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SECOND REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES 
(TIIIRTEENTH LOK SABHA) 

I. Introduction and Procedure 
I, the Chairman of the Committee of Privileges, having been authorised 

by the Committee to submit the Report of their behalf, present this their 
Second Report to the Speaker on the question of privilege given notice of 
by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu, 
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel 
'ShekhAwllti' Jhunjhunu on 21 November, 1998 with a vkw to maligning 
his reputation. 
2. The Committee held 9 sittings. The relevant minutes of these sittings 
form part of the Report and are appended thereto. 
3. At their first sit ting held on 26 June, 2000, the Committee considered 
the matter. The CorrimHtee decided that Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP be 
requested to appear before them on 27 July, 2000 for giving oral evidence. 
The Committee also . decided that Deputy Superintendent of Police, 
Jhunjhunu, Sub-Divisional Magistrate, Jhunjhunu and Tebsildar, 
Jhunjhunu, who conducted the raid at the hotel room of Shri Sis Ram Ola, 
MP on 21 November, 1998 be asked to appear before them on 
4 September, 2000 for oral evidence. 

The Committee also decided th at after examination of above officials, 
the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, tJ1e Manager/Proprietor of Hotel 
Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu , the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur and the Chief 
Secretary, Government of Rajasthan be asked to appear before them for 
oral evidence on dates to be fixed by the Committee later. 
4. A~ their second sitting held on 27 Juiy, 2000, the Committee examined 
on o~th Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP. During his evidence Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP 
han~d over copies of various news items regardipg the incident, a copy of 
affidavit filed by Shri Vishwambar !:.al Sharma, Manager of the Hotel and 
a copy of the circular of State Government of Rajasthan regarding 
restriction on use of Government accommodation during elections. 

S. At their third sitting held on 4 September, 2000, · the Committee 
examined on oath Sarvashri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM, 
Jhunjhunu, Rajinder Kumar, the then DSP, Jhunjhunu and Paras Chand 
Jain the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu. 
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The Committee also decided that the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, 
who submitted his report in 'the above matter and the Manager, Hotel 
Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu be asked to appear before them for oral 
evid~ce o~ 28 September, 2000. The Committee further decided that after 
exam"ination of above persons, the District Collector, Jhunjhunu and the 
Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, be asked to appear before the 
Committee for oral evidence on dates to be fixed by the Committee later. 

The -Committee also directed that certified copies of the following 
documents be procured from the Government of Rajasthan:-

(i) FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, Shri Misrimal Jain , an 
acquaintance of the member and occupant of room no. 14 of Hotel 
Shekhawati Heritage, and Shri T.C. Bohra, the then SDM, 
Jhunjhunu reg:lrding t.11e incident; 

(ii) Statements of witnesses recorded by the Investigating Officer in 
connection with the cases registered by the police on the basis of 
above FIRs; 

(iii ) Statements of officers and other witnesses recorded by the 
Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur who conducted an enquiry into the 
matter and on the basis of which he submitted a report dated 
24.2.2000 in this regard, to the Chief Secretary, Government of 
Rajastban. · 

6. At their" fourth sitting held on 28 September, 2000, the Committee 
examined ori oath Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager; Hotel 
Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu and Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional 
Commissioner, Jaipur. The Committee expressed their unhappin·e~s over 
the fact that even after a lapse of two years, no concrete action had been 
taken on the cases pertaining to FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP. and 
Shri Misrimal Jain, acquaintance of the Hon'ble Member, regarding the 
incident in Hotel Shekhawati Heritage on 21 November, 1998. · 

The Committee also directed Shri Dbarm Singh Sagar to convey their 
displeasure ·over this delay lo the concerned authorities of the State 
G~vemm~~t and t~ expedite requisite_ action in the said cases. 

7. At the.ir. fifth sitting held on 2 November, 2000, the Committee 
examined 9n oath Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secretary, Government of 
Rajasthan. The Committee directed Shri Inderjit Khanna to furnish the 
details of the phone calls received by Dr. Manjit Singh. the then District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu on 21 November, 1998 between 8 p.m. to 9.30 p.m. 
and also asked him to expedite -the investigation of the case. 

8. At their sixth sitting held on 8 January, 2001, the Committee 
examined on oatb Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, 
Jhunjhunu. 

9. At their seventh sitting held on 24 Januhry 2001, the Committee 
deliberated on the matter. 
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10. At their eighth sitting held on 9th February, 2001, the Committee 
further considered the matter. 

11. At their ninth sitting held on 8th March, 2001, the Committee 
considered their draft second Report and adopted it. 

II. Facts of the case 
12. On 8 December, 1998 (Twelfth Lok Sabha) a notice· of question of 

privilege was given by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against the District Collector, 
Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) for having allegedly ordered a search of his room in 
Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning his 
reputation. 

13. Shri Sis Ram Ola stated in his notice that on 21 November, 1998 he 
visited Jhunjhunu in connection \.Yith election campaign of his party 
candidates including his son Shri Brijendra Singh Ola, who was contesting 
the election for Jhunjhunu Assembly constituency. During his visit he 
stayed, in Room No. 10 of Hotel 'Sbekhawati', Jhunjhunu. 

14. The Hon'ble Member further stated that while he was away on 
election campaign that day, a police team consisting of Deputy 
Superintendent of Police and Sub-Divisional Magistrate, Jhunjhunu along 
with other Revenue Officers conducted a search of his room. On his return 
when the Hon'ble Member enquired as to what was going on, the Deputy 
Superintendent of Police informed that on intimation received by police 
that certain objectionable & incriminatory items were kept in the room , a 
police search was conducted. He, thereupon, disclosed his identity and 

/ demanded an explanation from the police authorities as to why the search 
was conducted in his absence and without any prior intimation to him. The 
Hon'ble Member also demanded production of a search warrant. The 
Hon'ble Member was, thereupon, informed curtly that the search was 
conducted on oral orders of Collector, Jhunjhunu. When the Hon'ble 
Member was further informed that the police team found Rs. 4 lakhs in 
the room, he demanded a receipt for the same. The police officers, 
thereupon , denied having found anything and expressed their regrets in a 
perfunctory manner. 

15. Shri Sis Ram Ola mainly made the following two allegations in his 
notice of question of privilege: 

(i) The search in his room at Hotel Shekhawati was conducted by the 
said police:: team ill his absence. 

(ii) TI1e above search was orchestrated by the District Collector with a 
view to maligning his ieputation at a time when campaigning for 
Assembly election was on. 

16. The Hon'ble Member while contending that this had amounted to a 

• See Appendix-I. 
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breach· of bis privilege/rights, sought requisite punitive action against 
Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu. 

17. On 14 December, 1998, a copy of notice given by Shri Sis Ram 
Ola was forwarded to the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and 
Pensions for furnishing a factual note in the matter for consideration of 
the Hon'ble Spea~er. 

18. A factual• note in the matter from the Government of Rajasthan 
forwarded by the Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions 
(Department . of Personnel & Training), was received on 10 February 
1999. In their factual note the Government of Rajasthan, inter-alia 
stateq t~at on 21 November, 1998 a person informed on phone the 
District Collector, Jhunjhunu that some persons had come from Delhi 
with 40-50 lakh rupees and were staying at Hotel Sbekhawati and they 
proposed to spend this money in elections in an illegal manner. To 
ensure that illegal 'money was not used in the elections, the D istrict 
Coilecior asked the Returning Officer, Jhunjhunu to enquire into the 
matter. The Returning Officer (who also happened fo be SDM, 
Jhunjhunu) along with DSP, Jhunjhunu and Tehsiidar, Jbunjhunu 
reached the Hotel and searched some rooms of the Hotel in , the 
presence of the owner of the Hotel. During the search, Shri T.C. 
Bohra, Returning Officer came to know that Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP was 
also staying there, which they did not know earlier. After that they did 
not make any search there. It bad be(:o further stated that the sole 
purpose of the search was only to ensure free and fair elections and not 
because of any malice towards the Hon'ble Member. 

It was also stated that the matter was also being looked into by the 
Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur in view of the written complaint made 
by ·the Hon'ble Member. 

19. After considering Lhe factual note received from the Government 
of Rajast11an, the notice of question of privilege was disallowed by the 
Speaker (Twelfth Lok Sabha). The H on'ble Member was informed 
about di.sallowance of his notice of a question of privilege and was giveu 
a copy of t11e factual note. Thereafter, the Hon'ble Member gave 
another notice· ~ of question of privilege dated 24 February, 1999, which 
was identicai to bis earlier notice. This n3tice too was disallowed by the 
Hon'ble Speaker i~ view of the above position. 

20. During the Thirteenth Lok Sabha, Shri Sis Ram Ola, again gave 
notice••• of question of a privilege dated 9 December, 1999 in the 
matter wherein while reiterating his earlier submissions, the member 
sought to revive the matter on the following grounds: 

* See Appendix II. 
•• See Appendix UL 

••• See Appendix IV. 
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(i) The factual report of the Rajasthan Government did not reflect the 
true picture. 

(ii) State Government of Rajasthan was attempting to protect the 
erring officials. The lock of Member's room was broken and the 
room was searched. 

(iii) He had always been held in high esteem in public life. But the 
non punishment of erring officials had made him an object of 
ridicule. 

The Hon'ble Member while stating that this matter needed to be probed 
into, requested that the matter may be referred to the Committee of 
Privileges. 

21. Subsequently, on 16 December, 1999 the Hon'ble Member furnished 
a copy of an affidavit* given by Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager of 
Hotel 'Shekhawati ' . 

The main points made by Shri Sharma in his affidavit were as fo!iows:-

(i) '·At the t'Jne of elections of State Assembly of Rajasthan in 
November, 1998 Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP stayed at Shekhawati 
Hotel in room No. 10: 

(ii) On .21.11.1998 at about 11.15 PM, Shri T.C. Bohra, SDM, along 
with a contingent of police force came to the Hotel and checked 
the Hotel Register. Thereupon, they asked for the keys of the 
room No. 10 being occupied by the Hon'ble Member. w ·hen the 
Mari.ager declined to hand over the same, since the . Hon'ble. 
Member was not present at that time, they threatened him with 
dire consequences. · 

(iii) Thereafter, SDM stated that he had orders of Dr. Manjit Singh, 
Collector, Jhunjhunu to search the room of the Hon'ble Member. 
The lock of Member's room was broken and the room was 
searched. D11ring the search, Hotel Manager and other staff 
members were not allowed inside. 

(iv) Apart from Hon'ble Member's room, the police team searched 
only one other room v'iz. room No. 14, occupied by an 
acquintance of the Hon'ble Member." 

22. It was decided to take up the matter for reconsideration in view of 
the fact that the Hon'ble Member had adduced further documentary 
evidence controverting the position taken by the State Government of 
Rajasthan in their factual report furnished earlier. 

23. On 20 December, 1999 copies of-(a) Hon'ble Member's further 
notice of question of privilege dated 9 December, 1999; and (b) affidavit 

• See Appendix V. 
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by the Manager, Hotel 'Shekhawati,' were forwarded to the Ministry of 
'Personnel , Public Grievances and Pensions. It was requested that a factual 
report on-(a) the allegations made by the Hon'ble Member in his further 
notice of question of privilege; (b) the present status of inquiry being 
conducted 'by the Divisional Commissioner, Jhunjhunu in the matter; and 
(c) the progress made in the investigation case FIR No. 339/99 lodged at 
Police Statio11, Jhunjhunu on a complaint lodged by the Hon'ble Member 
might be qbtained frqm, the Government of Rajasthan and furnished io 
Lok Sabha Secretariat. 

24. The factual report in the matter from the State Government of 
Rajasthan along with report of the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, 
forwarded by the Ministry of Persoilllel, Public Grievai.-ices and Pensions 
(pepartment of Personnel & Training) was received on 21 tvfarch, 20{10. 

25 . The State Government of Rajasthan in their factual report stated 
inter alia as follows:-

( ·\ " "h · s· R n1 • - b - P 1· t n · " b. , h · h. 11 ""n is .. am '-''a, Mern er ot aruamen , ..... oK ::>a naJ as m ts 
. letter dated 9.12.99 addressed to Hon'ble Speaker, Lok Sabha 
stated that the report of the State Government mentions that no 
such incident happened. In the report of the State Government 
dated 12.1.99, it is mentioned that Sub-divisional Magistrate and 

· Dy. Superintendent of Police had gone to Hotel Shekhawati 
Heritage to enquire when information was received that some 
people from Delhi have reached here with 40-50 lakh Rupees with 
a view to influencing the election in Jhunjhunu . Hence, it is clear 
that State. Government ·has not denied the happening of this 
incident. In fact, the State Government has also ordered an 
enquiry into the incident by Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur 
Division, P,~jasthan. The Divisional Commissioner has Submitted 
hjs inquiry report on 25 .2.2000, a copy of which is enclosed. It is 
mentioned in the report that search was conducted at Hotel Shiv 
Shekhawati o.n the night of 21.11,1998 by Shri T .C. Bohrn the then 
Returning Officer (SD'M), Jhunjhunu with the intention of tracing 
out black mo!'Jey which was apprehended to be used in the ensuing 
Vi~11an Snbha election.» 

(ii) There was no mala tide intention on the part of the then Collector 
to instruct the. SDO verbally to conduct this raid. Rather the said 
action was pona fide to ensure fair & free election in Jhunjhunu 
district and search operation was organised to ensure compliance 
of model code of conduct as desired under the Representation of 
People' s Act. 
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(iii) "It may be worth mentioning that Shri Sis Ram Ola had also 
made a complaint to Election Commission of India ... Tbe 
Complaint was dealt with in the Election Commission and the 
outcome may be , ascertained from the Commission." 

The Divisional Commissioner of Jaipur bad mainly reiterated the same 
position in his report submitted to the Chief Secretary, Government of 
Rajasthan. 

26. Election Commission of India were subsequently requested to 
intimate the outcome of the inquiry conducted by the Election Commission 
on the complaint made by the Hon'ble Member in the above matter or the 
present status of the inquiry, if it hadn't already been completed. 

The Eiection Commission of India vide their communication* dated 25 
April, 2000 stated that the Commission had not conducted any. separate 
enquiry into the matter in view of the fact that the question of jurisdiction 
of the commission in such matters \Vas pending decision the Supreme 
Court of India. 

, 27. On reconsideration of the matter, on-9th May, 2000, the Speaker; in 
exercise of his powers under rule 227 of the Rules of Procedure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, referred the matter to the .. Qornmittee 
of Privileges for examination., investigation and report. 

ill. EVIDENCE 

EVIDENCE OF SHRI SIS RAM OLA, MP 

28. ·As regards lhe incident of search of his room in Hotel Shekhawati 
on ii November, 1998, the Hon'ble Member stated:-

"The elections to the Rajasthan Legislative Assembly were scheduled 
to be held from 25 November and this incident happened on 21 
November, 1998. My son was one of the candidates in that .election. I 
asked the Collector as to why the search was being carried in my room 
without my consent. A bowb or weapon or any objectionable item 
could have been placed in the room. He told that he had the powers 
to open the room. I replied that whiie I did not challenge his right, 
however, had the room been opened in my presence, I would have 
been satisfied." 

• See Appendix VI. 
See Appendix VII. 
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29. On the point whether the raid team recovered anything from his 
room, Shri Ola stated: 

"D espite thorough checking of my room, not even a single rupee was 
found. Ollly a khadi dhoti and Kurta were found." 

30. On the point of implications of this laid, the hon'blc Member 
·. stated:-

"This incident badly shattered my image ... some people said that 
something might have been found, otherwise, why search of such 
influential perso n would have been carried out. My son lost eiection 
by only 400 votes, I did not mind that even, but my image was badly 
affected." 

. As regards alleged mala fide intentions of the then District Collector, 
Jhunjhunu towards him, the Hon'blc Member stated:-

" I was also contesting the election for Lok Sabha in 1998 as an 
independent candidate and I was Minister of Water R esources in the 
Government of India. I bad organised a programme for the then 
Prime Minister Devegowd;;i Ji, Shri Paswanji, C.M. Ebrahim and 
H adkishan Singh Surjeet ji. At that time also, the Collector got it 
published in the newspapers that Jhunjhunu visit of Devegowda ji had 
been cancelled. This was cancelled only because the Collector had 
stated that if that visit took place, he would add an amount of Rs. 10 
lakh io the election expenditure for my constituency. Therefore, I had 
to cancel their visit which affected my image ... Thereafter, I halted 
the election campaign which further affected my image. This incident 
took place in 1998. The Collector was bent upon tarnishing my image. 
Not only that ... I was driven out of the Circuit House by Collector of 
Jhunjhunu at 11.15 p.m. on 17 January while notification for assembly 
eiection was issued on 21.1.1998." 

32. As regards seizure of money from the room of Shri Mishri Mal J ain, 
Shri Ola stated thal: 

"One friend of mine came from Mumbai to meel me. His name is 
Mishri Mal Jain. He was staying in room No. 14. [ was in room No. 
10 and my son wa~ in room No. 9. My friend's room was searched 
and his money Rs. 1,55 ,OQOI- (one lakh fifty thousand rupees) was 
seized and no receipt for it was given. When the process of seizure of 
money was going on , many persons present in this hotel opposed this 
action. At that time, the police personnel toid that they wouid give 
the receipt later on. But Sir, so far no receipt bas been given 

• 



9 

and the money bas been swallowed by the police ..... Sir, neither it has 
been deposited with the Court nor any receipt has been given." 

33. When asked who all were present when the money was taken, the 
Hon'ble Member stated as follows:-

"Twenty people were there while they took the money and many 
more people were also there ..... One of them is Vidyadhar Chahar, 
who is Congress worker, another is Sajjan Singh and the owner of the 
Hotel." 

34. When asked whether he lodged any complaint regarding this 
incident, the Hon'ble Member stated as follows:-

"! lodged an F.I.R. orr the same day. But the State Government did 
not allow filing of case against them. When I made many complaints 
only then they allowed a case to be filed against them with great 
difficulty, otherwise, simply F.I.R. was there and no action was taken 
on it. They took only three-four statements in one and a half or two 
years. They have been prolonging the matter. How can we make a 
private complaint to the court. till any decision is taken? The 
investigation is going on. The Government of Rajasthan have not 
allowed to prosecute them for one year and did not take action on 
that F.l.R." 

EVIDENCE OF SHRi TIKAM CHAND BOHRA, THE THEN SDM, 
' ' JHUNJHUNU 

35. As regards order issued to him to Conduct searcMaid in Hotel 
Shekhawati, Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then Sub-Divisional Magistrate, 
Jhunjhunu stated as fol!ows:-

"On 21 November, 1998 at 9.30 or 10.00 in the night, Dr. Manjit Singh, 
the then. District Collector, Jhunjhunu informed me on telephone that 
son1e persons from Delhi having 40-50 lakh rupees with them, are staying 
in Shekhawati Hotel and are distributing the money in an illegal manner in 
the elections which is violation of model code of conduct and ordered me 
to go there with DSP, inquire into the matter and report to him." 

36. As regards their raid at Hotel Shekhawati, Shl'i Bohra stated that:-

"On reaching Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, we apprised the owner and 
manager of the Hotei the purpose of our visit and requested him to 
cooperate with us in verifying the truth and allow us search the 
rooms. The manager of the hotel got the rooms inspected in his 
presence. When we were inspecting the rooms, we met one 
Shri Misrimal Jain, an occupant of room No. 14. When Shri Jain 
aske)i .us the purpose of our search, we told him. He however, 
refused to get his room searched. When we were about to proceed to 
search remaining rooms, then Sbri Sis Ram Ola, MP along with his 
supporters. reached there. He demanded to know what were we 
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" ;doing . .I told him that on .the orders of th~ District Collector, we have 
coII1e here for inquiry. He objected to it and told us that you can't 

,, s~arch Ol!r rooms. At his objection, we stopped our search. We 
· .),. nefther entered nor searched any room". 

37. On being asked whether Shri Ola's room was searched, Shri Bohra 
st~te,d that "we/ heither opened his room nor entered in his room". 
Slli,f Bohra. also denied having searched the room of Shri Misrimal Jain. 
, D ; ·~. 

38. When asked what exactly were the orders given by the Collector to 
hi!11. ~~ri ~oh~a stated that his specific orders to h_im were "In Jhunjhunu 
town at ' 'Hotel Sliekllawati, some persons from Delhi are staying and are 

. carrying 40-50 lakh rupees with them which are being distributed in the 
Assembly elections illegally and you go there with DSP and inquire into it 
a.nd report to me immediately." 

. 39. Ori being asked Ylhcther he prepared any search memo before the 
search was conducted, Shri Bohra replied in negative. 

40. Shri Bohra added "we only conducted inquiry and did not conduct 
any search operation,,. 

EVIDENCE OF SHRI RAJINDER KOMAR, THE THEN DEPUTY 
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE JHUNJHUNU . 

41 . Shri Rajinde~ Kumar, the then Deputy Superintendent of P91ice, 
Jhunjhulm on being asked whether he along with SDM and Tehsildar 
entered the room of Shri Sis Ram Ola or Shri Misrimal Jain, replied in 
negative. He als.o denied the allegation of their breaking into Shri Ola's 
room. and seizing 4 lakh rupees from there. 

42. When confronted with the findings of the Di\risional Commissioner, 
Jaipur. in his-report dated 24 February, 20Ci0 tb . .'lt a search was conducted in 
Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, Shri Rajinder Kumar said that there was a· 
general checking of the HoteVrooms and there was no question of search 
as they did not . have any specific information. 

43. To a specific query as to whether he knew that Shri Sis Rani Ola was 
staying in that Hotel, Shri Rajinder Kumar said that only after talking to 
Shri . Misrimal Jain they came to know about it. Otherwise, they had no 
prior knowledge of this. 

EVl:tj.ENCE OF, SHRI PARAS CHAND . JAIN, THE THEN 
TEHSILDAR1 JHTJNJHUNU 

44. When Shri Paras Chand Jain was asked how many rooms of the 
Hotel, they searched from inside, he said:-

"We. al_! were standing ·outside tb.e rooms and the search was 
. ~onducted by the employees of the hotel." 

45. ·On being further asked whether they got the chance to open the 
room of Shri Ola, Shri Jain said, they could not open his room as it was 
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locked and the Manager did not give them keys and, in the meanwhile, 
member had reached there. 

EVIDENCE OF SHRI VISHW AMBER LAL SHARMA, MANAGER, 
HOTEL SHEKHAWATI HERITAGE, JHUNJHUNU 

46. When asked whether the officer of the raid team straightway 
demanded from him the key of Shri Sis Ram Ola's room, Shri Visbwamber 
Lal Sharma, Manager of Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, stated as follows:-

"They checked the register to verify the room of Sis Ramji. They 
asked me to get that room checked. When I said that he was not 
available there, then they asked for the key of that room. I replied 
that I was not having that, then they asked for the duplicate key. I 
said it bas been lost." 

47. When asked whether the SDM, fou..Tljhunu a.n.d other officers of raid 
team broke into the Hon'ble Me.mber's hotel room, Shri Sharma replied in 
affirmative. 

48. To a pointed query , as to what did the raid team recover from the 
Hon'ble Member's hotel room; Shri Sharma replied "they returned empty 
handed from there but due to the raid, he and our hotel were defamed." 

49. As regards search of the room of Shri Misrimal Jain and seizure of 
money from there, Shri Sharma stated as follows: 

"The D.C. and the SDM aJong with seven personnel entered the 
room and checked a suitcase in which they found about 50-55 
thousand rupees. When the raid team asked Shri Jain to account for 
the same, he replied that he had come from Mumbai and had 
withdrawn this amount from the Bank. Thereafter, he asked me as to 
what was happening and why the police personnel, were taking the 
money away. He asked for the receipt." 

50. To a specific query, whether he saw officers of raid team enter room 
No. 14, of Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, occupied by Mis1imal Jain and 
bring money from there, Shri Shanna replied in affirmative . 

51. To a specific query, whether the raid team had any search warrant, 
Shri Sharma replied in negative. 

52. Wben asked the reason for his filing the affidavit regarding the 
incident after lapse of one year, Shri Sharma replied that he did not do so 
at the time of incident out of fear of retribution from the police authorities 
and District Administration. 

53. I t was pointed out to Shri Sharma that while in his affidavit he 
submitted that the raid team found an amount of rupees one lakh fifty 
thousand from the room of Shri Misrimal Jain, in his oral evidence before 
the Committee, he inclicated the amount to be rupees fifty five thousand. 
When asked which figure was correct, Shri Shanna replied that the figure 
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6f1'rupees ·one lakh fifty thousand as stated in his affidavit was the correct 
figure. 

EVIDENCE OF SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR, DIVISIONAL 
,. COMMISSIONER, JAIPUR; GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN 

t -

54. At the outset Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, 
laipur stated that he had taken over as Divisional Commissioner of Jaipur 
Division on 8 July, 1999 and had prepared his inquiry report based on the 
papers on record. . . 
' .65. As regards the animosity _ between Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP and the 
then District CoUector, Jbunjhunu, Shri Sagar stated: 

"Sbri Sis Ram Ola bad mentioned about the personal animosity with 
the District Magistrate. That is ·in the FIR. Likewise, in his (the then 
Collector, Jhunjhunu) communication dated 29 December, 1998 
addressed to the Special Secretary, Home Department, Government 
of Rajaslhau, he had alieged that, many a time, the member 
threatened to get him killed." 

56. To a query, whether he personally went to the spot and spoke to the 
H.otel staff, Shri Sagar replied in negative. 

57. When asked by the Committee that when he prepared his enquiry 
report dated 24 February, 2000, based upon documents on record, which 
dearly established animosity between the then Collector, Jhunjhunu· and 
Slni Sis Ram Ola, why didn't he bring out his fact in his report, Shri ·Sagar 
replied "I have written this report after one year and two months of the 
i;ricident, I thought that the bad blood between the two might have cooled 
down. I thought why should I make reference to it again ..... that might be 
a lapse on my part ...... Sir, I did not record it deliberately. I thought in the 
best of my judgement that it wilJ not serve any purpose, for the purpose of 
sending Hie report." 

\ 

58. To a specific query, whether a search was conducted in the. Hon'ble 
Member's room, Shri Sagar replied in affirmative. 

59. When asked, whether the Hon'ble Member's room was opened or 
not, Shri Sagar while replying in affirmative, stated that:-

"I came to know about this from the parcha mauka of the search in 
whicb ir is mentioned that they had gone in the hotel or in the room 
with the permission of the owner of the hotel/Reception Officer. 
That is the basis of my information." 

60. When asked, why did be submit a final report in the matter when he 
himself conceded in his report that investigation by police was on, Shri 
Sagar stated as foilows:-

"I have sent this report to the Chief Secretary of the State suggesting 
to him that the investigations were p<mding with the concerned police 
station on three cases and we were waiting for the investigations. The 
investigation would result either in a final report or chailan of the 
accused concerned if a case is made out". , 

When asked to explain the reason for the delay in the investigation 
process by the police, Shri Sagar admitted "there is definitely a lapse on 
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the part of the investigating authorities. As supervisory officers, we have 
been asking them and reminding them to expedite the cases. There is no, I 
should say, excuse for that and I will accept it." 

61. To a query as to what Shri Sagar did between 8 July, 1999, the date 
he took over as Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur and 24 February, 2000, 
date of submission of his inquiry report ~ Chief Secretary, he replied "! 
took statement of Shri Manjit Singh and ·called for a report from the S.P. 
from 16 November, 1999 strike among employees of State Government 
started which continued up to March, 2000." 

62. To a pointed query, whether he felt that it was appropriate for the 
District Collector to have acted in such a manner on a mere anonymous 
telephone· call, Shri Sagar admitted:-

"I will ' confess before this Committee that had 1 been the Divisional 
Commissioner at that time, perhaps, I would not have allowed things 
to go on like that. I personally feel that Mr. Manjit Singh should 
have informed Shri Sis Ram Ola and should have taken him into 
confidence because it is like somebody informing somebody else that 
in such and such candidate's case, something has come. It might not 
have come; even then, it would have spoilt his reputation and his 
chances would have been less. Perhaps, I would not have allowed it 
like that. ....... . . I can simply say that it was a premature, novice and 
childish act." 

- EVIDENCE OF SF.RI INDERJIT KHANNA, CillEF SECI.lET ARY, 
GOVERNMENT OF RAJAS'I:HA.N 

63. During his evidence before the Committee, Shri lnderjit Khanna, 
Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, at the outset, stated as_ follows: 

"I joined as Cliief Secretary in Rajasthan on the 1st January, 2001. 
The event relates to the 21st of November, 1998. Therefore, the 
evidence that I would be presenting here before you is naturally 
based on the records that I have been able to access up to now 
because at the time of the event I was not there in the State." 

64. To a query as to why it took so long for submission of the enquiry 
report regarding the incident to the Speaker, Shri Khanna stated as 
follows: 

"The notice, as I t1nd, was received in Rajasthan, through the 
Department of Personnel, in the Government of India on the 
22nd December, 1998, asking for a report on the notice of breach of 
privilege. A report was sought from the then Collector and a reply 
was given by the State Government on the 12th January, 1999 .... .It is 
with the Department of Personnel, from whom we received the 
notice of breach of privilege . We. received the notice on 
22nd December, 1998 and after getting a report from the District 
Collector, the State Government sent a reply to the Department of 
Personnel in the Government of India on 12th January, 
1999 .... Thereafter, If I may submit, the Ministry of Personnel again 
wrote to the State Government on the 23rd December, 1999, which 
was received on 6th January, 2000. It was dated 23rd December, 
1999. Unfortunately, the enclosure of the hon. Member's letter was 
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_. novreceived .... We then wrote for the enclosure, which we received. 
We wrote on Stb of the· February, 2000, requesting for a copy of 
hon. Member's letter, which was probably inadvertently left out. In 
the.·m eantime, the Divisional Commissioner's report had also come. 
W~ . had furnished out reply on the 29th of February 2000 to the 
Department of Personnel. I think, this is as far as our 
correspondence with the Government of India is concerned, that is 

~ where the matter is at present." 
65. To a query as to what action the earlier Divisional Com.missioner 

took ' in . th~ matter, Shri Khanna replied: 
"Barring the recording of the evidence of two officers, namely, the 
SDM .and the DSP by the Divisional Commissioner, I would say 
that the then Divisional Commissiouer was not able to do anything 
mq~e." 

66. As regards actual contribution of the present D ivisional 
Commissioner with regard to bis inquiry report dated 24 February, 2000. 
'Shri Khanna stated as follows: 

"He did record one more statement of the then collector. The new 
D ivisional Commissioner who appeared before this Committee did 
record one more statement of Dr. Manjit Singh in late August. Of 
course, that should not have taken him much time. But he was also 
not the Divisional Commissioner when the incident toyk place, 
otherwise, he would have placed all the records." 

67. When it was pointed out by the Committee that is was incumbent 
upon the State Government to enquire into allegations levelled by the 
Hon'ble Member and made a report, Shri Khanna stated as follows: 

"As I mentioned earlier, I do not have any first hand knowledge of 
the incident. It is based on records. The Collector did receive a 
telephonic information on the 21st November, 1998 which he said 
was anonymous, saying that money has come in and according to 
the Collector, it was Shiv Shekhawali Hotel. He tried to contact the 
officers. Since he could not contact them, he contacted the SDM 
and passed on the message and aske<l them to inquire into the 
matter. The SDM along with Dy. SP., Tehsildar and two of the 
Assistant Collectors who were under training went to Shiv 
Shckhawati Hotel. They made the enquL.ry but did not find 
anything. Incidentally, there are two hotels which share this name 
Shekhawati, one is Shiv Shekhawati and the other is Shekhawati 
Heritage. The SDM did nol get it co1rfirmed from the Collector 
whether they should proceed to the other hotel." 

68. To a poinred query whether action can be taken against a person 
for merely possessing money, Shri Khanna replied:-

"Sir, I am not aware of any provision which ailows a person to seize 
that money". 
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69. To a question whether anything came on record to indicate that Shri 
Ola's agents were distributing money? Shri Khanna replied in negative. 

70. When asked to explain the reasons for delay in conducting. the 
investigation on the FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram· Ola, Misrimal Jain and 
the then SDM, Shri Khanna replied, "I do not have any explanation to 
offer." 

71. When asked to comment on the allegation made by the then District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu in his letter dated 29 December, 1998 addressed to 
Shri Tapeshwar, Special Secretary, Department of Hom~, Government of 
Rajastban, that he received threats to his life from Shri Sis Ram Ola, 
Shri Khanna stated as follows:-

"To the best of my knowledge, prior to this event, there is nothing 
on record to show that the Collector had formally brought any such 
thing to the notice of the Government. .. .I think the best person to 
answer that would be the Collector himself. Otherwise, I would be 
putting him in an awkward situation. He must stand for what he bas 
stated whether this would establish an element of animosity between 
him and the hon'ble member. It is not correct on my part to react to 
the Jetter." 

EVIDENCE OF DR. MANnT SINGH, THE THEN DISTRICT 
COLLECTOR, JHUNJHUNU 

72. During bis evidence before the Committee, Dr. Manjit Singh stated 
as follows:-

" Assemly elections were going on in November, 1998 and around 
9 or 9.30, I got a tip that some persons carrying 40-50 lakh rupees, 
have come from Delhi and will distribute the money illegally in the 
elections in Hotel Shekhawati. Now it was upto me whether to 
inquire it or to leave it. My conscience told me that fo the interest of 
free and fair elections, I must inquire into it. First I tried to contact 
the SP and ADM who also happened to be the District Election 
Officer. Both of them were not available. Then I spoke to the 
Returning Officer and asked him to conduct an inquiry in the matter. 
There was no news for 3 hours. After 3 hours when Shri Ola phoned 
me and apprised me of all that had happened in the Hotel. As 
member was furious, I along with SP reached the hotel, met he 
member and expressed our regrets for all that had happened and 
accepted my mistake. I had no malafide intention ..... M:y officers did 
all this in over enthusiasm for which I own full responsibility. If 
member feels that I exceeded my brief, I feel sorry for the same and 
tender my unconditional apology." 

73. When asked about the allegations of Shri Ola that he was prejudiced 
against him for a long while before the incident and out of spite asked the 
member to vacate the Circuit House at midnight 1 o' clock on 17 January, 
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1998 Dr. Manjit Singh stated that "Election model code of conduct had 
~ome into fore~ and we were repeatedly receiving directions from the 
Election Commi$sion, Government of India and Government of Rajasthan 
saying that no candidate or politician can stay beyond three days in any 
guesthouse · a.pd if there is any such' case then conduct an inquiry." 
Dr. Manjit Singh further stated that "member also spoke to the Chief 
Secretary who told the Hon'ble Member that these were the orders of 
Election Commissioner which had to be complied with. This was not done 
with any political motive." 

74. ·On being asked that assuming that even if be did not know that 
Shri Ola was made to vacate at midnight, when the reports to that effect 
appeared in the press, why did he not clarify the matter to the press, 
Dr. Manjit Singh stated that "that was my mistake. I feel sorry for not 
clarifying the matter to the press." 

75 . When asked to comment on the allegation made by him in his letter 
dated 29 November, 1998 addressed to Special Secretary, Home 
Department, Government of Rajasthan, that the member had held out the 
threats of getting him killed, Dr. Manjit Singh submitted that the night on 
which this incident happened, the member phoned him. Member was very 
angry and he got scared. At times member used to get angry and that day 
also he was very angry. 

76. On being asked whether he was aware of the general instructions 
given by every Government that anonymous petitions/calls should not be 
taken too seriously. Dr. Manjit Singh stated that "I had no such 
knowledge. Had I known this, I would not have done anything. I wanted 
to do the work seriously and sincerely." 

77. To a specific query as to what were the orders given by him to the 
SDM, Dr. Singh stated that after receiving the call, he . asked the 
Returning Officer to go there and conduct an inquiry. Apart from this, he 
did not say anything. 

78. 'When asked whether the District Administration clarified the 
position in the Press, Dr. Singh initially said 'no' but later on stated that 
on the day following the day of the incident, some Reporters came to him 
and h·e did clarify the position and clarification also appeared in the Press. 

At the instance of the Committee, he promised to furnish copie~ thereof 
to the Committee antl accordingly , copies of two press clippings'" dated 
24 November, 1998 were received from him on 29 January, 2001. 

79. The first ncws-r~port, appearing in the Hindustan, quotes Dr. Manjit 
Singh as having stated that the action of the SDM (of raiding and 
searching the room of Shri Ola) was improper. It is also reported that 
Dr. Manjit Singh demanded a high level inquiry into the incident. The 

• See Appendix VlII 
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same news-report, however, quotes tbe SDM as having stated that he was 
a subordinate officer and had gone to the hotel for conducting a raid at the 
instance of the Collector. 

The news-report appearing in the other newspaper quotes Dr. Manjit 
Singh as having stated that "he had ordered the raid in Hotel Shiv 
Shekhawati to search the person who was reported to have come with 
Rupees forty lakhs for distribution in the election." 

80. When asked to comment on the allegation of the Hon'ble Member 
and the hotel manager that the lock of the member's room was broken 
Dr . Singh stated that he had no idea about that. He, however, apologised 
for inconvenience caused to member. 

81. Dr. Manjit Singh summed up his evidence by stating that "As a 
District Collector, T tried to de my jcb vc.ry satisfactorily a11u I worked 
very hard. I am very sorry and tender my unconditional and sincere 
apology for what has happened. I am fully responsible for the behaviour of 
my officers. " 

IV. FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS 

82. The Committee feel that the two basic questions involved in this case 
are:-

(i) Whether a search was conducted in Shri Sis Ram Ola's room in · 
Hotel Shekhawati, Jbunjhunu in his absence on 21 November, 
1998; and 

(ii) If search was conducted, whether it was a bona fide action for 
ensuring free and fair elections? 

(i) Whether a search was conducted in Shri Sis Ram Ola's room in Hotel 
Shekbawati, Jhunjnunu in his absence on 21 November, 1998. 

83. The Committee have critically examined the testimony of witnesses 
on this point. The Committee note that Shri Ola and Shri Vishwambcr Lal 
Sharma, Manager, Hotel Shekhawali Heriragc, Jhunjhunu have 
categorically stated that the iock , of room No. 10 in Hotel Shekhawati, 
Jhunjhunu, was broken in Shri Ola's absence and a search was conducted 
by a team of district officers led by the SDM, Jhunjhunu. Barring a minor 
contradiction between Shri Sharma's evidence, tendered before the 
ComJnitee, and the earlier affidavit sworn by him in 1999 as ro the exact 
amount of cash recovered from the room of Shri Misrimal Jain, there were 
no inconsistencies Shri Ola's and Shri Sharma's evidence. 

84. [n stark contrast to the unshakable testimony of Sh1i Ola and 
Shri Sharma, is the evidence, on this point, given by the officers of the 
Rajasthan Government, which is replete with inconsistencies, 
contradictions and evasive replies. 
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85. Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, 
Government of Rajasthan, in his inquiry report dated 24 February, 2000, 
had categorically stated that a search of rooms in Hotel Shekhawati was 

l conducted. He also reiterated this fact when he appeared before the 
" Committee. 

86. Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then Sub-Divisional Magistrate; 
Jhunjhunu, on the other hand, stated that they neither opened the room of 
tShri Ola nor entered it. He also stated that "we only conducted inquiry 
;and did not conduct any search operation." Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then 
.Deputy Superintendent of Police, Jhunjhunu, also denied having conducted 
any search of rooms in Hotel Shekhawati. 

Shri Paras Chand Jain, the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu, however, stated 
that "we all were standing outside the rooms and the search was conducted 
by the employees of !lie liot~l. ·· 

Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, stated that he 
had asked the Returning Officer (Shri Bohra) to conduct an inquiry in the 
marter. He also stated, "My officers did all this in over·enthusiasm ... " 

87. The Committee are at a loss to understand what really was meant by 
the then Collector when be ordered the SDM "conduct an inquiry in the 
matter". Presuming for argument's sake, that big money is brought by 
somebody to influence the outcome of an election, how would a prudenJ 
officer proceed to inquire into such a vague allegation? No officer could 
possibly think of ascertaining a fact of this kind without searching the 
room. 

88. The statements of the SDM and the DSP that the,y neither entered 
the room of Shri Ola nor made any search there, proje9t them in a very 
~oor light. If they are to be believed, they carried out the order of 
inquiring into the allegation of possession of money for the pu_rpose of 
illegal distribution in the election by simply going to the hotel and asking a 
fow questions. Their contention that the fact that they had not obtained 
search. warrents, indicates that they had no intention to conduct search , is 
nothing but an afterthought 

Their testimony is also belied by the statement of the Tebsildar and the 
Collector. According to Tehsildar, a search was conducted which is 
obviously what has been referred to by the Collector as "over-enthusiasm" 
on the part of his officers. 

89. The Committee are of lhe view that secure in the knowledge that 
when the model of code of conduct was in force, they were empowered to 
take any action, the SDM and the DSP went to the room of Shri Ola on 
the basis of an anonymous telephone ca1l received by the Collector. Since, 
Shri Ola was not in the room at that time, they broke open his room and 
conducted a search there. This sequence of events has, as a matter of fact, 
been corroborated by the various newspaper reports about the incidenr, 
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furnished to the Committee by Shri Ola and also by a news report 
furnish,ed by Dr. Manjit Singh at the Committee's instance, which carries 
his statement that the action of the SDM (of raiding and searching the 
room of Shri Ola) was improper and for which he demanded a high level 
inquiry. 

However, since nothing was recovered from Shri Ola's room, the SDM 
and the DSP, as an afterthought, took the untenable plea of making 
inquiries without entering any room and without making searches. 

90. The Committee thus observe that both the news reports, relied upon 
by Dr. Manjit Singh in his defence, far from supporting his case, further 
weaken it. One of the news-reports quotes him as himself saying that he 
had ordered a raid in Hotel Shiv Sbekhawati which is contradictory to his 
statement before the Committee that be did not order raid; be merely 
asked the SDM to " look into the matter." The other news report itself 
contradicts his clarifications by carrying the version of the SDM that he 
was ordered by the Collector to conduct a raid. 

91. The Committee are not at a1l convinced by these self-exculpatory 
statements and believe that Shri Ola's room was searched in his absence by 
a team of officers lead by the SDM, Jhunjhunu. 

(ii) If a search was conducted, whether it was a bona fide action for 
~nSuring free and fair elections? 

92r. The Collector, Jhunjhunu, in his communication" dated 
29 December, 1998, addressed to Special Secretary, Home Department, 
Government of Rajasthan stated that Shri Ola had held out threats of 
getting him killed. Shrl Ola on the other hand, stated before the 
Committee that the Collector, Jhunjhunu, was bent upon tarnishing his 
image, harassing him and spoiling the elec:tion prospects of his son. As an 
illustration of this animosity, Shri Ola made reference to two incidents. 
The first incident took place on 17 January, 1998, in which Shri Ola was 
made to vacate the Circuit House at night on the plea that, under the 
model code of conduct which had come into operation, no candidate could 
stay in Circuit House/Government guest houses for moi:e than three days. 
The second incident relates to cancellation of visit of Shri H.D. Deve 
Gowda, the then Prime Minister to Jhunjhunu, planned by Shri Ola in 
connection with his election campaign after the Collector threatened 1ilin 
that if the then Prime Minister visited Jhunjhunu, he would add an amount 
of Rs. 10 lakhs to Shri Ola's election expenditure. 

93. The Committee feel that the question whether the search conducted 
in Shri Ola's room was bona bide or mafo fide can be settled only against 
the backdrop of the strained relations between Shri Ola and the then 
Collector, Jhunjhunu. 

• See Appendix IX. 
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94. The question to be 'answered under the circumstances is whether the 
conduct of the Collector, Jhunjhunu, after be received the anonymous call, 
(if there really was any call), can be justified as normal reaction or a 
reaction actuated by prejudice. 

95. There are many factors which emerged from the testimony of 
witnesses that have led the Committee to feel that the conduct of the 
Collector cannot be said to be above board. 

First, th'e Committee are not prepared to believe that the district 
administration was not aware about the place of stay of Shri Sis Ram Ola, 
a ·former Union Minister. Given the fact that all the witnesses agreed the 
Jhunjhunu is a sinall place, the Committee feel it implausible that the 
officers were unaware that Shri Ola was staying in Hotel Shekhawati, 
Jhunjh~nu. 

Secondly, knowing that Shri Ola was staying in Hotel Shekhawati, the 
Collector, on receiving an anonymous tip off to the effect that money bad 
been brought for distribution to Hotel Shekhnwati, could have and should 
have immediately realised that the allegation might, as well, relate to 
Shri Ola. Under the circumstances, it was his bounden duty, keeping in 
view the status of Shri Ola, to have given specific instructions rather than 
vague orders like " kindly look into it" or " inquire into it". 

Thirdly, the Committee are not convinced that on receiving a tip off of 
such a nature any responsible officer would issue instruction that would not 
include authorisation to search the premises. If the team of officers led by 
SDM had not gone to hotel Shekhawati armed with search warrant they 
were simply wasting their time and Government's money. The Commjttee 
are convinced that the stand taken by the SDM and DSP, that they did not 
conduct any search, is not credible. 

Fourthly, the Coliector's communication addressed to Special Secretary, 
Home Department, Government of Rajasthan a week after the incident 
aiieging that Shri Ola had threatened to get him klllt:d in the past, seems 
to be nothing more than "childish behaviour", to put it in the words of 
Shri Dharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur who conducted 
an inquiry and made a report on the entire incident. 

Lastly, the Committee note a material contradiction in the report sent by 
Dr. Manjit S!ngb on 22 November, 1998 ~nd ihe one sent on 
28' November, 1998. In the first report, it was stated that the Collector had 
sent the SDM since the Additional Collector and SP were not available, 
whereas, in the second report, it was stated that the SDM was asked to 
investigate as he was the Returning Officer. 

This only goes to prove further that Dr. Manjit Singh was taking 
connicting positions to cover up this ill considered act. 
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96. In the light of above discussion, the Committee are convinced that 
the Collector's action in the matter was not bona fide and also "immature 
and hasty", to put it again in the words of the Divisional Commissioner. 

97. The Committee have also taken note of the communication dated 
18 January, 2001 sent by Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secretary, 
Government at Rajasthan wherein it had been intimated that case no. 339/ 
98 under section 453 of Indian Penal Code lodged by Sis Ram Ola against 
Shri T.C. Bohra, the then SDM, the Investigating Officer had found that a 
case under section 448 IPC (house tresspass) was made out against 
Shri Bohra and the then Circle Officer, Police Jhunjbunu. This 
demonstrates conclusively that the powers that be, acted in a highhanded 
manner. 

The Committee, nevertheless, find it intriguing that the police 
authorities took more than two years in completing the investigation on 
FIR, lodged by Sbri Ola on 26 December, 1998. 

98. The Committee iament the fact that the action of Dr. Manjit Singh, 
led to besmirching th.e reputation of Shri Sis Ram Ola. 

99. The Committee wish to emphasise that for a public figure like 
Shri Sis Ram Ola, who has been a Legislator or Parliamentarian since 1957 
and Minister in the Union Government and State Government of 
Rajasthan, nothing could be worse than this wanton damage to his 
reputation. 

100. The Committee, however, wish to record that Dr. Manjit Singh, 
when he appeared before the Committee, was contrite over his action and 
while owning full responsibility for this, repeatedly tendered his 
unconditional apologies. He also reiterated that he held the Hon'ble 
Member in high esteem. 

101. The Committee, feel that this episode should act as an eye opener 
and should also prompt the Union Government to issue appropriate 
instructions to the executive functionaries to obviate recurrence of such 
incidents. 

V. Recommendation 
102. The Committee recommend that, in view of unconditional and 

repeated apologies tender~d by Dr. ~vfanjit Singh, the then District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan no further action need to be taken in the 
matter and it may be dropped. 

103. The Committee, nevertheless, recommend that, in view of their 
findings mentioned above (para 101), the Union Government issue suitable 
guidelines in this regard and ensure strict compiiance therewith. 

NEW DELHI; 
March, 2001 
Chaitra, 1923 (Saka) 

S. JAIPAL REDDY, 
Chairman, 

Committee of Privileges. 
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MINUTES 



MINUTES OF FIRST SITTING OP THE COMMITIEE OF 
PRIVILEGES HELD ON MONDAY, 26 JUNE, 2000 

The Committee sat from 11.00 hrs. to 11.50 hrs. 

PRESENT 
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy - Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Raashid Alvi 
3. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan 

4. Shri Rattan Lal Kataria 

5. Shri Bhartruhari M:ahtab 
6. Shri S.S. Pa1animanickarn 
7. Shri Shivraj V. Patil 
8. Sardar Buta Singh 

9. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 

Shri V.K. Sharma 

SECRETARIAT 

- Director 
Shri Ravindra Garimella - Assista111 Director 

The Committee took up for consideration the question of privilege 
against District Collector, Jhunjbunu, Raj~sthan for having allegedly, 
ordered search of room of Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP in Hotel 'Shekhawati', 
Jhunjhunu, with a view to malign his reputation. 

The Chairmai1 after giving a brief account of the matter under 
consideration sought views of the members in this regard. 

Members also expressed their views. 

3. After due deliberation , the Committee decided that in the first 
instance, the evidence of Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP might be taken. 
Accordingly, the Committee decided to meet on Tuesday 27 July, 2000 at 
17 .00 hours to take evidence of the member. 

4. The Committee also decided that DSP, Jhunjhunu, SDM, Jhunjhunu 
and Tehsiidar, Jhunjhuuu, who conducted the raid at the hotel room of 
Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP on 21 November, 1998 be asked to appear before 
the Committee for oral evidence on Monday, 4 September, 2000. 

5. The Committee further decided that after examination of above 
officers/officials, the District Magistrate, Jhunjhunu, the Manager/ 
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proprietor of Hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu, the Divisional Commissioner, 
Jaipur and the Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan be a~ked to 
appear before the Comm!ttve for oral evic:Ience on .dates to be fixed by the 
Coinmittee later on. -

The Committee then adjourned. 

- / 
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MINUTES OF SECOND SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 
PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 27 JULY, 2000 

The Committee sat from 17.18 hrs. to 18.10 hrs. 

PRESENT 

Shri S. Jaipal Reddy - Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Ram Singh 'KMw:i.n 

3. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab 

4. Shri Chandresh Patel 

5. Shri Shivraj V . Patil 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri S.C. Rastogi - Joint Secretary 

Shri V.K. Sharma - Director 

Shri O.P. Arora - Under Secretary 

Shri Ravindra Garimella - Assistant Director 

WITNESS 

Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP 

2. The Committee took up for consideration the question of privilege 
given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District Collector, 
Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly, ordered search of his room in 
Hotel 'Shekhawati', Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to maligning his 
reputation. 

3. The Committee examined Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, on oath. During his 
evidence, Shri Sis Ram Ol:i, ?v1P, handed ovci copies of eleven docuu1erits 
as listed in the appendix. 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept) 

(The witness then withdrew) 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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MINUTES OF THIRD SIITING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 
PRIVILEGES HELD ON MONDAY, 4 SEPTEMBER, 2000 

The Committee sat from ll.30 hrs. to 14.36 hrs. 
PRESENT 

Shri S. Jaipal Reddy - Chairman 
MEMBERS 

2. Shri Raashid Alvi 
3. Slu:i Ram Singh Kaswan 
4. Shri Rattan Lal Kataria 
5. Shri Bhartruhari Mah tab 
6. Shri Shivraj V. Patil 
7. Shri Varkaia Radbakrishnan 
8. Shri Kunwar Akbilesb Singh 

SECRETARIAT 

Sbri S.C. Rastogi - Joint Secretary 
Shri V.K. Sharma - Director 
Shri Ravindra Garimella - Assistant Director 

WITNESSES 

(i) Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM, Jhunjhunu. 
(ii) Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then DSP, Jbunjhunu. 
(iii) Shri Paras Chand Jain, the theu Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu. 

2, The Committee took up further consideration of the question of 
: privilege given notice of by Shri Sis· Ram Ola, MP, against the District 
1 Collector, Jhunjhunu, R~jasthan, for having allegedly, ordered search of 

his room in Hotel 'Shekhawati', Jhunjhunu, Rajastban with a view to 
maligning his reputation. 

3. Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM, Jhunjhunu, was called in 
and examined on oath. 

The Chairman asked Shri Tikam Chand Bohra to persue the report 
dated 24.2.2000 of the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur who conducted 
enquiry into the matter, before giving his evidence. The Committee 
proceeded to examine Shri Bobra after be bad gone through the report. 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kep.t) 
(The witness then withdrew) 
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4. Shri Rajinder Kumar, the then DSP, Jhunjhunu was then called in 
and examined on oath. 

The Chairman also asked Sbri Rajinder Kumar to persue the report of 
the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur ,, before giving his evidence. The 
Committee proceeded to examine him after he had gone through the 
report. 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept) 
(The witness then withdrew) 

5. Shri Paras Chand Jain , the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu was then called 
in and examined on oath. 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept) 
(The witness then withdrew) 

6. The Committee further directed that certain documents as listed in 
the appendix be obtained and made available to the members to enab1e , 
them to persue them well before the Committee's next sitting. 

7. The Committee also decided that the Divisional Commissioner; Jaipur 
who submitted his report in the above matter and the Manager, Hotel 
Shekhawati Heritage, Jhunjhunu, be asked to appear before the 
Committee for oral evidence on Thursday, 28.9.2000. 

8. The Committee further decided that after examination of above 
persous, the District Magistrate, JhunJhunu, and the Chief Secretary, 
Government of Rajasthan, be asked to appear before. the Committee for 
oral evidence, on dates to be fixed by the Committee later on. 

The Commillee then adjourned. 



.. 
MINUTES OF FOURTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 

. PRTVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY. 28 SEPTEMBER, 2000 

' The Committee sat from 15.45 hrs. to 18.02 hrs. 

PRESENT 
Shti S. Jaipal Reddy - Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Sudip Bandyopadhyay 
3. Sbri Ram Singh Kaswan 
4. Siu·! Rattan Lal Kataria 
5. Shri Bhartrubari Mahtab 
6. Shri Ram Nagina Mishra 
7. Shri ~hivraj V. Patil 
8. Sbri Varkala Radhakrishnao 

9. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri D.R. Kalra - Deputy Secretary 
Shri Raviodra Garimella - Assistanr Director 

WITNESSES 

(i) Sbri Vishwamber Lal Sbarnrn ; Manager, Hotel Shekhawati 
Heritage. Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan. 

(ii) Shri Dhann Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, 
Rajasthan . 

2. The Committee took up funher consideration of the question of 
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP. against the District 
Collector. Jhun.ihunu, Rajasthan. for havrng ailegediy, ordered search of 
his room in Hotel 'Shek hawati ' . Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to 
maligning his rcpurntion . 

3. Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager , Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, 
Jh unjhunu . wu:> ccilled in and examined on oath . 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept) 
(The wimess then wifhdrew) 

4. Shri bharm Singh Sagar, Divisional Commissioner, was then called in 
and examined on oath. 

The Committee expressed their unhappiness over the fact that even after 
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lapse of two years no concrete action had been taken on the cases 
pertaining to FIRs lodged by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP and Shri Misrimal 
Jain, acquaintance of the member, regarding the incident of raid by 
district/police authorities at their rooms in Hotel Shekhawati Heritage on 
21 November, 1998. The Committee directed Shri Dharm Singh Sagar to 
convey their displeasure over this delay to the concerned authorities of the 
State Government and to expedite requisite action in the said cases. 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kept) 
(The witness then withdrew) 

5. The Committee decided that the District Magistrate, Jhunjhunu, and 
the Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan, be asked to appear before 
the Committee for oral evidence, on dates to be fixed by the Committee 
later on. 

The Committee then adjourned. 



' MfNUTES .,. OF . FIFTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 
1
• PRNILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 2 NOVEMBER, 2000 
The Committee sat from 15.40 hrs. to 17.30 hrs. 

PRESENT 
Shri S. Jaip'al 'Reddy - Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2 .. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan 
3: Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab 
4. Shri Mudragada Padman:i.bham 
5. Shri Shivraj V. Patil 
6. Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan 
7. Sardar Buta Singh 
8. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri S.C. Rastogi - Joint S~cretary 
Shri V.K. Sharma - Director 
Shri Ravindra Garirnella - Assistant Director 

WITNESS 
Shri Inderjit Khanna, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Rajastban . 

The Committee took up further consideration of the question of 
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly, ordered search of 
bis room in Hotel 'Shekhawati', Jbunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to 
maligning his reputation. 

3. Shri Indcrjit Khanna, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Rajasthan was called 
in and examined on oath. 

The Committee directed Shri Inderjit Khanna to furnish to the 
Committee the details of the phone calls received by Dr. Manjit Singh, the 
then District Collector, Jhunjhunu on 21 November, 1998 between 8 PM to 
9.30 PM and aiso asked him to expedite the investigation of the case at the 
earliest. 

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kepi) 
(The witness 1hen withdrew) 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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MINUTES OF SIXTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 
PRTVJLEGES HELD ON TI-IURSDAY, 8 JANUARY, 2001 

The Committee sat from 11.30 hrs. to 12.50 hrs. 

PRESENT 
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy 

MEMBERS 

2. Sbri Raashid Alvi 
3. Sh.-i Ram Singh Kaswan 
4. Shri Rattan Lal Kataria 
5. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab 
6. Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan 
7. Sarclar Buta Singh 
8. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 

Shri S.C. Rastogi 
Shri V.K. Sharma 
Shri R a:vindra Garimella 

SECRETARIAT 

WITNESS 

Chairman 

Joint Secretary 
Director 
Assis/ant Director 

Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu 

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of 
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, · against the Disrrict 
Collector, Jhunjhunu , Rajasthan, for having allegedly ordered search of his 
room in Hotel ·Shekhawati', Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to 
maligning bis reputation. 
· 3. Dr. Manjit Singh the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, was called· in 
and examined o n oath. 

(Verbarim record of the evidence was kept) 

(The wilness Then withdrew) 

The Commi11ee then adjourned. 
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·MINUTES OF SEVENTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 
PRIVILEGES HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 24 JANUARY, 2001 

The Committee sat from 16.35 hrs. to 17.10 hrs. 

PRESENT 
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy 

MEMBERS 
2. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan 
3. Shri Rattan Lai Kataria 
4. Shri Bhartruliari Mahtab 
5. Sbri Ram Nagina Mishra 
6. Shri Shlvraj V. Patil 
7. Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan 
8. Sardar Ruta Singh 
9. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 

Shri S.C. Rastogi 
Shri V.K. Sharma 

SECRETARIAT 

Chairman 

Joifll Secretary 
Director 

Shri Ravindra Garimella Assistant D-irector 
2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of 

privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan, for having allegedly ordered search of his 
room in Hotel 'Shekhawati', Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to 
maligning his reputation. 

3. After some deliberations, the Committee desired that draft Report in 
the matter might be finalised in the light of their discussion. 

4. The Committee decided to meet again on 9 February, 2001 to 
consider their draft Report. 

The Committee then adjourned. 
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MINUTES OF EIGHTH SITTING OF TIIE COMMITTEE OF 
PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 9 FEBRUARY1 2001 

The Com mittee sat from 15.30 hrs. to 16.40 hrs. 

PRESENT 
Shri S. Jaipal Reddy Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri Sudip Bhandopadhyay 
3. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan 
4. Shri Rattan Lal Kataria 
5. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab 
6. Shri Ram Nagina Mishra 
7. Shri Shiv raj Y. Patil 
8. Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan 
9. Sardar Buta Singh 

10. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 

SECRETARIAT 
Shri S. C ... Rastogi .To int Secretary 
Shri V. K. Sharmei Director 
Shri Ravindra Garimclla Assistam Director 

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question of 
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District 
Collector. Jhunjhunu , Rajasthan. for having allegedly ordered search of his 
room in Hotel ·Shcki1awati', Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to 
maligning his reputation. 

3. Tl1c Committee delibc;rated upon their draft Report on the above 
matter. 

4. Members expressed their views. 
5. On a '.;uggcstion being made that 1hc Report of the Committee should 

clearly specify wheLhcr or not a breach of privilege was made om in such 
matters. the Commiuee desired tha1 summaries of cases of similar nature 
where Lhe Committee gave or refrained from giving a specific finding 
whcrhcr a breach of privilege was involved in the matter might be 
circulated ro the members for their information. 

6. The Committee deferred adoption of tht.! Draft Report to their next 
silting. 

The Commiuee r!len udjourned. 
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MINUTES OF NINTH SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE OF 
PRIVILEGES HELD ON THURSDAY, 8 MARCH, 2001 

The Committee sat from 18.00 hrs. to 18.20 hrs. 
PRESENT 

Sbri S. Jaipal Reddy 

tv:fEMBERS 
2. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan 
3. Shri Bha.rtruhari Mahtab 
4. Shri Vnrlcala Radhakrishnan 
5. Sardar Bu ta Singh 

Sbri S.C. Rastogi 
Sbri V.K. Sharma 

SECRETARlAT 

Sbri Ravindra Garimella 

Chairman. 

Joinr Sec;e;ary 
Direcror 
Assistant Director 

2. The Committee took up further consider1tion of the question of 
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan , for having allegedly ordered search of his 
room in Hotel 'Shekhawati', Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan with a view to 
maligning his reputation. 

3. The Committee consjdered their draft Se.cond Report on the above 
matter and adopted it. 

The Commilfee then adjoutned. 
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE 



.L..~ .• }.t. I 

LIST OF WITNESSES 

PAGE 

Thursday, 27 July, 2000 
Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP............. .. ... ............ ..... ... . ..................... 41 
Monday, 4 September, 2000 

(i) Shri T. C. Bohra, 
the then SDM, Jhunjhunu, }\ajasthan....... ... .. .... . .. . .. ....... 50 

(ii) Shri Rajinder Kumar, 
the then DSP, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan...... ... .. . .. . . .. .. . .. . .. . . .. 73 

(iii) Shri Paras Chand Jain, 
the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan ... ................... . 92 

Thursday, 28 September, 2000 
(i) Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, 

Manager, Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, 
Jhunjhunu.. . . . ........ . ....... ... . . .............................. .... ... . . 97 

(ii) Shri D harm Singh Sagar, 
Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur............................. . .... . 106 

Thursday, 2 November, 2000 
Shri Inderjit Khanna, 
Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasthan.... ............................. 134 
l\1onday,- 8 January, 2001 
Dr. Manjit Singh, 
the then District Collector, Jbunjhunu.... .... .... .. .. .. .... .. . .. .. ..... .. . .. 161 
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE 
THE COMMITTEE OF PRJVILEGES 

Thursday, 27 July, 2000 
PRESENT 

Shri S. Jaipal Reddy-Chairman 
MEMBERS 

2. Shri Ram Singh Kaswan 
3. Shri Bhartruhari Mahtab 
4. Shn Chandresh Patel 
-5. Sliri Shivraj V. Patil 

SECRETA!UJ\T 

Shri c:.c. Rastogi 
Shri V.K. Sharma 
Shri O.'P. Arora 
Shri Ra 1Ltldra Garimella 

Sbri Sis Ram Ola, MP 

Joint Secretary 
Director 
Under Secretary 
Assistant Director 

WITNESS 

(The Committee met a1 17.18 hours) 
EVIDENCE OF SHRI SIS RAM OLA, lvfP 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Sbri Sis Ram Olaji , welcome to the Committee. 
You are one of our distinguished and eminent colleagues. But today you 
are appearing beinre the Committee as a witness yourself. But it is my 
privilege to welcc, ·le you to this meeting. You have been requested to 
appear before tht Committee to give evidence in connection with your 
notice of question of privilege against the District Collector. Jbunjhunu 
(Rajasthan) for having allegedly ordered search of your room in Hotel 
Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning your reputation. 

I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before 
the Committee is to be treated as confidential rill che report ot the 
Con:uuittee and its proceedings arc presented tu tbe Lok Sabha. Any 
premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee 
would cost you the breach of privilege and contempt of the H ouse. The 
evidence which you will give before the Committee will be reported to the 
House. I was to mention this to you by way of formality. You are a senior 
Member. You are aware of all these procedures. 
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Now. you may go ahead with the narration of your case. If you feel 
more at home with Hindi, you may do so. You can do so i~ English or if 
you prefer you can do so in Hindi. 

SHRI SIS RAM OLA: I will speak in Hindi. 

~~ -m, 4 ~ <fil m~ ffitT t 1 i1 m \Pf ~ ~ ~ 'IQ ~ <tKOT t fcfi 
q ~ ~ ~ '*r ~~ ~. ~ ~ WIT I ~ afll) ~ tjt ~ ~ m tit ms,:q Cfil 

~ 3ltl ~ ~ Wrrl 
~~ ~ ~m~~tjj~~. ~21~ 1998 <filmi~ 
~~ 11:30 ~~~~~~~.~it~} ~~~it~ 
~ l "® ~ ~oi:fto ~o mo Q_qo ~ cim, 3TI{o "Q_o ~o affercmt am ~ ?1(5~<."li',1{, 
~ "frit ~ ~ ~ ~-~ ~ ~ ~ 'ffitt ~ ~ ~ ~ il I <:f6 
15-20 ~ CliT "ffi2T "ID~~ I tR ~ fcf; ~ ~ <iltT m ~ t ~ ~ ~7 mf 
~ "lftTI fcn ~ cnin cnl ~ ~ ~ ~, 3'Ttf ~ °G ~ ~ ;nT ~I ~ 
~ ~ Wf I~~~ q,l ~ ~ CfiT ,3ih ~~~I ~~a~~ 
q;) ~ ~ a'ITO Cfit ~ m W t ~ ~ fcf; ~ ~ '3fRm I N.~ ~ ~ ~. 
~. t\o ~o ~ ~'titq;~~~l ~ 25 ~~ ~ ~'ql';f~qr~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ it ~ ~ C{fcli'lTI 21 ~. 1998 <nl % I <lR-~ fuZf ~ ~ ~ ~ 
in l '3Wt iro ~ tjt ~~WI GI 3lT\ trU <6'1i\sc(Bl ~ m ~ i.~IT tjj ~ ~ 
~ it, ~ ~ ~ Cf,\ ~ ?.TI I ~ ~ ~ ~ fci> ~ .q.u "l:Nff ~ Wh -~ 
<filR cn1 ~ ~ Cfft I 31l'r ~ # <tfll <:tT eftFIR \<SJ ~ ~ <ii ~ 311qfu\J11q) 
~ mr -m il, qzrr ~ ~ ~t::JCtiR ~ I a:iR <nm fcf; ~ Cfi'li{l ~ 'fil a.if~ 
~ I ~ ~ fq; 4 ~ oTitrcliR ~ ~ ~ Cfi\ill, ~ Cfi'li{l tit ~ Wffil m ~ 
miw ~ am ~ q ~ ~ ~ -ill ~ ~ ~ ~ a:rr-t:f<liTU -?ra, ~ w:re:r ~ 
Cfiift cnl ~ mll, f.!f~ ~ ~ i) ~ fu°Q. Wm Gl I ~ ~ fcn -,ffl ~ ~ t 
ii't:f 3iJ11Clil ~ 1~ ~ I B"1T'o/l 'ffi:f ~ ifo 3=!'f$o \7flo ~ ~ ':f, q;fi{~ ~ ~ 
~ tfrRm 3lf~ 3:rrll m ~. ~o i:fto tjt ~ \fffi 31Tit .ar ~ q,1 ~ 1IBffi 
m i"ff1' ~ ~ fcli ~ 1ffiffi m ~. ~~~~ ' ii fti-a ~I 

~ ~' ~ 15 ~' 1957 ~ ~ Fft[.'.f ~'qi Cfil il_'CTO ~O ~O fucR9lR s3lf 2lJ 
3* qlf 1990 ii ~ crtf ~ fu'Q. ff mt! t 3-FTGl if ~ -;:rITT ~ I ~ ~ l{\fc:lclf.il<HI 
q B ~ ~?ft cx:ifcRr t 196 7 .q ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ T:R(!~ fJ:l'ffi I ~ ~ Citf ~ 
WT'111 ~-f'rn ~ 1:1\ wq ~ ~ ~ li't WI ll ~ mq 'I.ft ~ ~-~ ~ 
' ' ~ ~ ~ fSl --'' . .,,.....,.;:\, ........ 
~ ~ q;t qrcm 1'1ti t l q ~ 3lj!<llfH l1 "'-! J:ffi ~ l I ~<ct'ct -1'<' iii¥ tNi1 ~ I 

it0~0;;fto, ~ Cfifilm ~ cnm fq; ~ ~ s~ll 1 ~ 311'1 cfil{ <nm ~ ~ I ift 
t111~ ~ ~ ~ fq; T.IR-'!Fr "{1mi 3-,;c:tj) ~ ~ ~ ~ lli ~ ~ 
qi{ fcR itBi q:qi fcR<l1 "ffllT l ~l ~ ~ q;B ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ v_q; ~ tjl ~ ftR;n, 
~ ~ ~ mm ~ fir'fl I ~ ~ ~ ~ trtffi if 3ll<U I ~-~ ~ 8-10 ~ 
CJtm ~ 3Tl'Ql Gl, ~ ~ rR qm ~. ~ -c{ ~ "W:iT ij ~ ~I ~ ~ m -qu 
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~ q;) tr® <111T 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ftli ~ 1 ~ m mm, :m m ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ mm 1 mi ~ "CIR t:n ciTi'i ~ ~ -rr<n, ~ ~ -:m 1 

~mt~ <ffi ~ WTI i1~~~CRmf4i~1 ~; P17IT irrrr ~ ~ 
;;ifq q<i) mm ~ ~ ~ <fit? mi~ 400 mz ~ m Tfl.lT, ~'ml 1"@, ~ 
irtt ~ ~ ~tffit ~ I c:itt· ~. 1998 CfiJ fficn B'l11 Cfil ~ lt ~ ~ ~ 3fu 4 
~ ~ ~ m ~ mutr-r t'pft ~ ~ miffi Cfil, ~ \iU q;y ~ ~ ~. 
m ~ Cfil U9T ~ m "ffio ~0 ~ Cfil wi, ~ ~ ~ \;ft CfiT U9T I ~ 
qCfa ~ ~ ~ ~ .q ~ ~ TTtil f4i ~\;ft CfiJ -m_ & ~I 
~ ;;ft, ~ ~ ~1 \T'f ~ ~ 3fu "ffio ~o ~ CfiJ !f!!li'i CfiT 
mm• Cfil &-~ ~ m TTtil ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ f4i ~ ~- & S3ll 
ffi .q ~~if 10 ~ m ~~ I ~~~~~ Cf>\-1T ~I~ 
'.!~~~WT! ~~~~~~ ~m ~' m-AA~ Cfil&-u; ·~ 
m iftl ~~ Chl ~®' WT! I ~ 1998 cAf ¢IIB % I ~ ~ ~ :rim ~ MI ~ 
'1998 ~ if ~ ~ fcf.<:rl I '16 ~ ~ Z1111 S:OTI ~4f t I ~ ;r@, 3-tl~~ ~ 
~ • ~~~~~~~mi~ 11 ~ 15 ~ -q'{ 17 
~cn)~~~~~ir.ffi~~~~~~ 
~ ~ ~ 21.1 .199s en) am \i\'Gi mi~~ GW) .q al'CR ~ ~ 
fR'l( ~ ~ ~ "TICf ~ ait -~ % ~:fu: TflCf ~~I~ m ~if~% 
~ TJlq if t I ~-~ ~ rR qm % ;;il lt ~ ~I ~ -~ ff -q \TO ~ 
~ ~ ~ Tfl.lT 3fu :m'! ~ ~ ~ mi I ~ ~ C!>m ~ S~ I ~ C!>m f4i ~ 
Ci6I ~ ~-ll 1 

tJcqrqfu ~: '31fCf -m ~ ~? 
,m ~ UJ:i' 3ffi.n: Ti if;ft ~I if tj-ft 18 ~ 1998 Ocli \QI ~ 3fu ~ 'U\Rl ~ 

~ ~ q;fq~°'{ CfiT ~ ~ ~I 

~m-qfu ~: ~ ~ ... I 

m ~ ui:r aTI-ffi: -rR m~ ~ sf~ . .q 3Wffi ~ ~ ~ t1 ~ ~ 
~ ....+;..1\1'1'. Tr.":l'T')T'1'.7 ;:r,:r ~ ~ 2~ ~ ~ !lOO <r'r I "'""' ~ ~ .,..;\,.I' --~ ~'Ui ~"1ti"Ctf'l'I ~i~ .-.·, ,, .... ;,-.... -i·• - rnGtt ~ ;.1 \I1'"1q·o , , /U "1" , """<? ct'1(?\1 c V1 , .,,..~,, , .... , 

~~~~%fcn 
··You may allow the stay of the Ministers, political functionaries in 

Circuit House for not more than two days . You must charge -them as 
a private citizen' as public." . 

"fl~ ~' ~ ~ ~ ~ tlifir-m qjJ ~ ~; ~ ~ ~ 6."'tf.IT 
~ ~ ~Rtth<l'<H ~ ~ ~ 17 ~ q;) ~ ~ ~ q;tjt ii ~ ~I ~ 
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~~;irq~~if ~. ~~~qg~~~~. ~~~~ 
~ <tl ,fcti ~~~~I 
•I ,, 

~~ ~: ~ ;;tt, ~ Cf;! ;rrq q<tl t ~ • m ~ :ilit Wirt 'R 
3lT m? 
m~ 'Ulf ~:~~.~~Cf;!~ ~o ~ ~~ ~ 
~ T;j\q; ~ ~ ~ Cf;! ~ <!t~ ~o ~ t I ~ 31"ftTC!T ~ ~o tfro 

··~ ~·~, ~·~ ~ q::gfqf.t~fc!q ~ ~ ~ 3lfr:rcmt ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ di$W<:1<R .· if I . 

~~ ~: ·~ \ift, ~ ~ ~ ~ mtt ~ ~ ~ ~ ~? 
~frm 'Ulf afu;n: m, .q ~ ~ mm:R t mtr ~ ~ ;;tf ~I~ 31:ftll+HfSi4 
~lam R;{fl~;i if WR'&\~~ t_11' ~ tfcti ~ ~ ~ ~ tjt 
~ M ~ ~ -:r ~ * ~ fcn'-lf 1 ~ ~~ ~. m<fi'4it ,m ~ m~ ~~ 
C!iUT 1 <:ire:~ fuR;nqi ~ ~ ~. m ~~am~~' 
~ ~~ ~ ~ Q!hlgfcl2 ~1,a:nq ~. m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t 
~ ~ ~·i I mr.nR ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fcli ~ 
~ ~ ~ fcn ~ ii ~ ~ 40-50 ~ ~ ~ a:rro: t 311r ~ ~ if 
~~I~~ wm· ~ ~ ~ ~ 311~ q\,~ ~ ~ ~-~ q)')-
~ ~~ mcraTlfffcfi~~~;;tf qrfcf;~ -~~·Utl~~~ 
~ I ~ ~. Cll@fcl<'hdl ~ t fol; ~ ~ ~ 'f1r ~ l ~ ~ tfR'll1 ~ fol; ~ 
3'i~il ~ t ~ 1' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~k-f if en{ am: iffil ~~am~ 
~ 'tffiT m fol;~~~ ii -amt t ~~~~~~if~~~ f.rcl:>wl 
~I 

~, ~ ~ ~' ~ 1:% ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a:rro; I ~ :ilit fi;i;ft lffi ~ t I 
~ CfilRT ;tq'{ 14 if ~ ~) I ~ ~ -:'fo 10 if qr sTit mi ~ CfitRT -:'fo 9 .q 06{! t:fl I 

~ '1fi?R <m ~ w. am~ ~o 1,55,000/- (~~Brar~~)~ <m 
~Ci~~~ '>ft ~~l ~~ ~ ~ ~ q;\ ~~ ~ ~. oo:r~ if 
• ~ ~ ~. ~ tjt ~~~~Cf;!~ fcl;<:rr, o)~ ~ ~ ~ 
Rn ~ ~ ~ ¥l, ~tct.:i 4?1<;.<l, 31-tjf ~ ~ ~t!l ~ a:f~{ i;f ~ ~ qr#. ~ ~ 
~I 314'13Wf~fc!;~~~~~lfff-R~~~~ ~~ ~<iltm 
;itf <m ~~I~~~~~ 'l:.ft ~ ctll 

-~ ~: - ~ ~ i fcf; ~ ~ ~ ~ 1i!e(f ~.~cm? -q m '5fi:rr 
:ml' ~ ir<n? 

m ~ 'U1' :ITTffi: ~ if ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~I ~ '91 ~I ~ 
~o slo ~o 3fR ~o ~o tjlo ~I ~if ~ ~ a:rro; I ~ '@l ~ ~ ~ ii' 
~~~~m~~1~~~~~t11'~~m'O\~ 
fiwit I ' 

I 

I 
- 1 
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. 

~ ~ ~ fiwlm fcn fcITTR m lR1G ~1 ·~ ~ M "~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
&r.i ~ ~ m Wl «<r wit~~~ -;rm a:rJ'1f (lqi wt~ -ey am~ m ~ 
~ I ~· <:'lfTl ~"@I ~I ~ m Wl ~ WTi. ·i 

~: ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~rm ?.IT? 

.&! ~ \Ttf ~: 20 ~ ~ ~ fc.1<rr ?.IT I cri3'1 ~ ~ ~ ?.IT I 

.&! fucrmr cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .~ ~~? 

.m ~ \Ttf ~: m.m l:ffi ~ ~ ~ m m1 ~o ~o ~o i:fto ~~,<fro 

~~ I 

.&! ~ cfto ~: ~ wR ~ m ~ ~. 31ltr ~ ;rm ~I 

m ~ Ulf :ailro: ~ 'fTq ~ 'Q_tf;o ~o 31Ro tr i!G -~I WR 3ljq ~ 'ffi ~ ~ 
~..--.::.. • ~ . Mit it - . . ·~ . N<h ~ fi'= ~t'l<nl ~0 ~0 31!\0 t'<<.Sll ~ I w . • .. ~ icim~<: T.!t\5•, Cfil~~t1 ~! .. ,. , Q, ~ l~l:! 

am -q_q; W:.B C!iT i:nm ~ I ~ ~ ~ Chl QJ\Mfctz if{ 'l~ ~ I. ~ ~ -~ fcn m 
61c:~ if ~ W! aTiffi ·~ oITT .~ ~ I <ifr ~ ~ \'.fffi ~ I ~ ~ ~ $\; ~ 

...,_,;,,... -4:i. ""'- .;,)__ • . .......::.... :.+ ~ ___;,.. ~ ~ -* . cm:l, ~ o"l<r. ;sic 'F. 'fIB -3-ii{ ~ ~ ~ 61cti :qrn ~11 I '1 0111 Ch"'!\ C9l<.-~1<. 11 i 

~ ~ ~ fu:i ~ mFn.~ ~ * ift qm ~n q;ii{ 1.fft ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -qr.ft altt ~ ift ctiiR Cfi1 'ffiffi ~ fc:m I ~ 
~fl:t;_gfclc .q: ~ ~ W ~I ~ ~ ~ ~ % I have completed 
43 years as MLA and MP. if.I~~ it~~~ q;tj) ~~I 
~ llTtIB c@ ~ ~ Qc!; ~ ~ ::i ~~I~ if.I~' ~~~ ~W 
~ iR i:n: cpqT C1i1 am: ·<!6 lWlffi ~ ~ <li1 ~- f<:<:rr 1 ff ~- ~ ~ 1 

31ltr ~ ,:ft ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ mm I ~ ~ ~ ~ t fcfi ~ <:(fj ~ ~ 
~ fcn 3'B ~ it ~ ~ WI aTiffi ~ oITT ~~ ~ I ~ ~il ff.I' 1998 ~- ~ <fit 
~.~~<fit %1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Tfl!T am ~rcr ~ t!W-l '¥t ~ * 
~ ~ Tf<ft ! .q 1998 it t!_llo i:fto iii I ~ qq:q m ~ Hlcf.t 'Q_tf;O ~o 3,"'Ro ~ 

cR I 
·.&! ~ cfto ~; ~ ~ ~ q,1 ~ f.Jcl;'ffii T£<ft ~ ~ (ITTi ~ 

W1 qfZ1J ~ ~) 

m ~ \Ti1 affi.TI: 3'B tr=i<1' 100 ~ it ~ ~'m"R, lWRl'lf, ~ <:'!IB, 
~ ft'm ~ 31~qi'j BT1l ~ I . 

m ~ cfto ~: 6'l ~ ~ -ft <rm i::n: ~·~ q.,1 ~ l 

W im ~ 3ffi;n: 3IBt ~ tj) ~ ~' i\' tr-•T ~ I 

fl'~~:~~~~~q;l? 

m ~ \1ll 3ffi;n: $t ~ <!#rm ~ <:(fj ~ zj\ ~ I ~- cnR'J.R 
IJfr ~0 ~" ~ ~ fiT-IBt ~ fut!. ~ ~ ~~ ~ ffTWt ~ I 
fr~ ~: ~ ~ -q ~ ~ cm ~ ~ 1ro ~ q;l ~ ~ 

rr<n m? 
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m ~ Uti ~: ro ~ ~ ~ fcfi 'li ~~~~~~~tit~' 
~ uvq ~tit ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ qra ~ ~t 

m ~ cfto qlfrn; ~ ~ ~ arra ~ ~ fcf; 3lmil ~~~~-ID , 
ml ~ ~ ~ tR1li ~ ~ m ~ i1 

m ~ "UiJ afu;rr: .q ~ ~ .q) 3ffi(<l ~ ~ ~ t 1 

'{l'~ ~: ~ ~ q,l 'iilffi ~ % lfTR ~ '2!R if~ - fcf; WR~ 
qffi °fil 3i'tR ~ CfK ~ ~ I 

m ~ Uti ~: ~ ~ ~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are alJ friends here. The point is, when you 
lodged a complaint with the Chief Election Commissioner about the 
possible negative attitude of the District Collector, did you in that 
complaint refer to the incident as to how you were re111ovcd from the 
circuit house, etc.? 

.m 'Vftrr Uii ~: ~ ~ ~ q;) ~ ~ ~ ~ fct; ~ ~ ~ fun:nq:; 
~I~~~~~ 6(1'1_• 11i ~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~G>:tci<. ~ ~. !.!_<t> 31~ 
~ afR ~~ ~ fefi~ ~ <R, ~ ~ ~r ~~ 
~ , ft2m ~ ~ arrt:rcm ~ ~ · ~ 'R f.rt%o Cf;«!T t , ~ ~ ~ cm m "' .. 
31ltr ~ fuCta'I( ~ ~ I . . 

.9ft lf~ ~: ~ ~ % ~ R;ra ~-ff~~~~~ o1Cfi M 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. fcfi ~ ~ ~ <fin1 ~~~ I Cffl" ID fucf;rra 
~I~ 'FIT :m?i ~~if; tilR if~~~? 

.m • '{Tq attRT: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ f<fi ~ t11~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ wn ~ 
m I ~ tmZJ 1)U ~ U1lO ~ ~ fcs ~ 'ijt <!>iTI: ~ ~ ~; ~ S1"ffi I ~ ~ 'lm ~ 
*l't-1 ~ l 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Chief Election Commissioner on your 
complaint was good enough to appoint two special Observers to ove:rsee 
the counting so that no irregularitie.-i would take place. ~ ;:itq; ~ 
C'l#rm CliT 1998 -q ~ ~ q,1 ~. ~ 01!'-!En qm '3B' ~ ""1 ~ ~? 

m lJm mt ~: 'if 1R'ffi ;i"@ ~ I m: ~ ~ aM ~ ~I ~ ~· % q;ytj1 
1ii·~p1f m ~ lm CR trTf I ~ T$0 T$0 ~ cm ~ ?.ft ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ erf I 
~ CITff iffilf i 1$ ~ ~ ~ ?..'r I a:ra .q ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ tit ~ M Tfll'T, 
~ ~ Tff ~ qefr ~ :m mi~~ fq,41 ~1 ~~ ~ .~'>.><.~ti 

m ttmqfu ~: ~ ~~dln.~H ~if~~~~~ am w ~ .~ 1 
~ ~ B 3im zjt if~~ ' 

.m m ~ afu;rr: ~ m , 
~ ~: ~ ~~~fBi~I cm ~ ~ ~ fi:R;;ffi ~ 1 'lfu ~ 'iR1 ~ ~ 
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. . 
q;it{j ~ m o.t q\ ~~~if m ~ %1 ~~~~ti 

.m ~ "Uli am-n: ~ ·~ ~ ~ m if ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 

tJ\:fltffcr ~: 3lT\1f 'tt ~. ~ ~ % ' 
Cf.lT .a:im qm ~ ~ m ~ <ti' ~ ~ cr;rtjl i? 

m Vim Wi affi;rr: ~ ~0~0311\0 ~ if ~ t I ~ W ~ ~ I 
1Jit "Uli ~ ~: ~ ~ if ~ <ti' ;;it ~ <ti' t. ~ ~ t ~ cm 
~ ~ mr ~ ~ ~ TfllT fcl; ~if~~ m ~ ~1 
m~"UtT am-n: ~~\'ft ~m1 ~~~ %. iiU ~if ~t1 ~ 
~ \ID % fcl; ~ dR9 m ~. Jl ~ ~ ~ t I 

m "{Tf{ ~ ~=?¥~~\ID ~fcl; ~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3fqR 

M fcl; '<tR CiRSI ~ ~ i ~ CfID ~ ~ ftrffi I 
l'~ ~: ~ ~ ~ t I 31lT.l ~ ~ ~. ~ *1'T ~ t I ~ 31lT.l ~ 

q ~I 
He is tiying to put a question to help you, 3'.!ltl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~I 

m ~ "UtT ~: ~ "&{,~ ~ il ~11<1TI ~ ~ 1:!T ~cf>1 ~ 
~q;m~ ~~ ~~ fiR9"1 ~ ~ ~~ t ~-ft~.~ tjt ~ 
~ , M- <ffl' ~ ~ ~ fcl; ~ %T TfllT ~. ~ 3lTR WllT m % m ~ ~ (.1Rg .: 

~ ~an1 ~ ~ ~ tjt ~ m ti~~~~~~ !i'llffi ~ t 
~ q;m TfllT t I ~ Rm "CR ~ tjt ::@ f1:ffiT I ;;il ~ ~, SS ~ ~ 
c.;q:;o~o3lR• if~~. ~ m ~ ~. ~ l!R1 i, a:itir ~ ~ ~ ~I m ~ 
~om'IO'lm~~i, 

tJ\:fltffcr ~: ~ ~ 21 mfug cfil ~. ~ ~o~o3TI{o 22 ~ cf! ~ sf' 
.m ~ "Uli ~: ~ R;r 11 ~ 12 ~ Ocii m ~ ~ ~, m ~~mm~ 

~I ~ m•-;;\To Wr, ~ ~ ~ fiITT tjt ~ ~ ~ ~·3llf03lR0 ~ ~ <t\ ~ 
{]\R{ ~ ~ m ~ ~ TR1R <li1 ~ ~ ~' ~ "'80 ~ t:hl m ~ 
~~~ ~ q,1~ ~. ~ m "Q;fiO~o3l1\o ~~~. ~~ ~ 
am WlO ~ "Cfm ~~I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did your friend who lost his money try and lodge a 
private complaint against that officer. 

&t m ~ ~: ~ ~ 'tJ ~. ~ <l'<!T ~I I was an MP at that 
time, 'S!6 tjl ~ ~ 1 ftfm im ~ ~ ~ if ~ ~ CRlf fcl; ~ ~ ~ ss ~ ~ 
3R ~. ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ afR ~ m ~' 
m.~ cfto ~: ~. ~ o) ~ Cfl1 ~mm t ~Gire;~~ 
~~~~1 WR~~.~~CRfil~m~~too~~ 
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~-a~~,~·~~ mor ~'~~cm~~~ am~~ 
~CR~ 't·m ~ 4_~~Me?t ~ t 00 ~~~~~I 3lrcA 
~ ~ fci;<rr ~ <i<rr? 

m ~ "{Jl1 3ffi;rr ! ~ -qu ~0~03°{Ro ~ ~0~03jRO ~ ~ ~I 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ mlT I q:;tjt ~ if<iFi ~ ~ R14i ~ ~ q<jH ~ "?! 
~ re<n , ~ ~ ~ ~ if ~ <fR-'qR ~ m ~ , ~ ffilf mi:IB cm ~ 
~~·I~ acr; ~~~mm, <IGf Cfifi ~ ci\lt if~~~ B ~I 
3N m ~ ~ ~ m ~. a:i~ ~ ~ W<'1 ~ <h1 i 1 ~ ~ acr; m 
~ mCITT ~ ~ ~ ~ Ci>l ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~o3lifoa:JRo 'lfr ~I 
m~cfto~: ~~~cw.~~~~~~? 

m.m "Ulf aftFrr: ~ m ~ ~ ~' ~ ~ ~ ~-~ ~ w ~' 
m~-m ......::>.-.. •·· ' · .,;.,. . ~.,;.,.~~___;;__~.::..... ~ .. . . l'(~~'",:".?1 -. ,o ~;;::.u : -WR ~ QI w Q \I I ct°>~i.,~ .>ti~ ,C i;,n~G +t.~~G, t>.'J 

mt:Rz?r~~~i 

~ ~ W-1 aitm: ~ m ~ '¢i ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~~~ii ti %i 
all lT<l'r t1 ~ ~ lJR ~ ~ t ~ tjt ~ ~I 

if m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t1 
ID~ cfto qifu;r; ~~~~I 

m m "{1l1 ~: ~ it 3llfo~o~o am 3llfotjto~o cm ~ t . ~ 
~ira chl ~ ~ ~ ~I ~ "ffi ~ ~ :aTI<n {t 3TI1:f ~ ~ 
~I ~ ~ wnm l ' 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ a:ircr % ~ %, Cffi ~ ~ "Sa:JJ m Cffi m<f 
~~~I 

a.ft m Ult ~: 3T'R ~ ;i m "ffi "1.\f,{ ~ ~I ~ ~ 'GIB ffiU 

~ ~, ~ # w ~ m t1 199s if~ BR\~ m "fl~, ~ tjt ~ 
~l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ Cfi!tft m ~ T.J'rn ~I ~ ~ ~ awtT, 
~ ~ ~ tm CR WT l I a:JfCl ·~ ~ <fl ~ tlR ~ mfu ~ ~ ·~ 

t:f~l4f\1 ~: 3i1"1 ~ ~ ~ ~ I Those Press are not clear 
evidences, which can be taken into consideration, if you have the Press 
cuttings of those days, you can submit. 
~ ~ uq ~: ~ -~ ~ ~.m ~ o:lit *~t i 17.1 .. 1998 

~\Rf~ 1'1 ~ 15 ft:Rc tR ift ~ ~i 4 ~~~~~WT t1 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ B~cll?l"l tjf ~ ~ WT t 1 ~ ~ ~ fch 
23 mfusr ~ "<J fu:;T ~ ~ ~ ~ 'I( ~ ~ ~ ~ % I 21 ~ ~ 
~: cITT ~ ~' ~ ~ 17 ~q{t ~ ~ (ffi ~ 11 ~GR 15 fi:r.'R ~ ~ 
~ Tf<nl f-lR-f-lR ~if~~~ WIT,~~ .q ~ ~ ~ 
l ' 
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~ ~ ~ <'11 ~ tjt ~ wr t fcf; ~ lRT ~ fcf; ~ efiliU fflroq ~ ~ ~. 
~ ~ ~, ~ ~ ~ mffi ~I 

m ~ ~: ~ ~ lt ~ U? ~ ~. ~ CiW ~ ~ onr ~ ~ 
~ ~! ~ i!1 w:r:f m ~~~ I 

SHRI SIS RAM OLA: I was sleeping. I was doing nothing in die night. 
All over the State, there was a cold wave. So, I was sleeping. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. If necessary , we will call you 
again. Please stay with us; we will all join you for a cup of tea. 

The meeting then. adjourned. 

, 
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2. Shri Raashid Alvi 
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WITNESSES 

1. Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, the then SDM, Jhunjhunu 
2. Shri Rajender Kumar, the then DSP, Jhunjhunu 
3. Shri Paras Chand Jain, the then Tehsildar, Jhunjhunu 

(The Committee met at 11.30 hours) 
EVIDENCE OF SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA, THE THEN SDM, 

JHUNJHUNU 
MR. CHIRMAN: Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, I welcome you to this 

Committee. Before you begin to give evidence before the Committee, I 
must make it clear on behalf of the Committee that you have. been 
requested to appear before the Committee to give evidence in connection 
with the question of privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, M.P. 
against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan for having allegedly 
ordered sc·arch of his room in Hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with a view to 
maligning his reputation. · 

Before that, I may inform you that under Rule 275 of Rules of 
Procedure and Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you 
may give before the Committee is to be treated as confidential till the 
Report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to the Lok 
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Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication of proceedings of the 
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the 
House. The evidence, which you will give before the Committee, will be 
reported to the House either in part or in entirety. 

This apart; I may make another thing clear to you that you may feel free 
to depose before the Committee and feel at home. You may also take 
some comfort from the fact that on this basis of evidence that you may 
give before the Committee, you will not be hauled up before any court, 
that is, the evidence that you give before the Committee is totally 
protected. Rest assured that your evidence is protected. On the basis of 
evidence ihat you give before the Committee, you will not be tormented 
and teased elsewhere. 

Now, you may proceed to tell us about the entire incident on your own, 
before we begin to elicit information through questions. 

Now, you take the oath please. 

( ~ ifci;q ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ «ti~ ~~ ~) 

~~ ~: 3lfCl' ~ ~ ~ if ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ if? 

m ~ ~ ~= m, ~ ~ ~ ~ if ~ -wn 1 

~~ ~: ~ ~. a:rTtl ~ if ~I 3lfCl' ~ om if "1) ·~ ~ ~, ~ 
mqra ~~I 

m z.1""4 ~ °"1t·J= ~ ~, ~ 21 -11-199s ~ \1f:i ~ ~ 9.30-10.30 ~ ~ 
<ftq if ~ f\>'Mi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~\:{j1:f ~ ~ ~ 3il~'<I ~ fcfi 
~ ~ ~ ~ 4o·so t1m1 m ~ ~ mc:a if 3TI1t ~ am ~ ~ s:ni:r· ~ 
~ti~~~ ajc ~~I~~~ Cfil ~ m ~~I 310: ~ fuV 
QJ!o°lfto <f>1 UT~ a<il, qefr ~ a.;R ~ (!i:rf q,l ~ cg ~ ~ Rtlfz ;:f.'t ! ITTtr51?._ ~ftil'R 
~ 6Glm~ct> ~ ~ ift ~ o«hl<.11"1 cttmla<R ~ ~ ~~ ii ~ 
3=!l'{O'Q',o~o ~ q;) ~~ ~ Q11 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fuq ~ ~1 ~ ~ 
cr'~I ~ ffic.<:1 ~ ~ ~ m ~<-iii -J1Hcn1<J ~ fon ~ m6 ~ ~ ~ mtG ~ 
~ ~ Ql'.l ct$aj)i.fll0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I 

~ 31Jtl ~ ~ ~ ~ 3ltR ~ ~ cmU Cf.l ~ f.ro~ ~ o) ~ ~ 
~ 3ltR ~ CliT ~ ~, ~fill\.~ ~ llTiffi; am m ~ Wt ~ t 
~'17r Cf>tR1 Clil f.roe:lUT ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ CliTf ~ ~ ~ TJ<ii fcfi 

. ~ WT ~ it -31clu ~ ~ ~ <ili'l ~ ~ ~ 31Rffi - CfiT ~~ m ~ m I 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~-~ fuq msrrcitt ~am~~~ 
~I fuq~ ~ q;) ~ ~ l:fm<'l_~ ~ i\l:r ~UT~~~~~ 

, 
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, .. 
~:~, ~ ~ t ~ ~m ~~ ~t <l'Rif Gral<n ~~ ~ ~ 
fcf;m; J~ ~ ~ t il{lf4;t~H ~ ~ 3lJq ~ ~ q;'t ~ ~ t m q;r f.Rl~ 
~ I (fOf ~ 3ltFit ~ ~ ~ q,"t ~ if ~ t q;qU Cfil Fro~ ~I ~ 
~ ~ t ~ t ~ a:m t ~ q;r Rf!~ Clif.r ~ m ~ ~ t ~ m m~ 
i:f"R ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ mr 
lf~ ~: ~ q;tR q;r ~ CfllT ~? 

m ilcn-q ~ ~: ~ ~ Cfii:R ~ ~ ~ -qor ~ ~I ~ ~ q;iR CfiT ~ 
14 m ~ % '· m mm >m ~ ~ ~ ~· f:n 31Jq ~ ~ ~ "Cl\ 3lro. ~ m ~ ~ 
~ if; ~ i'f ~ ~ I ~ ~ m~ l:JB ~ ~ ~ ~ Cfil f.R't~ Cli\f.t li" lRT 'R 

~I~ tr!~~~~ ill~ 'lit~~~~ 6llR tr!~ Cfilth1 
~ aW: ~~ ~ fc,,~11 qrfr ~ '51) ~~ in. ~ ~ cir ~ SQ:~~ ~ 
<it '~ f.t ~ (f;{ ~I~~~~$ -rnfffcf. ~ m ~ m~ etlchl ~<'fir 
f.m~ ~ if; ~ ~ ~, ~ if; ~ ~ m ~ if; ~ cm Wffi t ~ 
~~ m C!lB ~fci;C'f'lil~~ ~~ ~\ift afu ~ ~~~ 
Ci"{ q~ 1 c-i'i~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 31Jq 'fl.fl Climcrrtft Cli\ ~ i m ~ ~ f.itj1;-1 fcn?n ~ 
~ ~ t ~ q;} ~{lN;t~H ~ ~ ~ ~ tR ~ ~I ~ ~ lf4tt ll ~· 
M ~ 31ftl ~ CfitITi q;) ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ a:iliiiii<wl'*1 q;) ~ ~ ~ ~ "QI. 

~ UCf. cft 1 ~1 m M ~ i'f m ~ ~ 1 ~ M ~Cf>! f.ro~~I 

lf~ ~: m ~ Cfil ~ CfllT ~? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ aq; ~ ~ t ~ ~ q;tR Cfil ~ ~ qr I 

lf~ ~: ~ ~ CJ,;! 3:rrcR Fme;tnr fct;<iy <lT ~? 

m ircnq ~ ~: wR ;rm~~~~~ m ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 

SIIRI BHARTRUHARI t .. 1AHTAB: You did noL inspect either room 
no. 10 or room no. 14. 

m ilcn-q ~ ~: ~ ~ 14 i'f m mm rre ~ ~ r.m~ ~ if; ~ ~ 
~ qr ~ ~ ~ 10 <R ak'1~ ~ ~ ~2~ ~ ~ am ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
Rw, ~Wt om~~~~~ ~I~ 31~ ~ 1ID~m1 mwR 
i.m m M 1 ~ ~ ~ ~ th't trrtt ~ t ajt if ~ ~ cffi ~~· ~ 
31Ci'ffi CRI<rr I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ "?i, ~ ~ 
3'GIT~ -B ~ ~ c:rITT ~ ~ ~ Cb'tr ~ W¥T ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~o"Cfto, ~ ~ ~ ~otfto ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t m~ ~ 
qRtl S{1 ~ ~ WF1 ~ ~ "ffiTt ~~~~~I 
lf~ ~: Cflll, ~o tjlo 3fu ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~? 
m ~ ~ ~: ll,"{fotfto 3fu ~ ~ ~ Wl ~ qt1R ~ I 

lf~ ~:, ~ "Cl\ ~ ~ ~ CfCffi ~ ~ ~ 3llG ~ W¥l ~ ll ~ 
~? . . 



53 

m ~l:R. ~: ~ ~ ~ 'R ~ <l'T~ ~ ~ ~ i\1 ~ ~~ 
q ~ ~ 4; 31ffi'llm ~ ~I . 

lfm-qfu ~: 31JtlCliT mer ~ ~ if fcna"=ir ~ WTT en? · 

.m ~ Wi!. ~: cm ~ • 31Tm i!GI WTT mrrr 1 

"{:fm-qfu ~: fuq ~ ~ -q fcmR ~ i\? 
m ~ Wi!. ~= ~ ~ qor ~ i ~ ~ 'l9!l'R1' ~ cm 'R 1s ~ ~ 1 

~~ ~: ~ 3Titl ~ 15 q:;qU q;) 311~ tf2 Tt ~ qi\ ~? 

m itcn'tf ~~:~°"~<ii)~ ;im Ml~~~~ <i'l 
~afih<h:t101~4> ~~<ii)~ fcn M ~ Tt ~ <h ~~~<fir ~-t.r m 
\~1 ~ <:rr -=w.1 ~ ~ e:-<-"''~ ~ m tm f<n ~ow cm~~ t <1T ~i 

lf~~:~~~~Wrr? 
m iRfiq ~ ~: "[l1ro ~ ~ ~ rcn ~ rcnm ~ it ~ <l'T ~ &lfcm ~ ~ 

~ ~'{ ~ ~ q,, ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ >!R1T ~ % ciir -en: ~ ifi ~ ~ ~ q;r 
ff.I-~ 1@ it "® ~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: What was the specific order given by the Collector 
to you? 

m ~ Wi!. ~: 01'CliT ~f-Of\f;<:f; ~ ~ en fcn ~ m. ii ~ ~ Tt 
f?;ffi'I ~ ~ ~ 40-50 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I o-J m q;) ~ ~ Tt ~ ~ ~ 
atR.·~ ~ ~ 31)tl ~ 3\llma:icn ~ ifi -m~ cm~·~~~~ wrrt 
~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: How could you find out the truth .or otherwise of 
this particular information in half-an-hour after taking a look at 15 rooms? 

m ilCfi1I Wi!. ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ M fcn ~ q;i:r{j q;y f.ro~ ~ ~ 
.~ ~ -:cy, P.v!! ! ~ ~ "ffi M mCJR ajt ~ ::;1 3fu ~ tt ~ ~ ~ if m 
fcF;m I 

~mtffil ~= ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cfil~CR;n tm ~~~ ~ 
~ \ifiil ~ ~ ~ -ITTTfT fcn cm M oefcRf ~ % w ~ ~? fcnm ~ '?t 1 o <.1R§' 

~ fcfim tf ~ ~ ~. 3fu fcnm ~ tf 15 {1R?l ~ m ~~I ~ Wt ~ ~ 
tf m W Wl I ~ ~ ~ i'f W WT ~, ql! a11<iq{I ~ of1fl•ii ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ & 
~~I 

m itcn'tf ~ ~: ~ t!Glf>l!(H ~ fcn qm ~ ffi-~ ~ i{JGra ~ ~ ~ fiR;i1 
~. 3t1cli1 ~ ~ufih<t:tH q;'f.fi m 1 ~ fcn-m ~ 4> llm O!Mfl1fll&; '&;ROT ~ m ~ m 
3B ~~ ~ ~ i:im ~ ~ ~ en1 ~ m ~ ~ ~ -B % ~ ctt 
~ C5T ~{lflh&i~H Cii81 en I 
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ll'q'Jq'fu ~: ~ ~..ffii!f~H ~ ~ ~ I What was the method 
adopted by you to elicit information? Did you ask the persons staying in 
those rooms? 

' m il'Cfilf ~~:~~~~~I 
m ~ ci\'o 'Q1ifR: ~ ~ ~ ~I 

~~:~~~~'fl~? 

m itcni:f ~ ~: -;;1t, m 1 

llmrmr q?i~~: ~ ~ if ~ ~ ~? 
m itcni:f ~ ~: -m &lfcm ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ q,'\ ~ am m ~ 

m::r ~ R:nm ~-m ~ ! 

~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ?\c:.<:i s.tld.s ~ ~ m ~ ~ ?.tr I 

Wm-it~~: ~ ~ ~. ~ .q ~ ~ ~ ~ 4J!\ ~ ~I 

m 'A~tifi A~~1~= ~ ~ m.rn WTT s;a,r ~, M~~ ~ ~ ~ {.l'hd ~ ~ ~ 
~~~am~~~ f1 ~ ~ ~ ~ qm WlT fct; ar<"{ ~ ~ 
~~~~I 

~ ilcti"I "Cl~ cif1~'ll: m t m ~ m~ ~I ~ ~ ©2@lt41 m ~ 
~~~~~·I~~ Trc ~~WT~ fcF> ~11,Cfi~~ m 
~~I 

m ~ ci\'0 ~: 31Iti cm~~ zyn ~ t ~~I~~~ 
~ ~ W t ~ ~ 'q'('fl ~ Tim I ~ ~ fcFifr ~ .q t <l(! >TI 'GOT ~ 
l"f?lT I 

&l ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ "IH<t>t~ ~1 i . 

&T ~1ct~!-.1 ~o tffifu;r: qijl ~ c& ~ ~, am ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ -q ~ i , 
~~· ~~; 

I m ~ '€R ~\~d: tt ~t'll:'il•l<'il ~ ~ t ~ ph\ifm qir ~-ONi~~H ifi ~ 
trt:t ~I 
~~ cfio ~:~if ~i, ~~ ~ effi ~~~I~ 
~ ~ (C\'1 ~ ~ mB'T WTT s31T ~i, 31i4ci.\ ~ ~ q,'\ ~ CflTI' ~ ~ I 

m i\cnl{ wa: ~= ~ ~ ~ ~ ~' 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ GffiJ<n fct; m ~ t ~ ll1J,, ~~if 01ffi 

<:fJTT ~ I ~ t ~Cf;)~~~ t ~~I~~ *r ~ Cfltl 
~~? 
~ iTCfitf ~ ~: ~ ~ t ~ cffi . ~ t1R <fiT ~ ~ fct>411 
m ~ c:fto ~: ~ fct>4l ~ :m, ~ fut ~ ~ ~ fcF; Cffli cffif 
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&t ~ ~ ~: ;;iG{ ~ 6ti ~ 1) ~ CIT ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ cm fcf; 
3lTR ~ ~ ~ fcf; ~~it~ il '® ~ -m ~ ~ q;11U ~ ~ 
~I~~~~ q,l ~~~I~~ v.m ~ i) '® t1 

~~ ~ cfio ~: fifi\ awR <i<'.!T cnm I 
an ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ fcf; 311R t~ ~ i m ~ ~ ~ :rm 

~I 

&t ~ cfto ~: fifi\ ~ ~ ~ <.JT ~I 

aft ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ TfQ; ~ ~ ~ ~I ~ ifRl ~ 
~~tfm\~ ~I 

&J ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ q;i:fU ~ ., (\'fffi ~ ~. 

~ ~ tj\ ~ .. ~ l 

~~~~: -m, ~I 
~!J ~ cfto ~; 31111 ~ti 

&\ ~ WG ~: ;;ft, ~I 

&J ~ cfto ~: ~ ~~~I~~~ (fi{ Wt, 3lltr~ 
~ «<lR1 ~ fcn 31ltR "illffi :;@ ~. ~ ~ Hr mm ";;ft ~ ~ q:;r ~ 
~~~,~:;@~1 . 

&t ~ ~ ~: fi:fm ~ q>J ~ m Wl1 s3TI ~. ~ itc q\ m ?.r 1 
aft ~ cfto ~: 3Tiq ~ TfQ; ~ <.JT ~ I 

aft ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ TfQ;I 

·&J ~ cft0 ~: ~ ~ ~ CIT a·m4 <l<'.!T .a,~ fcl><n r 
aft ~ ~ G<1~NI: d-iCI; ~-?.f.:l ~ Clil::ft .q ~ ~ ~ -;;fr TlG ~ ~ ~ 

~'®~I 3-;ffi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fcn Cil!T ~(Rey ctll ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~. ~ fct><i1 err l 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You were to see whether the money was being 
distributed or not. Money was not being distributed. You were not 
questioning every occupant of the room. 

aft ~ cfto ~: . 3=11"CJ ~ ~ ~ ~qre CfiT ~ ~ ~I 

M:R. CHAIRMAN: The room was open absolutely. What was the 
question that you put to- them which provoked them to object to your 
questioning them? o-TCfiT ~ Cil!T ~? 

l3ft i1Cfilf ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~1 fcf; ~ ~ "@l~ <.JT f;;m ~ 
~ ~ 3Wli t. ~ ~ ~ GfaTllT fcf; Er ~Ii{ -qrif ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1) ~ 
~ ~ ~ 3lR ~ <h1 ~ ~ m ~q~ <h1 ~ ~ fGRr ~ m ~ 
i:f m Clif.l ~ _,m: ~ m ~ ~ <h1 ~~ ~ 1 
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~ cffi m?.f ~ ~ ~ I You had not taken any independent witness with 
you. i:i"ii ~ olR if -ffi fufcIB ~~if tjt ffi&T 83lT ~I~ m~ ~ 3lJfq;m 

, ~ 3IBlCil ~ ~ fcR~m\ll ~ ~ - mfcn 3lN Cilll ~ ~ t ~ 00 -cm1T, ornR 
.. CITffi ~ m, 3lJq i:f'q ~ ~ .,iq ~? 
· ~ ~ ~~: ~m?.f ;;TI tjt ~' ~ ~ 3ilfffiPl14ct4 ~~I~~~ 
ID?.f ~~I · 

m ~ cfto Qlfu;f; 3lN ~ m?.f ~-~ ~. ~ a:rrqcfil ~ ~ i fcf; 
3TTR ~ ~ ~ ~ m fcfrn:t m2I ~ ~ i1 

m itCfilf ~ ~: WR lffl ~ ~ of ~ m2I ~ '1IRl men t ! 

m ~ cfto qfu;{; ~;;TI~ ~311, ~~~if ~~sf~~ 
~ "l<Jl"ll 'i<ii Fi; -31~ t11Q"I ~ ~ *" ~ m 'if I 

m ~ ~ ~: 'ift m. ~ i:r:R it ~ m ~ t 1 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ 3llfif;m ~ ~ 1ffi ~ UfR ~ ~ ~ fci> 1'Wf 
fci; fCt.<l': ~-ic: ~ ~ ~ m ~ anih ~it~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ it 
~ 311 ~ fc!; ~ m q,l ~sf -m ~ ~ ~ "l:R mR m ~ i? il 3lJtffi 
~ ~~ ~ ffi t 3lll{ ~ 3Tiftnm: ~. fufcIB ~ cm, ~ ~ qlfJ ~ l 
~ ~ ~ i I fcfim ~ ~ tR if ~ ~-~ m ~. ~ ~ if cffii:lR q;r 
q ~ OfKl 311 ~ -m ~ ~ ~ ~ "l:R m ~ ~. ~ iflij ~ UfR it ~ 
~ ~ 311{? 

&r itq;-q ~ ~= ~ ~ ~ <zj -~ ~ q,11 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ it· ~ ~ cpJ ~ 3lf'ClCliT ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ 
mtR ~ 3iTt!' ~ m ~ I ~ ~ ~ a:rrqcfil ~film ~ fcfi 61:! ~ ~ l ~ ~ 
~ 3llffi U!R it :,t'f 3WIT? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ Ff;~ ~ ~ 1R ~ ~ Chl ~I 
m fuq"m; cfto 'GiftR: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ "4T ~ ~) ~ ~ ~ 1ffi 

lW ~ ~ ~ if 311'{ fcf; m? 
m frr.fiq- ~ ~= ~ ~ it ~ 3W111 

l3ft &ict<.N1 cfto ~: 3lf11 ~ 3i~ ~t \R ~ ~ ~' ~ ~ ~ 31fCfc); 
UfR ii ~ 311{1 

&r ~ ~ $: ~ ;;:0 ~ m ~ ... 
m ~ cfto ~: "41 3lll{ CfiFft ~ <®t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~) 3lJq ~ ~ 

iiffll ~ ~? 

m_ itq;q ~ ~= ~ f<fi ~ ~ ft«?n ... 
. m ~ cfto ~: 3lT1\ ll ~ ~ am ~ ~ fc!; ~ fcnm cm ~ 
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~ 3lT '1!13lf ID ~ ~ ~ ~ 'IT 3:{f<l ~ fcn ~ ~ ~ ~ ~I 3lN ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ fcfim t CR if~~-~~ m ~ M~ t ~ ~ ~' 
~ ~ Cfit{ q;r;p ?t;u ~ 1'? 

3ft ~ WG ~: ;;ft m I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ t ~ am ~ ~ ~ ~ ~? 
3ft ifq;q ~ ~: ~~ ~ ~ ~ if ~BT ~ 'IT ~ "ff.11-t.n aw.!R-· 

<iit ~ 11RI TfllT ~ I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ q,l otra ~ ~ t 311Tm-mor qft otra 1'tff ~ ~ t1 
m ifq;q WG ~: ~ ~ cm ~ if ... 
m~cfto ~: 3l[q~q;fqrnt~~~tjt~1~~~ 

:m ~ fcn ~ ~ Cfit{ ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ q:;vft i? 
m ifq;q WG ~: ~ Cf>l ~ SF<lltiHCfi ~ ~ m- ~ ~ ~I 
m ~ cfto •= ~ M ~ ~ CfiFi1' ~ ~ 'IT 3lTCJ iRTIFft ~I , 

~~.-qt. m -rro; m ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ m ~ m ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ m 
~ -m ~ ~ ~. ~ m 1'tff ~ i 1 1 

m ifq;q WG ~: ;;ft m1 
m~cfto ~:~if~~~~ ~~~q,11 ~m 

ftr. ~ ~ cm ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf>l, ~ ~ S,{ I 
m it<fitf WG ~: .mm 1IB ~ <f>l ~ <f>l m ~ ~ t 1 ~ otra ~ ~ if 
~ 3lJ{ l ~am~~~ ::rm ~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ Cfit{ ~ ~ ~ ~? 
m ifq;q WG ~: ;;ft~. m 1 
m ~ cfto ~: ·~ ~ q;y ~ q;m 31ftR am tjt ~ i. ~ Ch0

ltil<>Cl~ if, 
~ ~ if 'IT ~ t ~ 'IT ~ 'IT ~ ~ ~ t? 

m it<fitf ~ ~= ~ mt ~ ~ t ~ if ~ ~, ~ 3R1lCl1 1 m 
~~~~am1'~~t~~I 

m~cfto~; ~~ifQ:m~~~ g3ll? 

m ifq;q ~ ~= ";'.{ m ~ ~ ~ am ";'.{ ~ ~ s3ll ~' 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you go there as a Sub-Divisional Magistrate or 

did you go there as a Returning Officer? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Sir, I went there as a Returning 

Officer. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: If you were there, in your capacity, as a Returning 

Officer, you were performing a quasi judicial role. Is that right? 
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SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Can the District ·Collector instruct you in regard to 

your duties as a Returning Officer? What is the legal position? When you 
are a Returning Officer, at the time of counting, can the collector tell you 
to stop counting? Here according to your statement, you were instructed 
by the Collector. Can the Collector instruct a Returning Officer? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~mi~ t t fcFi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ <tr ~ .q ~ q;)t -cm a1fq; ~ q;y <M8~11 mm i 
ll'I Fcnm ~"4i1?f~11 ~ ~uf4l<h~11 CfiBT i m ~ f.loo ~ <tr ~ ~ ~ ~ 
Ch\ ~ t fq; ~ ~ !311 ~ 'ffi 3ll'i ~ ~ ~ ~I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: As Shri Shivraj V. Patil had also asked, under what 
law were you entitled to go and search the premises? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ tlTf ~ ct>l, ~ ct>l aul4l4i~H ~ ~ ~ lfQ; ~ 1 

fy1R. CHAIRMAN: Let me confront you with something. According to 
the Report of the Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, Shri 
Bohra , along with Shri Rajendra Kumar, DSP, Jhunjhunu, conducted 
search operations at Hotel Shekhawati. Thereafter, an inquiry and search 
was conducted in another hotel, namely Hotel Shekhawati Heritage. Your 
own Divisional Commissioner has made an official report to the Chief 
Secretary, Government of Rajasthan that search operations were 
conducted . You are saying that you did not conduct search operations. 
Which of the two versions is correct? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ <tf ~ ~ f~ ~~if I tf'il ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
?) I 

~~ ~= ~ ~ tj't m-rn. 3TI-cR ~ fcF;m ~? 

.m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ 'h1 ~ ct>l ~<fill 
MR. CHAIRMAN: But your own Divisional Commissioner says that 

you conducted the search operations . 
.m itq;-q ~~:~~if~~.~~ tj't ~ zyi, ~~~~-ca 

mR fcn<n, ~ 31N ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ 1'tt' <.fl\ ~ I 

m fuqm cfto ~: fcFi"fR ~ fa<n? 
m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ uTI fWt ~ ctft t ~ ft.ttli 1) WR 'lffl ~ 
~ l1RICR ~ ~ ~ m ~ 1lR ~ t,1 

m fuqm cfto ~: 3lJq ~ ~ fcFi 3TI-cR ~ ~? 
m ~ ~ ~: ~ tfil 1'tt' 'hl, ~ ~ ~ mz tj't ~ ~1 

Wt fuqm cfto ~: ~ ~ 1'tt' fci; 31rtR ~ ~? 
m ~~~:~~~~~I 
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m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ilIB ~ t. ~ ~ t. ~ ~ <tr <IT -:m? 
m ~ v-c: i!Twu: 'ifififm ~ t mxR ~ GfQR ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t 
~if~~~ m ~ ~ ~ <.fim ~ -mcm ~~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ i, ~ '1t ~~Wt! . 

m ttCfilf v-c: ~: CfiTtn°f Will m T('lfT % , ~ ~ ~ ~ 11T ~ t ~ Gfffi ~ 

t1 . 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ <IT ~ fcf;lrr, 11'6 UfR ~ ~ t I 
m ~ V-C: illwu: 'W<f ~ fcf;lTI I 

m ~ cfto ~:~~~<IT~.~~ q;gyt, ~ ~ ~Gfffi ~ 
~? 

m ~ v-c: i!Twu: ~ (l<f\ ~ ~ t ~ ;ytf ~ 1 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ tt ilIB ~ ~ ft; ~ <.fim % ft; 3lTR tfi'l ~ % m ~ 
mt~~' 

m ttCfilf V-C: ~: ~ (l<f\ ~ ~ ~. ~ wl t il'ft if q;)f ~ ~~I 
m lll{. ~ ~= 3Titr cm CfiGl -f{ ~ am CfiGl ~ &3ll? 
m ttCfilf ~ am-u: ~ ~ 1997 ~ 11 ~ 1999 (l<f\ '@I 

m lJl{ ~~:am~~~~~ ftfi ~if~~ 40-so 
~ ~ ~ 3m; ~ ~~ q;) ~ t ~ afu: ~ ~ q;) 'SJ\Tlfcra cnt?r ~ 
am~~ if~ ~I~~ qti' ~ <tf ~ ftf;{ 3Titr ~~if 
~I ~ am -qm ?.1T fcfi ~ ~ if ~ wt -m ~ ~ t? 

m ~ V-C: ~: ~ ~ t an<:: -qm 'i:l'ffi, ~ -qm ~ ?.1t I 

m lJl{~~: ~~~~~~I~~~~ ~I ~-qm~ 
fcf; ~ ~ ~ ~3TI ~?-mt wt 'ifi ~ ~ oqfcRf ~ ~. 'lf6 .~ ~ 

m ~ ~ ~= ~ ~ -qm ,-m ~' 
m lJl{ ~ ~= 3M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fcFi q:;iRf <h1 ~ ~ i? 
·m~~imr: ~. ~~ eflfcfi ~W-r ~if~~~ Cl>1 

SNTfcto ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ if ~ ~I 

m "U'f ~ ~= am ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ i <IT ~ <IT ~ q;i:ft if 
~ t <IT~? 

m ttCfilf ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ am ~ q,; ~ q;) ~ a:m ~ 
~ ~ ?.ll, ~~~~ft;~~ m ~ i <IT ~I 

m"U'f~~:~if~~~~? 



62 

W itCfill ~ ~: utR ~ i I 

m '{1lf tm ~: cm mm ~ ~ -m ~ ~, ~ lRT Fcn<rr, ~ ~ ~ 1 
' ~ ~ ~ ~, 50 ffi\Sf ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ 7TQ.I 

m ~ ~ ~= ~ '&lfcRr <h1 ~ t m-r ~~it~ m ~1 
m '{1lf fu'g ~= m ~ corft it ~ 7W. ~ ~ 'CfRG ~ e.n? 
W itCfill ~ ~: ~ Ciii:R it ~ 7TQ. ~ ~ eft I 
~~ ~: Ciii:R ~ ~ ffi ~ ~ ffi? 
W Wl fu'g ~: Ci>lRT ~ 11if7TQ.I ~ lRT ~ ~, 12 if 7TQ. 13 if ~I 
~ "{11'.i ~ Cf;! ~ \ill ~ e.n, ~ Cfit.r ~ q;rft it ~ 3311 e.n? 

m itCfill ~ ~= ~ ~ ·~ i1 
m "{Pl fu'g ~= ~ ~ ~ ffi? 
W itCfill ~ ~: \;ft ~I 

m "{Pl fu'g ~: 3m Ci>lRT ~ 14 if ~? 
m ~ ~ ~= <ilm m ~ 1 

m '{1lf fu'g ~: CfimT ~ 14 il ~ CfR11 wn s31T e.n, ~ ~ &r 7TC!.' ~ 
~ 3TI% mq Cfit.r e.n? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ mre cnr m <{! Rfl""(IR~ it ~ ~ ~ mq 
e.i1 I 

m "{Pl fu'g ~= <iii:R if m<1'l e.n, m ~ f.:fi<rr? 
m itCfill ~ ~= m ~ 1'.Tift;rq; .q 'il ~ ~ ~ ~ a:w:rr 1 

* '{1lf fu'g ~= 31rcR q;m e.n? 
m itCfill ~ ~= ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ GtRl ~ m, ~ q;m f<fi ~ ~ ~ 

cfiJf Gira ~ ~, ~ °ID "ffi ~ <mU ~ ~~ ~ I 

* '{Tq' ~ ~= -g~ ~ Cfit.r ~, ~ ~ ~, ~ ~ ~ <h1? 
m itCfill ~ ~= if ~ ~ ~ ~ Gl'ffi w:ITT11 1 

m "{T1l ~ ~= ~ ~ ~ ftifri w <h1 ~ fc4; ~\'.fTTitlr ~ ~ ~ -cm , 
~ cnm fc4; ~ ~ C1iT qffi ~ e.n f4l ~ m 'Ult ~ o6t ~ ~ 1 ~ 
~ ffi ~ ~ ~ GO'?!; ~ W1T f4l ~ ~ cm ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ m GtRl ~ ~? 

m itCfill ~ ~: ~ qffi ~ e.n fc4; ~ m ~ m uq ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ 
~~~m1 

m '{1lf tm ~: 31T-cR ~ '!@ ~ ~, ~ qffi W1T f4l m "{11'.i ~ cm ~ 
~I 
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m~~~:~I 

m ~ ~ ~= <lii:ft 1l ~ ~. ~ ~ 11ft!. m -m-r ~ ~ 311 TT'll', m qll'l 

f.l;ln? 

m ~ ~ ~= m cm fcl:i 31111 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ fcl:i ~ ~ 
~ q,1 ~ t ~if ~tlMllH ~ t ~~~~~~~ti 

m ~ ~.~: w-r'11T ~ q1f t ~ c:r6'r ~ m ~ ~1 ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ il ~ ft;mn t fcl:i fjq Ciii:ft if TTtt, ~ "ffi, ~ ~ ~ I 
~ Rm ~ ~ q;J i 3fu ~ 31111 cm ~o~o~o il, RGf.1rt ~ ~ ~~ 
~!$ft~1~~~m~m1~~t~~~~%fcl:i 
:flff m? 

m ~~~=Tiu~~~~~~ m ?.111 

m ~ ~ ~: 3Tli:R ~ qlf! ~? 

m~~~= ~ nq; ~ ~ t 6iR~ if~~~ cm~ f<fi 
Qi:R ~ cit ~ .cfil '?IT ~ ~ if ~ fcrim I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The proprietor of the hotel gave a statement on 
oath that you asked for the key of the room. But be told you that be did 
not have the key and it was with Shri Sis Ram Ola. Then, you threatened 
him; he did not get the key; and so, you broke open the lock, searched the 
room. Then, you rang up the Collector from the Manager's Office to 
inform him that you have recovered Rs.4 lakh and that the search was still 
on. How do you react to this statement made by the proprietor of the 
hotel on oath? 

mitCfiEf ~~: ~ ~~~ fcl:i ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
fc!i ~ ui:r ~ t ~ it ~ <:fil 3fR 'GR -z;:ms m fiffi 3itt filBT ~ -om ~ ft11 ctt. 
Q:m ~ ~ ;im ~ 3fr\ -:r ~ ~ ~ if ~ 3fR -:nm c:msr m ~ 3fu :i ~ ~ 
~ .m ~ f<i; "Cl'R ~ m ~1 

MR. CHArRMAN: Did you break open the lock? qll'l ~ -ffiq; ~ ~? 
m ~ ~ ~= ~ ~. ~ ~ -ffiq; ~ ~ ~ m fcrim 1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You are a responsible officer, a Class-I Officer. 
Whatever you may say before the Committee is protected outside. But if 
you mislead the Committee, then this Committee can proceed against you. 
Are you aware of that? 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You said that you had been 
transferred since March, 1999. Where are you posted now? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: I am now at .Gulapura in Bhilwara. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: How far is it from where you 

worked earlier, that is, Jhunjhunu? 
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SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: It is about 280 or 290 kms. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAmAB: What is your position there? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: I am a S~b-Divisional Officer. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: It is the same post. 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: Yes. 
m ~ ~: qll'I ~ fir~ ;;it q,1 ~~oa:{Ro ~ ~ it ~ 

~? who informed you about this FIR? . How did you come to know 
about this? He filed an FIR saying that you have seized Rs. 1.55 
lakh from him. That is the content of that FIR. 

m iTq;q ~ ~: ~03llf0m• i'f ~ ~ Gffl1<n t fol; 1.55 ~ m 
~ ~ am ~o~•'£l:tTO ~ ~ Wltf ij , w:R o.m ~ m ~ Gffl1<n fci> ~ 
~ ~ ~ H~~I ~ ~ ~ cfil t I ~ CB ~ cnl ;zq;o3llfo311{0 mrrr i 

m ~ ~: ~ 'Q','CR0311{031Ro ~ Of!\ i'f ~ 'tlGI "fffi? 3wf.t ~~ 
~ ~ ~ -ey ~ ~ ~ m TJ<n, ~ ;; ~ ~ i:t ~ ~ ~ 1 

m iTq;q ~ ~= 3fl ~ ~ 'q\ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -q ~ ~ 311{ 
~. ~ ?.iR ~ -zm ~ mt<J q,1 fcli ~o.~031R• ~ 3'!M"l1 cm ~ ~ ~ 
at ~ ~ ~ fcfi 1.55 ~ ~ B "fR ~ ~ ~0~tt·~m:0 ~ ~ ~ 1 

m .. ~: 3fl'CI CR'lffi Cf{ ~ f I ~ ~ ~ ~ Tiffi 
~ ~ S:3=11 %. ~ ~ ~ ~ UiT ~ m 3i1'1 ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~~'q\~~wi? 

m frcnq ~ ~: fifW-IB ;;it ~ -;;iT· ~o3Tifo3lRO ~ q,ll ~ ~ 
ci;im 11,'iio31J{oamo ~ ~ ~ i'f f~ ~ I 

m ~ ~= ~ ~ ii ~ s_3ll? 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You have filed a counter-FIR 

agianst him . It is for what? 
.m iTcfiq $ ~: ~~~~~qi): -q i1 
~~ • ,.... Ill ~%- . ' 1-r= .'><) ~I ~ Q~f,la;(;fl jq<I{ ~ s3lf? ~l~l."I 'i. 

~ iTcfiq ~ ~: ~ 6'f I 
m "i~t?I< ~: 3fl 11,'ii0 aW0 am0 ~ ~ i'f ~ ~ ~·~03lR0 1"@ 

~ <f>1? ~ ~ m~ ~ ~ it ii:mf.1%fcitR fcl;<rr ?.IT ~ 3TI'1 ~ 'Sl1\ 
~ ij, ~ JirCR 'Q.'fi0~031R0 ~ q,1 t anq LIB arat ~ %? 

m ~ ~ alml: 'lit I 
~ ~ ~: 3wf.t ~ ~o~oa:JRo fiIWIB \llt ~ ~ zyR ctf % 

3lR Cl'iRU1 -zm % fcfi m~ 'lit ~ am -w1~ ~~ F<n<n ~ ~ ~ 3fl 
~ -q ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ii; ~ 'Tr?I ~ fcfi ~ ~ 3FJGR <u ~ 
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~ ~ ~ '1T ~ n-f fit~ '1it ~ ~ ~~ ~ ll fl•rn~%~q< M "ill ~ w:r1 ~ 
m ~ ~ itt? 

" m ~ ~ ~= '3lt m1 
~~ ~: ~ Tt ~ ~ t ~ '1T ~? 

m ~ ~ ~= ~~Tic tl{ m1 
~mqfu ~: Cf'IT ~ M? 
m~~~: ~W~~~I 

8ft ~ ~: 19 crrOO q;l ~ ~I 20 ~ cm ~o~oa:{Ro ~ cm '1T q;f 
~ ~ "'R ~cm? 

~ ~ ~ ~= ~ ~ a,; ~ cm ~ ~ ~ ~ '10T ~ fof; ~ 
Q_"Qio3-'Tlto3-,'T{o ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ cm I 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: So, it is a reaction. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: When did you file an FIR against Mr. Jain? 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ t ~ m ~ re:n ~ tJ ?.ft 1 

~ ~: ~ ~ ~ 3fu: ~ ~ ~ t I Can you recall the exact date 
on which you filed your FIR? You cannot, in fact, file an FIR. You will 
have to file a complaint with the police. When did you give a complaint 
with the police about the way Mr. Jain misbehaved with you? 

m~~~: ~~~~~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But it is not on 20th Isn't it? 
m~~~: 2o~<m~t;1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Can you furnish a copy of the complaint? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you have it now? 

, 

-"- ~. ~ ~ ~~~~ ~~ ~~~~~-..:::c.._..:.. 
~ Gi~, 4-( ~ ~l'Q'tl: ....,,;_,,, 3-ill'i"•~ q;,.,, ~'(. ~ .,Ql Q I <11ct>-1 +-i .;>-tll'il~ q">l"il 6-lll'i'>ti ti 

~~~q;\~t1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You can lodge a complaint with the police. The FIR 
can oaly be filed by the polict!. When did Mr. Jain lodge a complaint 
against you? 

~~ fuf;tr ~ ~: ~<>~"T{o,:-,,1{<> ~ ~ "1K ~ ~ ~l 1 

~~"1"Q'fu ~= ~ ~ cm? 
m itcf;-q ~ ~: ;;it ~ I 

~~ ~: ~ OfR 31fqCf;I ~3TI I 

m ~ ~ ~: ~. ~ ii m s3TI 1 
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tl~ ~; ~ it ~ ~ ~ q<.jJ 3Wn? 

m itcfiq ~ ~= ~ q:i~<Ra1 m 'alR ~ ~ 1 .q ~ Cf;\ 1lT un t ~ ~ ~ 
fcf; ~~if 1lTl: it1 ~ ~ CiiT ~I cfflT ~~~<iii tjt ~ 2ITI 
fc:rUtT -s;m 1 fi:r~ \ill Cfil m ~ oo 11\ ~ 3an 1 ~ ~ <m ~ ~ ~ 1 

tl~ ~; ~ 00 % ~ ~ it ~ ~~lCh{O( ~? 
m itcfiq ~ ~: ~ ~'tl it o~ ITTli ~ ~ <ffi ~ Cf;\ <!.'t ?.ft 1 

m ~ ~: ~if~~~~ aj\f ~!!!')Ch{OI ~ ~? ~ ~ cffi 
~ ~' ~ ~ ¢IIB t I 

m ~ ~ ~: itCf. ~ <:JJc; ~ ~1 

~ft ih:fiq ~ ~: ~ i:f {tl~lCh<OI ~ Cfil ~ ~ i I 

m • ~= ~ ~ ~ -?t ~ ~'~~~~. ~~it 
re:ttft <fil ~ ~ ~? 'Q',Cli ~ it 15 q;tjt ~. ~ ~ ~ it %cR ~ ~? 

8ft ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ Wt I 
&t~~: ~· ~if~~~.~~~~-{{~:.~~ · 

31Tl!. ~ ~? 
8ft ih:fiq ~~: ·~if~~ ~I .• 

&t ~ ~: <) ~ ~ % it? 

&t ~ T.R. ~: ~ UIR ~ ~ f<1> * ~ ~ ~ '· 
#: • ~= ~ ~ Wi f<1> ~ R;ffit B 40-45 ~ ~ ~ i; ~ 

3ll'Q'. i I ~ ~ ~ 1@ 2fT ~ ~ il ~ ~' %1 ~ ~ ~? 

* ~ ~ ~: ~wit~' fi:r~ \ill~ Wf, ~~it Wf, ~ ~ 
.;:>,. ~ 
~ 3TiQ, Q i 

m~~=~~~~? 

m ~ ~ ~: m, ~ ~ <l1< wet. ~ m .. ~, ~ % ~ ~ ~ 
~l 

~~ ~a&R 'h?':1!"'4: ~ 'JR ~ Ji!~~ ~,, ~ t:t ';;fl r<:"l'.91 s31! t ~ ~ ~ ~ , 
8ft ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ 2l1, ~R:N;it;~H M I 

m ~ ~: ~RN;<h~H cffi 3m ~ it <i<ll ~ ~? 

m ~ ~ af1(i~1: ~ .q ~ ~ ~I 
&t ~ ~= ~ l?:;q1"1•k1 Cfitfim <~ ~ <!.'t ~ ~ cffi ITT'rt ~ 

~ 1 q<.jJ WM ~ fufura ~ ~ <ft m? 
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m ifq:;-q ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ Y.ft1 

m~~:~~t~~? 

m ifq:;-q ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ m ~ 1'"@ t ~ ~ m ~ t ~ ~' 
m ~ ~: ~ ~ t ~ 'l{T ~ ~ t ~? 
m ifq:;-q ~ ~: ~: ~ ~ t ~ ~ -?rft1 
m ~ ~: ~ ~ 300 ~ <m1 
m ifq:;-q ~ ~: ~ ~ t \fuR ~ ~ ~I 
m ~ ~: ~ ~ t ~ ~ f<;mr ~~I 3M~ 1'"@ ~ fcf; ~ CfllT 

fffiID. ~ s3il 'l{T ~ s3il ~ ~ ~ i, 
3ft ~ ~ iinro: J; <!IC. ~ WI t fcii ~ Cfil ~ ~ WE!l'h<1.1I ~ irrrr I 
m ~ ~: itCfi ~I 
~~ w:r ~ qmqT: 23 ~. 1998 ~ ~ w;ft % ~~*=ft 311 ~ ~ , 

Si; q;iR if~~~ lITTI, q;tjt ~ ~ m 3iR ~ t ~ ~ 3ll4R1'i11q; ~ 
~ m I ~ ~ ~ -q 311{ ~ I ~ GlR ~ 3lf1:f CfllT ~ ~ ~? 

m~'CRi~: ~~~~' 

&l ~ ~ -: .~ cm Rqfi ~ I 
&t~~~: H~~ ~~~I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you have the certified copy of the report that 
you gave to the Coliector? 
~~'CRi~: ~~~~%1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We direct you to get a certified copy of the report 
you gave to the Collector soon after the incident available to us. 

m iTq;q ~ ~: 4 ~ ~ ~ m ~ q;rar t1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are directing him to make available a certified 
copy of the report he gave to the Collector soon after the incident. 

m "UQ" fm ~: 31!1P. fi:JWIB ~ t ~ ~o~o3ffio 22 ~ ~ ~, 
~ ~ 21 oRR:g q;) ~ I 

~~ ~ ~ ~; ~ ~ i:i:q;o3tjo31T{o ~ -q ~ ~ i I · 

m ~ ffi6 cmcfr! ;wf{ ~ ~0~03tRO ~ ~ ~. m 31fq ~ ~o~03tRO ~ 
~~ I 
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m itq;-q ~ ~: <ffi, m I 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Have you condl,lcted any 

search before? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: No. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRIST-INAN: Have you conducted any 

search subsequently? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: No. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you get the written 

authorisation from the Collector before conducting the search? 
SB_.lU TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: ·No, 
SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you prepare any search 

memo before the search was conducted? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No. 

SHRI VARKALA RA_DHAKRISHNAN: Are you aware that the law 
provides some p1'ocedureh to be adopted in conducting the search as a 
Government officer? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: Yes. 
SHRI V ARKALA RADRAKRISHNAN: Have you ever gone through 

the Criminal Procedure Code? 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Have you read the 

provisions there? Did you follow the procedure enunciated in the st_atute? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: We have not gone there for search. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you make any search? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: We have not made any search. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you enter into the room 

of the M.P., who was residing there? .. 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: No, Sir. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: What was your officiai duty 

there? Was it simply to remain there as an idle spectator? What were you 
doing there at that time? What was the official duty assigned to you at 
that time? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Have you not been able to understand his 
question? 

m itq;-q ~ ~: ~ m, if ~ ~ <R l.lT wi t1 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I suppose, you are a Class-I 

officer. Law has given you certain protection. Are you aware of it? 
SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: Yes, Sir. 
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Were you doing your duty in 
good faith? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI Y ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you aware that an M.P. 

is also having some duty . 
SHRI TIKAM' CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you .aware that you are 

bound to protect. or to heip an MJ>. in discharge of his duty? Are you 
aware that M.P.s enjoy certain privileges? Are you aware that you are 
bound to protect his privileges? 

SHRI Tll(~dJvf CHP:..ND BOHR/\~: \A/e have net violated any privilege. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Are you living in a house? 

Are you maintaining privacy in your house? So also, are you not bound to 
protect the privacy of an M.P. wbo was residing in a lounge there? Did 
you protect his privacy or did you enter into the room without his 
permission? Did you. protect his privacy? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: How? 
SHRI TIKAM CHANDRA BOHRA: We have not entered into the 

room. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: After the incident, not one but many newspapers of 
that area reported that you had conducted a raid of Shri Sis Ram O!a'-s 
premises . According to you, you did not conduc.t a raid or even a search. 
If that were so, did you contradict the newspaper reports? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BORRA: I gave a report to the District 
Collector. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Those were sensitive pre-election days. According 
to you , you visited the hotel Heritage and you did not know that Shri Sis 
Ram Ola, M.P., a famous politician, a person who was a Minister in the 
State Government for decades , who was a Minister in the Central 
Government also, was staying there. Something happened that night. 
Certain reports appeared in the Press to the effect that you bad conducted 
a raid or a search. Was it not incumbent upon you to clarify immediately 
that the report of the raid was not correct? 
m ~ cfto qifu;r: Wt ~ ~-7qR ~ ~ m~ ~ ~ <raF!1 ~ ~ I 
~ C1R'f m ~ m~ ~~~'~com% cni:m ~~it 
ffiw:r ~~~~ I . 

MR CHAIRMAN: You were the Returning Officer. You conducted the 
search in a capacity as a Returning Officer . Wrong reports appeared in the 
Press which could adversely affect the prospects of a candidate who 



70 

happened to be a candidate of a certain Party, more than that ·who 
happened to be the son of Shri Sis Ram Ola, M.P. So, was it not 
incumbent upon you to put the records straight in the Press immediately? 

W itcni:r ~ ~: ~, wR ~ ~'tl i\' f-1HI ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ 
. qyum ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~ !31T ~~.~~~ti 
~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ':llf t, 3.1111 m Cfg'f ~ ~ ~I 

.m~ ~~: ~ ~ ~~ ~~m:t ~$31T~-:rtf. ~~ 
;@ti 
"R~ ~: am mf.tTT 3,~ ~I c®° ~ ~ ~ ~- 31Tf ~. ~ 3i'N ~ 

~I 

~~ ~: 3TftR ~ ~ cn\-!f ~ -;;'@ ~. 3T)1:!' ~ Cflfl ~ i I ~ 
~ ~ Clil ~ ~ 'f I ~ CR1ra CF! 3TI1T:f;m l am~ ~ ~I ~ 3,~ ~ 
3{l' ~ 1) ~ ~. 3lf<R ~ ~ CfiT ~ ~ ICM! I ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~I 

.m ~ ~ aimr: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~3IB fuTii ~ ~ ID<l iwfr '1T{ ~ fcf; 
~ <mafc!Cflctl Cflfl ~ W ~ ~ fuTii ~I 

~~ ~: ale!> t I 
m ~ ~: ~ 3lJq ~ <m 'if Cflfl ~ ~? Was it not prudent on your 

part to contradict it? 
"{:fmqfu ~: 31fCR ~ ~ fcf;tn, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 11.lll . 

. m itCfilf ~ ~: ~: ~ M ~1 

~ ~: 31ltf 1tlf!trr 31Jfq;m ~I OB fo:fi\! Clil m:t 331T ~ ;fflf s31T, <fllT ~ 
~ ajt ~ ~~S4ldl ~ ~ ~? 

m itCfilf ~ ~: ili'h~cctl -;;'@ ~ ~ ~ I 

.m~~:~~~~~~~m~~~ 
~ ~ fol> Cffi ~ m ~ • ;;fi Clil t I ~ am:: tjl 31fl1 ~ ~ ~ I 

m ilCfilf ~ ~: m, ~ ~ mft ~ti 
'3ft ~ ~: o-iq;r ~ ct>1;HI ~ fcf; 31-rcA- ~ ~ ifffi<ii ~ fcf; ~ 't/ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ afR ~1~ ~ '1ft ~ ~ fui ~ 't1mf m fiffi ~ m ~ <llttc; ~ ?J 1 
::un "'1? ~ .,.m ~ 7TT ..,.,;; I 
...,......,, ""'I(! -,"I ,,QI Q ..,f 'lQi 

JJTI ilCfilf ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~I 
m ~ Q'TR:R: ~ ~ q;m t fcf; f4~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3T)1:!' ~ ~ 3fr< 

1'ffi&55 ~~~I ~~lfrll\ tn ~~fcl;~.q~~I~~~ 
~ ~ 1'tf? 

JJft ilCfilf ~ ~: ~~~-:rm ~I 
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m ~ Qlfrn: 31Jtl ~ fcf; ~ ~ ~1R1 m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t 
<fliT CfiRUT ~? 

W iTCfitf ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ fcf; ~ ~ q;rtoTI ~ ~ ~ W'fim ~ I 

m ~ ~: 3Titt il'ffi ~ ~ t fcf; ~~~'qi{~ ti 
m itCfitf ~ ~: -qoJ ~ I 

SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Arc you aware of the 
Election Code of Conduct? 

SHRI TIKAM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Do you know that the 

elections should be conducted fairly? 
SHRi TIT(AM CHAND BOHRA: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Suppose , there is a press 

reporl alleging that somelhing unfair has been done in the conduct of 
eiections. Since you were in charge of election duties, you must be aware 
of these press reports. It was your bounden duty to conduct elections fairly 
and impartially. If that is so, what prevented you from giving a statement 
that nothing improper bas taken place? You were the Returning Officer 
and some · press reports had appeared in which you were also included. 
What prevented you from giving a . statement that it is wrong? It is 
imperative on your part to conduct elections fairly. Why did you not deny 
the press reports which appeared regarding unfair practices? 

m ~ ~: ~ ~ if 3WlT 6(i<hi ~ 3TitR ~ 1ft ~? 
m ~ ~ ~: wR ~MI ~ ~ fen~ ~ cfil ~ 'EfG-fT qi!' 
~~~Wnl 

m ~ ~: -=~ Pzf.frr ~ ~ ~ ~ ci<IT ~ f¢<-i1? 

~ ~ ~ ~: ~ 31'RITT-~ ~ ~ ~ zjt if ftqJZ ~ ~ ~ 
tlT I 

* ~ qyfuwl: ~ ~ CFlf ~ ~ rcn ~ min ~ 'Ff if 11ffi tfRUTT ~ m 
~I ~ 3TitR ~ ~ '41 ~ 'Gll? 

m itCfiP. ~ ~: ;;ff I 

&t ~ ~: ~ ~ 1:ffil ~ fcf; sjf mmxt 3Ttz;iT ;;ft ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ i:;q; tt<m ~ ~ m1 

m ~ ~ ~= ~ ~ t 'z9fcf;::r ~ ~ ~ .q ~ %, ~ qit mq; ~ 
~~~~I 

m Ull ~ ~: ;;:j¢f· 31Jtl <fitit ~ mr:R ~ m m ~ uq -m ~ wm ~ «{R 
~) !?, . 

, 
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m ·frcnti ~ ~: ~c:f)-~ fB1C ~ ~ ~ I 

~Tt rr.:r fu6 en~i: ~ ~ mTR ;;ft~ 1:!&l ~ ~"R ~ -:m ~ ~ ~ 
mi'{ w ~ fcfl ~, ~ ~ ~ ~3lt <ffi ~ ~ -q(fl ~ fcfl m ~ ;;it 
~ ~ ~ ~- ~- ~~al~ '1i1 ~ W:f; ~ TT<ft1 ~ ~ ~ 
s:-m fclo m '{Itl ~ 3Tim ~ cm 'i': ~ m 3l1'l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ <fil , 
~~W ~I 

m ~~~:::rm fjl1 ~ ~ ~~ i.i a.~ ::r ~ ~1 
?!~ w:T ~ ~: ~ 24.2.2000 <R ~ ~ ~ Cf<iT 'W ~ ~ i 3;1'1i ~ Ni~;;!{ 

a:tf"Wf.ffi °ITT I ~ ~ fttITt ~ <fiT W Chl t ~ ~ Chl fti:Tii % ~ 3l"..2FR 
<t><.€t>~! 

m ~ ~ ~: 4?r ~~-cm ~i\i "Gr~ 4 ~ <R Tir 1 
MR. CHAIRMAN: For your benefit, we will show you a copy of the 

report of the Di:visional Commissioner which was addressed to Chief 
Secretary on the basis of which the Chief Se~retary sent a report to the 
hon. Speaker1 Lok Sabha. The report was given to him and he was 
allowed to read it at leisure. · 

If you have completed the reading, please record your reactions. 

m itcntr ~ ~: ~ ITTli it ~ Tf!fl % fcf> ~ mmm ;;it ~ 11~ ~ ~ 
~~am .q ~ qfj'r ~, ~~Cf~~~ ~l ~I 

'«'4fqfu ~: ~ ~ ~ ~, ~ 3~@ ~- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ % fcfl You were authorised to conduct search operations and you 
conducted the search operations ~ 31T:r ~ ~ ~ fct; ~ -;:im fcfllff -% I 

m ~ ~ ~: ~~~~~~~Ti~ i1 .~ ~ m 
~ Cf>B <rr tjRfi114>:tH ci;f.f QCli mfim ~I~~~~ Ml~~ 
?f ~ C!ffe;.<J.R ~ ' li"' 911 ~ % am ~ ~'.f iJ' !W °B ~ \ili;chi-0 ~ ~ 'IT{ I 
cffll ifo~o mTR ~ ~ q;fq~ ~- fc~ ~ ~I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: That means the Divisional Commissioner did not 
talk to you. 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ 3l~ ~ ~ l;{l~ tf<f> ~ w:r1 ~ mo"ffio ~ 
Cfiftl.m ~ fcRl"JLJl"l ~ ~ I ~ ~ q;jl:f~ ~ 3fu ~ 2lT I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did the Divisional Commissioner talk to you or 
not? 

~~ ilcti+-l ~ amu: R5fclw=k1 Cl#f ·'31\ Cf>1 ~m: ii ~ ~cGc ~ fci:;<:rr 1'f<:!T ~ I 
'fl'm-qfu ~: 31fCI" ~ ~ ~ ~P Did you meet him at all 

pers.onally? 
m ·itq;q ~ ~: ~ m1 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: That means you made your submissions before the 
Divisional Commissioner. After that only the Divisional Commissioner 
made this report. 
m ifq;q ~. ~: 4 ;:im ~~<ITT~~ ll ~ mTR ~ fc:RFi11114 ~if I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Divisional Commissioner made the inquiry. Did 
you have the opportunity to make your submissions before the Divisional 
Commissi_oner or not? o.i'N ~ 00 ~ ~ ~ ~ m? 

~'T ~ ~ ~= ~ ~ ~ ~ s;:m in 1 

.m~ ·~: ~~~m ~1? 

~~ ~ ~ ~:. \ill "ti I Ci#1-"1<: ~ ~ ~1&414-0 if iRJ ~ k~IJ !~ ~ l 
MR. CHAIRMAN: You gave that in writing. Can you give a copy of 

that statement? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may procure it and give a certified copy to the 
Committee. 
m ~ ~ ~: q:;fi:r.13R ~it;~~~~~~ if~~ CR 

~ti 

MR_. CHAIRMAN: You ar.e denying the -search was mad~. _You are in 
oth~r ~ords saying that the D{visional Commissioner's report is wrong . 

.m ·-~ ~ ~: ~ ~1qqilfU ~ ~ Wl ~ '1tf fcl;<rr I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Okay. Thank you, Snri Tikarn Chand Bohra for 
extending your cooperation to us. If necessary, we will call you once again. 

(The witness then withdrew) 
Witness Examined: 

(2) SHRI RAJENDRA KUMAR, DSP 
MR. CHAIRMAN: T hank you Shri Rajendra Kumar for having 

responded to our request. You are welcome to this meeting of the 
Privileges Committee. You have been requested to appear before this 
Committee to ·give evidence in the question of privilege given notice of by 
Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against the District Collector of Jhunjhunu, 
Rajasthan for having aJlegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel 
Shekhawati at Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning his reputation. 

Before that, I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of 
Proce~ure and Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you 
may give before the Committee is to be treated as confidential till the 
Report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to the Lok 
Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication of the ' proceedings of the 
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the 
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House. The evidence that you will give before the Committee will be 
reported to the Lok Sabha in due course. 

You may now take the oath . 
(~~ U~...Jl, ~tlH, ~ffifi aqHfT~ ~ ~~ =-<Ci'-'i <#.t) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I want to make two points clear. The first point is 
that whatever evidence you may give before this Committee is protected 
which means, on the basis of some information which you may give here, 
you cannot be proceeded against in any other forum. This information 
cannot be used against you. You are protected. 

The second point is, if you mislead this Committee, you will be liable for 
proceedings on the basis of breach of privilege. That is independent of the 
privilege notice given by Mr. Sis Ram Ola. You can be proceeded against 
by this Committee for breach of privilege. Therefore, you please take care 
of telling the whole truth and nothing but the truth . Will you kindly begirr 
to narrate the incident because you were with the Sub-Divisional 
Magistrate who was then the Returning Officer when ·you went to Hotel 
Shekhawati'? ' 
.m~ ~: ~w:rrcmr~, ~~ 21.11.98 q,'t~q,1 %1 ·~~~ 

qT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~o'ifo~o ~~~WU~ fa.:;v.y fe!; ~~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ i fch c:t~{I ~I(!~ ~ ~ 31~ 40-50 ~ Q'C!<TI ~ 3W::rr S,311 ~ ~ ~ # 
~ m WP0T ~' 310: TI'f ~ mq ~, ~ ClTil <f>1 ~ ~ i I ~ ~ ll:tl'oit0 "Q,Bo 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~' ct~l"flcl<R, ~-?>ft 'Cf1m lIB ~. ~ ~omo'Q_Bo ~ ~ 
~ m '31JC!ra l!"{ ~ ~ '3CRf ~. ~ ~ ii> ~ i:mB ~ ~ ~ ~I crm 
~ ~ ~ ?lei?! ~-~<n ~ ~ 31~ <i,fHI ~ ~I ~ q'l\:~ ':l'T1i 
~ ~ Cfi1 fam lT<TI ~' ~ ~ Cffli ~ I cffi'I -Cfil f-mlSUT ~ ~ Cf 
·~ Cffr ~Tci ii~ ~ 1 ~~ ."fir~ m m1 

~ ~: ~ 0,-,q ~ ~ Trit -m Cf<ii ~~'* ~ TiB ~? 

~~~: ~~~fcf;~~~~ ~%fe!;~ ~ 
~ * 4o-so ~ ~ ~ 31Tm i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -m ~ ""'~~~' cFl' ~ 
C!'J'(.11 % ~ ~ cnT FmeyoT <:h{"11 % I *=I~ ~oito~o, d\'lWC.'1<!J( ~ ~ ~ '(i,0tlTo~<> 
ft RUlSUT CfiW!T I 

~-1' ~ cfto ~: C!il1{ it ~ m? 

#.~~: 3-4~if~ ~' fi~~ ~IWRfi~~ ~~~ 
~ 2t I 

lt<qtqfu ~: Cf<'.!T 3TJTR ~ ~? 
&t ~ ~: ~ 'lffi ~. ~oifo~o i:J' ~ m-m, -M ~ ~I 
lf~ ~: . ~ ~oito~o ~ ~. Cf<'.!T 3lf1:f m~ ~? 
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l3ft ~ ~: ~ Cf;lRT ~ ~. CfiT 2U I 

l3ft fyyqm cfto ~: ~ fcR:m m? 
m ~ ~l-11<: ~ fi:l"J}tl ~ ~ CfiT ml 

J3ft ~ <:fio ~; ~ -3ijq ~ ~ ~ -P,' ~ irZf? 

m ~ ~4H: ~ 11'4 I zjii1' ~oilo~o '?f mct <fil ~11 

~~ ~ ;;fto ~: Cf-l1 ~ ftt,~ q;tJt if ~ ~? 

MR. CH,.t..IRMAN: Was Mr. Misl:.uimal Jain in the first room t..11.at you 
saw? 

· J3ft ~ ~'ii'.: m<re. ~ -;\'0 10 m I 
l3ft fyyqm efto ~: CFll ~ ~ cm m? 

l3ft ~ ~: ~ ~ -q ~ q;lRJ ~~'T l 

&f ~ cfto ~: ~ (\(;f!i<:1<:;1<, ll:Boifo~o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ q;tjt ~ 
~ ~ cni:R it ~? 
.m~~= ~mz~1l~ m~~~~~~ ~<im~am 

~'1liR;~~I 

?i~ ~ m0 ~: You have io be very clear.~ -mq:;-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
31TrR ~ Cf;lRT ~' ~ %1 ~ ~ ~ ~ #? 

l3ft ~ ~: ~ <hl1l ~ 'q'ffi ~ fl:!~ ~ it I 
~.,. Qi1qJJ\l! efto ~: <¥-ll ~ti (I 1fl Wt? 
m ~ ~= ~ ci:;::R .q ~ ~ m 6-Rt ~ en\ ~ ~ 1 

J3ft ~ cfto mR:R: CFll ~ ~ o"{f: <l'R: ~' ~ 31Ttf ~ W ~? 
W ~ ~: ~ <icn ~ ~ ~, ~oifo~c ~ ~ W ~ am H64\<:1i;R ~ ~ I 

~ 'm:I # ~ ~31f m I 
W ~ cfto ~: 3!N, Mfll<:1<!:R am ~oifo~o ~ m~ if 2t? 
l3ft ~ ~: *fl:!*~~~ ('(Cf.~ it~ om\~ ~I 
m ~ICl(l\l1 cft"o 4tli::('1: 31fii fcntIT ~ it 1"fli ~ <If 161? 
m ~ ~= :mm~~~~ ·rrti il 1 
l3ft ~ cft0 ~: Are you sure? f~ 3!N M eni:it it ~ l']'ir? 

m ~~=~~~it~ Tfli1 



77 

m fucrrNr cfto ~: ~ i:;q; am: m ~ m t fcl:; ~ 3ntl fcf>m CflR it 1ITT ~? 
mm W'ITT= ~ ~ m ~1 ~ ~ m firR ~ ~ ~ m ~ q,1 ~' 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~oilo'll:llo ~ a~g:ftH<R CflR ~ ~ ~? 
m ~ ~= ~ q-QT ~ fcl:i ~ q;tjt q;) ~ m, 
W ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ if -qnf m:n Fn ~ .q ~ q;:i:R ¥- ~? 

m ~~:~~if~~ fcn ~ ~ ~~~~~~~~I 

~~ ~ cfto ~: fllW. lffi ~ mo ~ ~ ~ .m ~ ~ (fA ~? 

gft ~ ~: ~ Clti t!'R.f ~ if ~ I 
w. ~ c{to ~: Cfltl ~ am Cf;lft it !lffi? 
~ft m ~: ~ ~ fl:r~ l:RVf ~ <lITTf ~ ~ ~' ~ W11i ~ ~ ~I 
aTI ~ c{to ~: Cfltl ~ ~ C'fii:R if ~ ~? 

... .......+- ' ID ~1\J'f~ ~: ~ q:;t:R! ·31111 tlT I 

Wo ~ cfto ~; ~ ~ ~ % ~ ~ ~ Wo ~ ~ Ti1J, q-1 
m ~ ~: ~. ~ m ~~~~'Im m1 
&f ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ -q ~ <rf -.,@? 

.m ~ ~= ~ ~ m 'Im it m1 
&t ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ m ii; ~ ~ tn? 

m ~ ~~: ~ ~ ~ qm it~ -ffi ~~'Im ~I 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ s31T fcn ~ ~ ffi it; ~ ~ iflfT tn? 

~~ ~ ~= ~ ~ ~ i:tm m1 
m ~ cfto ~: if ~tl ~ \~ t f-f; q:qi ~ #A ~ fffi ~ ~ iflfT tn? 
m ~~=~-ff.:!~~~~~~~~~ -qra en1 
m~cfto ~: ~q"Q'r~~on< ~~~~cm~~~ 
~ ~ q:;r ~ ~ Tf'l:fT <rr ~? 3fu 3ntl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ qm ~ I 

m ~ ~: m, ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ B awn t!TI 

m ~ c.fto ~: ~ 3nt1 ~ 1ITT ~ ~. ~ ~ tim m I 
&f ~ ~: ~ ~ 1t{ wfil i I 

W ~ cfto ~: 3nt1 'Q,Cii ~ ~ l 3ntl $~¢1~2 ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ 
~ t ~ ~ "fR ~ ~ ~ Tf'l:fT t!TI 

.m ~ ~: ~ m -:rm ~ ~. ~ mre ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 

W fua'mf cfto ~: ~ ~ CliT ~ ~ ~l m ~ TfllT tlT I 
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m~~: li1:m~if ~Cfil~ ·~. ~mif~~~~' 

m ~ c0° ~: mza CfiT lJ1fffi; CfiT q;q{! am ~ ~ ~ ~ i I 

m~~: ~~~~~if ~l~~~~B~ ~I 

m ~ c0° ~: ~ ~ ~ 3TI<il ~I 

m ~ ~: ~ fl ~ ~ ~ ~ '1'1T, ~ ~ mza lJ1fffi; CfiT ~ 
5MRf ~ 31l'ltl ~ I 

l3ft ~ mo ~: oTcl; i I 3m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ <l'T ~ ~ 
~I 

m ~ ~: m, ~ <PR ~ ~ 1tff ~ q I 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ 1T'!T % fcF; ~ ~ ~ ~ q;r OTffi ~ 1T'!T ~ 

31111 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~' q?:!! ~ Tfffif ~? 

l3ft ~ ~: ~ 'l"ffi1 ~ I 

~1 ~ICHl\11 c0° ~: <ffl \il ~ ~ i Ffl ifR if ~ 3{\ffi ~ m ~ ffi 
q;m fcF; 3lJq ~ ~ Cfi\ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ (1) ~ fcF; ~ "IR ~ m ftIB ~I 

l3ft ~ w:m: ~ ~ ~ 1tff ~I 
l3ft ~ m0 ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ fol; ffi a.im) ~ ~ fcF; WR "IR BRSi 
~ fJra ~ m ~~~~I 

l3ft ~ ~: ~ fcfim cm -qoi ~ ~ fcF; ~~~~if '1IRT l <fr ~I 
~ W, ~ cnl ~ ~ fcF; ~~~~~~~~I 

m ~ cfto 'lffa;l: ~ cnQI TTl:lT t fcF; 31111 ~ ~ ~ ~ q;y OTffi ~ 
~~~em qefr ~-~ cn1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fcF; Ci® m Brar~ 
fP.B ~ I m 'tR ~'(1Hll~ ~ ~ fcF; 31lR "IR ~ m ~ i "ffi ~ ~ ~ ~ I fl:fK 
~ ~ fcF; ~ ~ ~ M i I m ~ ~ Gfra -etf i <fr 'l"ffi1 ~ I 

~ ~ m0 ~: q?:!! ~ ~ ~ ~ cn1 mo ~ ~ t? 
~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ Bl~ it ?.IT, ~ OTffi ~ Cfif mm -:rm: 00(1T l 
~ 'Gm' "1T~ ~ I 

l3ft ~ cfto ~:~~~~~~I 
m ~ ~: ~ 'lffl'. ~ m "@ m otj\ <n-"IR ~ ~ ~ a:tT ~ ~, 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ::r ~ ~ i fol;~~~~~ 'Gm' i, 
~~m;~'l\ ~%1 ~~~~~%1 '16~TTffii'~ ~~ii~ 
~ l:nfffi; ~ ~ ~ % ~ 'Gm' ~~ ~ t ~tj\ ~ ~ ~ 'Gm' t, ~ mza 
~ ~ 3TI~ ~ -ffl ~fccl ~ i, aWf ~ ~ I ~ Gfra Tfffif i ~ -etf i? 



LSS27 

79 

m ~ ~= ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ rcn ~tjt ~ 'qffi ~ti~~~ rcn 
~ 'im ~ ~\l<fl ~ t am q;tjt ~ "Q_q; ~tjt ~ \ilT1J, m ~ ~tjt ~ 'qffi ~ 
~ I 

m ~ cft0 ~: ~ a.;rci.l ~ ~\:ft "ft q;i:ro ~ • I 

m ~ ~: ~tjt ~ 'qffi wffi t ~ 'im ~\:ft ~ ~ t 1 ~ ~ ~ cm 
~ ~ % mti =cnf'1<rt ~ 31~ ~ 1 i(fi tti~~ ~ ~ "ii <illO m- m m, ~ ~ ~ CfiT 
11ll ~ "iqffi cWi ~ ~ Tfffi ~. fii.m lffi ~ ~ ~ ~ fcn ~ t ~ am ~ I w-ft 
atra ~ ~ ~ ~ 3lT TTlt I 

m~cfto~: ~ ~ ~<WiCfil'qR1~~~ 1 ~~ ~~ 
~ % fcn ~ 11m ~~~I~~ 3lTtR' <iR1T ~ ~ ~ * 3W ~ ~ 
;$r-~ CJ>1 3ffi ~-~dR'i ~ t ~ iW ~ ~ 31T TJil I ~ ~ ~ 
~ afR ~ q;) ~ fcn<n I ~ ~ ~ ci'i·~ ~ ~ fcn ~ "'€IR ~ ~ ~ 
~I f\irB' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ fcn 3Tit! ~~~~~I~~ 31TtH ~ fq:; 'GR 
ffilSl Wt ~ ~ ~I ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ W't "Tlffif t? 

m ~ ~: cim m ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ m ~ ~ 40-so ~ m ~ 31flU 
~ I ~-~ ~ m <iii ~ "iqffi ~ Y.ft I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ it ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'l!T TJffif ~? 

m ~ ~: m:, 1 ~ ~ ~. 1~~-rm ·am1 ~ ~ ~1 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I 

m ~ ~: ~ GlR ~ ~ ~ 1"@ ~~I 

m fyraw. eIT0 ~: ~ ~ ~ fuR;rrq; CfllT ~ "@ ~I 

8ft ~ ~: ~ ~-qm fit;%~~~~~ 'l!T~~~ ~! .qu ~ 
~ <illO ~~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~ Cfil ~ ~? 

8ft .~ ~: 21 mfu:sl cm ~ ~I 
m~cfto~: ~ ~'Cftif~~~"ffi~ tj't ~~ tjt~ 

trcfiffi ~ I 

m u).~ w-m: Q?./ ~.t-.9 "t1lif ~ Hi~ ~>:i-ii ~ f+1~11 '-41, ~ 'Gm >JJ1\t'1 2.t"ll._;H 
~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~~~I 

m fuqm cfto ~: 3Tit! ~ fct; ~ wJ ~ 1:!Tif cm ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ cg -a) ~ 3Tit! ~ 'ER if ~ ~-~ ~I 

m ~ ~: ~ 6{R ~ mm i fcn 'TRll1 ~ tjt ~ ~ m 'Q;Boi:fto ~ ~ 
fol; ~ Ol\ ;;if~ afu: ~ ~ I 
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~ ~ ~: ~ ~ lJllT ~ fc!; ~ ~ ~· ll ~ ~ t ~ ~ 
~~if 1 ~~~if~ 3fum ~m~if ~1 ~~<Rt~-:m 
m fc!; ~ ~ ~ ~ '1IRT % ~ crnT ftq; CfiBI ~ I ,. 

m ~cfto ~: ~~ ~ ~~ q;m ~. ~f@:w:n~~ 
~~~~I q~ 31~ ~·ci<lf ~ ~. qll1 ~N ~ ornI ~~I wlR ~ 
~ <i>1~ftcM3,lf ~ 6B ~ ~ ~ ~ fci; ~ ~ q;i:R tm ~~I~~ 
Cfi6T lJllT %1 

m ~ ~= ~ ~ Gift if ~ ~ ~ ~ t Ff> ~ qtjf ~ lJllT t ~ 
~ ~ w.m <i>1 m1 
m~cfto trnfu.t: ~~ tjlm1 ~~ ~~~ ~~ 

q;m ~ fci; ~ ~ ~ z;ff I 

m ~ ~: ~ t ~ q;r ~ '!CTI ~ ~ ~ ~ ~I 

m ~ al0 ~: !Scn;J!•k1 q:)'jif~ ~ 3l1:f.fi ITT'!i. if ~ t I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: The Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur, who made a 

report to the Chief Secretary, said in his report like this and I quote: 
"An enquiry and search was conducted in another Hotel, namely, 
Hotel Shekhawati heritage. There, in Room No. 14 Shri Mishrirnal 
Jain, Resident of Bombay, tried to scuttle down the- search 
proceedings and even dared to tear down the search proceedings. 
Shri Shish Ram Ola, who was also staying in the same hotel, on his 
arrival, raised objections over the search operations and even 
questioned the authority of the SDM. Jhunjhunu in organising search 
campaign at Hotel Shekhawati heritage without serving search warrant 
to him." 

m ~ cfto ~: ml CllB! ~ c) ~ ~ ~ %, ~ Di:sftJ11a <Fittw. 
c9. ITT1i ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ ·:m'l ~ ~l -::::~~ : 

*~~: ~~~~ ~. tre1<i>l~~~~~ I wm 
llm ~ 4{i\1>(.TR ~ ~ m frli ~ ~ ~ ~ if ~ OO!:!fcRr ~ ~311 i I ~ 
~ ~ ~ fittft m1 

tfmqIB ~: CflII ~~ ~ ~ ~ 1) m ~ ~ \ift ~~ 
~? 

&t ~ W'ffi: fi:rl3ft ~ ;;TI ~ ~ ~ ~'!CTI ~ ~. ~ ~ '!CTI~ m I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: You are the Deputy Superintendent of Police, 

Shri Shish Ram Ola had been a Minister in the State Government for 
a number of years. He also had been a Minister in the Government of 
India. He was a local Member of Parliament. As the DSP, do you not 
know where he was staying? 
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m ~ ¥'ITT : m ~ "SftiR ~ R1l!. ~ ~ t ~ 'qCIT ~ ~ 1 ~ GITT: if fut 
~ m 1:f(IT ~ fcF; ~ -q ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~. -Bfct;.:r ~ -m t ~ 
~'qCIT~m1 

m ~ c;fto ~ : CfllT ~ .q ~o~o it ~ ~ ~ ~ i? 
m ~ ~ : m ll,ltO~O cf.\ ~ ~ ~ ~-rr-r ::itf ~ 1 . ., 

m ~ c;fto ~: ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~l? 

m ~ ~ : ~1 ~0l:ft0 ~ "fi '1°1•111 t clT ~~I 

m~c;fto~; Cl&~~~. q;tf~~~m-. ~ "~~~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ wfil ~? 
m~¥'ITT: 31TR~~?fmqor~~,~~~"'l"tf~1~ 
~ mi:m:r ?r cfl qffi W ~~I 

m ~ m0 ~: ~ il ~ ~ ~ R1l!. m ~ ~ ~? 
m ~ ~: ~ ~otjto ~ ~ ~ ~ 3f1R ~ ~ m1 
m ~ cfto ~: ~otjlo ~ (l) ~ ~ m ~~~I 
m ~ ~: ~ ~otj\o ~~~~~I 
m~c:ft· ~: 1'.fTR~ffl ~-mTm~~? ~o-cfio(l)~~ 

·~ ~ mrt? 
m ~ ¥lITT : 3111\ ~ mi-m ~ m ~ ~' 
m~m0 ~: ~~~~~~-q{~~~m 
~ ~? 

m ~· ~ : ~ ~ qor ~ I 

m ~ ?.fto ~: ~ ~ tjT 3Titf ~~~~I~~~~~~ 
~ ~ R1l!. 1 ~ cm ~ ~ t 1 ~ <fitR q;y (!TBT ~ am ~ ~ ~ ll1 ~ 
~ 3W1 ~ t I 31r:f Cf;6 ~ ~ fcF; ~ ~ OR'll ~ ~. OR'll ~ "ffi?T ~ 31r:f 
~ CFtR ll ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ t I ~ 3111\ TTffif ~ "ffi -;;i) tj\ ~ GfR .q TTffif 
$T~~~m~i1 

m~¥tITT: -:mm~' 

m~mo~: ~~~~~~? 

m <l~'S\ ¥'ITT : ~ ~ I 
m~m·~:~~~~~~%? 

m ~ ~ : ~ l1ffif -=m Gfrci ~ t qjl{ifqq,a1 ~ ~ t1 -;;TI ~ ~ 
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ajt % ~ ~ B ~ -m t1 
. .&t ~ cfia ~: $f; %, rn 3lm>1 ~ fu;<fT % I ~ ~ ~ lNIT 

~I 

"H~ ~ : am ~ ~ ~ it fcti ~ ~ • it 3;r ~ CfiT ~ ci;B 
<lil ~ 3Wf.r ~ fcn'lT 2lI I ;r ftTCi ~ if fcti!IT 2lI ;r ~ ~ if M 
2U I~~~ <TI~? 

~ ~ ~ : ~~~<TI~ Cfil W1rn ~ fcti<n ~I 
~~: m~~~31R~~~~m7flrr ~fcfi 

T.lR'l'r cirrR if m ui::r • ~ ~ it? 
~ ~ ~ : fi:r~~ ;;ft- ~ Olm ~ ~ ~ iil'1_'1 ~311 ~l l 

"{f'mQfu ~: m -m-~ ~ -B ~ ~ C!llT 1iTrft m? 
~ ~ ~ : ~0itoi:i:q0 ~~<nm~ fcfi m ~<nm fq; 3lJ1:r q;i:ft 
~I 

t:lmtmf ~ : ~ Cfit{ ~ ~ ~ it? fuq ~ if ~ ~ ~ it 3;r 

~~~q,1~~~1~~? 

m ~ ¥1ITT: ~ ~ cfil ~ ~ m ~~~mm ~ 1 

"H~ ~ ' : m a1J'f.t . .. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ <ffi ~ <illf mTfi ~? 
~~~it~~~ °(l) ~ q:;m fcfi ~WI alre11 ;$ ~ "Clm ~~I 
~ %1 fcfi ~ ~ ~·'CJm ~~~~ I ~~~~ 41~3il1J_ 
~ i!lQ 3lWT ~' ~ ~ if m m 1TllT % I Bfcn:r ~ ~ Cfil ~ 'fif OCT? 

~{f ~ w.m : ~ ~ ~ ~ fol; ~ "tfm "ll"'IQI ~ I \ii¢i ~ Cfim fcfi 
~ -qm ~ ~ mm ~ m. ;mer ~ zy.oi'Jo~o ~ ~ ! . 

"Hmtmf ~: % ~ C!llT ~? That room was locked. 

"f''ITTtffif ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ if 3WH ~ ~ ·~? 

.!). __..::.._ ~ • -;;i1 ~ f;TJ ~ -'..!;.., rn -A ~ ~ =" .;>; =>< ~ .rt I 
~! ~!~!'?~ ~- ., , • ti .. I !5.' q v , - •• , . .. ,. ~I 1:1i$\ i ""' ....... , ~ °'d \Q "1 I 

"B'mtrRf ~ : cm? 0i"11:!'$ fufq;:111('1 ~_,,,~ ~ ~ ~ fcl; ~ WI 3i~ <.iQ·, 

Wit %trIBtt~~ ~~~fu<rr1~~ifm~Ull~~ it 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~l.!_ ~ 6ffl~ ~ ajt ~ ~ ~~ 2UI ~ ~ q,1 ~ ~ 
<ilR if ~ WT? 
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m ~ ¥1ITT : ~ ~ ~ ~ Cli6T fcli 'i~ ~ 'Clm i I ~ Cli6T fcl; ~ 
~ -qm t ~ tt ~ ~ 3ll Tfl1.I 

~ ~ : ~ ~ m <Fll '301? 

m ~ ~: ll'Rt ~ ~ 'qRi i1 ~ 'Clm ~~ti 

'«~ ~: You were not opening any room that was found locked. 
You knew that that particular room belongs to Shri Sis Ram Ola and that 
room was locked. How did the question of key arise at all? You did not 
open any other room which was locked. Did you open any other room? 
Did you ask for their keys? 

m ~ ¥1ITT: ~ ~ ~ t 'Clm ~~I~~~~ ~I 

'«~ ~: Now, we are told that there was exchange of words 
amounting to an incident between you, as a party, headed by the Sub-
Divisional Magistrate, and Shri Mishrimal Jain. What was that incident 
about? 

m ~ ¥1ITT : ~ ~ am ~ ~ am at\~e<::i< 't\tl' ~ ~ 'Clm 
TJl!, ~ ~ fcl; 3lltr <f>T-r t ~ ~ ~ 3mt ~ I ~ Gfffl?n fcl; ~ fir~ ~ t am 
~ ~ ~ t1 ~ ~ % ~ ~ i m ~ Cli6T fcli ~ ~ ~ t '@?¥f.r if 
a:ir<TI t1 ~ ~ fcli ~ -qm ~ ~ ~ m ~ Cli6T fcl; ~ ~ t ~ t·~ 
m ~ ~~~~~a:rr:mifm"@ m1 ~~~ ~~m wr 
~-cm tfiR q;"{ ~ m ~ ~ ~ 3ll 'l'fll: ~' 

tr~~ : ~ ~ ~ R5fcN11cl ~ ~ ~mt~ Cfit\T fcl; ~ 
~ fcl;lll 1 

m~¥1ITT: m~-m~~fcli~~if:fflf ~trnamam~~~ 
~I 

m ~ m0 ~: \ifG{ ~if~ q,i 'fflffi i ~03lf{0m0 ~ amft i m 
~ ~ ~ 'lll ~ % ~ ~ t ~ ~ar«:~lil1 ~ i am ~ am ~ :rm wna t ~ 
~ ~ :fflf ~~I~~~ :fflf 31RT ~~am~ ~I 
~ ~ ~ tj\ ~~I~~ if 3l1R~~ ~'ffifc!;a-ft~ ~, 
~ ~ ~ ~ q;) ~war i ~ fciim ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~if~ m ~ ~ ~ l3m ~ ~ m '3!TOT ~ ' ~ ~ <h1 m ~ 
~ 2ff1 ~ mfi ~ ~ (f{q; ~am~~~ <h1 (f{q; ~' ~ ~ 
$1aR<!~it11 fcl;'ll!? 

3ft ~ ~ ; ~ ~tTR ~ ~otjto ~ q;\ ~~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ qljf S:3ll? 

m ~ ¥1ITT : -inr ~ ~ ~ B~ m Tt'lll ~I~ qm ~~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ m 31i{ q;"{ ~ ~ tfTR ~'i1R;4c::{'fl ~ 3:rR t ~ 
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~ $'1~f(<;~:tH fcfi'llT ~ 'lfl' ~? 
m ~ ~ : ~ l!:-S'l:tHcl ~0i:ft0 ~ Cf;{ W ~. ~ qm -?rm ~ M am 
~~Ml 

ID ~ cfi0 ~: am 31"l <h1 ~ ~ W ~I ~ ~ qlf{ "S;31T? 

ID ~ ~ : ~ ~ 21 'ffifu9 Chl ~I ~o31lfoa:iRo ~ if ~ ~I 
ID~ cfio ~: ~o~o31Ro ~oi:fto ~ -qm-~ ~ %, ~ ~if~~ I 
ID~~: cffi ~ tR ~ ~ ~otjlo ~ ~ cft ~I 
m ~ cfto ~: m ~o-cfto ~ ~ ~ ~if~~ ~0~031Ro q;) 

~if~fcf;<n\jfJ(l'f~l -

m ~ ~: ~otfto ~ m ~ tR ~~I 

ID ~ cfio ~: 311tr $'1~fk:~~H ~ ~ ~ I fci;m Chl ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~· ~ ~ am ~ "30ffi ~ ~ ~ if ;JR ~ ~I 

ID~~: ~~o~o:mo ~lira~ ~I~~~~~"\©' fWu 
TT<n 2iT I 

m ~ cfto ~: -;;jfq ~ 'lfl' ~? 

m ~ ~: ~ ~oi:fto ~ ~ -?rrrr1 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ -;;jfq ~ 'lfl' ~ 3lOO ~ -?rrrr1 
ID ~ ~ : ~ ~o-cfto ~ ~ qm <h1 m I ~ "G!fq if WI ftR 

~o31lfomo ~ m Tl{ I _. . 

m ~ cfto ~: ~o31lfomo G) mC1 ~ -e;\if ~ ~ ~ ~ ~? 

m ~ cfto ~: 3lTtR ~ ~ Cf)til ffi? 
m ~ ~ : m 15-20 k-f ~ ~ ~o~o6fRo ~~I 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ om: if ¥J ~ ~ 'lfl' ""ltf? 
m~~:~~~~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ ~? 
m ~ ~ : 10-15 R-'f ~ ~ (;ft ~I 
m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~· ~ <h1 (PT-cft cft mitt, <:ITT:: c:i;!i:ft ~ cft Tl{ -?rrit, 

ffi ~ if ~ ~ W1T, m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ 311tr mt!fu ~ ~~ ~ \-% ~. 
~ ~ 3lTi:R ~ ~ ~? 
.m~~: m, ~~9>1 m~~ ~~1 ~~ ~~ -GTI ~~ 

mtifu ~-- ~al Rm ~ crm ~ Rm 2il I 
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~~ ~= ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. m ~ ~ .q ~ fti:fli ~ ?.ft 
fcfi 31111 ~ ~ ~ B ~ q ~ m mffif iT ~ ~ '"fm ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~? 

m ~ ~ : m:, ~ ~ ~ if ~ a:n ma ~. ~ n T! 
Er~ 31JQ',J ~ ~ot\'o~o ~ ~ ~ iT G{i(l ~ J ~ lf ~ ~ 
~ w m ~ ~ ~ G{!(l ~<ITT: lrcfill ff~~ Tf<nl ~ ~ 
~~~~m1 · 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is, the report says that you got 
into their room and you got them out of the room . 

.m ~ ~: m if~ if ;rITT TT<rrl ~ ~ ~ ~ 'Ofm ~ m 
~ m1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: That is . all right .that the reports were 
wrong . Did you take care to contradict those reports? 

m ~ ~: m, ~ ~ cfl{lf.i;&'IH ~ MI ~ if ~-~ 
~ fti:fli ~ wffl ~ I ~- il\tfi ~ ~ qq; tzlR ~ I 

fl'~~: 31Jll ~ ~ iT ~~~~I~~ \WJf ~ 
· '5lft:r.& ~ ~ if ~ ~ 31J1l ~ ~otjto ~ ~ tR ~ ~ ~ 'llJ 
~ . ~ tR ~ ~ I 3TI1l alR ~0~011;1° ~ Cf;T ~ ~ ~ iT 31TQ, m 
~ aw:R ~ • fcf; ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ am ~ .mtR ~ 
~. ot ~ ~ ~ if ~ ~ '©OR Cf;T tfl{lf.i;&'IH fcf;<tT ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ qm ~ ~ G{i(l tjt ~ ~ if m, m Wf ~ -m ~ ~ 
if ~ iT m am ~ ~ q,1 G{i(l ~ ~, m ~ ~ ~ "WIT fcf; 
~ m fcf;<tT ~? 

. m ~ ~: m, ~ ~ il ~ ~ ~ m fcf; ~ ~ m~ 

~~' 
~ ~: ~ ~ ~ II~ ~II ~ titR if 'ITT'( ~ ~ 

C!iT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~' Were you not bothered about your 
reputation? Did the foreigners protest? 

.m ~ ~: m, il1T ~ ~ ~- ~, ~~'ITT~~ cffi 
m ~ ~ ~ alR ~ ~0~011;10 ~ ~ G{!(l ~ ~I ~ m~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ S31T m ~ 1 ~ ~ 4lm ~ml~ fcl!QUR m ~ 
~ G{i(l ~ m ~ ~o~o~o ~ ~ m G{i(l ~ m am ~ cRt ~ 
~Mm1 

~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~-,:m ~ ~ ~ ~ Rashtriya 
Sahara, a leading National Daily has published the report soon 
after the incident. This is an incident in which you were personally 
involved along with the SDM. If some Constable was involved or 
some Head Constable was involved and if you did not deem it to 

·. 

, 
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issue a contradiction, it can be understood. But, here, your reputation was 
at stake. 

m~~: m, ~~~. mm?.JwH~~~f<mr 3itt~~ 
~ GlRf Cf>l J ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ J ~o~o~o ~~~~if GlR{ 

Cll't 1 ~~~Mi 

m Til:f ~ cnm: 3!fC1 ~ ~o~o~o ~. ctt:~cl<R ~ ~ 3Pt a:if'~ ~ 
~~I cffll ~~~~ml~~ 31111~~ lf lf(!,131111~ 
i:t~~1~m~~fin~~~i1~~~~m8 
q;qU cfil ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~I ~ ~ qy8 ~ if firm ~ \;ft ~ ~ 14 ~ 
~ ?.fl _.,m 10 ~ m WI ~ \;ft CfiT ?.fl? 

m ~ ~: m, ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ W 'llR:'. ~~I 

m 'Ol:{ ~ ~= ~ firm ~ \;ft ~ CF1T ~ CF1T ~ ~ ~ fin 3!fC1 ~ ~ 
~ m? 

m ~~=~~fin .q ~ ~ 3Wl1 t ~ m ~ w:m t ~ 3Wll 

l' 
m 'Ol:{ ~ cnm: CF1T 3lltffi ~ ~ ~ ~ fin <fiiR "'1 ~ ~ ~ ~ wr ciRc 
~~ ~ CF1T 31111 fir~ ~ \;ft t Cfiiit i'f ~ ~ 'llT ~ ~ ~? 

m ~ ~: m, 611 ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~I ~o~o~o ~ ~. ~ ?.fl _.,m ~ 
~ ~ , ~ Clim fcli ~ (lq; m wr -m ~ 3TI '1i'ffi ~. "ffGT (lq; -4 cnm <fil ~ 
:;tl ~ trrr 1 ~if m WI \;ft 311 ~ I 

m ~ ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ fcli 31111 fit~ ~ -m t ~ if ~ ~ ;im ~ 
~ "ffic ~ 3fu: ~ >rcfiR ~ 31111 m WI ~ t cnm i'f ~ lfQ, ~ 3!fC1 14 ZoR ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m WI \;ft CfiT q;l1U ~ 10 ?.fl, <lFft ~ 11, 12 ~ 13 ~ 
q;qU cfil qi\ ~ ;;iRT ~? 

m ~ ~= -m m, ~ m WI -m t q:;i::R (lq; ~ \SfT ~ , 

m ~ ~ cnm: 3lr<l fir~ ~ -m t q:;i::R ~ ;im -B tt "ffic 3TI'C1; 1 ~ G1R: fir~ 
~ \;ft ~ ~O~O"ffiO ~ ~ ~ (fi'at ~rt ~ GlR if ~ ~ <lre: t? m. ~: m, ~~~if;~ tr{ m ~-~ ~ ~ fffig Cfi\ ~ 
ey I 

m ~ ~ ~: ~0311fo3TI'{o Cfi«T ~ Tit, CF1T ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~. ~ . 
~~~? 

m ~ ~: m ~ 21-11 <fil 'ER:'=n ~ ~ -q;q;o~o3TI'{o 21-12 cfil ~ ~ ~ 
m WI -m Cf~ firl}ft ~ ~. zyn q,'t -q;q;03'.1'lfo31T{o am ~ ~ ~ I 

m ~ ~: mm WI~ am ~ m~t ~ ~ ~ ~ 12.12.1999 <fil ~ 
ftq1"t ~ ~ ~I 
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m rm ~ ~: ~ ~o~o~o ~ ?.1R tr ~ ftq)t ~ ~ m? 
m ~ ~: ~ ~ ftq)t ~ ~ fct; ~e "5ICiil\ &l1R ~ ~ ~ t (lGf 

~ aN-lT ITTTt ~ q,l e.fi1 ~ ~ ~ ~ iiITTf ~ e.fi1 ~ ~ ~ ilre; ~ 
~ ftq)t ~ ~ fct; Clt«ifc1<=Mi ~ % (lGf ~ ftq)t ~ ~ fct; ~ ~ ~ 
Sfcm "fr ~ % I 

m ~ ~ ~: m Pim 1R'f ~ ~ ~ ll:,o~o~o~o, ~otlo"Q.110, ~o~o~o'!fio ~ 
m~ 1IBil ~ ~ m ~otlo~o q,l ~ m ~ ~ ~0~0311\0 m ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ m ~~~~~I qlJJ ~ iiITTf ~ i? 

m ~ ~: ~ m ~ ~ R1<t W 1W1J ~ I ~ ~ fcnm eITTi "fr v:'fi0 31Tfoam:0 

~~~~Giffi~m1 . . 
m rm tm ~: ~ v:'fi0~003lR0 ~ mm ~ mJti¥\ ~ ~ ~ i:t ~ t, ~ 

QJtoi:fto ~ -qm ~ t, ~ ~o"Cllfo~oi:fto ~ qm \jfiffi t am -q:q; q;)i ~ ~ ~ t I ~ 
31J1:R ~ v:'fio~o3lJ{o ~ i fct; ~ ql!J -i~ ~ ~ 31T<R qlJJ GfqR AA? 
J)ft~~: ~~ftq)t~~ I :.·;;:~ . 
m rm~~= fucil;;i1{1 ~ ~ -m ~i-~~ ~~ ""1 ~. ~ 

ll'tJ ~ i I qlJJ am ~ ~ fucft'111{1 Clifilrn q;) ~ ~otlo"Q.110 q;) <!J ~? 
m ~ ~: 1Mh•11H ~ cm ~ fut ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'S!q;j\ -ft ~ iiITTf 

st ~I . 

m ~ ~ CfilCrl: qlJJ ~ GfqR ~ ~? 

&\ ~ ~: -qu ~ fut tj)fur<f; iiITTf ~ e.fi I 
m rm~~: ~ ~ m fuRgy mm?· .. ·· .. 
m ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ iiITTf ~ ~ m ~ ~ mt iiITTf ~ ~ ~ 
~~~~ I . 

m rm ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ "lT6' ~ ~ fct; ~ ~ m Utt ~ '1ft ~ q;i:R 
~ -miR ~ 'ffi a,m Offift ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'lit 3=11 im a,m ~ fcrot:i ~ I 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~o-cfto 3TR ~ ~t Cfi6! I qlJJ ~ iiITTf ~ i? 

m ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ a:it ~ (1of ~~ ~ fct; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~. m ~ ~ fct; 3lJtt lA1 qi{ ~ ~ m afcf; ~ I 3lGf ~otlo"Q.110 ~ \ifR ~ 
at;f41C1<R \ifR I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3=11 ~I ~ ~ ift l1f e.fi ~ ~ ~ 
~ tflif 40-50 ~~~~~I 

m rm ~ ~: ~cfl;;i1C1 ~ ~ -m ~ tro Ci>l t, ~ M i fct; on 'ffi 
1'Jf I 'l6 iiITTf Tfffif ~ ~ ~ t? 

m ~ ~: m ftq1t ~ ~ ft:RID t ~ ~ lIBf ~ ~ 1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will do one thing. fucft;;i11!1 q;fqrn ~ -m ITTlt 

-. 



~ ; ~ ~- ~ J J? 1 1 i ~ ! t 1 ~ r1 -~ i i 'ft; 1 ·w :w- ~ -tr ~ 
t~~ fr ~.- ~ cw ce: ~l l ~ 'ft; ~ ~~ 
!~! ~:~~1 ! ~!l ~; . 1W ~~ !Jt!'i tr 1 !df 
:It .o; ·~ l l ]'~ t l ~ i ! 1 t l i .. 'Ii' ~ tq•'l< j 1' 1i1 w 

. dfil ,..,.,.,l~ ! .~~ i!f .,. 1! ~l'li' -l .. ; !~ lll' ! ~J ~ ! "' ~ I!: 1!... ~.;;; i I 'f;' i if ii l :11· l'~ 
~ ~ 'Wp:~~,i 1¥ ~tTi-~cw ~ ~ 'i~cwl~ ~ ~ <£r 

~ ! ~ ~· d ~ ~ ~ ~ i; l_: -i i ~ 1 : ~ ~: ; ~ ! ~ 
~ e;! :iii~ .., .., !:r fl' ,i ~Sfti ... t! .;;; ti'"'-i>i ~ 1 J& 

~ ,.~ ~ ~ t ~ t j m ~ lg <If ~ 1! t l ~ _ df ,I}: ~ ~ ?' ! g; iw ~ i i i ! 
..g: ~ . ca: ~' df ~ 1 ~ ,If ~"""' ~ ~ ~ ~ ro.r ~ ~ ;ff; ~ ·P- ~ """ - ~ 
q 1 f.il!' ~ ~ .. l l.;;lr I~ w ;f'. ~; j i1'.f -1 'll'~i ;: ; n :rd< i h 'Ii' ~ ~ 1 i.. . 1.,, .. r u, ... ~ i 'ff! i ! :w w "i t ~ q) ~ ce: f'#' '~ I:) Ii .. ~ j cw ~ J~ ~ ·~ ttb' . . w . . 16- ~ ·df '16' .. i ~ 

11" ! ~ 'fl; 'Ii' 'fl; Ji' l i f '!;'.,. p ~ ~ ~ l ~ f} ~ f ii!; ~ ! f $i 
) 19 ~ ~i!!h ~ l·P~i""i; r ~ .. l~1;"i-W ~t< ~ ~w 
~ i ~ -i $? .., ~ i j ~- i ·~ ! ! j ~ * i E. j lj i j ! ii 1 .i ! j ii 
~ ~ l ~ ~ l ig ~~ ~ ~ ~ m r& ~ <i ~ ~ 'Fi l 'i ! <W 'Fi 'Fi ~ 1f ~ 18'. 'Fi rr 'Fi i 'Fi ~ 
~~dt~ ,,;,t1e~~l ~ ~'lfr~ ~i t1e 1&'16'. r&~W~ ~ 1i re. 
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~ ~ l 3Titf ~~if~ ~I &if m ~~<ti 111! t ~ ~ 
~I~~~ g ~~~~~I 

m ~ cfto ~: ~ ~ Gt"R-Gt"R aiIB ~ t Ff; ~ 'CR lffiO ~ 
<h°f ~ lTffif ~ qffi ~ m ~~I~ tZIR if-~~~~ 
~ t ~ 3Titf ~I ~ mai t ~ ~ ~ ~ afu ~ 
Rtni ~ m1 &if a;ffi ~ <Ril1 ~ a:rR ~ ~ t fcii ~ ~ i m ~ 
~ ~ t? 

3ft ~ ~: &if~~ t ~~~I~~ Gira -::im i1 
m~m0 ~: 3'11:1~~~-:i-~~~tl 

~ ~: IMl"m1 ~ <ti ~ if -e) ~ 31WI-31Wl ~ 'G 
~ fcm ~ f-~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ if jgcil\il"I~ ~ 
~ ft1:M ~tr~ fti:iTt if~~~~~ i1 
mm~: ~ ~ ~ fi:!ffi e1t fcii ~ -e- ~ 'C!Tif 40-so ~ m 
~~~'-om~ q;r qffi ~ t ~~cm~ it1 
~~ ~: ~ W ~ Cfll iiffif Cfil W f I . 

.m m ~: ~ mJJtt ~ ~ t 3lffiCIT afu %m ~ ~ Gira -::im ~ 
~ I . 

; .. 

~~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ Ff; ~oito~o ~ ~ fi:{~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~? ~ ~~ <tt m? 

.m ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ <tt m ~ ~ ~ q;fTJ\if q.fR'J ~ t ~: 
~~~~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN : SDM lodged a complaint about the conduct of 
Shri Mishrimal Jain. What was the· complaint? 

m ~ ~: ~omo~o ~ ~ ~ fci ~ a;ffi ~ ~ ~ ~ q,1 
~ t ~ ~ CiiVIT ~ f I~~~~~ if t ~ ~ amtft ClGf 
~~~ 1~~'\ill":q~imoo~1 

MR. CHAIRMAN : How can that be a cognizable offence? · 

m ~ ~: 21 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~omo~o ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ if 
~~~I 

MR. CHAIRMAN : So, you inquired into the complaint lodged by 
the SOM against Shri Jain . 

.mm~:~~ cm it 1 ~ mtt Gira a;ffi ~ m1 
MR. CHAIRMAN : Firstly, Shri Mishrimal Jain, lodged a complaint 

against the SDM and others who accompanied him. Then, the SDM 
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also lodged a counter complaint about the misconduct of Shri Jain. Did 
you inquire into ~hese complaints? You are the concerned DSP. 

m ~ ~: 21 arfu9 q,1 ~ c:) ftiTii ~. ~otjto ~ ~ ~ I zyn ftiTii ~ ~ 
e ~I~ CITffi 12 qi'J ~~I 

MR. CHAIRMAN : The SDM admitted here while deposing before the 
Committee that he had lodged a counter complaint after the complaint was 
lodged by Shri Jain. 

&r ~ ~: ~ m ~ 'iiflG .q ctt ~ 1 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Did you make an inquiry? 
&f ~ ~: <it;fl ~o3lf{o3JRo ctt ~ ~ ~otfio ~ q;"{ W ~I ~ 

~otjlo fu£'.t ~otjlo ~ ~otjlo ~ ~ <tt ~ ~ ~I 
MR. CHAIRMAN : Don't we know what an Additional SP is? But did 

he talk. to you about that? 

&f ~ ~: ~ lfU ~ ~ ~ {fOf ~ I auctil \R'.lTGT ~ ~ ctt I ' 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Shri Rajinder Kumar, who 
instructed you to accompany the SDM? 

m ~ ¥"'ITT! ~omo~o ~I m::rr ~ licfWr .q ~ it I 
.m ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ fep'ffi ~ :t ~ ';f@ ~I 

m ~ ~: sfum m'11'1T ~ M ~ :t ~ ':f@ ~ 1 m. ~:am~ mm~~ot 3lfCR ~ctt f<f> 3Titl~T \ill~t 
~\illW~I 

m ~ ~: ~if Wi ~ m~ ~~I~~ ~. ~ ~ fcfim ~if 
~ ~ I <f6 tjt 1'tl ?.TI. Ff; ~ ~ ~ tn I 

&r ~ ~: ~~?.TI f<f> 3lJtl q ~ ~ w ~. ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ fum. ~ ~ ~ fum. ~o<ltil~:tH ~ ~ ~ ';;I'! u ~ 1 am ~ mef ~ 
Tf1!. qqr ~ ~ .q ~ ~ ~ m ~I 

m ~ ~: ~ cx:rfcRr t ~ ~ 3TI<n 1t ~ ~ 3TI<n t .~ ~ if ~ ~ 
~ 1@ !!ft, ~ ctt ~ ~ ~ c:) ~ ~ it I 
&f. ~: am~~ it~ c6J{ m ~ m~ ~~I 
i3fi ~~:~~~\ID ~ I 

'*~~:~if~~ it1 
m ~ W'ffi: ~ 1l_o~o3lf{o ?.111 ~ q~ ?.TI~~~ ?.111 

im ~ ~: 3lJtl ~~if~ it1 
m ~ W'ffi: ~ oT ~omo'Q',tro ~ m~ ~ if i)o q;"{ ~ ~ I 
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m ~ ~: ~~~~if ~I 
m~~=~~mm1 

m ~~=~if~ 'ffi- ~ ~ ~ m ~ m, ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ m1 

m ~ ~: ~ 'ffi- ~ ~ ~ q,l ~ Gfm ~ m1 ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I rat ~ t ~ 1'JQ, ~ fcf; ~ ~ q;)f Gi'ffi ~ I 

m ~ ~: 3lOf ~~~CR~ t1 

m ~ ¥1ffi : ~ cffiifR if ~ f-;ffi if Wit ~0 i:fto W11 s3TI t_ I 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: When you got an information 

about this, did you make a note of it? Did you make a note in your 
handbook about the investigation that you have conducted? You are a 
Police Officer, and you are conducting an investigation or an inquiry. 
Whenever you conduct an inquiry, do you make a note in your diary? 

m ~ ¥1ffi: -m ~ Cfill1 ~ ~ i, Cffl U'JHl'"l'ql ~if "?Im t ~ ~ 
~~I . 

SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: So, you arc not keeping a 
diary. 

m ~ ~: ~ · qfcf;Tr :srmt ~~~ .~~~I 

SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN; Did . you make an entry in 
your diary or did you note? 

m ~ ¥"'ITT: ~ ~ if ~ fffigr m fcf; ~o ito Q!jo ~ ~ m~-m?.J ~ ~ 
~ ~Tlq: ~I 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: But you did not make any 
note as to what has happened in the course of your inquiry. 

m ~ ~: -m ~ q,l i, ~ ~om0~0 ~ ~ Cf>1 i I ~ m fut m~ m I 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: You did not make any 

inquiry. 

mm~: ~ -m ~ iRrtT m, ~ ~ m.q; ~ ~ ~I ~ m m?.J 
~ t ~ if m 1 ~ lT<fiR ·crnFGra ~ 1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: If necessary, we will call you once again. 

SHRI RAJENDRA .KUMAR: Thank you. 

(The Witness then withdrew) 
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WITNESS EXAMINED: 

(3) SHRI PARAS CHAND JAIN, TEHSILDAR 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take your seat, Shri Jain. 
You are aware of the connection in which you have been invited to give 

evidence before the Committee. You may kindly note that the evidence 
given before the Committee-until the Committee gives its Report to the 
House-is confidential. Therefore, you should not disclose it to anybody. 

Before you proceed to give your version of the incident, you make 
kindly take the oath. 

(~ trmt ~ ~' Ht\~lH«I< ~ ~~ ~ qft) 

~mqfo ~: ~ ~ <Fil °861T, 3m ~~ it ~ Oi'R it ~I 
~ trmt ~ ~: ~ 21.11.98 cfil mo~ I if am~ it ?.IT I~~~ m ~ 

~ ~ ~omoi:i:tfo ~ q;r ~ iR ~ ~ fc!:; 31111 wn ~ ~ it 3ll ~I ~ 
~%<Fil~~ fil~~% am~ 311 ~.~~mo~' ~itm~ 
?.Il l ~ %1 ~ Cfi\ ~~it ~ I cm m0~0'1ft0 ~ ~ ~ m ~~I 
~omo~o ~ ~ ~ ~ fc!:; ~ ~ ~ \;fRT ~I ~ ~ q;r ~ 311<U t 
fc!; ~ 01'.lf<ra ~ ~ ~ ~ WR ~ ~3ll ~ 31R ~ 'j-flCf it ~ ~ I fu'it 
~otjto ~1 -ij ?.IT, c) -3ffioll_o~o ~ tjt ~ t!T~ it I ~ ~otfoi:i:tfo ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~~?.IT,<)~~ it~~ it1 ~~~ ~ ~ ~ fc!:>ctl4li!{~ ~. 
~ ~omoi:i:tfo ~ cfil ~ it ~, fuV ~ ~ ~ if ~ I ~ ~ mm ~I 
~~~m~~%~~q;r~~. ~~it~~~ 
~ s3ll % I 
JJftmR:~: ~oiloi:i:tfo ~~it~ ~1-;;lT~~~cm~~~ afu 
~~ Wrr %1 ~mm~~~ it ~q,l fc!:; ~ ~~nr~ ~ ~~ 
~, ~~omoi:i:tfo ~ ~~%~ ~q;r ~t ~~~ 
~ ~ 1 m ~ ~ <h4'C11lwi ~ mu ~-1% cot:R CfiT ~ 1 cm l1\ ~ ~ ~ 
~ I q,~ 3llm ~ ~ ~ Cfi111 it WIT I ~ cri!f 'ff q]11fT ~ fil ~oiloi:i:tfo ~ ~ 
~%~am~~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1 ~cm~1 .~ ~it tjt 
~~~~GlIB~f<l>~~q;r~~. ~ ~~<ffi~it 
~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ f~1 ~ <hlfotR4f ~ ~-~ cot:R q;) 
~ am -;;iT ffirr ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ cfil 1 ~ ~ C!f!rn 3ll ~ ~ ·ffi ~ ~ it 
am~ cpqu ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ $\ ~ ~,~cm~,~~~~~ m 
60-70 tlffi q;r ~ ~ cm ~ , ~ <fim 1~ ~ GlIB t m ~ <fim fcn ~ ClilRT 
~ ~ o) ~ ~ fc!:; ~ ~ qit ~~~I ~o~oi:i:tfo ~ ~ ~ fc!:; ~ 
~ q;r ~ % I ~ 3'.l1HT ~ ~ f4o ~ Of\~ ~, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~I ~ 
~ 3Nl1 Cfiiro -.,m ~ ~ I ~ '1ffi ~ ~ Cfiiro ~ ?.IT, ~ ll\ ~ ~ °S61T 
~ I t;B0s't0 i:i:tfo ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ q;m fcn ~ tfii:R CfiT rsITffi m ~ q;m fcf; <:ffl 
~ Ull ~ CliT CJ;11\I ~' ~ ~ ~ "Ctm ~~I~~ f<fi ~ ~ ~ 
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you make any entry in 
your office diary about this matter that you have gone for this purpose? 
Do you mai.ntain any office diary? 

m ~~*-':\ill ~I 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: You are simply going there as 

an observer. Is that correct? 

m~~~:\illm1 

· SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: When you went to the hotel, 
at that time, you were ~ot on an official duty. Is that so? 

m ~ ~ ~: 6ll 24 ~ ~ 'G'{ mm~' 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Were you on official duty? 

m 'Q'ITTf ~ ~ : ~ 1' 'ilFfl .qu ~ ~ ~I ~ altR ~~ t ~ q,1 
~ Cbl ~I ~ ~ 3i1W q,1 -qm;ff ~ ~ cW 'ITliT m1 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Do you consider visiting a 
hotel as on official duty? You said that you are on 24-hour duty. Is it your 
duty to visit the hotel? What busines you bad to go there? 

m 'Utf raw ~ : ~ 3'.{1q ~ ~ ~. <W 20 q;qU q,1 ~ ~ m1fNl 
~ ~ 'ffi, ~~~~~I~~ 3'.{lq~~ ~ m fi:t~lffi ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~, ~ 3WfcfiT ~ !311 I fi:tl)ft tR1 ~ t Cf>TR ~ ~ -e-~ ~ ~ 
~~? 

· m ~ ~ *": 10-12 Cf>TR ~I 

~ 'Utf raw~: ml)fi tR1 ~ q;f q;i:m ~ 14 ~ m ~ ~ ~ 13 q;i:f{ 
~~? 

m ~ ~ ~: 10-12 CiiXR ~I 
m 'Utf ffi1 ~ : ~ -e- fct;cR ~ .q ~ ~ ~ ~? 
m 'Q'ITTf ~ ~ : 10-12 q;q{f ~ I 

m 'Utf ~ ~: <W ~~mm~ emf Tfffif ~ ~? ~ ~ 
31llf fi:tl)ft lffi ~ ~ Cf>i:R -q ~ ~ I 

m 'Q'ITTf ~ *" : Cf>TR t ~ 6ll ~ Tffl I 
.m 'Utf ~ ~ : 3iltR m~ lffi ~ t cp:ft q;) ~ M m qllf san? 
m -qrm ~ *-' : ~ ~ Cf>i:R q;) ~ M ~ ~ fcJ; ~ Cf>i:R 

q;) ~ i 1 ~ ~ fcJ; qlj'J afffi' t m ~O~O'Q:tJO ~ ~ ~ fcJ; ~ ~ CiiT 
~~I~~ fct> ~ ~ q,1 ~~~~I~~~ -e- lfil 
q>\ ~. m 6ll 3R\ ;ffll' ~ 1 ~ ~ i:rm t q;tjt ".R 1ffl m ~ ".R 
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~ ~ 'S311 ~I ~o~o~o ~ ~ ~ fcf; ~ ~ Cj;tffi t, ~~I~~ 
f<i; ~ ~otj}o ~ Cfi1 Cj;tffi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ W<'fi t I 

m "{1"t:r ffi6 cnro = ~ ii ~ m 31T1f.I" ~ "'ltf ~ ~? 
&J qm:r ~ *-': ~ ~ "'ltf ~~I 
m Wf ffi6 ~: =m-r \Jl1 '1it ~ ~ Cfi1 ~ w-r "'ltf ~ fcfi Gffl mr \Jl1 '1it' Cfi1 

Cfi11U t? 
m qm:f ~ *-': ~ m ~ m ~ ~1 

m "{1"t:r ffi6 ~: ctm 31Ttf f<mR 'ffirl it? 
m qm:r ~ ~: ~·~011;t10 ~. if, ~o~otj}o ~ ~ ~ 31J\0'1:0~0 ~ 

?.f 1 

m "{1"t:r ffi6 ~: ~ mr \Jl1 '1it ~ ~ fcfi<n am~ ~~cm~~ m ~ 
31J1:R m Gll1R ~ ~? 

m qm:f ~ *-': ~ ~· -cm Gll1R "'ltf ~ 1 

m Wf ffi6 cnro: -:i- -3iltR lSl<lR ~. -:i- fcfim <tiT ftG'ri ~ cm? 
m tfITTr ~ ~: \ilt I 
t{mqfu ~: ~ ~ ii ~ q:;tjt ~ ~. ~ ~ ~? 

m qm:r ~ *-': ~ qJB ii,~~ ii i 
~<qrqffi ~: *r ~ ~ ~ ii 3iR ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~I 
m qm:r ~ ~: ~ ~ ~ cm: ~ ~. 6;iif ~ ~ B1TT ~ 1 mrrcm ~ ~ 

~ m t ~ -mR ~ <m: fWl"r ~ I 3Wl ~ ~ ~ "'ltf ~· I ~ il -m ~ ~I 
~ ~ fcf; Gffl ~ \Jl1 \ilt Cfi1 q;mi % I 
~ ~: ~ fucf ~ ii lll1, ~. ~ ~ m ~? 

m tfITTr ~ *-': \ilt ~, ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I 

~mqfu ~: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~? 

m ~ ~ *-': ~ m1 
"ffmqfu ~: ~ ~ fcITT:R wt~? 
m qm:r ~ *-': ~ ~ <hG'i:l 1R~ ~ 1 

"ffmqfu ~: ~ ~ ~ "ft" ~ ~? 

m qm:r ~ *-': w aw ~1 

"ff<qrqffi ~: ~ ~ ~ ii~ ~. ~ ~ mm ~ fcfi ~ mrr ~ wmi-
il ~. ~ ':<fS, ~ ~ .~ ~ ~ 311 lll1, 1 

m qm:f ~ *-': ~ -:;m ~I 

...... , 
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~ ~; ri ~ ~ ~o~otjlo ~ ~ ~ fcf; ~ ~ ~ ~' ~ 
q;ii:q11{<(f ~ fcre.m<if cm G1m ~ ~. <fl!T ~ ~ t? 

m 'q'Tffi ~ ~: if.t ~~I 
~~ ~: aTitT ~mer ~1 

m 'q'Tffi ~ ~: if.t ~~I 
~~ ~= lfCfffii{ ~ fcfi ~ ~ ~ ~ . am ~? 

aft QTm ~ ~: ~ m I 
~~ ~: ~ ~;q;lff1<1'1 ftlM ~o~ol1_llo ~ ~ ~' Cfl!T ~ ~ ~ 

sf.~~~~?.ft? 

m qrm ~ ~: ~ ft9ffito ~ ?.ft I ~oi\ol1_llo ~ ~ ~ ?.ft I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: We may have to call you again, if necessary. 

The witness then withdrew. 
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7. Shri Shivraj 'v'. Patil 
8. Shri Varkala Radhakrishnan 
9. Kunwar Akhilesh Singh 
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WITNESSES 

1. Shri Vishwamber Lal Sharma, Manager, Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, 
Jhun,1hunu 

2. Shri Dh~rm Singh Sagar, Divisional Con1missioner, Jaipur, Rajasthan 

(The Committee met at 15.45 hours) 
EVIDENCE OF SHRI VISH'IVAMBER LAL SHARMA, MANAGER, 

HOTEL SHEKHAWATI HERITAGE, JHUNJHUNU 

(lit - """' "'1\ • mo fu!l jt >fil;R Im I) 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Vishwamber Lal Shanna, you have been 

requested to appear before the Committee to give evidence in connection 
with the quesrion of privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, 
Member of Parliament, against the District Collector, Jhunjhunu, 
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his room in Hotel 
"Shekhawati-Heritage" with a view lo malign his reputation. 

I may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Proce_dure and 
Conduct of Business in the Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give 
before the Committee is to be treated as confidential. Till the report or 
proceedings of the Committee are presented to the Lok Sabha, any 
premature disclosure or publication of the proceddings of the Committee 
would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The 
evidence which you will give before the Committee wil! be reported to the 
}louse. The evidence that you give is also protected. 
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oi\ ~ """ mf, 4 i'J;ft. >1'< if '<" ,,.,, """"' l• mil 20-22 "1\ i I 

"1if '"1, ~ """"' om - '1i1l< ~tjt 0<'1 iii m """ • I ~ """ if mt 
Ul=I ;,ft tjt ~~~I 1998 if~~ '§:311 '<11, ~ ~ iif ift: ~if_. ~1"iil" 
ailffi OQ't il-1 ~<f.ffi s.11.199s i129.11.199s Wliittrai~ il"1 ~WCfil'~ 
tjt ti): 1lm ~I~~~ 'ffl if mrira ~ W ~~"{I 21.11.1998 <f>'1 m'! 'li't O{RI 

~. ~~ 11 ~CUI~ '<Ill ;m ~4 31'f.r ~~~'11"1.:-qfl ~~~ 
'ilwl iii '!f•'1°'<'1• '"<iro, <l•'!f•'il0 

,;; """""' om m-1il! om ""' ii, """" ""'4 
:it! ;:;rR(ll, m~ if •:fl'H•fo:1e;1( '4T ~, it ~ ~ il" 1 ~ mq 'iitlOi 4o-so ~ crr#t ii, 
ITT'! -· ~·'!!-""' om '!!·""· 01 ;.if.I "'" 11 ~ "' """ ,; .m ""' it 
iR fu!m I oW\ "' ito .. ~ '.!" - ,; ~ ~ "' li:'ll 1 m ift it -.i 1'o; 

"""' m om ~ .it m.r 1 if.I .. m.r l«ll 1 "' ffi "" " "" """ "'" if 
,n,i "'1 ,,; <ri>; ,, 3'%1 """11 €Ri % I if.I q;;i 1'o; oit\'JJ - ;;;f - '1i\ t, 0 'll 
"" 1il """1t z't iRJ I ffi q;;i 1'o; ;;J, oM ~ ""'" I if.I "" 1'o; ift 'ITTl """ 
"1 %, i\ '"' "' '11( • I ~ ""1 1'o; "'" """ o;,i ' I #t ""1 1'o; 1il! fic-1 '!\IB ii "" 
<no! ;;;f 'J'f "' "1'( it - """ """ 'Im t 1ilffil 'fil W I ffi "'1 1'o; <1Rl ii\; 
iii\ ~ <Fi<:!~ I if.I ~ fef; if "ffiffi ;r~ ~ I ffi'l: ~ ift 'li'\ 5'U'll-~ ~ <ii<: 

fi:'ll om &® 1'o; "' """""' i\ .. "' <Ir I "1-,; .,, __ "' ito "' "'1'l "' 
~I ~ ~ f<I; ~ 11 ~~~~I 'i'l' ~ trr~ ~ TJ<rr a:ffi 'f,1'Rf f~ 
fu'«r I if f:R ml it TrU I ~ Wit ~ ~ a:ffi agffi<'l<:H ;;ft '2t ~ 'l>I ~ ~ ~ I ""' * oir« "" ""1 i'l<RI 'ii ""'"' 'll, ~_,,. ~-- "' m 1 m '!!''"'""' 
"""' .,., ""' om """"' .,.. ,; - ""' 1 """' -e "' • om - ..m t 1 

"" om ""' oo "" - , ""-<i ~ _,,,, "' ~ "' ~ om "" ,,., * 1ll'R 
14 ~ tfili([ 'Wffi ~ qr, :n'I ~ if -m"t :ffe'rH ~ ~ Tli;i: I ~ .afu: ~' 1:mi 

om '11<'it, °"' """ i\ 'l'( , <Oi '!\IB it i),, it I i\ 21 - <>I "1'( it, 'ii"' 11.15 
.;, I """' ~ ~ "1it ;;! 0\, """ - ~ ""1'o; ~ ~ '!>Uoi\ I 3'i\; 3<f.\ 
• '!\IB ;i Rf.I ~ ,;, """'· mil so-ss """ ""' " om 'l)'I " ..,,, i;,,,., °"" 1 ffi "" " 4 _, it """ t om liit ~ it mm ""'l'll t 1 m '!ll it 
"' " "" '"" """" •. "' liit ~ ""' "" "' '" "' ,, • liit 00 - "' ""' 
"' " &if.I ""' " '1l'l ;ij ;ml «ii< ~ I ;.if.I ""' 1'o; «ii< <ii i_ - '1ill «ii< 
"1 <I I .,m """ ~ oit\'JJ '>it tj\ "11 'l'( I .. ii "1'( , ii """ - ,,,; mJI I ~ 
;i1'J 'ffei'1 'l!<lJ - 3ll 'l'( I '.!" 3l('..,;, ii ~ it 'll'l '11( I ~. ~ aW 
'!>.>.l'•!il il'!I '.!" ~ ,.,;, ~ ~ u; 'l'( I oit\'JJ oil it '!"' fo> 'ffei'1 'llffi it 'iJ«'I 'lli 
1'i\ ill ml'' iii\ W-0 ""'* '1i'ft"' ~ \'! W % I ,.;f.\ '!"l-'¥11 firel? <ril1'll 
'1'll 1'o; 'lR-'lffl - "!I( ilIB % I "' 'l'( ~ '!"'-«ii< zj I ..,., 3!""1 """' 'I'll 
fiRI' - '1'11 " 'f" ,;i fireJ I oit\'JJ '>it it '!"1-'11'f.l ""'1 <>ii ii\;J' oITT it "'B 
ii> """ '11'f.l ~ 1'o;'lJ %? '11'f.l "1loiffi ""' <>I """ !il{il ;\ fiRl ;;! I ~ '11'f.l <>ii 
""'' "" "" it ""' ~ '<'iim< '"" zj-;;m """ - "" I ml ~ - ~ • m "1t(, ~ - tjj iJ, "1<it fi W I m MJt "" ;;ut I 

"""'"' ,,.,.,,, """' "'"' '" - % "' '"" tjj "" - ,, 
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>ft - <'IR'f """' '1l aj\ if '!i> "°T ti - %_ ;;i\ #\ ~ I 
..- ,,..,., ~ - if 'lR ii .,.;, ;; ,,,. °"' ~ • m ;;~.,... '""'I 
>ft - MTM """' - ~ '."' '1 """"' % I 
"-"' ,,..,., .,; f;;zj\ ,,,. -.,,, if .i "' 

>ft - "'11'1 """' - ~ ii ti 0 I 
"-"' ,,..,., "" - ii 'Ill "" """"' ,, 
W - MTM """' m 'liJ I 
- """"' .,; ~ 'T{ m I 
>ft - M1M '""' Wt aj\ ii 'ii> '1'11 ,;) % I 
>ft "" W,, ,..,;, .,; zj """"' %, "1 <ffi il> $! ii - ;ii % I 
>ft - MTM """' i\R-'IR - ;ft % I ""' '1FR-w.R i'j <riOO ;ft "" 

i:l?J i;'ffi1 S3ll I 
"-"' ~' ~ "'1i\ il> "1>i\ """ 0 I ~· ""'11 f~ ~ il ""' 0 

- il "" ii I ""1 "'1 'Ii\ Offill if.\ il; "" olR ¥' 'liJ lliW\ '11 - .,; """ ii I 
>ft - MTM """' '1l< i!(l. - ij '!;ft i I 

"-"' """'' ""' ij - ij - irn? 
>ft - <'IR'f """' .,, ij '1l aj\ ij ,;) "'11 I 

"''""" """'' - """" % mil - '11<1 ;,,,, ij ~ I m ~ ~ ~: -q <fl>~ Of;i; '{.l<f;ffi t,fcl; ~ ~ it1 ik tOll 11.1s ~ ~ 
i) I 

>ft - <'IR'f """' .,.;, "1. "" ii, <-! "'1" ;,'(, ~ '"1 "'1" S>11 I '1l<i 
'1Rt-'1ffi u;j\ % I 

"-"' ,,..,., """' .rr "' "" il '1il ii ~<~, ,.,, °"' .,ro ,. Offill <'ii m? 
>ft - 1'm'I ""1' '1iW1'T'l <>it"1 m .,; >rt m I '."'-<it '1m ""' "" "1f-

o:m- ~ W1 ~~ii"~~ qi'] CfiJfJ Wrr1 

"-"' ,,..,., m °"' ""' .; "'11'il ,n1 
-Wt ~ ffiF£ wqf; ~ 14 ~ W ~ '<II I 

"-"' ~' "" ""'1 01'I % I f;;zj\ "" '1i'1\ ;ft "'11'it m 'IT "1? 
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,;\ _, """ '11'!f, ;ti I 
'1"10fu ., ¥1 - ailffi ,;\, ;o; 'WI >ft I 
,;\ _, """ '11'!f, ,ft I 

"""'"' ., ~ - ""' ;tr >ii? 
,;\ _, """ '11'!f, ,ft, i\': 'lm 'ltf >ft I 

"""'"' ~. "'*' """ iil?T ,;ii, - - - '!'( it? 
m _, """ '11'!f, i\ - ;t 'll I ""'°"' ~' m ~ ""' '!'( ,;1, °"" it'll mi1 

'" ~ """ """' """ ;tr 'll, "'" "" " 'll I '" '*"' """"' • ""' " "'" " '!'(' 10 "' 11 "' 
,;\ """"' """ Vl'lf, "" il '!'( 0 I 
'1"10fu ., *r - ,;ii, 'l;i\ - '1 '11'(, ""'$! il"" ~ "'11 I 

m _, 1'WI Vl'lf, 3""' "'1 !;; it O'lT "'' .W % I iJ "ffi " il, "'"" 'R I ~ 
'"' ii< 'R <ft 1 "'1f.\ ~ m <(\I 3"" "®-i'Rt ~ ,,;y m " %? ,.;t &! 
cif-1 Wl ~ ill'( I "1 'R 3"" "®-'11'1 ift Wl 'l'if " 'II " 'it? l""'1 "®-"11'! 

""' """' """"? li """ 'll I 'lit """'' '"" i;; " "" "'" " "" " t? '""' <ire ,,;, I, ':ii ~;, % '°'"" - % ' ¥t ,,,,,_""'""" 1ffi ,,;y '°' "'w m? """' """i;; 

""""' ""'11, '""' - ~ I i'R ;lf.i - i\ "® f<i> """ '1il< ~ I "1 W.. "'i 
0""1i 'l<f ;I 1 3"" "' uil'< "" <I I 

~'qJ1:jfu ~: it <ITT{ "Wl ~ ~ 3'11l{ ii? 
,;\ _, """ Vl'lf, wj """ 'ltf "1'( i) I """'"' ~' -~""' ,, '" _, """ """' ,;\, .,; ' 
"""'"' ., ffiil ""' " "" ""'' 
.. _, """ "'"' ., .. 'lit ""' ;tr t ' 
MR. Cl-IAIRMAN: What was the gap between the incident and the 

time when you filed the Affidavit? 

m ~ """ Vl'lf, 'lit "" "" t I 

MR, CHAIRMAN: According to the record available here, you gave 
the Affidavit on 21.11.98. 

W ~ 1'WI '11'!f, 'lit ""' 'ltf I I if\ 'lm 'R 'R 'litj\ ~ ;I t I 

SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you give any signed 
staten1ent before the police or any officer regarding this incident? 



'" """"' """' """' $t .,. ~ .:i, - ""' irtl "" .. .., ,;i lf:il ~ 
"l" """' 1'PlJ I $t ""' 'liITT f<l; "1'l <:<! fiRo ~ 4 ~ '¥Jl "'1 l $t 'liITT f<l; 

3ll'I "1 ""' "" ~ i\ii "ffi itu '""" """" it """" I itu 0'11 ~ it """"' 
- ~ irtl '<" .ft .., 'itl lf:il I 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you tell the SDM that 
Shri Ola is not here? Did you tell the officers, please wait, Shri Ola is 
not here? 

'"~ - """';;ii"'' 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: If so, I want to know 

\Vhether your request was accepted. Or was it turned down? Did you ask 
the officers to wait for the arrival of Sl1ri Ola? 

SHRI VISHWAMBER LAL SHARMA: Yes. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you know the status of 

Shri Ola? Was he known to you long before when he was the Minister or 
an MP? I want to know whether you are well acquainted with his status. 
He is a very great man. He is an MP. He was also a Minister. I want to 
know whether all these things were known to you before. 

>it """"' - """' ;;ii >i, 4 """" t """' - ~ .... ;iii; , , 
oft m.m. ;fto -· ,W. - '!l• >l\• t oi\, ~ .ft Ui ;ii\; ~' ... lit 

'11'l<i\ '"'fl % I 
m ~ ~ Vflrl; 3'B 'El<R! 'WI<:: ~ ~ ii 1 

'" Wrnm! oft· -· "" "'"" ~ "' ;iii; ~ oil< ,,. '-"' ,;i. ~, ... lit 
'"""" '"'fl % I 

>ft """"' - """' ;;ii ID I 
SHRI VARKALl\ RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you inform the SDM or 

the persons who have broke open the Joe~ of the door that he is an MP 
or he was a Minister, he is a reputed person? Were they aware of it? 

'" """"' - """' $t ""' "" "" "' 1" ""' "" lil'l< .,. _, .-.; 'Ill 
"" ""1 g"11 %, ""' ""'1 """1 -,. <rol , "f I - i\m """ j\ ;j\ """' .:l -
ill< """ I $t ""' "" f<l; 31l'l oi1'\ ., "" - 'lT '"'"" ~ - ""'1 'I<! 
~I 

oft m.m. oft• -' i\ ffi'1 "'"1 - 14 if '!'( oi\, ~ ffiQ, - "" ""' I 

m """"' - """' ;;ii ID I 
'" m.m. ;ft· -· - flR, <mil 1'lilf.l % "' 
m """"' '°""' """' 3""' flR. #'< 'itl flR I 
m m.m. oft• -, - ~ liToffi "'1'l l;lm I 
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'" ~ - """' "' ""'· if.l "" fiRil - ""' .... - .. "" 1" 
'lf<r-Wi m "~ t ~ °",., "' 

'" - '"' _, ""' - ~ • "' '"" il? 
'" ~ - """' ~ - ""' "'· ~ ~ '"" ;i<"l'lf l ~ ..,, 1" """ 

'"" - JR ift "' ~ ""'"' "' "" - """' i! ,.,.. ~ l 
oft - ,fto -' 1"'I; 55,000 ""' O, ""' ""'1 'flff ill 

oft ~ - ""1f, "t ;i I 
oft"""'"'~' m "t, .. ~ - """'if 21 'l'l"R, 1998 "'~'1! I ~ 

~ti i'j 3Wf.I \ffeftMf"li! 24 ~. 1999 qi1- f<:m tlT I ~ ~ ~ $-m f<I; ~ 'l=l'R'I 

" "" """' ~ llclT 'll I ~.oil<! if "' '""" ..tr - oil .. JR ""' ;'if 
.:i m "" "' .:i1 "' "" """' "' "' 1".n " "' -. ,;i .:i >ii? 

'" ~ ..,.. ,,.m, '!!""' """ " ~ "" "" """' m "" """'"' """ "' """' 
~ """' '1ffi l .,; lli\""""'" <'iM "* • JR.,, . .,,,.." i) 1" """"'"""'"" 
"""' '"' l if.\ "' " tj\ - "' "'· - ~ .. '" tj\ l "" if.l mi 1" -m m ti TJt t, 31'f.r 3lll! $+~e.1~~,., m ~ 1 

'" """'"' ~' '""" "" - " "" #! '11< "" - .:i? 
>ft ~ 1'ffi'! ""1f, "'1 - 4 S< il; 'Ii\ ,;! q;t 'l1'IT I 

oft """'"' ~' 'Z'fi ""' i\ ""1'lR "' m'ffi ii - m 'Tl >ii I "'"""' -
tj\ "" "" il, "'IW( '""" "" """ - .i l 

.e.fi ~~wqi': ;;fl m, ~ 'SMRR~Tf<rr ~I~~~~~ 
!1 

'" - <it· _, '""" ""'"'"' lj "" ' 1" "'"' ""' "' - "" """ l 
NI' ~ ffil vrqf; ~ ~ 55 ~ FT I 
oil fu>lm <ft• -' O!tj\ ""1 55 - .,,, m 0 I "1'! 1t mil ·-'Z" - 55 

"'1< mil % 'll ftl.j; 55 - I 3l1<R '>it -· ii i<'l ,, 'ltl mil t I 

oil ~ 1'ffi'! ""1f, if.\ '>it - if i<'l !. 'ltl mil % I 

'" - <it• -= '""" *" - i! - ii; """' 55 - "' m; fi<'ll tIT, ~ ((f'14'>%fc1a it~ ("ITT<I ss ~~~ti 

W ~ 1'!lM ""1f, "'1i\ '>it """ t_ 'Ill mil ·-'<" """ 55 """' ti ! I 
"""'"' ~' ""1 "1"1 - ii; 00 55 - .,,, m il I 
>ft ~ - ""1f, m, 'Z" ffi'!! 55 1W!R ti mil ! I 

.n "" rn. ..,.,., m "'· ~ c~ a11< ~ """" """' • .., '"'" i\1 
oft ~ MR'! ""1f, W<1 - .;i I 
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.. """"' _, '" - '" "" ... il? 
oft - - '1'lf, tj\'1 """ ;if 4lz 12 ;if i!; <i\o i'i I 
oft miffu< "'10i' - ~ (l!'lf!) ffi '! 1" ii: 9 ;if 'lit i) I "' ~ 

4lz WI ffi 3l!it ii: ""1 mil 1 O - ,..; i'i "'" ,,;; "' 14 - ,..; 1i; wR t I 

.. - - ,,.i, 10 - ""' ;; ""' ii 11-12 - ""' .. ""' - !JI' ~ ~ ffl 14 ~ ~ ;mm '%I 

.rr mim. _, ,,. "'"" 10 ""' ,..; .,, '"" ~ " m ~"' n, .,,.,,. 
3ill M, <il mm "" *-i "" m;, S" ;11 

>fi - - '1'lf, 'llf ii """1 "' " il I i\•m• "" W il I >m "1 "'° it 
"i """1" '!I! "" 

oft miffu< "'10i' '1'11!1, <oli "¥ "?! ,,;., '!;J • I ,ff .jj ""'1 ~ '1<I) t ffl 
- ""1 'ITT 'ffiit % I """"' "' "' <ml • fol' ""9 - ""' i!; """ '1i\ ii I 
- '1 """ """"" ""' , .,,. 'lll m """" " ,..,, ""' "" m m - ""' " 
0 I ~ 'lm1Cl "" «J % 1" "" 'IBI '!;ff 1" - oft 'l<i ~ "' 0, ... ""' '1 
311'! .jj "" W '! 1" - 'IBI '!;J 01 I """ """" ;it "' ji'll 1" it ~ '1i\ ;ft 
,;J I "' 'IRI "' O'l 'lR '!;ff .,.;, f<; - 'IBI ;ft '1 ;i I 
-!!fr~ RITT'~: m, ~ ro "lf(f <f>l 1;j"(jJ ::im om1 

.. aj;ft """"' - ml """ - " ""' • " "" '" - • ,,. iRR i!; 'ITT'! ~. ,,;; ;it .,;j ~ ~ "" ,,;; I 

m ~ Fl1R ~: at:filciGH <fl "11 ~~ ~~ it ii- '$1 ii ~ Tfil" mtr I 
Q!t-3'!• ,ij <!<m "' ~ i) ii: "" ,,;; I 

oft aj;ft """"' >ft - oft "' ~ '1PT ,,;; I 

W - 1'm'! '1'lf, 'ffil 'llf, - i) "" '1i\ I "lf(-'li<r ~ a1lt oil, ,,.,ij " 
'f" "" ,,;; I 

.. aj;ft """"' - "" - """ "" '"' ' "' "" il """ ~ ;i;u - """ " m. """" _.,,, """" <crr, 10 """ ""' ;, ~ """" m '" 
~-<iR-'lR ""' m ii """' '"" .ii"'" m """' """ '1,,. ii, """',,,;; "" " 
1fil1 ~ ~? 

.rr """"' """ ,,.i, ,mi " ""' " """" - 11, 12 m , • " ~ '1 
am-fr~ mi mi~~ 9 ~ ~ i::i~~.311 m1 ~ ~~'llit1 

... """"' 10 - ""' " """ "'"" ""' "' " "" - "" il<-.:t 'lif <J <ft I 

>fi - - '1'lf, i1l; 'ITT'! '!;ff oil I 

oft aj;ft """"' """' 'ITT'! ..- 'IJ;j\ 'I'll '!;J ll!<fi % I 



oft - - ..,., '!;! ... <r-<ir.! 1'<'! """ """' - ;, ""' .m "" .. "' 4't 
- ¢\ "1'il it ... oil I 

oft >$1\ ""'"'' ""' ""' ii; 1'lo, "" "" "'" """' - "' "" i!? 
oft - - "'"' ftii"<R ii; - 'l< W "1<! m <;I oil I 4't otl "" 1<'1! "1 "' 

0< 'ITT! ,..;\ 'ltf % I 4'1 ""'1 - "' ~ "1'il it ... oil I 

oft '$ft ,,,_, " ~ ""' • ov.. n - 'll" "' oi - """' " 
"" ""' if .. "' ""' "' ,.,,,...? 

oft m- - "'°' m *""' "" "' ""' ""' if - " "" ~ t , m 
'Ml "' """ "" 'lm>il I 4'1 "'1 "' it <ii 'ltf t I "' ffi 'li<J "' "1'il it W I 4'1 'li<J 
fi< ii'\ 'lffi 'ltf • I ffi ""1 "' ~ ""' i\ <t <ii $t "" "' .. W "" • I 

¢ ~ fut, 10 - ""'>\\ ~ ""' "' .. - "' tjl - ""' 
, , - "'1 """"' >\\, "'1 - "" - >\\ I 

oft - - ..,., ~ 4't """ ""' "' "" ~ ""' 4't """' - oil .... 
oil I it '¥"' it '14 ii m qoi <Ril "" "1'il W "" oil I 4'1 ""' "' .. ¢\ "1'il 1" ;j\ I 

oft • ....,., ,.. m 10 ""' .,;, "' ""' """ " ""' m """' ~ ~ 
- '!)'I >U "' - jt 'II - jt "" 31l<'il """' ;mi !i'li % I "'11 "1i "" .. 
3ITTi:r WI '<fl I 

oft - M1M "'"' ,;f I 
l3ft ~ ~: ~ fi:!ffi l1"fl ~ onr '!il1U lW" 3311 "'-IT ffi <Hl"il ~ ·r~ 1 

oft - >mol "'"' 'ii\ I 
oft >$1\ ""'"'' ""' it ~ - "'"' "" *"' ;, - "" """' ;it <ii? 
oft - >mol ""1> ,;f I 

oft >$f\ """"' - ""1'11 'll "' "'"' 'l\'l "' '!"II lt 'llif ~ I 
oft - .... "'"' $t ,;f ""'" >U I 

oft ~ ""'"'' """ "'" ;;it firn-liWI '"' "" - """' "'' 
oft - - ..,., "' i)o mo ""' ;;it ~ • """' ""' ~ """" t ""' 

;;,\1\ ;;it zj {.it ii - ;I'! ;;J """" l I 

oft • """"' - "" - """' ii; "" ii "" 1"'l'IB "' .ii? 
oft '1'lfii; '"""' !hl ""'· m "'" " ~ """ ;;, - """' • it 'lit "" " '" 
oft ~ ....,., - "" - 'It! >\\ "' - - ""'" 'It! """' "' -- "'" .. "'"'' 
oft - M1M "'"' V ii; .tt 'ltf .;\I 
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'"~ _, .. ""'"' '" 12 .;i il; """"' "'" ""' - ~ il; -
'ii<if ~ill 

oi\ ~ """ .,.,J, >jF\ ... .;i il; ,.;i. "'" 1if'I ""' 3"" 1!\ '<'lotjlo - oil 
'lir-r Wrr lil; il't """ ij "" 'I'll it <'1 i I 3if'\ 3"" 1i\ 'il'I \jti! 1!\ Wrr I 

'" ~ _, """ """ "' """'" "iFt il; ""' ~ ~ """ ""' ""1m oil 
'lir-r Wrr lil; 1"!IU ""' ,;i,, 'l1'I <'1 % '11'! "11! *'< \jti! "'"" I 'I'll il ;m "'"' 'lOI 

""' ofi ~ ..... .,.,J, "" it "'"I 
.m-~ <fiffi: ~ "i'fiill' fitf;tfJ? 

Wi ~ ~ ll'l1f: 5-10 ~if ti~ fl::?;rr ~I 

~ 1Jq' tm oi;m: ~ ~ ~ * am:r-'<ffi'{ m <gm mi 
oi\ ~ """ .,.,J, ;) I 

oi\ 1!'fiq ""'""""' '11'! ""'"- 1" il .;f "" il? '1l'!oil "1 <il; ii oi\I ~ i I 

"' """ "' "" ii ¥' 1flT "' il .;i "'" il? 
oft ~ - .,.,i, 'lit """' "' ""' - ,. __ "' ""' .. ""'"' """' olt oil 
~ "' ~ """' "" ii; IB'( ""' "" ""' Wrr I 
.m~~~: ~ 14~ii1'('ll1!l'ss~~fG#f~1o~ii~ 

<!ll'I firn1 m? 

m ftt~ 'R'R'I ~: ~ ii ~ ~ ~~ '1i:i" ~ raid ~ t <flRl.lT ~ ore::nm 
;l "1; 1"li\ """ o\\ tjj ""'1'ft ";l I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sharma, you said that after they broke the 
lock, opened the room and searched the room, the SDM spoke to the 
Collector on telephone. He told the Collector that he had found Rs. 4 lakh 
and odd in the room of Shri Sis Ram Ola. Did you say that? 

SHRI VISHWAMBER LAL SHARMA: Yes, Sir. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Did they find that money? ·Or did you merely Sa}' 

that? 

oi\ ~ """ .,.,J, If.I ""' ,;r "' 0 I If.I - i\ "" "" ~ "111 j!lt tjt 
1" l!"' "1; *'< '11 """ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: What happened to that money? ~0 :it0 u;i:f0 "l:r ~ 
~ <.fl6 m ml q'il: "-JR~~~ "fllJ.:? 

.m ~ ~ Vf'if: ~ ~ Tit!. ~ <Vf<I; -qra ~ <Ir -;@, ~ .m !!IT <Ir TR'ffi, * 
;a ,;r ., 

MR. CHAIRMAN: All right, thank you Shri Sharma. 

(The Witness then Withdre1v) 
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WITNESS EXAMINED 

1. SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR, DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER, 
JAIPUR, GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may kindly begin by taking the oath. 

<m<il "" """ -et 'l!J 
MR. CHAIRMAN: I thank you very much on behalf of the Committee 

for responding to our invitation. You have been requested to appear 
before the Committee to give evidence in connection with the question of 
privilege given notice of by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP, against the District 
Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered search of his 
room in Hotel Shekhawi:tti, Jhunjhunu, with a view to malign his 
reputation. 

I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure of 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before 
the Committee is' to be treated as confidential till the report of the 
Committee and its proceedings are presented to the Lok Sabha. Any 
premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee 
would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The 
evidence 'Nhich you will give before the Committee, will be reported to the 
House. The evidence that you may give before the Committee is 
protected. In other words, if you say something here, you cannot be 
bnuled up before Court for what you say here. So, what you say before the 
Committee is also protected. Since you inquired into the incident and 
made the report, I would request you to narrate the whole event as you 
saw it. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: To begin with, I would state that I 
had taken over as Divisional Commissioner of Jaipur Division on 8th July, 
1999. The incident relates to 21st of November, 1998. Therefore, I am not 
a witness to the physical site. I have prepared the report based on the 
papers which I found in the file. I have submitted this report before the 
Chief Secretary of the Rajasthan Government. He transmitted this report 
for your kind perusal. I took a statement of Shri Manjit Singh himself on 
tile request of the State Government which was pressurised by the 
Secretariat from here itself to expedite the report. The report was sent 
when our State was facing a 64--<lays long strike. At that juncture, I 
prepared the report only from seeing the file and based on whatever 
statements my previous predecessor· had taken and whatever 
communications have been made by .Shri Sis Ram Ola on 21st of 
November. He despatched three communications to-(i) the SHO, Police 
Station, Jhunjhunu, (ii) the Chief Election Officer, Government of India, 
and (iii) the hon. Speaker, Lok Sabha. After a few days, he also wrote to 
the hon. Speaker of the Lok Sabha. I studied all these three 



107 

communications sent by Shri Sis Ram Ola. Thereafter, I saw. the reply sent 
by Shri Manjit Singh on the comments asked by the State Government on 
the communication of the Chief Election Officer because at that time, the 
District Magistrate was acting as District Election Officer. As usual, the 
total machinery comes under the authority of the Chief Election Officer of 
Government of India. 

So, naturally, the Government of India's Chief Election Officer was 
supposed to comment upon the act and actions, right or wrong, as regards 
Shri Manjit Singh as far as that particular incident was concerned. I had 
annexed a copy of the communication which Shri Manjit Singh, the then 
Collector had sent to the Election Commission, along with the documents I 
submitted. It is Anncxure III. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: On what date was it submitted? Was it the 
29th December, 1998? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes; 29th December. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Will you kindly read it for the Committee? 

'" 'I>! m. """' 
"~ 21.11.9s "ii m s.3o ~ <!I 'lJBI' 9.3o ~ ~ ift:q if f<lajt '[lU ~ 'R 

'"""' """" ""' fol; """ ~ ii """ mm - ii .,,, f<ffil " ,.,, ""' 
"'" "" " 40-50 """ """ """' "'"' ~ ~ ~ "' """ "' ""' "" " """ ii .m _, .. 

Here I may mention that the hon. Member Shri Sheesh Ram Ola had 
filed an FIR on the same day which was registered on a great pressure 
from the State Government in which he mentioned-again you may kindly 
go through the FIR filed by Shri Sheesh Ram Ola in which he says: 

.. ...,_""""" _,, 'ffei<l - ~I 

"'"'1, "'""" t fol; ~ """ - ii """ ii ""' !"' ,. "' "" "" "' 12.00 

""mm;; - """"ii~"" ""' """' " .w"""" .,;t ,. 10 
"' """ ~ ""' 'II I ti•l(ll•tj\o, ~' """ fol; """' .,;\ ii "" - WI " 
- AA t 1' ii'< ""' fol; fiRT "' 'TI\< i;; ii'< .,;t "' """ "" ~ ~ "" 
"""" jt <i19T I ii'\ _,, ml< '1'ril <ii >ilti « i;; "" """' "" m '1'<I .. "'l 
""'1 'lif flffiT I "" <JR\ "'*'1;t """"'· lflllt oW - ij; :f'l tj;ft ij; mt 'R 

irt\ U oW 'l1if <ii U "' 'J"IR ~ <ii ""' jt ~ '1'<I I """""' lflllt 
irtl - "' - ~ """' t "' """"" - ft'!< - "" " ~ 
\I'm OOl t I "'""" """' """"" <it """ I" 

Thereby, he meant that he had the apprehension that whatever the 
Collector Shri 11anjit Singh did and Collector Manjit Singh did not disclose 
the name and only says that he got the information, Shri Sheesh Ram Ola 
was on record before the SHO, and stated that perhaps the man may be 
the BJP Chief Minister or somebody. · 
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why do you come to that conclusion? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It is written in the FIR of 

Shri Shecsh Ram Ola. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You may leave it to us. We do not want 
your opinion on that. We will come to the conclusion ourselves. That is 
not good. If he is not there they complain. If he is there we suppose. 
T11at is not good. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I am sorry. I withdra,v. I simply 
read out from the FIR. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We do not want your opinion. We will 
come to our own opinion. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: 11e mentions about the personal 
animosity with the District Magistrate. That is in the FIR. Likewise, in 
the first communication which Shri Manjit Singh sent, he says: 

""""' ""' 'i .. "' "" - ""' ii ""' ""' 'Fl" ii '"' 1991 ii -.TI.I 
'1'! """ ' ffi - "" ~ 'J'F'I 1'f?1 "1 I 'Fi" ii; ~ ""' <m ~ 
1'lol "'""' """"'1, ffi it ""' "1'f' """ '" "" "" >!"" it -
""" ""' "' """ ""' ""' 'Fl" ii """""' .m """ " """ ~ 41 "' >IW'R w ~ :sR11 ~ ~ ~ f.r.11 f<!>m ~ it ~ ~'>!! ~ m 
~ f.i"I~ 'J'F'I """ """' I "" "1' rif.t '!i< W1 ;;;f.I aji - <11 1'loJ 
"'1RH "' ,. """ 'Fl" " """ """ """" """" """ ;;;f.I " m ""11 
""""" .mi ,. ~ 'R'jj 1'lol """" ""' "' 1'li\ ~ ""' ""' "" """ ""' 
~ ~, 199s ~ <im Ru<e.:r ~ m ~ m«IT<:i "['IT<'i .mm -:ro 

f.l'.l"' "'""' ""' "'"' 'I'll % 1" 
So, these two, the factor of animosity between the Member of 

Parliament and the then District Magistrate are corroborated by each 
other's versions which I have gone through. 

In the communication which he sent to the hon. Speaker of the Lok 
Sabha he says that "I was told, in a discourteous manner that they had 
no such warrant and this was done so on the oral orders of the 
Collector of Jhunjhunu. I was in Jhunjhunu in connection with the 
election campaign of my party candidates including my son Shri 
Brajinder Singh Ola who was contesting the election from the Jllunjhunu 
Assembly constituency. 

These two statements were made by Shri Sheesh Ram Ola to the 
hon. Speaker of Rajasthan. So, I say that in the FIR he takes that plea. 
Then in a communication to the hon. Speaker of Lok Sabha he takes 
the same pica, and then in the communication to 1he Chief Election 
Officer of the Government of India he takes the same plea of 
animosity. 



109 

I have studied The Practices and Procedures by Dr. Subhas C. Kashyap 
before writing the report. _,,.,-

fi.1R. ClIAIRMAN; I think we will come to that later and let us come to 
the incident. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: What is the animosity or misconduct 
or misbehaviour by the Police officer cannot be made a cause for the 
privilege of the hon. Member. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: No. What is a matter that involves the breach of 
privilege or contempt of the House will be looked into by this Committee. 
The Committee would like to know the facts from you as you could glean 
through or through your own inquiry. Leave that alone because we will 
come to that later. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR; That is all I have to say in Ibis 
respect. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You gave a report and you yourself admitted that 
you did not go to the spot. 

SHRI DHARAM SINGH SAGAR: I did not. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You did not talk to the hotel staff or hotel manager 
or anybody else. 

SHRI DHARAM SINGH SAGAR: No. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You only looked into the papers sent by the District 
Collector and Slui Slu:1;:~h. Ram Ola and came tq certain conclusions and 
you could not look into it directly because of the on-going strike. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGA .. R: It was the longest employees' strike, 
for 64 days. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you prepare the report while the strike 'vas on? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No. I prepared the report ·because 
the State Government asked rne to prepare and submit it immediately as 
the Lok Sabha Secretariat was pressurising. Th.en only I prepared it and 
sent it. 

MR. CflAIRMAN: We understand that. But when you made the report 
the strike was going on. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes report \vas dated 24-2-2000. At 
that time we were in the nliddle of the strike. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: fn the course of your evidence, you were good 
enough to state that both, the District Collector and Shri Sis Ram Ola, in 
their communications admitted to bad relationship between both of them. I 
would like to know as to why you have not brought that out in the report. 
You gave a clean chit to the District Collector saying that there was no 
inala fide intention on the part of the then Collector to instruct the 
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SDO verbally to conduct the raid, rather the said action was bona fide to 
ensure free a'Iid fair election in Jhunjhunu district and the search operation 
was organised to ensure compliance of the Model Code of Conduct as 
desired by the People's Representation Act. How did you come to this 
oonclusion and how did you fail to bring out the fact of troubled 
relationship between the hon. M.P. and then District Collector? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It was because: (a) in writing, there is 
no order by the District Collector to any officer to go and search; (b) if 
any order is there, then the officer is supposed to follow the order, as laid 
down in the law; (3) his presence is not established anywhere when the 
search is being undertaken; and ( d) at that time the whole machinery of 
the State was under the direct control of the Election Commission. Since 
the matter had already been referred to the Election Commission and they 
had obtained the con1ments and the comments had been accepted, 
therefore, I thought that personal animosity or bad relationship factor may 
not be attracted for the privilege as such. This is my perception and I may 
be wrong also. 

MR. CHAIR.11AN: The point is, you did not inquire into the incident 
yourself. You prepared the report on the basis of the written 
communications, both by the hon. M.P. and the then District Collector. In 
both the written communications, there is reference to the troubled 
relationship or equation between the Collector and the M.P. Why did you 
not bring that out? 

SI·IRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I am not the person who has visited 
the spot and I am not the person who has seen the turbulence at 1hat 
particular time. Even then I went through this book to kno\v what are the 
privileges of a Member. I have written in my Report: 

"The aforesaid pri\'iieges are not exhaustive. Hence, it is for the 
Parliament to decide finally whether there has been any breach of 
privileges of tl1e Member of Parlian1ent or not, as contemplated in 
the Constitution of India and in the privileges mentioned above." 

So, I have not done it myself, I have left it to the decision of the 
Parliament. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please forget that part for the present. As our 
hon. Colleague has pointed out, it \Vas not for you to have commented on 
that. I am not going into that. OJ;iviously, you v.'ere asked to make an 
inquiry into the facts and you did iiot have the opportunity or the occasion 
to inquire into the incident through on-the-spot inspection. You prepared a 
report based on written communications, natl,lrally because of the strike 
that was going on and because of many other things. The Collector also 
ga'Ye you a communication. You prepared your report based on that 
evidence, and evidence clearly shows animosity between the then Collector 
and the M.P. How do you say the action of the Collector was bona fide? 
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I took the statement of Shri Manjit 
Singh himself. Whatever statement he gave to me, I shall read out for the 
perusal of the kind Committee. He says: 

"#\ """ - - "' ""' - """' """ """' "" ..... "" "' " 
imr """ "' ""' f"1il """' "' "" "' ~ , m, "' 'W1'R • 11<11'1 
~. "'"" ""' ""' """' ,._, mm i\o mo ""' "" 4lm - "" 
it 1'l> ~ 0; ""' "" '11"'1 ,;,, "' - ~ 'Jil 'l!'ll ""I m i\o mo >lm 
~ ~ ~ <fir Fl<l"'lljt!R ~ efiFi q:;f.r ~ <lit! iji J ~ Ff ft#tTr ~ 

m i\0 m0 

""' " 'Iii '"""' "' """ - ""' 'Ti\ oih fi ~ '"""" 'Ill "' lmrlo i! - <l"f i! 'f" '!@ mT I m 3#1 'Jil 4im iffi 'R "" oft ""11 
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This is what he stated. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You are not supposed to go by the representation of 
the parties, be it M.P. be it Collector or be it anybody else; you are 
supposed to come to your own judgement by collecting the facts. 
According to the facts made available to you on written record, it was very 
clear that there was animosity between the District Collector and the M.P. 
The M.P. made that amply clear in all his communications and the District 
Collector also had confirmed about this kind of relationship. Against the 
background of this material, what was the basis on which you gave a clean 
chit to the District Collector. 

SHRI DI.JARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I have not given a clean chit to 
him, I have left it to your kind authority. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do not get agitated. We do not condemn anybody 
un\varrantedly, we want to ascertain the facts. We may ask some 
disturbing questions, but please do not get agitated. You kindly.11"\elp us in 
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coming to right conclusion&. I will draw your attention to your report. 
The last sentence of the first page, or the third para, of your report to 
the Chief Secretary says: 

"There was no mala fide intention on the part of the then Collector 
to instruct the SDO verbally to conduct this raid."-Of course, it is 
wrong to use the word 'verbally'; he never did it verbally, he did it 
orally. But that is a minor grammatical mistake-"Rather, such 
action was bona fide to ensure fair and free elections in Jhunjbunu 
district and search operations were organised to ensure compliance 
of the Model Code of Conduct." 

Shri Sagar, you gave ·a completely clean chit to the District Collector in 
regard to his motives and you refrained from placing on record the fact 
admitted by both the Collector and the M.P. that the relation between 
the two was troubled. How did this happen? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I have written this report after a 
pretty long time-one year and two months after the incident was over. I 
thought the bad blood between the two might h11vc cooled down !Ind 
softened down. I thought why should I make reference to it again. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But after eight months, you were generous enough 
to give a clean chit to the Collector. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, it iS not eight months. This is a 
case of November, 1998. The report was sent in February, 2000. It is 
almost quarter to two years old. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: OK. But you were supposed Ill lie n1aki11g a report 
on the incident that occurred on 21st November, 1998. You must report 
the incident as it occ~rrcd on that night. You must be able to report on 
the state of mind of the various players in that incident. On that night 
the relationship between the then Collector and the hon. M.P. was not 
harmonious. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes Sir. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Both of them-it is not only the M.P.-who made 

the complaint. The District Collector also referred to the bad 
relationship. So, why did you refrain from bringing that on record 
because that was the basis on which the M.P _ made the complaint to the 
hon. Speaker here. Whether that complaint, by itself, constitutes a breach 
of privilege or rrot is a matter to be looked into by us and the Parliament 
and the Speaker. We will come to that later. You refrained from placing 
this on record. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGARo Ii'! ~ ~ - ;;R; <ri! """'I 
~ ~! 'i.iifj it<!; ~ I ~ ~ q;qt %? That means you that the 

complaint was out-dated. 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SA.GAR: I did not think like that. ff.I ~ ~ 
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We had discussed things out. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: This means that when you attributed good 
motives to the Collector you were attributing bad motives to the M.P. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No Sir. It is not at all like that. I 
am attributing good motive to the hon. M.P. also. During this recent 
Panchayat Raj elections, there was again this kind of situation and his 
good offices were used. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, we are not going into other incidents. 
We arc only confining ourselves to this incident. 

SHRI DIIARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, that might be a lapse on my 
part I agree. It may be a lapse on n1y part. But in the best of my 
judgement I thought of not to dig the bad things. So far some people 
may think that I am not to co1nment on the privilege and whether it is 
committed or not. It may not be the basis. That is why I did not 
mention it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagat, do not jump the gun. We have not 
come to your comments and what constitutes the breach of privilege. 
We will come to that later. \\le are just now at the stage of your 
reporting of the facts. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, it may be a lapse on my part. 
I admit it. I did not bring it deliberately because it will not serve any 
purpose, to my mind. 

:tvlR. CHAIRMAN: Whose purpose? 

SHRJ DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Nobody's purpose. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Why? The M.P. was the complainant and his 
purpose would be defeated. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The Collector was also a 
complainant to the Chief Election Commissioner that this person was 
harassing ine and this person was putting me to so many difficulties etc. 
and nobody helped me. 

MR. CHAIR~lAN: Shri Sagar, you arc not presiding over Lok 
Adalat. The point is thnt you were asked to enquire into the incident at 
the instance of the Speaker, Lok Sabha You were not supposed to 
settle the dispute in a very informal way. You are supposed to record 
the facts and convey the facts accurately and leave the judgement to !he 
Speaker, Lok Sabha or the Con1mittee on Privileges. That is a different 
matter. Please hear me. The question that I an1 putting is: Why did you 
fail to record the facts? 
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SHRI DHARAM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I did not record it deliberately. 
I tell you why. I thought in the best of my judgement that it will not serve 
any purpose, for the purpose of sending the report. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is: Will you kindly note if you have failed 
to record the facts deliberately .. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You are committing a breach of privilege. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not know whether the Collector committed the 

breach of privilege or not. But you come under the breach of privilege. 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I may be excused. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, you are a very senior officer. You might 

have done it with the best of intentions. But when you give a judgcmerit 
you can allow your own goodwill to come into play, But here you were not 
asked to give a judgement. You were asked to n1ake a factual report. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, before I n1ade the report I had 
analysed the things. I had studied the whole file and I had brought 
everything on record. The part which you have mentioned that I 
de!ivc:rately did or was supposed to be a lapse etc. is also mentioned here. 
My official record is here. These things are here. 6lf.I ~ ~ ~ t I 
I do not think they were sent to you. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whether documents you may be in possession of, 
may be made available to the office . 

.n "" Im. """' ""' - "' """ i - .,,., "' .. """ i! fll;ll "" ii; 
""' """' ...ro ~ "' ""' "'" mi i " " m • "" <it """"" '111 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, you said in your report that the Collector 
gave the oral orders to the S.D.O. and the Collector had the power and 
the Collector was acting as a subordinate the C.E.C. who is constitutional 
post. Can you refer to the provision under which the District Collector has 
this power? 

SHRI DfIARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, at the randon1 I cannot say. Buy 
we have been taught in training at various times and I have worked in 
many elections that the model code of conduct is to be ensured by the 
District Election Officer. \Vhen hon. Shri T.N. Seshan was the Chief 
Election Commissioner, we were under a very big aura and we used to 
obey his commands like anything. The implementation of the model code 
of conduct of election may not be having any legal sanctity or legal base. 
But, unfortunately, we have been trained during those days that this has 
got to be done. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sagar, you are senior IAS officer. We are 
living in a democracy and democracy is not governed through rule of men 
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but it is governed thruugh rule of law. Will you kindly assist us in pointing 
to the legal provision under which the District Collector in his ex-oITicio 
cap~city as Chief Electoral Officer of the district had this power to give 
oral order to his subordinates? 

Sl-IRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I remember that under Section 
100 of the Criminal Procedure Code the District Magistrate and the Police, 
wher-. they have information of getting committed of any cognizable 
offence, they can enter the premises without a warrant except it is required 
that two respectable persons arc to be present in the vicinity and a memo 
of search etc. should be prepared. The premises holder may refuse that he 
will not allow but they can have a forcible entry under Section 100 of the 
Cr. P.C. This is my little knowledge. 

};fF.. <;'.HAIRtvfA.N: Now, in this incident, where tliere these two 
Punches? Under the Cr. P.C. provision two independent witnesses must be 
there. 

SHRI DHA.RM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, when Execut!ve ~.1agistrate or 
First C!aSS Magistrate is there, the witnesses, are not necessary. They are 
necessary when a police officer goes. When a l'Aagistrate is thete, the 
provision bf witness is not there. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI Mr\HTAB: Was it a 'search'? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It was a kind of search. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: You have mentioned in your 
report that a search was being conducted. The report says, "They went 
into ihc premises". What is your i.t11pression? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Technically, it was a 'search'. During 
the night, if we enter into somebody's premises and ask him to open th.e 
door and show the things, it means, technically, it is a search. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Do you mean to say that it was 
certainly a 'search' and not just an 'iJ1vestigation'? 

SHRI DHARivl SINGH SAGAR: It \vas a 'search'. 
iv.IR. CHAIRNIAT~: According to your information, was the room of the 

hon. Member of Parliament opened or not'? 
S1-IRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: On record, there is nothing to show 

and prove that. I was not available as a 'physical witness', and 'hearsay 
evidence' is no piece of evidence. Therefore, I just cannot say whether the 
room was opened or not. The room was not opened because on record, 
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there is no paper to prove that the room was forcibly opened. People may 
say something to me at this juncture, but at the time, I have gone by the 
record. I have ti:tken an oath and, therefore, I cannot say whether it was 
opened or not because I do not have any such information. 

SHRI VARKAT~A RADHAKF-_ISHN_AN: While verifying the papers, 
did you cume tic:o~s any documentary evidence sho•Ning that the door was 
broke open? Please ansv,.er the question directly. ''{ou are a very 
experienced person, please answer the question directly. ~iou arc a witness 
before us, and we want to take evidence from you. We are not concerned 
about your inferences. We want to have the facts. Please answer the 
question, Did you come across any evidence showing that the room was 
;:;pcncd'? You hav<> verified all the -,,.:Litten staten1enis. 

Did anybody tell you that his room was opened'! So many people gave 
statements before you. Did anyone of them i:nake a refeicncc to the fact 
that the room ••·as opened. 

SIIRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Here, he says, '~ ~ ~ ~ 

"" ~ zy, """ " ""'" "' Fro'1"1 """'". SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The question is whether the 
roo1n was forcibly opened or not. 

SJ-IRI DHARM SINGll SAGAR: The room was opened with the 
per1nlssiun of the Receptionist who \.Vas present at th.1t time. This is what 
wa~ wrillen in the statement. The door was opened. 

SHRI VARI<.ALA RADHAKRlSHNAN: Did you a!so not say that it 
was do1:.e under the ElectiDn Code Df Conduct? 

Sl-IRI DHAF.1f SING1{ SAG.1>,.R: ! did not say so, Sir. 

SIIRI \lARKALA RADHAKRiSHNAl": Theu, why was his rou1n 
0peii<:d? 

SHRI DI-IARM SINGH SAGAR: The Collector asked him. There was 
some information that P.s. 40 !akb or Rs. 50 iakh was going to be 
disbursed among the voters in Jhunjhunu to garner their votes in the 
election. 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Now. we understand that 
nothing was recovered from his room. Then, was the opening of the door 
quite justified? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As the District Magistrate, if I have 
the information that some incriminating activity is going on at such and 
such a place or some kidnapped person is being bidden at such and such a 
place, then I have the right to open the door to catch tile man before he 
commits any cognisable offence or to rescue a person before he is dead. 
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SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you come across any 
statement to the effect that despite requesting them to wait till the arrival 
of the 11ember of Parliament, they have asked the peopie to open the 
door? 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: These are not disputed facts; these are 
established facts. 

SHRT SHTVRAT V. PATTT,: Do you know Shri Ola for a long time? 
SHRI DHAR11 SINGH SAGAR: I know him for the last 25 years. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you know that be has been a Minister 

!n the Union and tb.c State Governments, and ls also a Member of 
Parliarr,ecnt'l 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I-le filed one complaint nearly two years 

back, and his frien<l also fiied one complaint nearly two years back, and 
against him a!so, the complaints have been filed. Why i~ it tha.t no 
investigation is completed and a charge-sheet is not filed? _!\re you 
~peaking on behalf of 1hc Governn1cnt or are you riot speaking on behalf 
of the Governnient'l 

SHRI DHARI\1 SINGH SAGAR: No, Sir. In my report, I have written 
on this partic11lar question. I am not representing the State Government, I 
a111 representing one of the six divisions. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: In your division, this has happened. \Vhy, 
even after two years, is the investiga.tion not completed and a case filed? 

SHRI DHARM SINGll SAGAR: "TJierefore, I have requested your 
kin¢ authority to ask the Home Department as to why the investigation 
has not been completed. 

SHRI Si{i\IRAJ V. PATIL: Who sbouid ask it'! 
SHRI DJ-IA1{.M SINGH SAGAR: The Committee should ask it. 
SHRI SIII'.'RAJ V_ PATIL: \Vhrrt are you meant for then? Vie '.viii ask 

yuu tu a>k Llie I-Iome Department, and \Ye wiii huld you respon~ibie. 

SHRI D}IARI\11 SINGH S . .\GAR: I have wrillcn to the Honie 
Department. 

f,fR. CHAIRl\1AN: You kindly refer to second part o[ your report, Shri 
Sagar. It says, "The Final report on the basis of FIR is yet io be 
received." The point I a1n trying to drive at is, before the finat report 
based on the FIR was made available to you, how did you come to a 
conclusion? 

SHRI DHARf\1 SINGH SAGAR: There is no final reporl. 
MR, CHAIRMAN: Please go through your own report to the Chief 

Secretary. Please go through the last sentence of second part. It says, "The 
final report on the basis of FIR is yet to be received." This is a report 
which you sent to the Chief Secretary, dated 24.02.2000. I am referring to 
the last sentence of second part. 

SHRI DlIARl\1 SINGH SAGAR: It says, "The progress in the matter 
of FIR lodged ill the police station on the basis of the report of Sllri Sis 
Rain Ola and Shri M. Jain is to be furnished by the Home Department, 
Government of Rajasthan." That is all I have written. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point I am trying to drive at before Shri Shivraj 
Patil resumes his questioning is that you subn1itted a final report in 
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response to the notice of lhe Speaker of the Lok Sabha. So far as the 
Speaker of the Lok Sabha was concerned, your report was final because 
the Chief Secretary forwarded the recommendation without any further 
comment. 

Your report was final. How did you submit a final report to the Speaker 
of the Lok Sabha without obtaining the final report on the action taken on 
the basis of the FfR. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have sent this report to the hon. 
Chief Secretary of tl1e State suggesting to him that the investigations were 
pending with the police stations on three cases and we were waiting for the 
investigations. The investigaiion would result either in a final report or a 
challan of the accused concerned if the case is made out. So that has got to 
be taken into account by the hon. Chief Secretary and he should have 
iaken care. 

MR. CHAIR!v1AN· Even before the Chief Secretary took the viev; /OU 
took three definitive views. One '.Vas that there was no ma/a fide motivt!: 
second was that :he Collector was absolutely hana fide; and the third was 
that :here Vias no question of privilege involved 1n this at aii. Even if you 
were only having a tentative view. submitting a tentative report, you came 
to definitive final conclusions in your report because of 1vhich the Chief 
Secretary, based ultimately on your repo.lt, forwarded that to the Speaker, 
Lok Sabha. So, your report amounted to misleading the Speaker. 

SHRI DHARM SINGI-I SAGAR: That is not my intention. If I am 
allowed, I have \Vritten in the last paragraph that it is ultimately for the 
Sansad to decide, for the Speaker to di~charge. 

N1R. CHAIRMAN: Ir is not for you to say that. It is known to 
everybody. 

S!-IRI Sl-IfVRAJ \1. PATIL: These cases have been pending for such a 
Jong time. What has been done by the Government of Rajasthan to see 
that these cases are brought to the notice of the Court and decided finally? 
What has been done by you? 

SHRI DHAR!vl SINGH S!''-.GP..R: .'\s Divisional Commissioner, I asJ(ed 
my SP, Jhunjhunu and 1ny DIG to expedite these cases. Before corning to 
t:his rlace also, 1 hHvc told them, to expedite. 

SHRI SHIVR.Li,.J V. PATIL: !-!a,,c you done it orally or in \vritiug? 
SHRI DHAFJ.A: SINGH SAGAR: I send one con1munication befure l 

prepared this report. l asked them to send the !at{"st posi!ion on the case~ 
and why they had not speeded up the cases. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: So, you have done it in \vriting. 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SP..GAR: I have sent them one communication. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: What have you asked in this 

communication? 
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have asked them to bring these 
cases to the logical conclusion. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If your communication is not respected by· 
your subordinate or district officers, what action would you take? 

SHRI DHAR11 SINGH SAGAR: I will report the matter to the Ho1ne 
Department. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Is that the on!y thing that you can do? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As Divisional Cominissioner, since 

the office is of a supervisory nature and not a statutory office. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V'. PATIL: Have you brought it to the notice of the 

Home Secretary and the Govern1nent of Rajasthan? 
SHP.I DH.A.PJ'.1 SINGH Sl·.G.6:.P.: Yes, I have wrirten to the Chief 

Secretary to kindly rake i:he- final report regarding these cases from 1.be SP 
concerned because they are not bothering_ 

SHRI SJ-IIVRAJ V. PATIL: Please be careful in replying to the 
questions I am putting to you. Here. an 1v!P is involved, a former Minister 
is involved. Ile has filed t\\'0 case$ and against him also two cases have 
been filed and those cases are pending with the police for more than t\vo 
years to be investigated and challaned to the court and when the matter is 
pending before Parliament and the Speaker has V.Titten you have been 
repeating that this Secretariat is pressurising you as if two years' time is 
not enough fur you lo <.:01uc tl' a <.:011clusio11. What have you done? IIavc 
you written .to the Government that this is a serious matter and something 
has to be done? Have you written or not? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I have written. 
SHRT SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Can you produce that copy? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Let me see. Actually, there are 

quarterly meetings in \Vhich these cases are being reviewed 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I an1 not talking about any thing oral. I am 

ta:king about written con1n1i.;nica~ions. 

SHRI DFfARM SIKGH SAGAR: I will see if there is a comn1unication. 
I wrote to the SP on the 23rd July, 1999. That letter is not with me but the 
response of the SP has been sub1nitted here on record.~ ~ '<lij q;ij1 ~I 

~"' =< "'1'i """"" - W1T %, <ffi ""' i:1'i ~ t 
SHRI SHIVP~AJ \'.PATIL: There arc :v:o things; your "vri:ing. io the 

SP and your writing to the Chief Secretary and 1-Iome Sccrq~ary, You arc 
now quoting the letter that you have written to the SP. · 

SHRI DllARM SINGH SAGAR: I have not written anything to ·the 
Chief Secretary. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why'! 
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SI-IRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I an1 sitting at Jaipur and I am asking 
him every time that this should be expedited. 

SIIFJ SHIVR.A.J V. P.A.TIL: Do you not think that this matter should 
be brought to his notice? 

SHRI DH/..Rt.f SII'.;'.Gll SAGAR: As and Yih8n I go back, I will 
definitely write. 

Sl-!RI SHf\'RAJ V. I'ATIL: Up to this time, you did not come to the 
conclusion that it requires to be given in \Vriting. 

S!IRI D1IARt-,1 SIJ:'.rGH SP.GAR: It requires thc:t and ! have been 
requesting the hon. Home Secretaries. both the present one and the other 
who has been transferred and also the present Chief Secretary and the 
other Chief Secretary. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: So, should we take it that your 
Government works on oral orders'! 

SHRI DI-IARM SINGH SAGAR: can request hin1; l cannot order 
him. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PA1'IL: You can "''rite to hi1n. 
SHRI DlIARM SINGII SAGAR: It is well within their knowledge that 

these cases are pending in the police stations. The Police Headquarters 
kno\VS it. .The Commissioner and Secretary knows it. 

SHR.I SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If we con1e to tile conclusion sitting in this 
Comn1ittee that you are not v,•riting 10 your superiors to see that these 
cases are concluded, you have not taken appropriate steps to see that the 
cha!!ans arc filed in the courts and yon are writing to the Chief Secretary 
of the Govenunent of P.ajasthan to be sent !o t!ie Speaker that the 
Collector as acted and mala fide but bvna fide, thnt you arc trying to 
protect your colleagues, w11i we De wrong? 

STTRI DIIAR!\.I SINGII SAGAR: Thai is not my intention. I am no; 
defending n1y culleiigue. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ \'. PATIL: Arc you saying that these conclusions of 
ours would be wrong? I am putting the facts before you. For two years the 
cases are not filed. A forn1er :tvlinister is involved. You do not write to the 
SP properly. You do not inform the Home Secretary properly; you do not 
inform the Chief Secretary properly. You think that your oral conversation 
is more than sufficient. This i.~ in view of the fact that the matter is 
pending in Parliament, betore the Speaker and you come to the conclnsion 
that the Secretariat is pressurising you to expedite the matter. What does 
that mean? Does it not mean that you v,•ant to protec1 yDur o\vn colleague? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR; I have ~in1ply obeyed lhe order of the 
Secretariat of Lok Sabha. Whatever things v,.·crc available at that tin1e I did 
to best of my capacity. 
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I have brought out whatever I wanted to 
bring on record. It will be argued later on. We are coming to the 
conclusion that you are giving a clean chit to the SDM, that he acted bona 
fide. I now come to the other point. You said that you as an officer would 
be in a position to issue the oral orders to your subordinates to search 
anybody's house to find out whether the money is there in his house or not 
<i!!d !hat is allowed by the Criminal Procedure Code .. A.re you sure about 
that? 

SHRI SHI\'RAJ V'. PATlL: I have sectiorr JOU with me. IL ~ay~ thal if a 
"''arrant is issued and if the search has to take place the officer!; going to 
the house of a person to scarcl1 his house v.ill have the facility given by the 
owner or occupant of the house to search that house. 

m ~~ ffi"g: ¥.i'r': i?J' ~ ii ·~c121 ~ fu:tl f ! 

Mt fu;:n-pr 'ef.tc ~: 3ll'! ~ ¥f <fr <.'!Rf~ I ij '31"r:lCN ~ "f\iT W °t! 
-WR a:r1'1 cm ~ 'qi~ m 1 q 3fJ 31>i'\ :e: wi;m ~, 1 
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SHRI SH1VRAJ V. PATIL: It is the Section 'vhich asks the citizen to 

allow the officer to enter his house and search his house, if the officer is 
going to his place with a \varrant. 

SHRI D'HARM SINGH SAGAR: No. Withuut a \\"<HTant also, it is 
done. 

SHRI SHIV'Rt\J \ 1 . PATIL: Without a warrant, it is done by the 
Magistrat·~ \Vho cail issue the warrant. That is given under Section 103 

Section 103 says rhat if the Magistrate v.;ho can issue the warrant is 
prc~ent on the spot, he can do it. 

W wf ~ -mrn: if.t ~ ~ 'f."T ~ f<P-r: "% 1 "J\ B .3iii'r ~ -e: l SD 0 is 
authorised ro issue search warran1s. 

SlIRI Sl-IIVRAJ V. PATIL: But he was not there. 
SHRI DH.'\RM SINGH SAGAR: Mr. Bora was there. The Deputy 

Collector is SDO. Ile is authorised. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V'. PATIL: Is he authori~cd to issue scnrch warrants? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes. He is First Class Executive 
Magistrate. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We would like to be guided. I am not very sure of 
this. l am putting this question by way of eliciting information. The SDM 
is a Divisional Magistrate. He is an Executive Magistrate. Docs he have 
the power to issue search warrants? 
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SrrRI DHARM SING I-I SAGAR: In Rajasthao, Sections 107, 108, 109 
and 110 arc there, for wrongful confinement of any women or having 
incriminating material, etc. 

MR. CHAIR:tvIAN: IPC is a national law. There is nothing like the 
Rajasthan Law. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: In certain provisions, the SDMs in 
Rajasthan are einpowered to do that. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But this is not a 1nurder or a rape ca~e. Here, we 
are only referring to misuse of n1oney in c\ections. So, what is the law 
nnder which the Executive 11agistrate has the power to issue search 
warrants? 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You are saying that he was asked to find 
out whether money was there in the hotel or not. Do we mean that it is an 
offence, if anybody possesses money? Or is it an offence if he distribules 
the money? 

SHRI DlIARJ\i[ SINGH SAGAR: Unless he has rno11ey, how can he 
distribute? 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Suppose, you have money ii1 your house. 
As an officer, can I co1ne and search your bouse? Will l be allowed? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Having Rs. 40 lakh or ·Rs. 50 Takh is 
different. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I can even have Rs. 10 crore. Only the 
Income Tax people can do it and not the Executive h-Iagistrate. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: But it is an offence. The law of the 
land can be executed by any authority. But it is an offence. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. P.4.TIL: But it cannot he done by the revenue 
officers. It can be done only by the Income Tax Officers. 

SHRI DH.A.RM SINGH SAGAR: But an offence is an offence. 
SI--IRI SIBV"R.AJ V. P_A.TIL: What do you !nean by 'nffence is an 

offence'? 
SHRl DlIARM SINC1H SAGAR: It is because il affects the election 

prospr:cts. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ ·v. P.,:i,.TIL: This is bringing oul on record, ho\v the 

mind:; of officers who arc colleagues of Shri r.1anjit Singh are \\·orking. 
You are issuing orders to search the house of a person having the money. 
How do you think th~l this can be done under the lav.·? 

SHRI DI-IARM SINGH SAG.A.R: If I may be allowed, I may say that 
there is a difference between a hotel and a house. 

SlIRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Even in a hotel, 'it cannot be done. 
SllRI DHARM SlNGil SAGAR: It is a public place. 
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SI-IRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I n1ay have Rs. 1 crore or Rs. 2 crore 
or Rs. 10 crore. Yet you will not take action against a person, who has 
that amount, unless you find him distributing. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Unless you have the amount, how 
will you distribute it? The thing is that the money has come with the 
intention of getting distributed. 

SHRI SHJVRAJ V. PATIL: Anyway, this is being recorded. V./c will 
interpret your statement on this. 

Going back to the earlier point, why is there any delay? Is there any 
explanation that you would like to give for not filing the cases in time'! 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: There is definitely a lapse on the 
part o( the investigating authorities. As supervisory officers we have 
been asking them, reminding them and telling them to expedite the 
cases. There is no, I should say, excuse for that and I will accept it. 
There is no excuse for the delay. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you smell any rat for the delay? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I only feel sorry for it. That is all. 
SHRI SHIV RAJ V. PATIL: You do not find that .there is something 

wrong in that? 
SHRI DHARM STNGI-I SAGAR: Certainly, there is something 

wrong. 
SHRI SHIVRA.T V. PATIL: What is that? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: The cases should have been 

investigated and taken to logical conclusions. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: According to you, why arc they not 

investigated? 
SI-IRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: As the report of the police says, 

tbey are waiting for the statemenrn to be recorded, since there are 
hundreds and thousands of people who are involved. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ \'. PATIL: Are you statisfied 'vith that? Hundreds 
and thousands of people are not required; only four or five person~ are 
required. 

SHRI Dl-IARM SINGH SAGAR: In Manjit Singh's case, he was 
Divisional Commissioner and so, they say that they have to record their 
statements. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you find that these explanations are 
logical? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No. I do not find it logical and 
good explanation. This is not a good approach. 

SHRI SHIV RAJ V. PATIL: Can you quote any law, except Sections 
1()() and 103, which can be quoted in support of the action taken by the 
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District Magistrate? We will have our interpretation of Sections 100 and 
103 separately. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: There is no other law. 
SHRI SHJVRAJ V. PATIL: What portion of the Code of Conduct is 

applicable to this case, according to you? Can you quote it? 
SHRI DHARM SINGII SAGAR: The prospects of elections of any 

candidate should not be allowed to be vitiated by the authority of 
money; it may be expressed in the form of posters, pamphlets; making 
corrupt use of money in .kind or in cash should not be there. Those 
things have to be guarded and seen by the reporting officer at the time 
of elections. That is the only authority. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Did you realise that if you level a 
charge against a candidate or his relations, for having collected the 
money in his room for distributing to the voters which comes out to be 
wrong and it is published in the newspaper$ only a few days before the 
elections, the chances of that candidate getting elected are affected 
easily? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Did you take any precaution to see that 

this does not happen? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I will confess before this 

Committee that had I been the Divisional Commissioner at that time, 
perhaps, I would not have allowed things to go on like that. I 
personally feel that Mr. f\1anjit Singh should have informed Shri Sis 
Ram Ola and should have brought him into confidence because it is like 
somebody informing somebody else that in such and such candidate's 
case, something has' come. It might not have come; even then, it would 
have spoilt his reputation and his chances would have been less. 
Perhaps, I would not have allowed it like thal. 

SlIRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: That is right. Would you like to take 
action in matters like this', on an information given to you through a 
telephone by an u11known person? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: No. f \vlll not. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: In this case, it has been done. Can you 

explain? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I can simply say that it is a 

premature, novice and childish act. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: That fa right. You have given a report 

to the Chief Secretary, Government of Rajasrhan, in which you have 
said that the searches had taken place and they were closed. Is that 
correct? Should I read it out to you? What you have stated in that 
report is correct or not? 
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SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Search is conducted; they have the 
search memo. They have prepared the search memo. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Is search memo there? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: But the officer says that seru:ch was not 

conducted. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I told him that he could not take this 
stand. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why should you tell him? Let him face the 
consequences. That is a breach of privilege. You have quoted the law 
saying that these things do not constitute breach of privilege. But any 
wrong statement made to this Committee is also a breach of privilege. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes. 
SHRI SHIVR.o\J V. PATIL: Why do you come to conclusion that the 

breach of privilege law is so simple? Anyway, you !eave that aside, Do you 
agree that the search was conducted? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, it was conducted with the consent 
of the premises holde~. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: \Vhatever it may be, was it conducted or 
not? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Ye.<;, Sir. II was conducted, 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Did you come to know about this from the 

officers who had done it? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I came to know about this from the 

parcha n1oka of the search in which it is mentioned that they had gone in 
the hotel or in the room with the permission of the owner of the hotel or 
the Reception Officer whosoever he may be. That is the basis of my 
information. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Permission of the owner of the hotel is 
meaningless but the permission of the occupant of the room is meaninggul. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir. It is on that point the 
parcha moka says that they have not done iL Both facts are recorded in 
the parcha moka. That is the basis. Jn the beginning, I requested to the 
hon. Committee that my basis is only the recorded thing. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Now, is it possible for us to understand 
from you in l1ow many days this case will be sent to the court for final 
decision? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR; I can only submit that whatever time 
li1nit this Committee prescribes for me, I will tell it to the State 
Government. 
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SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We do not want you to be the post office. 
You are the head of the division and we expect you to expedite the cases 
of this nature. A former Minister is involved and you are not filing the 
case simply because the case is against the officer. What kind of confide.nee 
and the credibility ordinary citizen will have? 

SHRI DHARM SING I-I SAGAR: Sir, I would go and tell them that 
within six months these cases should be disposed of. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: It is not acceptable to us. 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, kindly give me three months. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: It is also not acceptable to us. Two years 

have already passed. You cannot wait for two years in matters like this. 
Do you know as per the Criminal Procedure Code the case should be filed 
within 90 days. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. ·PATIL: But you are llsking for six montll's time. It 

is double the time which is allowed by the law and that too after \\vo 
yeais. 

S}JRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I know 90 days limit. But I am 
not the authority to comn1it before this Con1mittcc. 

SHRI SHJVRAJ V. PATIL: We would expect you to communicate this 
to your Government 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: .'\s and when I go back, I will •vrite 
that within one month these cases should be disposed of in either n1anner, 
viz., may be filed or otherwise. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If they are filed we are sitting here. 
SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I am talking about its logical 

conclusion. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If the eyewitnesses are saying that 

something has happened, let it be decided by an independent authority 
sitting in the court. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I agree \Vith this. There is no 
problem. Sir, I will be asking the Superintendent of Police to expedite it. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We are not telling you to ask your 
Supetintcndent of POiice or Chief Secretary or Home Secretary. We are 
expressing our vie\V that this Committee is unhappy with the fact that for 
tv.·o years the cases could not be completed and could not be filed in the 
court and no decision is taken It is up to you. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I \vill convey your feelings. 
SHRI Sl-IlVRAJ V. PATIL: It is not n1y feeling. We have not come to 

any conclusion. We are expressing our vievvs on this. 
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SHRI DHARJ\.1 SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I will convey the feelings of the 
Committee. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But our report will be independent of whatever you 
do. It has nothing to do with what you do \vith your FIR. The way you 
have behaved, one cannot depend too much on your final report. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I agree with you. I am so sorry 
for so much of delay and the manner in which the things have been 
handled. 

SHRI SH1VRAJ V. PATIL: I think wisdom should prevail on you 
people to take an appropriate action in this matter. Well, if it docs not, 
you shall have to face the consequences. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, all kinds of people are there in 
the stre.am of administration. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You have the senior officers to advise them 
properly. 

SI-IRI DHAR:tvl SINGH SAGAR: Sir, had I been there on the scene of 
occurrence perhaps I would not have allowed things to go to that extent. 
Sir, many more things have happened after this i$ Jhunjhunu and Sikar 
since I have taken over. 

MR, CHAIRMAN: What are the things that have happened? Will you 
kindly take us into confidence? 

SHRI DHARi'A SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I took over 011 8th of July, 1999. 
There was a strike on the issue of reservation to the backward classes in 
Rajasthan. I disposed of everything peacefully. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We wanted you to tell the Committee in regard to 
this incident and not about other things. 

>ft u>f fug """' # <ii ""1 .;\ "" WRIT t 1" '!il ooef.I '>ID 1" "1'! m """" I 
*t ;,"<f.t ~ ~ - 'l"< ,;ii - 'TI, """' Im<! ~ j\tjji i\ <0 I 

"""'"' ~. """"" .;i,, ~ ' '" - '"· """' ""' """ '""" <1 
>ft u,f fi<g """' ~. W I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please read out the content of the letter written to 
you by the Chief Secretary. Whe11 were you asked to inquire into it? What 
\vas the date? 

it %Ttf ~ ID111:: 10 ~ <fif ~ m<flR enr ~ W 1 ;w mm~. 1Jl'i fcl'l!fTT 
' :!ii """" - % I ~'ll'i'l ~. ""'I', "" 20 ,,,,,U, 2000 '1it """" 'i I W mr 
"" ""'· """'· ""' "" "' ,ffi ~ --"' """" • f<w.< - "'" ~. m_1 ~ fi:r@ ~lWIM ~' ~ 'fi'r Wrnft -ti ~I~ feltj1'jJ''\'\l\<l ~ 
U!R ~ t?J'iWT ~ t144&i1&> ~ ~ 04.02.2000 'li't am: ~ m ~ ~ -t 
1" "' """" i! ""' """ ""' """"" "'"' - - 1"'11 '1'!I '"· 'l"iJ 'litl "'"' 
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- 3,,;\ ,,,. ""1 """' <tJ """ W s"' % I '""' """" • % fol; "li"l '1;i '!!I 
i:fi<: 1l<!i ~ if ;;fi;:f ~ ri:i ~'1111T ql'r ~ q;f.{ *r ~ q;'t I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: May I stop you at this stage? When were you earlier 
asked to inquire into it? 

m u>I fflg '"''" ..... oil _, l I "' 1(1 'J'lll, 1999 .. 1'li:_;l\ ~ I 
I was not there in the office. I took charge on 8th July. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But you were there from 8th July onward. You 
were reminded in 2000. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I received only one letter. On 
2nd July, I was not there. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The point is on 2nd July, you were not in office. 
But your predecessor was in office. But you took office from 8th July. 
Naturally the letter written to your predecessor was supposed to be written 
to you also. After all this is a letter written to the person holding the office 
and not to a person as an individual. So, why were you sitting on this? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: Sir, I was not sitting on this. Sir, I 
will let you know another report. 21.12.1998 <i'r ti~ ~ ifl: milm. 
W - .:rartl '! °" roili iJ,i\ i I "" ~ i\; .,, o-if.l ""1, ""'"'"'" mT ""' 
_,,. 4 ;i;i "li"l """ "' """'1 "lR\ WIT '1'1 '1l I "1 """' i\ W WT "1 """ ii 
~ 15.12.1998 <tJ MtiR 'R ""'1 .. tj I o-if.l ""'1ii;mr-i1'i'" ""'"1. ~ il 
1.1','f'·~·3lR· ~ q;if.'r 'R ~ R:<!l ii,i\ ~ .ft ~ Ff; 1irl ~ if, ({<fi11<fi!!'l<l ~ if 
"" "'t """"' 'l;f % I ""' ml "'1 """11, i\ '1'RI - '< i;'r I "1 - '.fl' '!"" 
- .;,.,, ii MtiR 'R --""'1 WIT 'l<rr I oif.t "'""1 fol; "" .. '.fl' ml 
~~'TI:?:fli'li'E!l;:~-~I ~"1'JO«I~ 20.11.1998<€l~'l!l'rni${1 ~ B'i 
Jf<liR1I[ ii 3lq't w:fi i:i;q:;o3lftoam:o ~ ':{ ~ 'q'1.: 3N-ft ~ • om ~ <li61 1% 
i:i;q:;o3'1TS:omo ~ <!>{ ~ ~I ~ ~ 1R 21.12.1998 <fil, "\{<fi ~ O.W.: ~ ~ 

.;,.,, ii ""'1 " tj I o-if.l 3"' <l'l' " wITTi ii """" - I 

o-if.l "1 """ il '('Fo'll{o<Hl<o "" ,.,, i\; ~ ... i'<'l! % I ~ f«""1 "1 'R -
""""" 'Ii< "1 % I "" l'! 1'i'" m*rr 'lif 'R '('F0 'll{0m 0 

"" "" ""'1 ii "li"l .. 'll 
uft t "ffl ift m 1R ~ ~.3lj 'q'1.: ~ ~ 3Fra ~ Wll I My predecessor is 
writing to the Government. ~ ~ ff! ~ <iii -qit~ ~ ift UU ~ -Bil'tl 
il '"" ,m ,,;,. <ml ~ """' .ti <ml % ,m om <ti "ll'it i <it "'1 f.c;;oil "' "' "1Rl 
~, ~ ~ <fimt mfcl; 'g1'I 3IB!l1 ~ (f;{ -;ii{; I There the matter ends. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Your predecessor sent this report to the Chief 
Secretary because a reference was made to him by the Chief Secretary. 
Whereas the reference made by the Chief Secretary on 2nd July 1999 was 
based on a notice sent to him by the office of the Speaker of Lok Sabha. 
They are two different things. While the reference made from the Chief 
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Secretary was of administrative kind, the reference made by the Chief 
Secretary bii.sed on the notice of the office of the Speaker of Lok Sabha 
was qualitatively and constitutionally different. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: May I tell you that if you do not, in 
pursuance to the notice sent by the Speaker, investigate into the matter 
and report to the Secretariat _properly, it constitutes a breach of privilege 
not just against the SDM, but against a\l those who have received the 
notice, You are quoting the law, so we are letting you know the law. 

>ft w! ffio """' >!l'l li\ - - li\ ~ I 
>ft 1'raml '11· _, ~ ~ ""' "' t " "' ""' it -· ~ -

""" ""' "'1< "1f ~ "f1' li\ <ri\ '® i¥Pu I WR "' 00 >j'! it, ""' 'Fl it, 00 
'l'l it "f1' ffi <ri\ ~ m """ % I """' '1'I< m.,, ""' "'1'11 '1'll t 1'i; """ 
~;?jij~~H <IWit ~ JR 31lif ~ qi'! t ii It itself constituted a Breach of 
privilege. 

>ft w! ffio lW!t• i\'j 23 - <it "'1•<ii• <it fu"'3l Rm\ >iJ I 

On 8th July 1999 I took over. On 23rd July, just after fifteen days I went 
through the things and wrote to the SP to let me know what was the latest 
position of the case and why it was pending. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You received a reference from the Chief Secretary 
based on the notice sent by the office of the Speaker. The Chief Secretary 
asked you to inquire into the matter and report to him so that in turn he 
could respond to the notice sent by the office of the Speaker. What did 
you do between 8th July 1999 to 24th February 2000? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I took the statement fron1 Shri Manjit 
Singh and called for a report from the SP. I had taken these two actions. 

t-<lR. CHAIRMAN: There was an intervening period of eight months. 
This reference was made to you from the Chief Secretary not $UO molu, 
but based on an urgent notice sent by the office of the Speaker. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: In July I took over. Within fifteen 
days I wrote back to the SP and on 24th of February I recorded the 
statement of Shri Manjit Singh. From 16th November the strike started. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Up to what time did the strike continue? 
Sl!RJ DHARr..1 SINGH SAGAR: The strike continued up to March 

2000. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The strike does not take precedence over 

the notice sent by the Speaker, Lok Sabha. 

>ft w! ffio "1'1<1 ~ '1iii ";t fu"'3l >ITf %, ~ 10 """" <it """' fu"'3l >ITf % I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: You are confusing the reminder with the original 

letter. The original letter was written to you on 2nd July 1999 before you 
took over when your predecessor was there. A notice was received by him 
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from the Chief Secretary in the context of a notice given to the 
Chief Secretary by the office of the Speaker, Lok Sabha. That was 
the first letter. You gave the report on 24.2.2000, subsequent to the 
reminder of the Chief Secretary. Why were you sitting on that? Your 
were earlier citing the strike as a pretext-I do not want to use 
adjectives because we still have an open mind. You were sitting on a 
notice sent to you by the Speaker of Lok Sabha from 8th July, the 
day on which you took over, to Nove1nber even if the strike is to be 
considered a legitimate pretext. How v.1ere you sitting prCU)' on this? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I wrote a letter to the SP. I 
took the statement of Shri Manjit Singh after digging out the old 
files. I got only two months-May and June. From November 16th 
1999 to April 2000 \ve were busy in handling the strike. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Either you are confusing us or you are yourself 
confused. Please, let us not try to act s1nart. The point I am making 
is that you were the Divisional Commissioner between 8th July 1999 
to November 1999. You are trying to say that the strike constituted 
an extenuated circumstance. As Shivraj-ji has pointed out, the strike 
cannot take precedence over the notice sent by the office of the 
Speaker, Lok Sabha and the strike cannot paralyse and Government 
machinery in such a manner as to prevent the Divisional 
Commissioner from speaking to the Collector, the SP and the DSP 
because they were not on strike. Assuming that the strike was a 
ovenvhelming circumstance, you had free rime with you from July to 
November. Please explain as to what you were doing during that 
period. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: From July to November I was 
busy learning things as to \.vhat was happening in the Department. 

MR. CI1AIRMAN: Forget about what respect you have for 
Shri Ola. You may or may not have great respect for him. Forget 
the kind of regard that you may or may not have for the Chief 
Secretary. What about the regard you need to pay to the notice by 
the office of the Speaker, Lok Sabha? As Shivraj-ji has said, even if 
the District Collector were to be exonerated, you could be indicted. 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: I can only submit that on 
10th February 2000 I personally, as D.S. Sagar, had written a letter 
to the State GoVernment about its seriousness. Before that perhaps I 
was not knowing things. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Do you expect us to issue notices to 
all your officers to explain against eacl1 oiher as to how you have to 
conduct yourselves? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGA.R: At the moment the only 
explanation that I can give is that it was a lapse on my part. 
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SHRI SHIV RAJ V. PATIL: That solves many problems. If you confess, 
it is more than enough. 
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~ """""' fm<, 'l'1il 'ffi!, ~ "'1 % 1" am '>fl i\ """ """ oil - ,;\ i I 

"' """' if """' "'1m " '!;'! 1" ""' ~ """ """ .. - " 'I, .. ~ 
'\'liml'lR "'" "" -mi "'1l? 

>l\ - "'"'' """"' ~ 1%< ;\ "' "1 'i 1" "' "'""'1 ""'1 % I 
¥< ~ f\i;1 - _,. "' % f<I; """"' "' - '"""' ;, lilt! i I """' 
~ ~ f<I:; ~ ~ ~ fon'u 311m\ t!\ m ti 

oft - ''"'" """"' if\ ii; '1i\ "' <m; <it "' """""' ""'1 % I ~ - "' t\-. if - """ "' >lf..,. % I 
WR ~ ffi<1 - ~ ""' "'"' - "' ~ I "' ~ """" """ ~. "" 

""""' 0\ 'lR'll>! - ;, ""' "' - """' <'l'1l'll % I >ilwl am oil '1lffil ""' ;, 
"1ilf.lf"" "' W % I ;r;r\ ""'"1 i I ""' <ii m fi>lfu "' """ "!'( m >ll <l ml 
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""" .. - <t, "" 'liq - ;;, ""' """ "" ~ "' """"' i\ ;lt '"" '"""' 
ITTtt "' '"1l • "' mil ""' "'- ;it ~ ""' • "' "' - ;it "" """ ~? 
'l""' "' "' 3'il; - if ""' ef.t <it - <t t I 

,;t """"' """' if.I 1""· o-if-1 fu'll'! ~ ~ "' om """" I 
¥« ~ i;;;,, "' ""' "' - """" 1"TRI ~ " ""' ,.. - """"" 

'"""'' 
,;t """"' """' "" - "'1"1 t I 4 "" om """"' t "1 <Rlil; jt """"' ii; 

'[TU fclmt t;il'it it; 1ifit if ~ ~ lit't !Ira t "<IT TTmi !Ira t I if.I ~ ~ ?i>m f<i; ~ 
~ R:!>!:l:?:R:c:i it;- m~ ~ if q;p:r Cfi-t CfiT 3ll'l <n1" ~ a'iq; "l"@ i I You are 
not fit to cater to the field. 

¥« ~ i;;;,, ""' """ ""' """"" "" " ""' "" """" "' - """ "' - '"""' ;;ii i\ '!''it mil 'lf- ii; m• ~ M I 

m wflffi< "fll'T{> 4 m 25 m;j\ jt '"""' l I ii - ;ii """' '1rr - -
f I ""'1 oil """ ef.t 'Oi\ - t I ,m "" ;, it ;i\m '"""" 'l1'! j' I '1'J'l'l "'1f ;;ii 
<it 1R11 ""' ,,;,{ 1"I! "5, - ;lt '1m '!;ii itoi om it '"""" "1it t I 4 - l I\; 
<Roil """"1 lf 'lf-, $ om -· -· ri 1l'f! ""!!" ;;"1 l' I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Think you for the clarifications that you gave in 
response to the questions put by n1y hon. friend. You advised the 
Collector not to be childish. I am not asking you to advise but you have 
already advised. You n1ade a statement here that you have already advised 
him not to be so childish as to level such irresponsible allegations against 
such respected public personalities and Members of Parliament. When you 
gave this advice to him, naturally you felt that the mind of the then 
District Collector was not fair. 

"' wttm """' ~ - "" ""' """" t 3"1i\ - • ""' %, "' • <Roil -
;;"1 •• m ;;"1 WI I "'1'1< """ < "'1! % I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: No. The point is, you felt it necessary to advise the 
Collector not to be so childish and puerile as to make such allegations aud 
you also advised hi1n to treat public personalities with due deference. That 
means you felt the Collector was not prompted by right motives. Did you 
feel like that? 

SHRI DHARM SINGH SAGAR: It is not only feeling it, Sir but I also 
hold it that he should not have behaved like that. When I go to comment 
upon this situation that his behaviour was childish, I mean that he behaved 
very snobbishly, I should say, with the present MP. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Havirig felt that way, how did you say in your 
report that he acted in a bonafide way? 

W wflffi< "1'1<> r>;, 3ll'l """1 t I\; "" - - $r om % I 'J< - -
om - t I mt "" - '1i\ % om o-if-1 """ '" ""' % I ~ """ - <;it % I 
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"""' ~ l!"' f<>d I if.t """ "'1 i foi; .. ,_ ""1 i I ~ I 'll'l tjj ~ m <i ,, 
- ~' ""' .. ""' " t "" ~ 4-00 """ il "' 'I'\ "' ~ ii; ''" Who will take 1he responsibility for that? 
SHRI DHARM SINGH S.i\GAR; The providence is already written in 

the Heavens. Perhaps, we are only the instruments to verify or confirm 
that. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you. 
(The witness then withdrew) 
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EVIDENCE OF SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA, CHIEF SECRETARY, 
GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN 

MR. CHAIRMAN: On behalf of the Committee, Shri Khanna, it is my 
pleasure to welcome you. 

You have been asked to appear before the Committee to give evidence 
in connection with the question of privilege given notice of by Shri Sis 
Ram Ola, MP against the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu for having 
al!egedly ordered search of his room in Hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with 
a view to malign his reputation. 

I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure and 
Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you may give before 
the Committee is to be treated a confidential till the Report of the 
Committee and its proceedings arc presented to Lok Sabha. Any 
pre1nature disclo_sure or publication of the proceedings of the Committee 
would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the House. The 
evidence that you \VOuld give before the Committee would be reported to 
the House. The evidence that you may give is also protected. Nobody can 
haul you up for the evidence you give before the Committee. This 
evidence that you give for the Comn1ittee cannot be seized as a cau~e for 
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action against you even by Court or by any Government. Therefore, just 
as you are liable for breach of misleading the House, your evidence is also 
protected. 

You may kindly proceed to enlighten the Committee on the manner you 
handled the whole issue from the time you or your predecessor had 
received the notice from the Lok Sabha office or on behalf of the 
Lok Sabha office by any other authority. 

(The witness took oath) 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I joined as Chief Secretary in Rajasthan 

on the 1st January, 2000. The event relates to the 21st of November, 1998. 
Therefore the evidence that I would be presenting here before you is 
naturally based on the records that I have been able to access up to now 
because at the time of the event I was not there in the State. 

Based on the records that I have perused, the then Collector, Dr. Manjit 
Singh received a telephonic information that a large su111 of money, 
probably between Rs. 40 lakh and Rs. 50 Jakh, had been brought into the 
district. That was the time of elections to the State Legislatures. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: If you do not mind, rnay I interrupt you at this 
stage. You may feel free but my suggestion is that you deal with the issue 
from the viewpoint of the notice given to you, from Parliament to the 
Government of Rajasthan or its Chief Secretary, because we will discuss 
this question separately, 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: What is the follyw·up action that you have 
taken after seeing the notice? Apparently, you were not there but your 
predecessor was there. So, when he first received the notice to explain 
what happened in this case what was the action taken by him? This office 
had to serve a lot of notices and give a lot of reminders. The time taken 
was so much that it becomes an issue in itself. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: The notice, as I find, was received in 
Rajasthan, through the Department of Personnel in the Government of 
India, on the 22nd December, 1998, asking for a report on the notice of 
breach of privilege. A report was sought from the then Collector and a 
reply was given by the State Government on the 12th. January, 1999. 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Was a report given? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes. 
SHRI V ARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Was it given on the 

12th January? 
SJ-IRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Where is that report? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: It is with the Departinent of Personnel, 

from whom we received the notice of breach of privilege. We received the 
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notice on 1he 22nd December, 1998 and after getting a report from the 
District Collector, the State Government sent a reply to the Department of 
Personnel in the Government of India 011 the 12th January, 1999. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: This means, it was replied to in about 20 days. 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes. 
Thereafter, if I may submit, the Ministry of Personnel again wrote to the 

State Government on the 23rd December, 1999, which was received on the 
6th January, 2000, asking for comments on the hon. MP's letter and the 
Divisional Commissioner's report. It was received on the 6th January, 
2000. It is dated the 23rd December, 1999. Unfortunately, the enclosure of 
the hon. Member's letter was not received. 

V.le then wrote for the enclosure, which- we received. We wrote on the 
5th of February 2000, requesting for a copy of hon. Member's letter, which 
was probably inadvertently left out. In the meantime, the Divisional 
Commissioner's report had also come; we had furnished our reply on the 
29th of February 2000 to the Department of Personnel. I think, this is as 
far our correspondence with the Government of India is concerned, that is 
where the matter is at present. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But on our record; is shows that the Divisional 
Commissioner was asked to submit the report sometimes in July 1999. 

SI-IRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I may go back a little, on that very 
night, the hon. Member had got in touch with the Chief Secretary hringing 
to his notice, the event. The Chief Secretary had taken a meeting on that 
night itself, which became 22nd n1orning, because it was little past 
midnight. In that meeting, it was decided to send the then Divisional 
Commissioner and the DIG from Jaipur to Jhunjhunu. They left the same 
night or early morning; they were there on the 22nd November 1998. 

I may again say-as a matter of point-that 25th was the day of election 
to the State Legislature. The DIG and the Divisional Commissioner came 
back. Another meeting was held by the Chief Secretary on the 23rd. Then 
the matter was submitted and an inquiry by the Divisional Con1missioner 
was ordered by the State Government, which was communicated, to the 
Divional Commissioner on the 11th of December 1998. This inquiry report 
has come on 25th February 2000. This is the one that I referred to, which 
has just come - that is, about eight months ago. \Ve asked for the inquiry 
report of the Divisional Commissioner in December 1998 and not in July 
1999, This is what I wanted to say, That would have probably been a 
reminder because the Divisional Commissioner at that time changed. 

MR. CHAIRMAN; It is ture. On 8th July 1999-if I recall correctly the 
evidence tendered before the Comn1ittee-the then Divisional 
Commissioner was asked to prepare a report of inquiry. In the meantime, 
on 2nd July or so, the earlier Con1missioner was asked. Thereafter, the 



new Divisional Commissioner took over. This report was submitted by him 
later because from November onwards, there was some strike. 

SHRI JNDRAJIT KHANNA: From 15th December, till about 18th or 
19th of February of this year, there was this strike. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: True, Therefore, the Divisional Commissioner 
deposed before the Committee to the effect that he could only look into 
the papers and could not make an on the spot inquiry. This Committee is 
not aware of the reports submitted by the Divisional Commissioner or the 
reply given by the Collector to the Chief Secretary on the complaint made 
by the Member at that time. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I may submit, the report of the 
Collector, as I mentioned, came in the last part of December 1998. We 
received the notice through the Department of Personnel of the 
Government of India and having gone through that, he had sent the State 
Government's reply to the Department of Personnel on 12th January 1999, 
based on the District Collector's reports. Even prior to that, on the 11th of 
December 1998, the Divisional Comn1issioner was asked by the State 
Government to conduct an inquiry. He had been there earlier, that is, on 
the very same day. But a formal inquiry was ordered on the 11th of 
December. I talked to the then Divisional Commissioner. He had made a 
visit to Jhunjhunu on the 28th December 1998, but he could not do 
anything further on the inquiry. Thereafter, he fell ill, He was on a 
month's leave. He had some cardiac problem. Then, he was transferred. Tn 
the meantime, in July, the new Commissioner had taken over. Then, he 
recorded Dr. Manjit Singh's statement in late August. This is what I get on 
perusing the records. The strike v.·as over around 24th and 25th February. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: When you talk of the strike, you are talking of the 
strike in 2000. 

SHRJ INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes. From December 1999 to February 
2000. 

MR. CHAIRMAN; But the incident took place in November 1998. 
Whal happend in the meanwhile, apart from the Member complaining to 
the Lok Sabha Speaker and the Lok Sabha Speaker approaching the 
Government of Rajasthan through the Department of Personnel? The 
State Government was conducting its own inquiry on the basis of the 
complaint made by the Me1uber of Parliament. What happened during that 
time? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: As I mentioned, the then Divisional 
Commissioner had indeed visited Jhunjhunu around the 28th of December 
1998, I am basing my evidence on what he told me orally. He visited the 
place; he requested the hon. Member to come and give a statement; 
apparently the hon, Member has left and returned very late; so, the 
Divisional Commissioner could not meet on that particular said day. This 
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is what he told me. Thereafter, in January 1999, he fell ill; he had some 
cardiac problem; he actually underwent some angiography or angioplasty. 
He took a month's leave till February 1999; in the meantime, the 
Divisional Commissioner recorded the statements of the then SDM and the 
then DSP. That part of the inquiry took place. By then, the Divisional 
Commissioner v.•as changed. The new Divisional Commissioner who came 
and probably gave evidence before this Committee recorded the evidence 
of Dr. Manjit Singh in late August 1999. 

I would imagine that having recorded this evidence and perused the 
records, he has given this report in February. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: To the extent this Committee is able to recollect, it 
feels that he is completely in the dark about the inquiry made by earlier 
Divisional Commissioner. He had, as many as, seven months with him. 
Even if he underwent angiography and was not available for work for a 
month, what did he do in the remaining six months? What is the reportage 
he made during that period? What is the report that he made? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Barring the recording of the evidence of 
two officers namely the SDM and the DSP by the Divisional 
Commissioner, I v.•ould say that the then Divisional Commissioner was not 
able to do anything more. 

MR. Cl-IAIRMAN: But the present Divisional Commissioner who took 
over on the 8th of July also did nothing precious because he only looked 
after various papers and arrived at his own findings. He made that 
stute1nent before the Committee. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He did record one more statement of the 
then Collector. The new Divisional Commissioner who appeared before 
this Committee did record one more statement of Dr. Manjit Singh in late 
August. Of course, that should not have taken him mnch time. But he was 
also not the Divisional Commissioner v,•hen the incident took place, 
otherwise, he would have place all the records. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: He only talked to the Collector and got the report 
from him. The complaint was against the Collector. Can one prepare a 
report based on what the complainant has said? You arc a senior officer. 
The complaint was addressed against the District Collector and the report 
was prepared on the basis of the answer given by the complainant. Does it 
not amount to complicity? We are not rushing to con~lusion, but as a 
senior officer you can guide us. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I would not be able to say that it is 
complicity.the possible counter argument would be that the hon. 
Committee was also seized of the matter. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: By that time it was not referred to the Comn1ittee. 
It was bet\.veen the Speaker and the !vtcmber. The Speaker was trying 10 
ascertain facts from the Government of Rajasthan. At that lin1e the 
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Speaker had not taken a decision to refer the matter to the Committee on 
Privileges. He was lrying to make up my mind. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Once we received the notice from the 
Ministry of Personnel, the assumption was that the matter has reached the 
Committee. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whether the matter has been referred to the 
Committee or not, it was incumbent on the State Government to inquire 
into the allegation through an on the spot inspection and make the report. 

SHRr INDRAJIT KI-IANNA: As I mentioned earlier, I do not have any 
first hand knowledge of the incident. It is based on the records. The 
Collector did receive a telephonic information on the 21st November, 1998 
which he said was unanimous, saying that money has come in and 
according to the Collector it was Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. He tried to 
contact the ·officers. Since he could not contact them he contacted the 
SDM and passed on the message and asked them to inquire into the 
matter. The SDM along with Dy. S.P., Tehsildar and two of the Assistant 
Collectors who were under training went to Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. They 
made the inquiry but did not find anything. Incidentally, there are two 
hotels which share this name Shekhawati, one ls Shiv Shekhawati and the 
other is Shekhavati Heritage. The SDl\.-1 did not get it confinned from the 
Collector whether they should proceed to the other hotel. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did they search the rooms of Shiv Shekhawati 
Hotel? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: It is alleged that they have searched 
them. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am talking of Shiv Shekhawati Hotel. The 
Divisional Commissioner in his report says th.at they were asked to search. 
The Divisional Commissioner also told us that they had the search memo 
also. We do not know these facts. Did they search the rooms of Shiv 
Shekhawati? If so, how many people were tliere? Ho\v much time did it 
take for them to search the Hotel? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA; I have a very Important letter written by 
the Collector immediately after the incident. In his report dated 
22nd November, he, says 
"~ '% l% ~ 21-11-1998 ii1" m ~ <iift<;f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'iOm ~lil"G" 

"' ~ " """ fml - it - t """' 40 - ""' """' " ~ di" "" * 'll'l il; 1'i<( '11< t I "' 'I< fllffi ~ al'it... <!:' ""' """"' ~ """' 'lOf ;if.! 'I( 
~ .at'w.mt ~ ~ -::rit ~ ~~eyq; 1f<::rg "ii; m~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'TTtl 1'' 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We shall take a copy of that letter from you later 
00. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He sent the report to the Chief Secretary. 
With the help of the Manager-cum-owner of the Shiv Shekhawati Hotel, 
the SDM and the Dy S.P. talked to the people who were in the rooms. 
During that process, the SDM and the Dy. S.P. were told that there is one 
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more hotel with the sante name. I think the process would have taken 
about half an hour or so. 

MR. ClIAIRMAN: The_ point is that this is first time this Committee 
has come to know that the team was asked to go to Shiv Shckhawati 
Hotel. Moreover, the SDM and the Dy. S.P. are local officials. They 
should have known that there arc two hotels with the same name. They 
need not be told by anybody else that there are two hotels in the san1e 
name. 

SHRI JNDRAJIT KHANNA: Whatever I am sayin_g here is based on 
the records and \vhat the officer has told me when I talked to him. He also 
did not know that there were two hotels V.'ith the same name. 

I had perused the record. Having through it as closely as I would, I did 
discover this paper. The Chief Secretary initialed it on 22nd November. 
So, it could not have been placed on record after the incident. I am not 
trying to justify the version of the SDM or the Collector. Sometin1es it 
happens that the officer on one end of the telephone may mishere a word. 

!ViR. CHAIRT\.1AN: Did you check up as to why the SP and the 
Additional Collector \Vere not available at that point of time? Why did the 
Collector have to go in for the next bast? 

SHRI lNDRAJIT KHANNA: I have not checked up this point. I can do 
it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: This also is being told to us for the first time that 
the Collector wanted to send the SP and the Additional Collector. If SP 
and the Additional Collector had gone ii would have made so1ne 
qualitative difference. 1'he people wl10 had gone were SDM and Dy. S.P. 
We are for the first time coming to know that the Collector intended to 
send SP and the Additional Collector but they were not available at that 
time for some reason. Did you or any body check up as to what they were 
doing at that point of time, as to why were beyond the access of the 
Collector, as to why the Collector felt constrained to go in for the next 
best'? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: The record <lo~s not reveal anybody 
having checked as to why these officers were not available. 

l\1R. CHAIRMAN: You proceed with \vhat you have to say. 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Thereafter these officers who reached 

Shiv Shckhawati, after finding nothing there an<l after being told that there 
was a similar sounding hotel called Shekhawati Heritage went to 
Shekhawati Heritage hotel. They werrt there on their own initiative. They 
v1ere not told to do so and nor did they consult the Collector whether they 
should proceed further. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Why do you not leave this for the Collector 
to say. You are making a statement based on a moral statemenl 111ade to 
you. 

SIIRI INDRAJIT KHANNr\: Yes, Sir, it is a hearsay. 
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Then they went to the next hotel Shekhawati Heritage. In the course of 
their inquiry outside room 14, they encountered one person who was, I 
think, Misrimal Jain. Then there are two sides of the story. Misriinal Jain 
has alleged in his FIR that they entered the room, took his money but 
never gave him any receipt. The other side says that he prevented them 
from conducting an inquiry, I do not know which version is correct. The 
investigation will ultimately show as to what is the truth. There are again 
two versions here because hon. Member Sis Ram Olaji has alleged in his 
FIR that they have broken into his room. I am going by the FIR. I hope 
you would permit me to state this on that basis. It was stated by him that 
Rs.4 lakh had been recovered. Whatever has followed is there on the 
record. The SP stated that no money had been recovered. 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: As a very senior officer of 
the Government, do you or do you not find that there was a delay in all 
these matters? An allegation by a Member of Parliament, that too made 
repeatedly, is a very serious matter. There was no reason for this long a 
delay in dealing with this matter. Two years have already passed for snch a 
simple matter. We are discussing an incident which had taken place in 
1998. From this it becomes clear that the Government of Rajasthan and its 
officers have taken it in routine course. The complaint was made by a 
representative of the people in Parliament. Is there any justification for 
such a delay? 

SHRI iNDRAJIT KHANNA; As I said, there is no doubt that the 
inquiry could and should have been done much faster. Since it is a pointed 
query put by the hon. 1'.'1ember if I may make one staten1ent, even the 
Divisional Commissioner in December, 1998 itself, after the FIRs were 
registered wrote to the Government asking v.'hether in view of the fact .... 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The hon. Speaker of Lok 
Sabha had also intervened and asked the Department of Personnel of 
Rajasthan Government for a reply. That is the posirion. 

SlIRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: In fact the Divisional Commissioner 
asked the Government in late December, 1998 - after the FlRs were 
registered - as to in view of the fact that the FIRs had been registered 
and an investigation had started, should he continue with the inquiry. He 
was then told that he should continue. And, as I said, the inquiry could 
and should have been done much more quickly 

After that the hon. Member had filed the notice for breach of privilege. 
According to him, he was staying in the hotel. He naturally objected to the 
manner in which this inquiry was being done. The officers say that the 
SDM and the Dy. SP stopped \vhatever they were doing. In the meantime 
the hon. Member had called up the Collector. The SP and the Collector 
came to the scene and after that the matter as far as the event was 
concerned, had ended. "fhen, of course, the filing of the complaint, etc., 
took place. That is as far as the facts of the event that took place on that 
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night are concerned. The hon. Member had a!so called up the Chief 
Secretary, as mentioned. At 12.30 in the night the Chief Secretary took a 
meeting and then the Government had sent the Divisional Commissioner 
and the DIOP the "Very same morning. · 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Have you completed your statement or .do you 
have anything to add? 

SHRY INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, whatever information I could gather 
from the documents, I have given. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We would like to have your full statement 
on record before we start asking you questions. Have you anything to 
add apart from this? If you do not, we are not insisting that you should. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Actually I am not being able to figure 
out what type of information more is to be given. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Whatever you have decided in your mind 
to say, you can say and you complete your version. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I think, I have nothing more to add, at 
this stage, 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Then, r v.·i]] ask you some questions. In 
the election period, are the politicians allowed to occupy the rest houses 
or not? 

SHRI INDR:\JIT KHANNA: To the best of my knowledge, 1hcy arc 
not. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: If not, under what rules and under what 
orders? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I would like to say that it would be 
under the Model Code of Conduct. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Is there anything in the Model Code of 
Conduct which you can point out, which prohibits the candidates from 
occupying the rest houses? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I would not be able to say it. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: As far as my understanding goes, the 
Government is required to allow all the candidates if they can be 
ac<;ommodated to occupy the rest houses and no one candidate or no few 
candid_ates should be allowed to dominate and should be allowed to 
occupy the entire bungalow. Those were the orders given by the Election 
Commission. Which one is correct'! First one or the second one? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHAl\"NA: Sir, I am afraid, I do not know it. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: All. Right. We will ask the Collector 
because he was there at that time. 
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Is there any order given by the Commissioner or is there any law which 
empowers you to seize the money which has come to your State or to a 
constituency in order to see that this money is not distributed? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I have tried to see the provisions 
under the Representation of Peoples' Act and the relevant chapters of the 
Indian Penal Code. The Representation of Peoples' Act defines what is 
actually corrupt practices and then it defines bribery and other things, and 
the relevant chapter of the Indian Penal Code - I do not remember the 
exact number, I think it is from Section 171 onwards bribery defines-and 
other things. Now, this is a non-congnizable bailable offence. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The candidate is there. 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Yes, Sir. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: He has money in his house. Can you seize 

his money? If the candidate is distributing the money to the voters, you 
can certainly take action in the election, but if he has money in his 
possession, in his room, can you take action against him? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I am not aware: of any provision 
which allows a person to seize that money. 

Sl!RI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Has anything come on record which says 
that Shri Ola's agents were distributing money? 

Is there anything in record, which is with you, which says that they were 
in the process of distributing the money to the voters? 

SHRI INDRAJ[T KHANNA: No, Sir. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Now, let us come to the investigation part. 

There were three cases filed-one by Shri Sisram Ola, the other by Shri 
Mishrimal Jain and the third by the Government officers themselves, the 
SDM. Why has so much delay taken place in investigating and completing 
the investigation? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, l will talk to the DIOP of Police of 
the Jaipur Range who covers the district. There were delays somewhere. I 
have the details of the evidence recorded. The last evidence was of the 
Collector himself which is now being recorded on the 25th of November, 
2000. Sir, I have asked the DIG as to how long will they take to finalise 
the investigation, and he has assured me that it would be completed by not 
later the end of November, 2000. 

SI-IRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The question we are asking is why this 
delay. Is there any explanation which you can give on behalf of the 
Government? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I do not have to offer any explanation, 
Sir. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Would you ag1ee with me that this delay is 
·not acceptable? When a former Minister is involved, when a sitting rvIP is 
involved, when the Collector himself and the SDM is invoh,ed, why this 
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kind of delay is taking place in completing the investigation? You leave 
aside filing the candidature. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I would agree that there is delay. 
SHRY SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Is there any possible explanation which you 

can give? We are just giving you the opportunity to explain, if you can. 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I suppose, it is due to the number of 

witnesses. In one case, there were 11 witnesses. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The Number of witnesses were, very 

limited. 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Otherwise, there was no reason for any 

delay. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL:~Now, if we think that there was an attempt 

to save some officers in the Government, would we be wrong? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I think, Sir, since the result of the 

investigation is not known to the Government, at this stage, it will be 
difficult for me to say whether it is right or wrong; or whether there has 
been any effort to save any officer. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The order \Vas given by the officer. The 
room was searched or not searched but the publicity was given in the 
newspapers and it was not possible for the candidate to explain as to what 
actually happened, and it affected the election result. Who can be held 
responsible for this? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: This is difficult for me to answer. It is 
obvious that any event like this has an impact. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: In this case, the orders are not given in 
writing, warrant is not received from the court, and the investigation is not 
done by the responsible officer. The investigation has been done by the 
officer at a lower rung of the hierarchy and the result has been that the 
candidate has been defeated by a very narrow margin. How do you 
interpret it? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, in all humility, it is for the 
Committee to decide. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We Know that you would not like to 
comment, correctly also. But this is the result of what has been over there 
in the constituency. Anyway, thank you. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: You came in January this year and the case 
ls with you since 24th.February. But till now, from the story that we have 
heard, your version docs not indicate that much action has been taken 
after the report was available to you in your office. What is the reason for 
it? 

SlIRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, the report says that the then 
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Collector had no mala fide intention in his action. This is as per the 
information we have available with us. About the matter that the officers 
who really went to the hotels and questioned, whether any action can be 
taken against them. Sir, the final result of the investigation will reveal the 
extent of their fault and then it will be for the Government to decide if any 
action has to be taken. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: That is precisely my question. How long will 
it take to let us know the final result? How many years will it take? Do we 
take it that the case is closed and that there is nothing in this case? That is 
the only way for us. If the pace of your progress is to be measured in 
months and years, you can take another five years and still come to the 
same conclusion. So, where do we reach? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: As I s11bmitted to the hon. Committee, 
the DIG has assured me in the recent discussions that I have had that 
having recorded the evidence of the then Collector on the 25th October, 
2000, he would have the investigation finalised by the end of 2000. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: This delay is affecting both the ends. The 
view of this Committee i.~ that no serious attention has been paid to 
communications sent by the Lok Sabha Secretariat. After two years, we 
are still finding that the case is still hanging fire. Even if the intention of 
the Collector is not ma/a fide, he should be cleared so that the case comes 
to a conclusion and we should be sent a reply that you had gone into it, 
th.at you had completed the investigation and gone through the case and 
that there was nothing in it. At least, that would have been of some use to 
this Corrimittee and to the officer who is affected. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: The report of 
Commissioner and his findings has been sent to the 
Personnel in the Government of India. 

the Divisional 
Department of 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Is the Departn1ent of Personnel the route? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: We are receiving the communication only 

from there. We arc not aware in what manner they have sent our reply to 
the Committee. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Have they delayed it? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: As I mentioned, the first time, we sent 

the report on the 12th January, 1999 and the next communication we 
received was in December, 1999. I do not know what happened in 
between. 

Coming back to the point, there is a matter that is still in a way sub 
judice and that is the investigation of the three cases. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: The investigation is not sub judice, unless it 
goes to the court 

MR. CHAIR!vfAN: It is not sub judice in the larger moral sense. Even 
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before the investigation has been completed the Divisional Commissioner 
writes to the Chief Secretary that the Collector acted in a bona fide fashion 
and the Chief Secretary endorses it and sends it to the Department of 
Personnel, which is, in tum, passed on to the Lok Sabha Secretariat. So, 
where is the need for investiga!ion? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: The investigation under law will have to 
be done. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But if the Chief Secretary of the State and the 
Divisional Commissioner take a view that the Collector acted in a bona 
fide manner, what is there for any investigator to do? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: The investigative agency is bound by law. 
This is in the nature of an a~inistrative inquiry and what will flow from 
the investigation is a procedure under Jaw. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The very fact that no investigation followed shows 
that no investigation was ever to be made. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I may very humbly submit again that 
investigation has been made, though with some delay. As I mentioned, a 
number of witnesses have been recorded. It has now come to a stage of 
conclusion. As I said, the police officer assures me that by the end of this 
November itself the final results of the investigation, which will have to go 
to the court either way, will be out. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you expect the SP, the DSP or the DIG to come 
to a conclusion totally at variance with the report sent by the Divisional 
Commissioner and the Chief Secretary? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I do not think, they should be inhibited 
by that in any way. This is a criminal investigation. 

MR, CHAIRMAN: You are taking a very legalistic view. You are a 
bureaucrat with such a vast and varied experience. Having regard to the 
way our system functions, I do not think, we can arrive at such 
conclusions. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: When campaigning is on during elections 
there are two ways of handling such situations. If a candidate uses in 
excess transport of publicity material, the Returning Officer - who is only 
SDM or Collector - informs the Central observer posted there, especially 
in the case of Lok Sabha elections. In this case, this procedure was not 
followed. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I am sorry; may be, I missed the point. 
But the Collector did inform the election observer. 

MR. Cl{AIRMAN: When did he Lnform? 
SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Generally, the next day we are called to the 

Returning Officer's room and asked to explain why our posters were like 
that. We give it in \Vriting that \Ve would reduce or withdraw our posters 
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or withdraw the vehicles that are in excess. We have shown the 
expenditure accounts. Therefore, why was this procedure not followed in 
this particular case? Even if the money was there, the first person who 
should have been informed was the observer posted by the Election 
Commission of India. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He was informed. It will take me a little 
time to take out the communication but I distinctly remember reading it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Here, the hon. Member made a complaint to the 
Election Commission. The Election Commission wanted to know the facts. 
At this stage the Collector informed the Election Commission or the 
observer. But what Sardar Buta Singh says is that the Election Observer 
appointed by the Election Commission should have been told about the 
complaint before the Collector initiated the action. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Jhunjhunu is the headquarters of the 
constituency and so he must have been there. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA; Do you mean that the Central observer 
should have been informed prior to the ordering of the inquiry? 

MR. CHAIRMAN; Yes. If a candidate is seen to be using more 
vehicles, he is called and told about it and correction is made. Every time, 
these facts are brought to the notice of the election observer. 

In this case, the Collector acted instantaneously, that too, on an 
anonymous call. We cannot say who made the call. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I know, you will say that I am defending 
the Collector. But in all fairness to any Collector, in such situations, if they 
do not act, they are in for a trouble. If they act also, they are. 

SHRI SlIIVRAJ V. PATIL: How? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Let me put myself in the shoes of that 

Collector. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: You have agreed that you are defending 

the Collector. But what about the candidate? Who will defend him? He is 
fighting elections. This is an appropriate case. wherein, a search was 
conducted; the money was not found; but he was defamed and he was 
defeated. Who is responsible for this? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Can I make a submission? 
SARDAR BUTA SINGH: I wanted to know whether the procedure 

that I spoke about was followed or not. 
MR. CHAIRMAN; At what stage, the election observed appointed by 

the Election Commission was informed? 
SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If you permit me I would say that the 

Committee may ask the Collector who will come now. I know that he was 
informed. But on this issue if the Collector does not act-he is the District 
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Election Officer, though not the Returning Officer in this case-in any 
manner, he will be in trouble. He says that he was asked for an inquiry. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: What is the provision under which the Collectors 
are authorised to initiate action in a matter like this? Will you kindly show 
me the provision? The hon. Member has already put the question to elicit 
an answer. The candidate or the agents of the candidate were trying to 
distribute money. This is what was told. Okay, in that case, it would be an 
offence under the Representation of Peoples Act. The allegation was that 
some people have come with money. Under what law of the land, is the 
Collector authorised to seize money? It is a different matter that no money 
was found. But even if some money, say a crore or two was found in 
somebody's house, could that be seized? This was the question put by 
Shri Shivraj V. Patil. That question has not been answered. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I did mention. To my understanding the 
offences are coming under both Representation of People Act and also 
Indian Penal Code. I am not aware, at least, whether seizure could have 
been legally done. There is a fine line of distinction between what was 
ordered and what was done. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: I have money in my person. Can you say 
that I am distributing? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: Even if I have money in my room, can you 

say that I am distributing? 
SHRI 11\'DRAJIT KHANNA: No. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The Election Commission 

insists that the contesting candidates should file the expenses to the 
Returning Officer, each day. That must be filed before the Returning 
Officer. If at all any excess is spent, it is for the Returning Officer to 
report it to the Collector. Was it done in this case? Were the election 
expenses being filed by the candidate? You only have the hearsay 
information. From the records, do you remember, whether such a practice 
was followed? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I am not aware. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Then, how did the Collector 

act? There is no provision in the Representation of People Act for 
confiscation of money; there is no provision in IPC for confiscation of 
money from the custody of a person. How did the Collector act without a 
statutory authority unless otherwise ordered by the Returning Officer? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Of course, the Collector will clarify it. As 
I said, it is a very difficult situation for him, not acting on a complaint; by 
asking for an inquiry to be done, would also render him liable to action by 
Election Commission. 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: There was search also. 
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SHRI INDRAJlT KHANNA: He did not ask for a search. 
SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: He did not take permission from the court. 

Then you say that you will not do certain things. That means, you flout 
every procedure which is to be followed in such matters. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you check the telephone of the District 
Collector as to the calls he received during that time? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No. There was nothing on record to show 
which calls he received. 

MR. cHAIRMAN: No. We would like to know for sure th.at be had 
received some calls which could not be traced. Otherwise, we have to take 
the words of the Collector in its face value. He does not know who made 
the call. He does not also know who were having the money. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If the Committee wants, I can ask for a 
list of the calls he received on that evening. 

SHRI Sl-IIVRAJ V. PATIL: He will be here; we Will ask him. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: The investigating authority should be able to record 

the calls received on that day. According to the Collector, he received 
some anonymous call around 9 p.m. We have not yet spoken to him. It 
would be possible to find out as to what were the calls he received 
between 8.30 p.m. and 9.30 ,p.m. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Would the Comn1ittee like me to 
communicate to the police to inquire into the calls that he received also? 

MR. CHAIRMAN; Why not? 
SIIRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Okay. I will do it tomorrow . 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: The Collector had told him orally, now perhaps in 

writing, that the Collector had been subject to a lot of pressure from 
Shri Ola and that the relationship between Shri Ola and the then 
Collector was very troubled. _Li fact he had received calls to the effect 
that he would be eliminated. The Collector had told 1he Divisional 
Commissioner personally. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: This again, if I may say, is a matter 
between the Collector and the Divisional Commissioner if be had told 
him personally. 

11R. CHAIRMAN: 'fbe Member wanted to know whether the District 
Collector had brought such things to the notice of the Chief Secretary or 
the Divisional Commissioner or any other relevant authority in writing 
about the threats be had received from the Member of Pariiafficnt. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: From the files that had been shown to 
me by the Department of Home, I have not found anything on paper 
which indicates that the Collector had reported to any person in the 
Goven1ment that this type of thing was done prior to the event. 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: lie is right and I am wr0ng. The District Collector 
wrote a letter to Shri Tapesh Pawar, Special Secretary, Department of 
Horne, Government of Rajasthan on 2Qth December, 1998 in which he 
states, 

"You may be aware that Shri Sisram Ola who bad contested the 
Lok Sabha Election held in February tliis year from Jhunjhunu 
Parliamentary Constituency has scveral times exerted pressure on 
me through phone calls to approve developmental works from 
District Collector Development Board out of the Member's quota 
and likewise had attempted to influence the administration to 
order repoll in Lok Sabha election. However, the administration 
conducted a free and fair election without succumbing to any 
pressure or influence whatsoever. He threatened many times to get 
me killed. Shri Ola bas always tried to pressurise and influence the 
administration to secure gains during the elections. However, the 
district administration has conducted the Pariia1nentary and 
Assembly elections, 1998 free and fair in this district which has 
also been confirmed by the Election Commission of India." 

This he states in a letter he wrote to the Home Secretary in December, 
1998. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I understood the Member rightly, the 
hon. Member said that th.ere were some dialogue between the Collector 
and the Divisional Coinmissioner before the Divisional Commissioner 
came 
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for evidence. The hon. Member wanted to know from me, had the 
Collector at any time brought this prior to the event to the notice of the 
Government. It is because without that it could be perceived as an after· 
thought and that I am cooking up something to save my skin. 

~ """"" m;,, "" """ ""' " - " "' "' ... %, ..... " - " "' 
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SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: What I understood is that, is there 

anything on record to show prior to the incident of 21st November, 1998 
the Collector brought to the notice of anybody in the Government that 
there was some animosity. To the best of my knowledge, prior to this 
event there is nothing on record to show that the C.Ollector had formally 
brought any such thing to the notice of the Government. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: What is your reaction to this letter? 
SHRI INDRAJlT KHANNA: I think the best person to answer that 

would be the Collector himself. Otherwise, I would be putting him in an 
awkward situation. He most stand for what he has stated whether this 
would establish an element of animosity between him and the hon. 
Member. It is not correct on my part to react to that letter. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you happen to know this letter which he wrote 
in December before appearing before the Committee? 

SHRl lNUKAJl'l" KHANNA: Yes. "fhis has been sent to the 
Department of Personnel. I do not know what has gone from them to the 
Committee. To the best of my recollection, this communication of 12th 
January contains this letter also. 
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W" "l'J I ~ <ii3' ~ ift 'qffi .aif.l" q;r w-1 -:itf 30QI I ~ ~ ~ ti ltl' 
"IRI qi') <ifl'lf ~ I 

WI< """"'1 flt.!, 'll'l "'" ;;, fil '<ii< fil "'"' "'" ..,;\ I oil >ft ;jjq; ~ <0 
\iii\ """ qm .. - - olf{ ;Wit '1it .. 'l'1 >ft ~ - ""' m I .. 'll'l 
- O; ..... - ;if.t " f;;;( ""' 'I, " ""' """" "' - "" "'" 1'l'1T .. q-:r ~ "l;jJ 'iiff, 311if.r ~ ~ q:;r 31~ q;B q;r >t<!m fol;"1;jJ "l;jJ -.W? 
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wt ""'"" """' •. *-' ~ ""' .. ,. "" "' *-' ""' t ""' -
'I"" - '" """ tj\ """ "' ""' """ """' "' """"' """' .. '"' ;; ,. 
WM <r.lt "' """ tj\ "' "" .. """"' t I """ "' "' .. fu'IT'rr oil t I ""' *-' ""'I 
~ ~ ffig, "' "" .. wf.t ii; """"' ""' ""' "' «iii "' ;Of ~ ' 

,. l'l1"1 ~ ~ .. lif<o "' - - ""' - ~ ""' # """ 
_, "' """' "" .. - '""' ""' """ ~ .. ""'" ~ "" .. -""1? 

wt ,..,.,. Fm •• - - ~ 3l>l\ ""11' - - ;j\i\ I 
""' *-' - - "" ~ t I - - '! ""' ~ WM tj\ ,. • ,. .. 'l""T 
""" 'lm '1lt, o'lif.t fll'l - om i\; fu'( 'l"•t\o,,,.• .. i1"1 'IT I ""1 Oli'<I .. 
'lf I "'"' "" 'l".ti•,,,.• wi - ~ 'Im '<" om OT, 0 '® '!'( I 

~ ~ ffig, "" ii\ '<" ""' .. ""r m ""' ~ r. l'l1"1 ~ "" 
'1R .. ""' .. - '" .,,, ""' """' "'""" "'11f- .. '! •• lit "" >l'R 
""' ~ ~ """'1 ;Of t? 

"'""'"" """' ""i\m "'· lit~ i\;.'1m #"""" ... i'IFil ~ ... 
;\ ""1'1 "'" jt """' t I 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAI-:ITAB: You have made a mention about 
two inquiries. One is the administrative inquiry and the other is the 
criminal inVestigation. What is the status of th<': administrative inquiry 
now? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KfIANNA: Sir, the administrative inquiry, which 
was being done by the Divisional Commissioner, is complete. The State 
Government bas given the copy to the Department of Personnel, 
Government of India in February or March, 2000. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: I think, this letter may be shown 
to you. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: Sir, I am a\vare of it. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Tuo letters have been given to 

the Committee. One of them is written by Dr. Manjit Singh about 
which you have also stated. 

""""1, ~ t ,. - 21-11-98 .. "" <Rio 8.30 "" - -

i\ 'l3"" "' ~ .. ""' i;,,, - " - ~ 40 - "" - " 
""" "" ~ "" "8 i;; fu'( .,,, "" W I W o/ ~ "'1\"" \1<l °"" 
~ ~ -"' "" "' """" ,._, ~ .. "" "" "'""" <rlml-<rlml" 

Have you found that Jetter? What is the date on which the District 
Magistrate wrote this letter to the Chief Secretary? 
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oil ~ '1Rll ¥! """ >ii 22 -· 1998 .. """"' ~ - "' - .. 
~ tn, ffi" 4 ~ '<l<'.'ffil \ 1% <ffl 22-11-1998 'fl t I 

SHRI BfIARTRUHARI MAHTAB: It is dated 22nd November, 1998. 
This is a Government letter. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: This is the first formal letter. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: It is written to Shri Tapesh Pawar, 
Special Secretary, Ministry of Home by the District Magistrate. ' 
&!"~~: ::sfj-~~ ~ ~i ~ 29-12-1998 q;r~'t. ~ -$1'-tt 

~ti 

oil ,q.f\ ''""''" """' >ii """ ""'°" i! ""' % .. 1'1'11 '!I"" """" ,JR ""' 
~ .. ""'""' #t ...... 1 

oil ~ """11 m, "" ¥\ ""' "'1, "" - 't "<I ~ I 
-&ft ~ ~: ~ ~ fcF; <1$ faR:TI q;-~ ~ ffioo % 1 This is the proof 

that he has tried to contact such and such persons. But in the next letter of 
29th December, he has clearly mentioned in the second paragraph that 

"40·50 - ~ """ "" t ,JR "' ~ .. """ ~ ;,,i, ""' it "" 
"""11 I ;j'!1'l if ~ ;j'] 'it ,_ ' m, "' l!f'rf .. """' ii; furl( Wt fi111R 

B'll ... "' furl( lim 1'1'11 ik!i\• """ .. ,.,;t aj\ i! - - ITT .. 
q;m Tl'l:U' ' 

Does this not signify that he was very much conscious about the person 
who should go to Jhunjhunu to make this inquiry? The SDM himself goes 
there and not any other officei. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I think the view of the Committee a little 
while ago had been that it would have been more appropriate if a senior 
officer had gone there. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: It is not our view. It is the District 
Magistrate who has written on 22nd November that he tried to contact and 
they were not available. But in 29th December's letter, he has clearly 
stated that because he was Returning Officer, he was deputed to make this 
inquiry. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: There is contradiction in it. You told us in the 
earlier phase of your deposition that you were for the first tinte coming to 
know of the proposition that Collector had tried to speak to the SP and 
the Divisional Collector. The hon. Member, Shri Mahtab is trying to point 
out that the Collector contacted the SDM because he was the Returning 
Officer, He had not been able to contact the Additional Collector at all. 
That contradiction has been brought out in the contents contained in the 
two letters written by the District Collector. Am -1 right? 
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SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I may use the word discrepancy, the 
Collector may clarify it. The reason why I feel that the document I btought 
to your notice is authentic because it was a fax message. The date and time 
are always there. It is not legible here. I think is not a planted document. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is fax or otherwise. It is in writing, which is not 
now being disowned by the Co]lector. 

The same Collector wrote another letter on 29th December, within a 
space of one week. There is an important material dichotomy between the 
two. Is that not to be noticed and should that not be commented upon by 
you? 

SHRI INbRAJIT KHANNA: As I said, if at all this can be construed 
as a discrepancy - subject to whatever the Collector says before you - it 
is a discrepancy, no doubt. In the later communication sent, he mentions 
that an effort was made to contact the Additional Collector and the SP. 
So, he did try to contact them and I wonder whether it has been left out 
inadvertently in the letter. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The SDM who appeared before us told this. He was 
asked 10 go because he was the Returning Officer and the Collector was 
the Chief Electoral Officer of the district. So, the Chief Electoral Officer 
directed the Returning Officer because Assembly elections were on and 
Parliamentary elections had been completed already much earlier in the 
course of the same year. So, the District Collector asked the Returning 
Officer to go. If the District Collector says both the thing~, it would be 
difficult to understand. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: He will be the best person to answer this. 
I feel it could be an oversight in his later report. I have no reason to doubt 
this. The Chief Secretary has initialled it and it is available. I.really see no 
reason to believe that this document is a subsequent Plantation. To me, 
this is the fiist information formally the Government has received. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You were not the Chief Secretary at that time. You 
were not in any \Vay involved. We appreciate that your reputation and you 
standing are high. All that is granted. But the fact remains that the 
relationship between the Collector and the MP, according to the admission 
of the Collector himself, had been troubled Jong before the incident, to say 
the lea.~t. 

SHR( INDRAJIT KHANNA: It appears so, Sir. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAITTAB: You have very rightly said that 

you have no reason to doubt or disbelieve the Collector's version. I would 
drJw your Jttention to one aspect. In the letter of 29th December, he has 
mentioned "1'ffil<i ~ iii w ~ if om- er.'t ~ m iii ~ W:fflt7 31f~ 
i;Rf ~ ~ ~ 'lt'f otl- ~I" They are the second and the third last lines. 
I would come to this point later. The Collector received this information 
first at 9.30 p.m. 
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SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: In the first communication it is 
mentioned as 8.30 p.m. But in the Jetter of 29th December he says: 

"~ - .it " ~ '" ~ "" ""' M """" I 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: So, you must have gone through 

all the records. First they went to Shiva Shekawati. We have heard all 
this when the SDM and afterwards other persons have deposed before 
the Committee. Shri Sis Ram Ola arrived in his hotel room at 
11.30 p.m. The police party with the SOM going to Shiva Shekawati 
and from there to Shekawati Heritage Hotel and inquiring- or 
investigating or checking - whatever words are being used - would 
have taken some time. They reached Room No. 14 where Mr. Misrilal 
Jain was staying and it must have taken some time there before they 
came to Room No. 10 just in front of Room No. 14. Have you found 
out through the records how much time they must have taken? Why I 
am asking this is because I wonder where there was time to inform the 
upper level officers other than infonning the SDM? The SDM 
proceeded lo Shiva Shekawati first and then proceeded to Shekawati 
Heritage Hotel. There must be a time gap and he has mentioned the 
time also. The Collector received the message between 8.30 p.m. and 
9.30 p.m. 

SHRI INDRAJIT J(HANNA: If I may make just a minor correction, 
the hon. Member Shri Sis Ram Ola in his report filed says: "it ~ 
12 ~ "" ,;, """' if 3!li! I Wf o-#t 12 ~ 1'!m t I ~ - ,;, ~ "'° >li< ~ '1\ ~ ii\ $! ~ - t I 0 <il'f - - j\ - >;\ 
~ <iitil' ~ ~ it ~ fi:R:rn I" Then he gets the SDM. What I recollect is 
that the SOM goes to the Dy. SP's house, five other officers are 
collected and they proceed to Shiva Shekawati, which according to what 
they have explained to me, is about five to seven minutes drive from 
the Dy. SP's house. Then they took about half-an-hour or even forty 
minutes at the first hotel. After having ascertained about another similar 
sounding hotel, they proceeded there which was also not very far away. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Divisional Comn1issioner says in his written 
report that it was a search. I will read out from the report which had 
been endorsed by the Chief Secretary and forwarded upwards. "In 
Room No. 14 Shri Misrilal Jain, a resident of Bombay, tried lo scuttle 
down the search proceedings and even dared to tear down the $earch 
proceedings." So, according to the Divisional Commissioner, it was a 
search and there were search proceedings. According to the Collector, 
he ordered an inquiry. How do we understand the difference between 
the two? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If it was a search in the true sense, I 
do not think there can be any reconciliation. The Collector as I 
understand - and this is a part of his statement also - had asked for 
an inqviry. It is a different matter how the person wb.o had been asked 
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to take action construed it. What the two SDM and the Dy. SP 
mentioned in their statements in the course of the administrative inquiry 
was that they: '~ ~ <iii ~ fil:;<:n, ~ if ~ <iii f.rtt$1T ~ 1" 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I may further quote from the same letter written 
by the Divisional Commissioner endorsed by the Chief Secretary sent to 
all of us. "Dy. SP, Rii.jendra Kumar Bora, conducted search' operations 
at Hotel Shekawati." These are the expressions used by the Divisional 
Commissioner. We confronted him repeatediy and he confinned 
repeatedly that it was a search. Shivraj Patilji asked him search under 
what section of the IPC. He replied it was section 101 and ultimately it 
turned out to be section 103. So, it was never an inquiry. If it was a 
search, then there must have been punches. There were no punches. 
There was no independent witness. The SDM and the Dy. SP both 
agreed that they had not taken any unattached person at all. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I concede that the Divisional 
Commissioner has very clearly written. "Conducted search operations at 
Hotel Shekawati. Thereafter an inquiry and search was conducted at 
another hotel". So, he has written that a search was conducted. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: So, how do we reconcile both? There is a 
discrepancy between the statement made by the Collector and the report 
given by the Divisional Commissioner in regard to the actual fact. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: There is a difference between what he 
a$kcd for and what he n~ported. \Vhat he asked for w11S an inquiry. He 
did not explicitly say that you go and enter into the rooms and search. 
He says: ·~ 9it ;;nit, ~ "1fl" ~ 1" 

MR. CHAIRMAN: How can inquiry be conducted about money 
unless search takes place? 

They told us that they did not go into the rooms. They asked the 
staff of the Hotel to look into th·e rooms. They enquired the people 
outside. They came out and enquired them. They never entered any 
room of either Shiv Shekawati or Shekawati Heritage. Do you come to 
the conclusion by merely asking the people outside? If somebody had 
huge money meant for an illegal purpose, would you tell the officer 
outside that he had money and he had brought the 1noney to do so and 
,o. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: We would not. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: So, what was the purpose of the inquiry? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: T!1e statement before the administrative 
inquiry and the terms used there ar~ <nr f.ritll:lOI" <gp;ji I 

.tt "" ~ ""'°" """" ,W 1¥1"'1 <R\ """ ~ I """ ~ if "Ii<! ,W 
"""" Wf M t I 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: We would not go by the Hindi version. After an, 
the Divisional Commissioner is a senior officer and he has made his 
report in English and the original is also in English. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I am conceding; I am not' denying it. 
The Divisional Commissioner clearly used the word 'search' but the 
statements are recorded in Hindi. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But, ultimately, we were to be guided by this 
report. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No doubt. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Therefore, the expressions used by the Divisional 

Commissioner are to be taken seriously. One does not expel-i Divisional 
Commissioner to use expressions in a very loose way. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA; Certainly not. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: I would put my last question. 

Let us see the last line of the fronl: page of the letter dated 29th 
December~ '*'"1 it "11«1 f.!$;J wWi tTU ~ ~eyq:; $r 1f'r 31<'f1'T(I 'lnl 
~ Tf<l1 'l.U I 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: This is what I was referring to and I 
could not located it at that time. I am sorry for it but the hon. Member 
has brought it out. He brought it to the notice of the observer. The 
question is when was it done. To this, he has to answer exactly. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAIITAB: My first question was, whether 
the administrative investigation or inquiry has been completed or not. 
Has this point been inquired into when the District Magistrate infonne<l 
the Election Commission about this allegation or about this investigation 
or about this search? We will ask this question to the Collector and he 
will give an explanation. But whether through this administrative 
inquiry, this point has been inquired into or not. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: If I am not wrong and if my 
recollection is right, the hon. Member, Shri Ola's first report on 
Election Commission on 22nd or 23rd November was copied to the 
Chief Electoral Office of the State Government who asked for the 
comments of the District Collector. Apparently, there are two things in 
this. The Chief Electoral Officer functions under the Election 
Commission and the Home Department which was seized of the matter 
and had asked him. That is where the Collector had replied to the 
Home Department with a copy - if I am not wrong - which is the 
same letter to the Chief Electoral Officer. 

SHRI BI1ARTRUHARI MAHTAB: I think you have not understood 
my question. The administrative inquiry has already been conducted. My 
question was, whether this point has been inquired into as to when the 
Collector infor1ned about this allegation or about this search to the 
Election Commission or the observer. 
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SHR[ fNDRAJIT KHANNA: This has not surfaced in the inquiry. As I 
said, probably, when the Collector will come and give evidence before the 
Committee, he will be able to clarify on this point. 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: He will substantiate it. Thirdly, 
through the administrative inquriy, has it been irtquired into as to whether 
the Collector maintains a log book about receiving telephone calls or not. 
Normally, it happens in most of the residences of administrative officers 
that they never pick up the incoming calls by telephones by themselves. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I have been directed by the Committee 
and I have made a note of it. Tomorrow morning, I shall write to the 
Director-General of Police as to whether, in the course of the 
investigations which are to be finalised, the calls which have been received 
by the Collector after, say, 8 P.M. on 21st November have been looked 
into or not. 

SHRI BH.~RTRUHARI MAHTAB: My question is, through this 
administrative inquiry, had a query been made as to whether a log book 
was being maintained by the Collector at his residence or not. 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No. In fact, even for the" outgoing calls, I 
do not think that any officer maintains such a log book. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: When Jog books are not maintained in the case of 
vehicles, how can we expect that it is maintained for telephone calls? 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: But the Collector never picks up 
the telephone by himself. This is our impression. Has an inquiry been 
made or not on this point? 

SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: No. That is why, when the Committee 
has directed me, I said that I shall make a note of it and ask the 
investigating agency to look into it. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We may ask this question to the Collector. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much, Mr. Khanna for your very 

helpful deposition. When can we get the final report from you on the 
points that we raised? It is because we have to finalise our report and 
submit it. 

SHRY INDRAJIT KHANNA: I think I have to specifically get those 
things done. I have more or less assured the Committee that the 
investigating agency will complete the investigation by the end of 
November. 

SHRI SHIVRAJ V. PATIL: We have asked for the explanation of the 
investigating agency as to whY it has not be{'Jl done on time. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: After all, you also admitted that the delay in this 
case is extraordinary. 
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SHRI INDRAJIT KHANNA: I will ask them on this point also. On 
these two points, I will write to the DGP. I thought that the man on the 
spot will tell me more correctly. On these two points, I only hope and I 
am also keen that this inves~~~~n is finalised sogn. Gettirtg it from the 
Telephone Department like ~ ~ ~ CfiRlf aB" ~ \RI ~ ... Does 
not delay the investigation. I shall try my best to see that it is< done 
quickly. I will certainly do my best to see that this is done. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your cooperation which 
we all appreciate. 

The witness then withdrew. 
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1. Dr. Manjit Singh, the then District Collector, Jhunjhunu, Rajasthan 
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EVIDENCE OF DR. MANJIT SINGH, THE THEN DISTRICT 
COLLECTOR, JHUNJHUNU, RAJASTHAN 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Manjit Singh, w·e thank you for yoUr response 
to our request, You have been asked to appear before the Committee to 
give evidence in connection with the question of privilege given notice of 
by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against you ·for having allegedly ordered search 
of his room in hotel Shekhawati, Jhunjhunu with a view to maligning his 
reputation. I may inform you that under rule 275 of the Rules of 
Procedure and Conduct of Business in Lok Sabha, the evidence that you 
may give before the Committee is to be treated as confidential till the 
report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha. 
Any premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the 
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and cohtempt of the 
House. The evidence that you give before the Committee would be 
reported to the House. The evidence that you may give is also, by the 
same token, protected. You may take the oath. 

DR. MANJIT SINGH: I, Dr. Manjit Singh, swear in the name of God 
that the evidence which I shall give in this case shall be true, that I will 
conceal nothing and that no part of my evidence shall be false. 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, Dr. Manjit Singh, you may feel free. You are 
giving evidence, but you are not an accused, You may feel free to tender 
evidence and take the Committee into confidence. Before we begin to put 
questions to you, you may present your version of the events. Please go 
ahead and feel at home. 

1l!• ""'"" ~: "" qlf~41"41 ~ ~ it .., ift ""' "" "' "'"' 41 'IT 
~ 41 "'" ;;; """""' ,.. 1'<1-,,;.; 3l1f \li; ~ it ~ .m 40-so - """ .,.,. 
~ ~ if ~ >o#r I ""' 'l1f ift ~ 'IT \li; ~ i\ """' ~ '"* 'IT ;tf '"* I i;;t '""" ii 1(<11" \li;'I! \li; liif ;_g '""' r,;..,. ii; ~ ~ ..r.t <ft ~ -it 
.,if I '"' If.\ -qi ii; ~·tj\• it ~ q;f.\ <ft ~ 'Iii I .. .m ii; 1<-tl•l('l• it air< ail 
~ r,;..,. ~ it, °""~""""mm w AA;,~ v.il .m "' ~ 
~ it I .. """" fmPT >iil'!;m it, If.\ °"" W., \li;'I! \li; i!fe -.lif 1f'l'I .,if i air< 
""' ""'1\ "111 ~ q;i: i9IFiiil I """' "IG <il'f ~ °"' ~ ~ W oft \li; "'I g"11 I """' 
"IG "1'! lif.l ~ ii; "IG '1'J"'IT• ~ "" W.. '""1 fl!; il,m °&1'7'11 i <it ~ <m'! 'fflT ""1 1 
'1'J•tj\o ~ ~ if it I If.\ ~·tj\• qli ~ \li;'I! air< i\u ~ m '1'11 <IOI l'>I>! -
'R 'IO ~311 OT, ~ 11'! 'lit I W'l l('l"'it• ~ it >it 1li#t air< ail >it &311, """' fu1( <i\u 
""' tli;'I! 1'; "' m '1Biit % 1 w, m "'t ~a'q;"' f.!'1'l ;tr .rr , ~ ""' ail 
~ ~ oft, ;m'lil ~ q;f.\ ii; fu1( If.\ am ~ it "'<T 'II I ~ ~ 'i 
'""'-~"lf"m'! if il,m Mt 1 i\""'" ~ am - ~ qli - ~ ~ 
;;., """ w it 1 ift ~ 'I """'-~~ if ~ M, °""' fu1( ff 1!\ ~ WIT 
t 1 ail >it, ll"" ~ m i\a1q;1,. 1m! ~ ot , m <TI11q;1,. ~ .rr , """ ""'''"' 
mo! "' il.m \'Pl! ii \li; ii\ " """"" ~ ~ <It """' fu1( ii <i\u ""' """ t "" ii >ml """'"""a ~ m """ t 1 ii "* "'° ""' it """"" "' 1 ift <i ,... >it ~ 
il_m ~ 3311 t I <(<fi1R~· ~ if <fi'it ~ ii """ t I ~ aiWl;mf i\ 
'""'-~"!('•41\'l if M i .n >it M t, °""' fu1( ii <i\u 'lil<l ""'1 t I i\<l1 ii """ t . 
"""' ~ .. >it ""° Wt, ii """' fu1( 1!\ ""' it ~ t I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before we come to the incident, I would like to put 
some questions or our hon. Members would like to puf questions about the 
relations you had with the MP when you were Collector. The hon. MP 
told the Cori::imittee that you are prejudiced against him for a long while 
before the incident. To illustrate this point, he told us that in January 
1998, you asked him to vacate the guest house at midnight one o' clock, 
i.e., exactly on 17th January. The notification for elections was issued only 
on 21st January. He was then not only the Member of Parliament but he 
was also a Minister. How do you explain this incident? Is this incident 
correct? If not, ·Would you kindly explain? 
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"'o ""'"" t;ig: "fR, i);!J OT fol; ~ ~ m >ii<I; *'"' ~ m ~ OT I 
"'" .... """"" -..ll>R ~ ~ .... ~ j\ ~ ~ """ """'R j\ ..,_.., 
~ >II ~ "' fol; -.ilt tjt ~ 'II ~ ~fctf.<lii14• "" ~. <it "" f<;.r j\ - "'1 
1'; ~ ~I >l'R t lit ~ ~ oWr I i!.iJ """' am, f.l<l;f.t W 0 I '30 _, 
1\'lo>1io mg;i i) I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: He was a Minister at that time. 
DR. MANJlT SINGH: Yes, Sir. 
- 1\'l•'ito mg;i • .;)q; ~ mg;i W ~ 1"'11 fol; i);!J i);!J t I .;)q; ~ 

mgil • tjt 'fOt ~ fol; '!> lit ~ """"' ii; >iit. i ~ ~ ""IHI~" """" ""' 
i1 

\M~fa'li ~ j\ 1"'11 'ID, "'"1 ;i;<J "'1 i I 1\'lo'\to mgil ift 'lR! 3l11< ;\'1 6'il 'II<! 'Ii) 
.;I I il,'1\ ~ ""1 "'1 ~ I o,f.\ fut ~ "'""' ii; ~ _, "1W! 1"'11 ~ I 1\'!•>11• 
"""' • .;)q; ~ j\ 'II<! 'Ii) .;I I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: About what was it given? 
DR. MANJIT SINGH: It was about this incident. 
SARDAR BUTA SINGH: At what time did the MP contact the Chief 

Secretary? 
"'o ""'"" t;ig: 3lf.\ j\ ~ o-<f.\ .;)q; ~ j\ 'II<! 'Ii) tjt I o,f.\ ~ ~ ii; 

"'1i< ii; 3W1R '°" M i I <if.! f<;.r j\ "'1G1 1' m 'R """ ~ I ~ ,,.,it; ~ .. 
<6"1cilil• 1"'11 i I """" '"" ""' "' fol; mr .. '"" 'lit """"' "'1 % I ~ m "'1 i I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: When does the model code of conduct come into 
operation? Does it come into operation before the election? 

DR. MANJIT SINGH: Exactly ...... From the date of announcement of 
the elections, compliance, 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Does the model code of conduct 
prohibit a Minister or an M.P or any dignitary from staying in the Guest 
House for more than three or four days? 

"'' ""'"" t;ig: ""· ;);\-;);\ ~ >II ~ • ... ~ """ ~ ii; la1l; ~ 
~ if; ~ q;r Cf>Alcilli:a M ! ~~~ ~ (Rqi it a:rr \ID qr I ~ ~ 3T('q:; 

"""" q;r "1W! "iRJ ..m, I o,f.\ ;f" >it m 1"'11 i I il,'1\ -.ilt ""1 "'1 '11, 6'il '"'1 'I'll 
fol; 3ll'! .... >it <R i< I 

SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Have you seen the instructions 
which you claim to have been sent from Delhi to Jaipur, as the Chief 
Secretary had communicated to you? Have you seen that order? 

"'° ""'"" t;ig: "'" .... ~ ,.,,. - """"' 'lit ""' 3lT "" .. fol; °""" ""'H'"" - ..m. 1 <if.! F<;.r "ii - i\t< m ~ m "' "'°" ~ 1 ""11 ., "' 1'" 
3llfif;~l4H W # 'IO "'1 '11, ~ $t f<;.r j\ "4f<:I ~ ;m! # "'1 1'; """ ~ I 
~ARDAR BUTA SINGH: Were these instructions given in writing? 



164 
.. ' 

"''""""" fm, ~it,., 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Is it there in the model code of 

conduct that no one would be allowed to stay for more than three days? 
DR. MANJIT SINGH: There were clear cut instructions that from the 

date of the announcement of the elections the code comes into force. 
SHRI BHARTRUHARI MAHTAB: Can l explain a bit? Instead of 

giving it to one party, you have to provide it to every one, 
1!1• """"" fijg, m ~ '11 I ~ 'l'" 'l1if il; ~ ;m '11, ri U il; ~ '11 I 

-SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Was it within your knowledge that the Chief 
Secretary had already refused permission to Shri Sis Ram Ola? 

DR. MANJIT SINGH:~ B :s1"l°t.Rr1 f.rq;ffi Oil" B ti' 1 The Chief Secretary 
had already spoken. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: How do you say that? 
1!1• """"" fm, ;;fiq; ~ il 'IRI 'Iii .;\ I ~ >i\ ,,;m •!JI 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Sis Ram Ola deposed before the Committee to 
the effect that he was woken up at 1 A.M. on the 17th January and made 
to vacate; he did not have a house or a place in Jhunjhunu arid he had to 
go to _a friend's place. In fact, he had to disturb him at mid-night. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Did you do it at 1 O'clock? 
DR. MANJIT SINGH: I have no information. I did not do it. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Somebody went and did it. Why would a junior 

officer go and disturb a Minister at mid-night without the knowledge of the 
Collector? 

DR. MANJIT SINGH: I am really sorry; I do not know. I feel sorry. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: When the Minister was made to vacate a Guest 

House, all this was reported in the newspapers on the following days. So, 
you could not have ignored it. There were Press reports to that effect. The 
Minister was made to vacate the Guest House at mid-night. There was a 
Press report. 

m0 ~ ~: I have no information. ~ ~0lft0 ~ ~ fi:R:TI, ~ ~ 
I'; ~ 'Iii{ """" ;m ~ I >IJQ q;,j\ >it "" il I 

1'""'1ll ~' "11 '<'" .,it I "11 '<'" .,it '!'( ~? 

$10 """"" ~' <!<, ift '11<1 'Iii{ '1~if"< ;m ~ I 'l'R 1('1°>i\• """' 'Iii i(,'r ~ M 
'1<!I %, <ii I 'm re,lly sorry. 3l'1\'t ITT, 10-11 'lit 1('1°>i\0 """'1' ,,;mt_ ~'lilt 
"""" ;m i I >IJQ .,;>it >it "" ..... i I 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Was it reported in the Press? 

1!1• """"" ffio, rn """ """ ;m ,,;m i I 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You were- the District' Collector. Some report 
appeared in the Press to the effect that the Minister was compelled to 
vacate the Guest House at mid-night. 

lOT0 ........ ffig, ift 'lm ~ .~ ... l~•H OI I f<m 'i wfil ~ ,;y fimr i I ~ 

~m~i' 
MR. CHAIRMAN: m cfli W cR ~? Whatever you say must appear 

probable. 

DR. MAN)IT SINGH: How can I dare to act like that? 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: When he came here he said that at 1 O'clock 
he was woken up. 

31° ~ ft:ig: m, $8"'1'Hl4 ~ <ii" :s1i.ft~l<R!"I ?.ft f.n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
mif t I O'f.t q;;r 'II f'i; 3l1'! ""1t->lt 1ffit 'fil ~I ~ "1i'l; ~ jl <Rf "i\i Ol i 

~ ~' ~ ""' ii; ""' "' ,,.;\? 
"'o ........ ffig, ,,.;\ I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Assuming that you did not know that the Minister 

was made to vacate at.mid-night, when the reports to that effect appeared 
in the Press, why did you not clarify the matter in the Press? 

DR. MANJIT SINGH : That was my mistake. I feel sorry. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You were the head of the district administration and 
here is a case of a Minister of the Union Government - who, under the 
Warrant of Precedence is equal to the Chief Minister - and if a news item 
relating to the manner in which he was dealt· with appeared in the 
newspapers it was incumbent upon the district administration to clarify the 
whole matter. Did you clarify? 

DR. MANJIT SINGH: That was not done. I feel sorry. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Ola also deposed before the Committee to the 
effect that when· he was campaigning as a candidate in 1998 Lok Sabha 
election~ you told him that if Shri Devegowda, the then Prime Minister, 
Shri Harkishan Singh Surjeet and others came to address, you would be 
obliged to debit Rs. 10 lakh expenditure to the account. Therefore, he was 
compelled to cancel that meeting and cancellation of that meeting affected 
the margin of hiS .success though he did win in that election. What have 
you to say? 

DR. MANJEET_.SINGH: I have no information. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You said in your report of 28th November, 1998 
that the hon. M.P. had held out the threats of getting you killed. I am 
quoting it from your report. When did he hqld out this threat of killing 
you? 

• 
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"'' """"" ffio, ;;,,i t 1'r<! mi ,,;i "' ~ 1""· "" ITT - """" -.. ill ""' 
W.. >ll'l1 'II I "" """ it -'I ~ if il I ~ i\;;;: '1'lT 'II I We always try to 
remain impartial. 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: But did he use this expression? 

1!!0 
""""" ffio, ~. it ""11-""' "¥ ~ ii "'1 .ra il I "" ITT >ii "'I' "¥ 

~ii., 

Wt "" tm ..,...,;, mi """" mt ..,. "II ""' ..... ~ 1"' """' '!;i ~ ""' ""1R qit 
'"1ftm ' "" I """' ~ <ll'f.I ~ "'1i! ~ ~ q;B qit ~ ~ I 'loi ~ 
frn ;y;> ~ t aW """' ;y;> ~ t ;WI """' 3"l;l .,;fl I """' "' ~ ~. "'I' 
- I """' "'1ii % <ll'f.I ll"I\ 'ITT! """"' "'1i! ll"I\ - ~ I >Wf.i ;;ii ""'1 frn 
W ,.:t, ~ .. 'If f<I; mi ~ o;t i!R mf.l qit ....:i ~ I 

1!!0 
""""" ffiw, ~. i'f '<'"""'it -.;f 'IT I ""' ',j""" """"i\ ~ • m"" 

f<I; ~ .W.., ~ if *'B" fu;l\'j! 'R <t I '"' if.\ "" f<I; $~>IO<H % "" "" ~. 
""""' •<l""" - qit '""' if ¥ ~ ""11 ~ tj ,ft '" .. "'"-"" ~ if "' 
.ra "' • 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am reading from your report. 
"He threatened many times to get me killed." 
That means, according to you, be had held out the threat of killing you, 

It may be true or it may not be true. We are not getting into the merits. 
We are not rushing to any premature conclusion. This Committee is 
interested in knowing the truth as it is. That does not mean that we are 
going to take any disproportionate a_ction. We are interested in knowing 
the truth. We are interested in getting to the bottom of the truth. You are 
a District Collector. I think, your report is in English. You have reported 
to the Home Secretary that he threatened many times to get you ki1led._ 
On the very first day or at the very first time when he threatened to kill 
you, you should have sent the letter to your superiors that the MP was 
threatening. After the incident, you wrote on 28th. So, at this rate, District 
Collector can report anything against anybody. Here is a Member of 
Parliament, who was a Member of a Legislature, Minister in the State 
Government, Minister in the Government of India for 40 years before, 
perhaps, you were born. What was the year of your birth? 

DR. MANJEET SINGH: 13th March, 1958. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: He became a Member of the Legislature in 1957. 

So, even before you were born, he was a Legislator. He was the Legislator 
of the old guard kind. If he held out such a threat, then you should have 
brought it on record and told everybody concerned about it. After he 
complained against your conduct, to cover yourself up, it appears that you 
had come to a conclusion and you mentioned all these things. 

DR. MANJEET SINGH: I am sorry, Sir. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: You said that he tried to get the money from his 

own quota, etc. It is all right. It could be true or it could not be true. That 
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is another matter. It is a very harmless thing. Any M.P. during non-
election time also makes a request to the Collector. Sometimes, he does 
not agree and rightly so, if the rules do not permit, why should he agree. 
But you are saying that he threatened many times to get you killed . 

..,.,. ~ tm• "' ~ if """' O:>ft ""' "' m -..lr ~, m... ,.,.... 'llr 
~ 'IT fl; aif.l """"" "'1it .0 - ~ I 

~·""""" ~· "'~if""' ;rt' ORI~ ~I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: You are a- District Magistrate. Even if the Chief 

Minister threatens you, you should record it. 
SARDAR BUTA SINGH: We know the Chief Ministers' who have 

slept the officers right in the presence of everybody. Cffl ~ 'l:Jl'fl q:;r ~ it 
Olm m -..lf ~ I 

~· """"" ffig: "' .... "" ~ if <ilffi ~ <ii "' oi<R '"""" 3llfll;mj .. 
$1"hl4ffi ifffi ~ q I 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Did you have any occasion to 
have conversation with this M.P, in your life? 

""" ~ ffig: """"" ""' i fl; """ wit ~ '""" ii; .. ~ O:>ft ""' "' 
"""' ""1? 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: Do you remember to have 
had any contact with this M.P. previously? 

""" ~ ffig: "" """"" o.ri\ ""' ~? m• """"" fm: 'l.'f•tj\• ...,.,, # ~ ""' mm W<!I i I m'\ tj\ il<i\ Ol am >ltj\ tj\ mm i , ~ ,... ,. o-m 1'lffil t am a..:i ~ -..lr i , 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I am asking whether you had 

any contact with this M.P. before this incident. 

""" ~ fm: I" ""'1 # m'\ ii; -.R # iRIP\ I 
m• """"" fm' <" .,m m'\ tj\ fllffil " • am f<m ..,, " • I "'1\ tj\ 1'!ffil ,_a • am <" affi <jjl ~ ..,, • I 

MR. CHAlRMAN: In your report on 22nd November, 1998, you stated 
that as the District Electoral Officer, you had to act on the information 
given to you by an anonymous telephone caller. On 22nd, you said, you 
tried to speak to the S.P. and the Joint Collector, but both of then.1 were 
not available. Therefore, you were compelled to ask the SDM to do it 
along with the DSP and other junior officials: But in your rep,ort on 28th, 
you said, you asked the SDM to go because he was the Returning Officer 
for the election. 

~· """"" ~ ' ~ """ ~ ...,.,, 'IOi 3lJ1( ~ am ~ '" .,;, " 3llll""1 
~I '€t ~~fol:;~~~~ '?f ~ m-1 First I tried to contact the 
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S.P. but be was not there.~ iflG q0tt0~0 if~ fcli<l'T I cr6i ft'tT ~ ltt ~ 
~ '"f ... 30! 'IOf ffi OT I ""' "" .... ~ ..... it ~ f<R I ,,. ""' fuilt ~ 'IOf 
M i ~ 'if.t ~0il'oll;?J0 <ii" ~ tit I I asked the SDM to just go and look 
into it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: This was a huge question where an M.P., was 
involved and where his room was searched or sought to be searched. We 
shall come to that later. There is a discrepancy between the report you 
submitted on 22nd November and the report you submitted on 28th 
November. How do you explain this discrepancy? 

.,. """"° mw , ,,. ""' ft<iit ~ ,;r m ~ ~ .... ~ . .,... ail< ~ott·'<"· it 
~ f<R OT ~ ~oil·"!l• f'Rt 'IOf I ffi! 1'I;, T('l•tl•T('I• it ~ f<R ~ ... 
'11( >!Ill ~ I 

ll~ ~: 31rf.t ft1:itt if ~ <fifjJ en: "I sent the SDM because he was 
the Returning Officer for the Assembly Election" . 

.,. """"" mw , ~ ~ ,;r "' "" ~ m.l'lit ""' "' i .m ~ ~ m.r ""' it 
~? 1ffi 1l' irff-iR ~ Wl m.l'lit i I 1iR ., m> iffi ~ ~ ii; Bl~ ~ 
~'IOI"'' 

lf<ey< 'f'T ft:il!: - """' <lit fuq m.l'lit ~ "" "' m.l'lit ~ ii"1? 
OT• """"" ~: 'jl\ fuq ~ 'OT '" '«IT OT, 'i"'\ '<! '«IT 'IOf qr I 

"f!""'1l! ~. 31l'lil ~ ~"""' .. fuq ~'"" "'' 

'1° """"° ~: it "'°"' i ffl; fuor '<! 'II'! 'I m it I But I had the 
impression that he was owning only one hotel. 

"""' """" 'IT ffl; ~ ii; a\« ;y;o -,j\q 3ll '1ll: ~ I 

1'«(1t 'f'T ~ : """" i\ fuq m.f<lit "" 'IT I 

.,. """"" ft:il!: ~ '"' # ~ artj\ '"" 'IOI "'""'· ~ ~ ""' '" ~ """" 
OT- fuor ~ qi\ i, ~ 'i"'\ ~ 'OT °" f<'! '«IT """ I 

"f!""'1l! ~: 'IT! ii'!< i, ~ .,..,tj ...... <lit ""' "ii ~ if ""' t fe1( ""? 

'1° """"" ~: ... """ fuor m.f<lit ~ '1ll: I """' "" iffi m BT• .of ~ 
"" ffi I 

lf<ey< 'l1'f ~ : """' Wl ~ if """ I 
.,. """"" ~· .it -.i, ift - if fuq m.l'lit "11 ""' ~ t '"' ~ i\ "'" 

"""" I mr <lit !jfum ..a ""' "" I ""' ...,.tjjo <lit llii'i\ ""' m ~ ""' ""' I im 1iR 
ii'; "" m ~ ii; m• .of ~ 'IOf ffi, ~ i\ 'IOf """" ffl; ~ "11 33ll I 
~ ,,. .;\ '«IT "'" 'II ffl; ~ ~ if '1ll: I ""' ""'" ~ '«IT ""' m i\ afl< '<"'tj\o '1ll: ,;tt 
-.i\ '«IT W11 ffl; 'lW ~ m.r t I ift 'Im ~ '" 'IOf >i\ ffl; "-"''"' mi! 1ffi m ~ 
ti 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: When you received this message, you felt that as 
District Electoral Officer, you had to do something. Under the law, what 
are the kind of powers you thought you enjoyed to meet the situatjon? 

"' """"" ~, ,,,. ~ ftlf.1'r >llf<nm * iit ""' ~ 'l"" >rn11 t m ~ ~ 
ii; fut( mfi ... il"l1 'II """' t I $\ ..,;; -.;gT 1'f; 'ffli "'°" ~ ,.U I * ii ~ ~ 
1'f; 3it ~ """ m .,. ... 'Ii\ ii;! ""' """"' o;if.I if "' """' ' if I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you aware of the general instruction given by 
every Government that anonymous petitions should not be taken too 
seriously? He <;lid not disclose the names of the people who carried the 
money. To the best of my understanding-and we have a former Home 
Minister, Sardar Buta Singh Ji in our midst, fortunately-the 
Government's instructions to officials are that they need not get excited 
about the information given . to them through petitions which are 
anonymous, through calls which are anonymous? 

"' >mfu! ffi;: WI; -.1' ~ !!ii M .m Ot, 3FR ml m ii .m '""""1 I if 
4lf~(i(ffi afu: ~ ~ it <iiJ11 ~ ~ ~ I 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: You could have asked the informer to please 
send it in writing. 

"' >mfu! ffi;: ,,. #f .m -.;g1 I $\ ~ -.;gT 1'f; ~ ~ ~I ,,.ii; ""' ~ 
,.;m .m 1m I 'ffli ift ~ ~ q I 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Did you give any formal orders to the SDM 
for search? 

"' >mfu! ffi; : No, Sir. #f ~ j\ -.;gT OT 1'f; ;\'! il"1 'ffi I 
~ ~: ~ <fif ~ ~ ~? H;ow can somebody inquire into a 

thing of this kind without conductillg a proper seafch? 
ST• ""1io ffi; : ~ ift j\ 'lPlt >li .m I 
"""'"' ~: ~ ;\;;; ,,m;\? ~ """" ~ ~I 
"1• >mfu! ffi; : #\ ..,;; ...i 1'f; 3'l'I '11'1( ~ . ·~ ""1( I ;roil; ""' 'IO 'l!R 

'il<a if "8 '1l( I 

SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: You did not actually ask the 
Collector to conduct a search. You simply wanted the Collector to verify 
the truth of the statement. In which way could he find out the truth? 
Please tell me what was the method in your mind to find out the truth of 
the statement. In what way could the SDM verify the truth of the 
statement? 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Let us know what were the orders given by 
you. 

Sf' >mfu! ffi;: ift '!l;i ""' ~ I 'ffli ii; it ft<f.i>T ~ ;;, ..,;; ...i 1'f; ~ 
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* ~ ~ I "'"' """"1 -.ilt ""' ;tf "* I Jr ml -1 "{I 'lit >ii ~ ~ 
;;ID "1 1"' ~ "-"r pn i I . 

¥!< .mrim ffil: ,.. ""'"" - .it, Jr amii "' """" "1m t 1'" 29 ~ .. 
..m """ "' if 1"m. """' -· ~ mm, ""1' 'Iii i;,,., 1'" '4i .,;m "" ..._ .it 
• ,,;! "" "1""' ii 3't - ~ • ""' "' fun """"' "' .it • "J'!l" ;;; ~ '""' 
""""" """1 l!l'<I ef.t ;;; ft;(\ ~ - >m '" • I ""' "' - ~ • I 3l'R 

"""" ilt "'""' """ '""' .. - ~ "' """" "'-~ ..rat t .. ""' "-"'•3'lf•31R• ~ ~ I '"'I .,m "-"'"1~•31R• ~ ~? 
,.. """"' ftt.l' """"'.it, '<"·"1· """ ;;tj\ ;;tj\ ~ m "'" • * ~ ¥r • 1'" 

¥!< .mrim mo: "' "'""' ~""' m ~I "'"' """"' tt M 3311 • I ""' 
""' tt•'<'f• im ,,,.,.311f•31R• ~ ;;ID .... "' ..,. ""' ~ ""' i.lii ~ "11l!T? -
"""" 'IO • f« 31l<f.t ~ ii lifu! ~ r<1 °"' "1 ~ "'11"1 i I 31l<f.t i\ fun 
""""' 'Iii f<or>m t 1"' it <R <R """"" irtlil; ii "J'!l" 'Iii »11f<rn ;;f.t ;;; faii '°"' 10ffil 
• I r<!"' ~ 'lffi "'1T ~ i * 31l<f.t mr 3ll'IR 'I< '"1 """ 1'l'WIJ I 

,.. .....m. ftt.l , "' m "'""' i "" ,.,. ilt ""' m - t * ;;tj\ ~ ""' -rn 
..,,. I "' "' ~ ii • AA'1 W! ~ ~ "" ;tf .... * W! >i\f ~ ;tf '""" ,,,_ 
m k-f "" If it >nil "' W ~ if • I wtl - 'IO i f« ;;.;\ ilt - <0 - i 
"' m • f« W! - ;tf "" ~ t I "'"' fuiil ;;.oil ~ "" <ii • f« "" ;;ID m "'°"' ""ij 6'I k-f it W 'IRl"I • I 

¥!< .mrim fit.;: 31l<f.t '"' ~ R'!l t ""1 '"""1 'R'll tj;<f.i WIT I -

"""" "" t foo """ """"" wuii • oil< ..,. "'fuHf< ;ii ""1 'lf'i'! ;;f.t ., 31l<f.t 
"""1 flon i 1 "' >ii 31l<f.t f<or>m i, o#'t ;ti f<or>m 31l<f.t '>it - """"' i, ~ W:'1 if 
..,,;;; '"" ""' '"''"' •1 

,.. """"' ftt.l' 'Jil'l1'!, ~ ;;; ~ ~""' i\il ma•. '>it ;tr 1'i;it "" ""' • 
oil< ~ m "'" • , "" 1" """' .m • "" 1'r<R ""' •. it "" 'V m "'1if """' "" ""' 'V ;tr ma • ..n it ~ m "'" • , ~ ;;; ,,m, ""·"1· ~ ;;; .,,, "'1 ma "'""' 
..;;.,,, • .;;. ,._ "'"l - t "' ~ • "" ..,, ii "" '" AA'1 m oil ~ 
:I"" tt "'" 0 I m ~ "" if "' ~ "'1• ""'1 ""1 >ii "" if o-ffi ""'1 foo iB1r 
3311 i I ~ W ~ if • I Jr '""1 '1'rr * 10 '1'rr AA'1 W! >i\f 'IR! ;;ID """ I W! >ii 
flil\14'>"1 * .3H <ii= m,., ;;m '""" t I 
~ arfuROm mg : 311'! """' "" .. '1fi;i\ ""' """ ... fun """"' "' "J'!l" ;;; 

"""1 '°"' """"" '~' """1 l!l'<I '""' ;;; fuiil - ;;<ii 0 I 
,.. """"' fit.;: ;;tj\-;;.;\ 

¥!< arfuROm mo : ;;ID, 31l<f.t ~ ""i M i I ""1 am 3l<f.I ""1!f""""' '!! 
"J'!l" 311'"'1 'Iii ~ R'll 1"' 'Rli "'fuHf• m "J'!l" 'Iii ,,_ '""' ;;; fuiil '°"' 
- "" @ t? 
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OT• >mfta mo' ~ 11'•1Ncl 1"! """' -mt ~ "AAf;.i ~ ii ;tf 1'<iT I 
¥< ~ mo' 3ll'l ~ - ~ I .... 3ll'l ~ mA """" t . fil 'll\ 
~ ii; "1~ 3'1< <m ~ ii ~ W "IH if -,,.\\ si\ ~ "'"" "ii _,. i I 

"1° ~ ffi'g: ~ a?Ftl4"1~$ ~ <fiUf I I tender my unconditional 
apology. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Manjit Singh, after this incident on the night of 
21st November, reports appeared in the Press, Naturally. Did the district 
administration clarify it? 

OT• >mil<! mo, -..J """ -..l '1"" <llffi ""' W? 
""10fu ~' .U -..l "'1 ~ t I 
sr· >mil<! m., """'"" "" .. .,,...,,.., * >r1 t. ""'" lf<ll1'I;; ~ "1l;il a11< 

<mil; '!!< %w>R'I ft>ili N;i., ~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: After that search incident in November, 1998 
reports naturally appeared in the local Press. Did the district 
administration clarify it? 

DR. MANJIT SINGH: In the local press Sir? ~o 
~'qfqfu ~: w:iT? Elections were to be held in four to five days from 

that time and the son of the M.P. whose room was raided or looked at was 
contesting. 

sr· lR'iira mo , :i' "" """' "" ~ ~ W< ITTli< am ~ "AAf;.i m< """" "" 
i\<ll ¥' om s"' I "" ~ m '1'11, WI 'IR'f' ,m if.\ ~ f;;m I That was in the 
news. 

""""" ~ ' '!Fl -.im i\ ..,. ~ l ii\ ""' "' - ~ '" """" ""' 
~ -.i\1t t\ I "" l('l•tj\o "' """ ~ q;f.\ ii; fuii >Wf.\ ~ ~4lf.Hl;"< W 

~ 31~ """"'""" f;;m? 
OT• >mil<! mo' ""' - ii; ""' ~ ITT am '" if.I .,.. ~ "" WR I 
""10fu ~' >ffi 'fi6I WIT "AAf;.i m if 3'1'11 WIT I 

OT; lR'ifur flii ' 'ltf, m if """ 'IT I <ffi - 'fi6I 'IT f<!; "<'i'1 'fit! <fill ts q;f.t "'1 
..... 'ltf 1'"'11, "<'i'1 ilIB if tj\ 'ltf il'1f I '),$ 'll' 3'l;fu>u tj\ ,m 'IT 1'" ilIB ~ m 
m ~ I 31! ITT ""' "ffil f<!; 'fit! ~ '"'""' "¥ ~ iii """" ~ '"1i!ii I we will take 
action, 

"""'"' ~ ' "" """'" ""' ~ 1"ili i? 
""" 'Ii" 1m ' "" """ ..,. ~ ~ "'"" ~? 
""""" ~' l('l>tj\• ., '"""i fol;~ ~·""ii<"'" """"''"'" ;tr WR I 
sr· >m!M mo, ~ 1'<11 t , if.\ """"' if "'11<m"' WR i , 
""""" ~' >ffi "" Wll, -..i m if """? 



172 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Can you send us a copy? 
ST0 ~ ftti: I was not having any idea that fcfi qg q "%, ii[O:I' <'.iitR if 

>Wl? 
lNl'Q'fa ~: m Sfk if Oflc:: if ~I We will come to that at a 

subsequent stage. ·Now the limited point on which we are trying to elicit 
information from you is: Did you try to give such a clarification as to 
redeem the honour of the M.P.? 

SI' imft<I ffil;' #\ 'm f<I; ff ~ '('!0'1\0 fl flR;rr I i\<ll ""1 ~ I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: It was not a personal matter between you and the 

M.P. It was a matter relating to the honour of the M.P. during a very 
sensitive election period among the people, more particularly his own 
party's candidate, when his own son was a candidate and when ultimately 
his son was lost only by a margin of 400 votes. 

"' imll<I ffil;' ""' "" ii """ i .. ""' ~ K-< ~ ii; "'"" >Wl '" 
,;\Rf%"< ~ I ~ 'I ~ ~ >it ~ 'I o>f.t '\5 "it f<i;'l! I -;if.;<! 'IIB .. "°" ""1 
'II ~ ~ ~ '('!0'i!0 """ ii 'm '1'11 'II I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: What happened between you and the M.P. after the 
incident is immaterial from the viewpoint of his public reputation more 
particularly from the viewpoint of possible impact that incident could have 
had on the election outcome. 

'.il0 imft<I ffil;' "'"""' if ~ OJ ~ ~ .. ~ '1'11 OT I 

"mqfu ~' - """" 'l." .;'<it <(lf;ii\ I ~ '('!0'11° ii; "l'!il if "'"" ~ 
aijq; "l ii i\<ll "l'!'ffil i f<i; ,,..,. ~ 'II ~ """ il<I 4"0 OR "ii OR '1'11 t Do you 
think this incident adds some psychological impact on the voters? 

sr0 imll<I ffil;, ii\ m if ~ "" l(siilf.H{>H 'Iii .m t, "' "" it; Flit 
l''llM'l~ m,., ""' ... ~ I ~ "" mB "1 ;;iiiR "' "'1R'! i, "' ~ ii; '1~ ii '! 
m,., """"' ii; '1~ if ,.,., t I 

,....mr ~, "'""' "' ~ "' m .,,,. "' ..i 1 

SI' - ffil;' m, ~ '.f" ""1 ,.. ""'11 I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am talking about January, 1998 Lok Sabha 
elections. Shri Ola complained to the Chief Election Commissioner that 
there could be some problem in the process of counting. Therefore, the 
Chief Election Commissioner sent an additional observer at the time of 
counting. He had complained that he did not have faith in your 
impartiality. Is it true? 
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51° """'"" ffil!: "W ~ ~ t f'i; ~ ift ~ fffim 'II, "W - i I 

~ ""' qJfJo14' " ~ "' <it """"' " ~ '""""' aiimR >11< """ ~ 
~ if "1"f "'"""1t 0, o-m ~ t "1' ;iji ofi1•1jil<H .. ~ i\"11 f'i; >JITT "'* iioR >11< Jtt ~ ~ ~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are not saying that you are partial. Shri Sis 
Ram Ola, who was a Minister and a candidate at that time, stated in 
writing on record that he did not have faith in your impartiality as an 
Electoral Officer and District Magistrate and therefore, he wanted the 
Chief Election Commissioner or the Election Commission to send a 
special observer even at the time of counting, after the election was over. 

510 """'"" ffii!: "W ~ ~ ~. "' ~ """"" '" $r '"' ....., "'· """ 
~ ""1<JT f'i; if """"" °{ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am trying to bring out one thing that the 
relationship between you and the MP was not good, was troubled to the 
point of his complaint to the Election Commission, at least, eight months 
before this incident occurred. 

51° """'"" ffil!: W, ..,,, m ~ I ~ ~ t ~ l(<lilf.H{<H it ;;mi '"1'! 

~ ~ . .m -.;iR it ~ """ ._,,, ,,., m """ ~ 1 """" "" fuel it ._,,, ,,., ;m 
'II I 

"""'"' ~: 'lil 'Ii" ffi"o ;;j\ <it ~ >ii "lilf.l'R ~ I 1"I >ii 25 mif it '<'T><fio 
>11< '<'l"l)'!oi(o "1 ;iii; ~ J .,f,i ,;\ o;>ii ~ """" " 1""JJq; ;;i\q; ~ """"' 
'Iii m ll;mir "" "W - it ~ "" ....., t .,,,.. om ....., t, '""' ,.rn "'""" mmr. ~I 

510 """'"" ffii!, m, mil 12-13 mil it ~ ~ ~0m031R0 >ttl ,-1\ i, ;iii 
"" ~ .. ~ >ttl "J'"I W I ;iji 5' "" if ~ Illar W I """' tm >ii ;iii 
""'.f -.ff.I 1'J;!\ .. ~ lliffi ~ I W, "" fuel if ..,,, "" >ii m 'll I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are not questioning your general record as a 
senior official. We are trying to understand your conduct in the context 
of your relationship with the MP and more particularly, with reference to 
this incident, what was the background ~nd what happened later. 

51° """'"" rn.: m, ~ it """ """" ""' m """" >11< ~ qi\ -
~ "' '""1H''" m it ,,., m """ m """' ""' t, - "" fuel it ._,,, ,,., ;m 
'll I 

"""'"' ~ : .... """ .. ..,.,. "' "" .,,m "" "' ;;,,; ""' "' ~ 
""'"'1 t, 1"i ~ 'IB "'Wf g>ll I 

51° """'"" rn. , '1't ..a .u "" ,. ._,,, ;m W1J ""'· """" m .u """ ._,,, 
$311 % tit I really feel sorry and apologize very sincerely. 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You said that there was an SDM inquiring into it. 
You gave very general .kind of an oral order. But your Divisional 
Commissioner in his report says that the search was conducted and 
Shri Mishri Lal Jain tore down the search proceedings. 

DR. MANJEET SINGH: Sir, I have no idea. 
~ ~: ""'a~ jli; ~«ii,;\, fMl«ci ~ """'""' .ro;; 
~%1 

:gt• ""'"" flil: "°' i\'t - ey m, <mil i\'t ~ ~ ""' 1" ..... «ii I i\'t ;;it 
""" ~ t <rnif i\>iJ ~ ~ ""' I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Dharam Singh Sagar says that search was 
conducted. They had the search memo. 'fhey had prepared the search 
memo. 

~· ""'"" flil , il't ,... .. m .. "" - .it .n, 0:>r """ "' am. !<ii .,,,. "' 
..... ¥ t i\'t o-t ~ ~ ""· "11' ;ITT# 'lit .if~~ %1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: According to Mr. Mishri Lal Jain, who was staying 
at that time in room number 14, which is opposed to room number 10 
where Shri Ola was staying, he was not only' disturbed and his possessions 
tampered with, tiut he was also deprived of Rs. 1.55 lakh. He was neither 
given a receipt for it nor was the money returned to him. Moreover, it was 
not recorded anywhere. How do you react? 

-.r• ""'"" ffio: m, *t ~ 1!,'0•3li{•am• "' ~ ~. ""' t« •"'"'" m ""' 
~ i I ;;it i\t aiif'l;ml 'I '.Jlt """'1, om i\'t llo'lJ I "' -.;; ~ ~ f<I; i\>iJ '!;ff 'II I <;1l'\ 
1!,'0·3li{·am· '1 ll!'1 """ ;;\; 'l "' ~ m, ~ ..,. ~ ;; ;;it >ii ~ <ii >iMI, 
~ ..,. 1l,'l0;il•1l,'l• . it ,.rn 1!,'0•3li{•am• "' ~ m I "'""' *t ;I i\t ~ it 'Ji! 
,... "' 1" it -.ill ~ .m .,,, .if -,il,,nr\,. ""'1 .,;r ..,. t ,,.; ~ """ .,;r m 1 

0Jn ""'1 'Ji! """1T, 4 ooi '!;ff 'II, "' "" ~ if.I i;; '11< if ooi '1'll 'II I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The FIR was first submitted by the MP and then by 
Mr. Jain. Your SDM and others filed counter-FIRs after two days. I would 
like to know who first lodged and FIR with the police. 

ST• """"" ftil : '"'"'61 'Ji! "lFI ~ ~ f<I; 'ffl-.it ~ ~ 1('l•tjl• m'! "1 
ll!'1 """ ;;\; il "it """'1 m I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: That means that the SDM filed a counter-complaint 
and did not file an original complaint. 

m· ""'"" ffio : mr .if ~ ~ l\"11. "" ""'1 mi'! 1"'ll "" ""'1 'lit """" 
jli; W-l !('0•3li{•3'R• mi'! llo'lJ ~ I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: That means the conduct of the SDM shows that it 
was a defensive counter-complaint and not an original complaint. If the 
MP and Shri Mishri Lal Jain had not made a complaint, then, there would 
have been no counter-complaint at all. 
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~· .....tra ffil!' m, 'li; ~ ;i\ '1'11 ~I 

~ 'l'T ffil!, ii 3ll'ri\ 'l!"I ~ f1I; 1('1·.U· """ am .ii Ill.it """' *' • 
~ """ .m am ..,..tt-1('1· • .n ~ i!t .u, "" ~ """ """' ;i ,. "' 
~ ~ "11 'l'R ~ ll mt 'li" mm f1I; ~ "' zj! ii "'1 ~ t then, 
they must have filed a reply instead of the FIR. They gave a statement 
that they did it. Even if it is, it cannot be taken as an FIR. It can, at best, 
be taken as their explanation to the police against what the MP and Shri 
Mishri Lal Jain had already complained about. 

~· ........ ffil! ' if - t f1I; ""' 'lW >JR\~ "' <llf.t<R aiifiJ;ml "' ~ ~ iii iffl<R ;i\m I 
SHRl VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: I hope, you. were aware of 

the provisions of the Criminal Proceedure Code. Under section 154 of the 
Cr PC, there can be only one FIR, How can there be a coupter-Fl~? 
There is no provision for it in the statute. He could it be filed? 

DR. MANJEET SINGH: Sir, we are sorry. 
SHRI VARKALA RADHAKRISHNAN: The section is very clear. The 

first information report can be filed only once. There can be no counter-
FIR. So, the first information report that is lodged ·with the police will be 
treated 'as what is called the FIR. There cannot be any counter-FIR in that 
sense. 

You say that the search was conducted without your knowledge. Even 
for search, a memo has to be filed and that has not been done. You are an 
experienced officer, and you must know all these things. 

5' lR'lful ffil!: ~ '"N'hiMl ;ii ""11 i\ 'liJ ~ '""'1 i I 'l'R ~ ~ 
"' """ iii ~ *"' ;tr ami\ I ~ ..... ~ ii f1i;,rr WIT I ~ 'l!I ~ ffin t 
.,jjf1I; ~ ift om ~ am ii o'l'lit """ i\ !Ol~cll~J« '""11 t I I take full 
responsibility for this, and I feel sorry, Sir. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will come to it latter. You received infonnation 
in a very anonymous way, and you felt that you should act on that; your 
conscience told you that. Fine, we understand you. Did you infonn the 
election observer before you told the SDM to proceed? 

OT• lR'lful ~' i\u """" i ~ W "1f '<m I 

"mqf;i ~' 'l'lfl 
OT• .....tra ~: #t Wl;JT f1I; 'lW llFll """'f'\ 'ltf i f1I; ~ W 'fflT'll 'lit( I 

""'""" .m "' or 1 ~ if; "" '"" \1:or or ~ ""'" m'I #t ""1 """1 f1I; ~ 
"!RI """"' "1f i, """"" ..,., 'ltf """" I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You said, your people told us, you also told now, 
by implication that you are not aware where the Mf was staying. ~ 
~ if Wt ~ """"' ~ "11 Oil 
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Sfo ...-.;;fur ~' .;\ ,-Of I 

<1"'1Qfu ~' ;ef.t ~ 1('l0 tj\0 t ~ q;;i "" ii ""f' mi I mm ~ ~ ... f'I; 
q;i ajl ii, q;i °it iF! ""' ii '"' ~ .;i I ~ 1\t ~ ~ '!T I 

"" """'"" ~' i;U 'l:"" oil f'I; °"" ,,;., 'lffi i, "'"' 30 f<f;ffi41« i I ~ if 
~~it"""' 

<1"'1Qfu ~' ~ - if 1\t 3"' ""'" "" Wt 'fOf ~ I 
Sfo """'"" ~' """" """" ,,;., >ii ""' tt '!T I $ 1\t P ~ ~ "' 'II'! 

>ii 'IOffi 'IR lf'T i I 

MR. CHA.IRMAN: Assuming without conceding for a while that the 
SOM and others were overenthusiastic in their conduct, did you take 
action against them after the incident? 

DR. MANJEET SINGH'$ a#\ -.if.!..t .;i "'111'>u '!T f'I; ~ >Tl'lil """''Iii 
% I ""' 3"' 1\'< P if """ '1<t 1\t q;i 'lit ii' ~ ~ I ~ 1if.! >it ""' ~ ~ 
,-Of f.'"'1 '!T I 

SARDAR BUTA SINGH: Dr. Manjeet Singh, after this incident, you 
had -gone to the spot and discovered that whatever happened was not in 
good taste, and you apologised to the MP. Why did you not take action 
against the erring officers? 3lrf.\" ~ \fJ ~' ~ ~ 1%'lrr, ~ mttf ~ ~I 
31flf.r o-J 'tR <f!l'I ~ Fr:il? 

sr0 
""'"' ~' ;;1t """""' """" ii, AA ""' 1'" "-"1 m ""' t ~ . .;i 'fOf 

- "lfu: '!T I ~ 1\t ~ ffi 'fi< ~. ~ ~ ~ W1I ~ I """" -.<R .....,,, ft 
""' 'Iii ,. , m m'h1R<ii iii """' "' ~ mi ""' """' t f'I; "' .n m '"" ., "'" -<t 
'fOf mi I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: According to the MP, the hotel manager or the 
hotel management did not have the key to the room. Therefore, the room 
of the MP was broken. 

Sfo ""'"' ffig, ""f' ,-Of 'II I ~ ~ ;tf % I ~ ~ l\ ~ "1t ... , 
..m""' f'I; ~ _ _. ... "'"'>Ill(~'""" 'fOf ti mt m ~ ~'ltf %1 

MR. CHAIRMAN: In the first instance, you gave a general order. 
DR. MANJEET SINGH: Yes, Sir. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Assuming that to be correct, the SDM apparently 

exceeded the brief and the mandate. ~ ~ VllR'J ~ Ofi1: Wn I According 
to the hotel management and the hon. MP, the room of the MP was 
broken, and the room was opened. If the SDM conducted a search, there 
should be independent witne·sses called panches. Panch was not there. The 
MP says, "In my absence, if my room was opened by breaking the lock, 
anything could have been placed by my rivals". When the room was 
opened forcibly by breaking the lock, why did you not take action or at 
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least call for an explanation from the SDM as to why he did that? ~ 
w~ ae4lcie:1< it, ~ ~ it, ~ ~ ?.!" ·1 crnt ~ q;1&!Nile: ~ ~ 
"'""' 'IT I 

41° .....tra ffi;;, ~ "" '""' """' ~ >i>: wrr! I """' ... oil 'fi<T ~ o-m 
•<m f<I; m 1lilffi '!tf i I ,..,,. ~ ... '""" i I M "" ~ ... .re wrrl I am 
;i\f.eR ~ j\ oil 'fi<TI....., j\ oil~#""' "11 

ll~ ~: ~ ~ t:ll~ d6ftlci<::R tjt '-lJ l ~ ~ it dl5f1'icie<R 

""" ~ I """' ""fl i\"1 ~ f<I; ll!l•tj\o <ooi ""°' i >i\, ~ ~ 'fi<TIT i f<I; ""' 
;o 10 ll!l•.ft• """ ., i I aTim;~ ""'" ~ W ~ oil, ~ """ m ""' ~. 
ii'\ qm ""'" '!tf % I """ ~ ffi ""1 • <il ffiq; il'6 "' a ~ ~ ~ ;tf 
""" I 

41° .....tra ffig, ~ ~ 1l,Jii """' t ~ it ;it - O I m iJ'I ~ -.ii 
'R'l<il ~ i , am furo: ~ mi 'lilB """' t, m ~ m ;i\f.eR ~ "" .;i 
~ Wn 'IT, """' "'11 Wn 'IT I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: When did you inform the election observer? 

41° ....... m;, WI ""' I 

""""" ~' 4 - t all'f.t >lit< ~ ;; "'"' ""'" """" '!tf Wl11 am 
"" Wll I 

m· .....ira m;, oil m, il'l wi;rr 1'" -.. ""' ~ <t! i 1 

""""" ~' lmmi ~oil ;"if t I om'\'< 'lf$< toil 4"""" t1 I am a 
candidate. In my house, there is a huge amount of one crore of rupees. 
Can you come and seize the amount? May be, I have a white money. 

~ ~ m;, >Nt ~ ,,g; ""' """" iii ;j'IT<i! " ""' ~ ~ "' """° ~ >i\, ,._ "" ~ f<i; "" ~ - m f<i; ii ~ fu"'I iii <i\t '1' ~ ~ I 
41° lR'lfui fti;, W ;;;,. 3'T W 0 flm'!" m ~ - ""' 'Fft """ iii I ,,.;i 

f<l;-.ii ~ - qi; ~ W> f<I; 'lit ""' i);o, """"" ~ I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Suppose; tomorrow a rich person, a billionaire, 

contests. He does not spend all his money on the election. He keeps the 
money in his own house. It is accounted, white money, If somebody 
complaints, "Look, he has got one crore of rupees in his house and he 
wants to distribute it", do you have the right to go and seize that money? 

m· ~ m;, ~ .U"' ~ ~ # Wl1 "'' 
MR. CHAIRMAN: Under what rules? 

gf• ~ ru;, ~ ... "' ~ # .""' "' f<I; "' <m 'lit ""' '""' """"" """ 
~ "" ,. am *' "" ~3'1 .u "' am furo: m'lll ""1il ~ , 

<1"""11 ~' 'lit "-" il;o, """"" m "' """" -.. ;ti ·~ Iii; Can the 
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District Collector or t,he Electoral Officer become a tyrant? 3l'TR ~' eR:r 

"' '"""" ~ ,;;ra "" m m "' ii 1 o ~ """ Wii , ..,, ;;w """ t r. "" 
10 ~ "1'll ~ ii .,,,.\ "" ii; Q ""1 "' I 

l!T" >miRf ffil!: ;ii ""' i!m lit "1 i(<iT -ra t\ ;ti I I was not having any 
idea. 3" m.; ..0 "l1<! ~ 'It! ~ % I 

1ji'1t ~ ffil: i'ro ""' "" % "' """' - ~ ""' ii """"' ..m - %? 
""' '¥"' m -.m m am ...m "' ii so .,,,,. """ filffilt t m "" ...m ii """q m ~1 

:gr• >miRr ffil: >ii ~"""" ii ""-"' i!.<ii ;;wi "" w "' 1" ~ ii !!"' WI 
"""' """ m "" .. ~ """ ~ ..,,... oii • ...,. i """ ~ """ 
lltwpi 'ltf 'Ii\ I 

,....mr ~' * """' ~ ~ "' "*' ~ - m "" m ""' .,., *" _, W t I 

l!T0 
"""'"" ffil!: ~ 14iif•H "<ttl ti\ I 

~~Wt!:.,,,.."' .. """'" t, """""""ii;"'"' - ~ ""' i'ro 
q;g'1J % f<o; ;il0motj\o>ilo 'IT 3'tfotj\o;ilo ii W '!lf """"' ~? >l'R ~ ii; """ .,,W 
"' ii so """ """ t m..,. """q ~ ;, .. m ~, 

:gr0 ..- ffil!: ..,,. lit ... fil<I; ~ ..r.t lli f;lt\ "'1 "' I Just go and look 
into it . 

.tt "" raw <mt: ,, ~. 199s <it .., .;i .,;m "" >it'"1T"" """" ""' ~ '"' 
""" ;;wt f<o; '¥"f ..0 "<ift<n WT "'.J"it ~ am >ll'l ~ -.., ;'1 W I 1"l ~ m! ij; 

'"' ~ "" -.f<l;G - ~ .. 1':'111 if W"1 """' t "' ... _. "" '""'" """ .. 
r. m .,;m "" • "" ' .,., ""'" r... "' 'ltl1 ""' r... m ..,. r... am ... """ • = ii; - ii ~ itjt ~ ti\? 

:gro >miRf ffil!: i; m! qi) >nil 1(11 am "IRli ~ ii; ~ "1il """ ~ I .,..,,. ;iloll!l• 
"1ll'! ii >ii -.ra ~ oil I ~ >ii <il•ll!l• "1ll'! ii -.ra ~ ti\ I if.I ...,,, "<ttl 'li'1 .. f<o; ~ 
~ """" ij; aOOl ~ I WI; ~ >ll'l OI'! .m \ii ~ _, ~ I ~ "1il 'li'1 1" 
"' "" <it '" ~ "" ~ m if.I a;i! ""' r. ..,,... "" "' ~ """ "' 'li!I '"""" 'It! t I """ ""1\ ti\ ..... "'1\'ft _, ~ I 

,.;\ "" ffil! ;ml: ... """ "' ii "" '""'" """ "' ti\ .,;m "" • 'iii ' .,., 
"'1\'!t ..,. r... am - ii "* ""' - .. t1 

'IT• >miRf ffil!: if.I ,....,j ;'1 M I 

,.;\ "" ffil! '"""' :31ITT ~ *' " ~ "' .... ""' "' ~ ""' " 1'lt\ "" f<:'11 I """" '!lf >ii ""1 % f<o; ~ 'iR ,;( "' 1" ti\ m WI >il'"1f 'iii 3" ~ if <ITT 
8'( ~ I i'ro ""1 % 1" ~ ~ '3" ~ .W ,;( i I ... """" '11! ~ ,;( % f<o; 
qoi ll!l•tj\• '!! 1(11"1(e!•~• ~ <ITT 8'( ~ I "1'! <ffi '¥"f m 1'I '!! "1'! ..,,... <ffi ~ 
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-""" ""'°" ~ Ol, "" <! 'ltf """ ~ 1 0t m "" allm .n '"1 'I>! .,ro. t fli; 
,,,.,.;\ - "ii """" ~ "¥"" 1W '1'11 I """ """ ~ 'la'!I "" ~ I ~ """"1 400 

""' .. - ~ ""' ~ ""Fit ""' i? 
SJo ""'"" l\lg : ""' ~ ~ _. m • fli; "!ii ;.i <Ri! .. 11R ~ ~ Ol I 

"'""' i'f ~ -'I -.ffirt U!1 fli; i;: -.f<R: -.ml if mft "1 orf.I "$! if ,... t I ~ <! 
""" "$! ml it i I 

'\ . 
.it ..,,. l\11! m , .,,. ey;i "1ll ... m • , .,. """ .,,. ,.. m t "" f.r>!>! ""'lit 

""1 Ol ~ i;: -.f<R: -.ml if ~ 'ltf ..... I 'I>! ~ t fli; .... "$! ~ it i I 

sio ""'"" l\11! : i\ -'I Ri;:., '•nm t fli; """" "$! >it ""' it t r ~ ;;\\ $ < 
WT t_ "" orf.t "$! .. it < WT. i I ~ """"1 ..W ml ;;\\ ~ .it, "" """ "$! 
qi\ '1t I "l;i ;q; 11iW< qi\ ""' i m "" W i fli; "" ,;i,, >ITT i I 3FR li'\ 'li! if ~ 
OI m "" ailm 'lfi i;:; 'lfu ii,<ll ~ ""' M m i't """ '°"' ~ ,,. """"? ii 
""" "ilGR ~ • """"' -;i,,. ~ if """" I 

$0< ~ l\11!: "' 3TI'!if "" 'Ir-RI ""'" • "" ""' ~ ... """"" "" ~ 
llroil "" """ "' "' 50 """ m .,,;; ~ t m """ "' m. ""' '" ""'"" .,,. m 
~ "*"'l m? """ tj\o.,,,otj)otj\o "' ~otj)otj\o ii; ""' """'" ii; ""'"" ,., "' 
"*"'l m1 

Sl0 
""'"" l\11! : #I fut j'"'1'rtl ii; fu'< <Rif "" .. ·, """ i\>il ~"lilif•H M m 

1l'! """"' ~ OT ~ "ii ~ m "'""' i\BT ;f\' .... ~>II I 3FR 1('lotj)o - i;:; 'lfu 
""' ii.<ll '1l'Rl M <it "' """ -;i,,. ~ • """"' -;i,,. mih if ~ I "'""' #I 
"""' ~ -;i,,. if if;ir I .,,i;:; 01' "" """ .U• ~ ~ .... U!1 I 

~ ~ l\11! : ""' .,,.,.;; ""' i fli; OI m "" aTI.u oil f<M-li °" """< """' 
"' ¥ •1 

SJo ""'"" ffil! : i;: oi i!I;'! """< """' • I 
~ ~ ffil! : ;;ill ~ ii 10"'" "'11 i;:; """' <! ,.j OR U0 ¥ • I .;;ft <! 

~ i I 3FR 50 "11!l m ,.,ii; '!<i ,... <it """ mr "'fl ii; ""'"" ;or 'R "*"'l m? 
SJo ""'"" ffig : ;i'r' ;it "" '«II it .... OT fli; -,,,i 1('l>tj)o """ i I ;i'r' ;it ~ '10 

'«II OT fli; ~ <i"1 >riii i I 
MR. CHAIRMAN: What happened to the FIRs? Was the investigation 

complete? Was it ex.amined by the police? 

SJo ""'"" .l\11! : ~ lll<R\ f'li.m OT j'"'1'rt\ ~ .it, "" it ~ t I li'\ -.it ~ 
~.mtr 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Who examined it? 

SJo ""'"" ffil! : q; ;it 1<iWO< - ~I 

""""""' ~: i;: ~ ~? 
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'1!0 lR<fu! fm : it ~ "-"' 'ft• "I 
""""1ll ~: "" .:I "'* """ "' "' ~ ""' "' ""' >llf ill ""' """ "" ~,~{<Rtffi fu:itq <lit tft? 

"'' lR<fu! ffig : """"' if ""'-~ """'"'I 'ii M fuilq ""' .. I ~ "' 
'IT "'* ,;\ ~ ii; '11' 1!'lil -.if:< zj\ ""' .. I 

""""1ll ~: mm ;;i ""1RI 'li am >Wt Wt-< zj\ '!ii? Does the 
Collector receive the call directly? 

'!!• lR<ill! 1'i\! : '111 .:I "'* ~ ~ i\il 'ii m .. I '('&.,Al '.\it ""fl :itf % I ~ °"' i'f ~ 'II ill o-r<i\ 10 ~ ,.. 'l'!il W11 <1'i ofi I l! 24 .;'t "" ..,;, I 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you receive the call directly or did you receive 
the call through your P.A. or your office? 

"'' lR<fu! 1'i\! : -.>f.\ "-"'t\<ajlo W11 W i I 

~ ¥I m , mi .;;.., it ..m .,, '""""' ""'· ""' "' """ 'll" fuilq .:i Oi? 

MR. CrlAIRMAN: So, how should do you like to sum up the whole 
thing at the end of the evidence? 

$1° ~ fm : ittr ~ ~ t fol> as a District Collector, I tried to do 
my job very satisfactorily and I worked very hard. I am very sorry and I 
tender my unconditional and sincere apology for what has happened. ~ >ti 
""' ~ ~ ,.,,;; ~ i'f "" "1 l(iit ~ t"' 1!'11' ~ "' ""' ,,j\ '"' ,,.,, "':m Wn ., 

~ ~ m , """' _, ~ """' "' ,,,. """' "' •• ,1r.., """' ...re: m '1'll I 

"'' """"" m , i'f ""* am .m 3lffeITTIB ;;; """"' ;;; ""'- 'll' ~ t ~ 
ij\ i::m 'ii &!'ilt ~ 'l'll I ""' ft'lo: ~ '('lo<fi• """ .:I ,,j\ - % ' ""* 1';1( i'f 
~ '1i>1'll t I WI ,.m "'1B it f'R'lil ~ .. aW """f."" "'"""" ii; ""' ... .,.rn "" 
'""1l ~ • I ~ >ii WI o-ffi ~ f'R'lil ,g t I 3'"1 ~ ITT ~ 'ii o-ffi 
~ ~ ofi I 3'"1 >ii ""1 i\il 'Oi ,.m """" Wt I "'" it ,,j\ '"' !3", ;mil; ft'iQ: if 
~ """" t1 

MR CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your cooperation and 
thank you for your depositon. You may now withdraw from the meeting. 

(The 1neeting then adjourned.) 
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APPENDIX·! 
(See para 12 of the Report) 

The Hon'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
Parliament House, 
NEW DELHI-110 001. 

Sus:- Question of Breach of Privilege. 

f6K)LSS27 

1,~W, 

'If ~-110 001 
~: 3793758 

December 08, 1998 

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in 
Lok Sabha, I may kindly be allowed to raise in the House the following 
matter-as privilege of Member of Parliament: 

On 21st November, 1998, I was in Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan), in connection 
with election campaign of my party candidates including my son, 
Shri Brijendra Singh Ola, who was contesting the election from Jhunjhunu 
Assembly Constituency. I was staying in Room No. 10 of Hotel 
"Shekhawati Heritage" in Jbunjhunu, and was out of the Hotel since 
morning of 21.11.98 in connection with the election campaign. 

Around 11.00---11.45 PM, a Policy Party cons1st1ng of 
Dy. Superintendent of Police-Jhunjhunu and S.D.M.-Jhunjhunu 
alongwith other Revenue Officers Surrounded the Hotel and started 
searching the room in which I was staying, throwing my luggage helter-
skelter. When I came back in the Hotel at about 11.45 PM and noticed the 
presence of Police around the Hotel, I enquired as to what was going on in 
my room in my absence. I was told by DSP that they had an information 
that objectionable and incriminatory material was reported to have been 
kept in the room. I told them that I am a Member of Parliament and 
courtesy demands that they should have told me in advance or waited till 
my return, for conducting the search. On further questioning Whether they 
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had brought any search warrant for this purpose and if so, the same could 
be shown to me. I was told in a discourteous manner that they had no 
search warrant and they had done so under the specific oral otders of the 
Collector of Jhunjhunu. In the presence of large crowd of people the 
officers told me that they have found Rupees Four Lakhs in the room. 
However, on my request that a receipt of the same amount needs to be 
given to me, they informed me that they have found nothing in my room 
and carelessely expressed their regrets. The mention of money by them 
was clearly aimed to damage my social reputation in the eyes of the 
people. 

On my telling them that this search had badly damaged my reputation as 
a Member of Parliament specially when only two days were left in the 
Assembly elections, and that this would also affect the election ~rospects 
of my son the Police party sarcastically stated that they were not cortterrted 
about it and that they were following orders of their senior-Collector of 
Jhunjhunu, Dr. Manjeet Singh. 

Sir, this is a clear case of breach of privilege of my rights as a Member 
of Parliament and as such I request the House through you to look into 
this matter with a view to take immediate and strict action against the 
District Collector Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) in order that privileges of 
Members of Parliament are protected and uncalled for humiliation from 
prejudiced actions of officers is spared in future. 

The action taken by Privilege Committee of the House against the 
District Collector Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) may kindly be made known to all 
the Members of Parliament also. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

Sd" 

(SIS RAM OLA) 



APPENDIX II 
(See para 18 of the Report) 

No. 124122198-AVD. I 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 

MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS 
(DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL AND TRAINING) 

NEW DELHI 

Dated the February 9, 1999 

OFBCE MEMORANDUM 
SUBJECT: Notice of Question of Privilege dated 7.7.1998 by Shri Sis Ram 

Ola, MP against District Co/ledor, Jhunjhunu for allegedly 
ordered search of his room in 'Sekhawati Hotel' during his stay 
there with a view to malign his reputation. 

The undersigned is directed to refer to Lok Sabha Secretariat UO No. 4/ 
46198/LB-I (Priv.) dated 14.12.1998 on the above cited subject and to 
forward herewith a copy of the report, in original, from the Government 
of Rajasthan. There is no objection to the supplying of a copy of the 
report to the MP. 

2. This has the approval of the Ministry of State in the Ministry Of 
Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions. 

Lok Sabha Secretariat, 
(Shri Ashok Sajwan, Legislative Officer) 
Legislative Branch·!, 
New Delhi. 
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Sdl-
(C.O. RAJAN) 

Under Secretary (Vigilance) 
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I" """" ;ll "li'l "fl""11<! -· ""'!!' <RI ;ll 'II <m % I W\; 31futm - 11im: 
.. Ww! ,..,. <RI ii ~ - !mm % "'"" "' :ffe'm """" ~- W'll'! it 
~· 'r• 339/99 "" fil;>;t '1'!I it "'.!'i""1<it.t % I 
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APPENDIX III 
(See para 19 of the Report) 

The Hon'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
Parliament House, 
NEW DELHI-110 001. 

SuBrecr:-Question of Breach of Privilege. 

1.~w. 
'It ~-110001 
~ : 3793758 
February, 24, 1999 

Under Rule 222 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in 
Lok Sabha, I may kindly be allowed to raise in the House the following 
matter-as privilege of Member of Parliament: 

On 21st November, 1998, I was in Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan), in Connection 
with election campaign of my party candidates including my son, 
Shri Brijendra Singh Ola, who was contesting the election from Jhunjhunu 
Assembly Constituency. I was staying in Room No. 10 of Hotel 
"Shekhawati Heritage" in Jhunjhunu, and was out of the Hotel since 
morning C!f 21.11.98 in connection with the election campaign. 

Around 11.00-11.45 PM, a Policy Party , consisting of 
Dy. Superintendent of Police-Jhunjhunu and S.D.M.-Jhunjhunu 
alongwith other Revenue Officers surrounded the Hotel and started 
searching the room in which I was staying, throwing my luggage helter-
skelter. When I came back in the Hotel at about 11.45 PM and noticed the 
presence of Police around the Hotel, I enquired as to what was going on in 
my room in my absence. I was told by DSP that they had an information 
that objectionable and incriminatory material was reported to have been 
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kept in the room. I told them that I am a Member of Parliament and 
courtesy demands that they should have told me in advance or waited till 
my return, for conducting the search. On further questioning whether they 
had brought any search warrant 'fr this purpose and if so, the same could 
be shown to me. I was told in a discourteous mariner that they had no 
search warrant and they had done so under the specific oral orders of the 
Collector of Jhunjhunu. In the presence of large crdwd of people the 
officers told me that they have found Rupees Four Lakhs in the room. 
However, on my request that a receipt of the same amount needs to be 
given to me, they informed me that they have found nothing in my room 
and carelessely expressed their regrets. The mention of money by them 
was clearly aimed to damage my social reputation in the eyes of the 
people. 

On my telling them that this search had badly damaged my reputation as 
a Member of Parliament specially when only two days were left in the 
Assembly elections, and that this would also affect the election prospects 
of my son the Police party sarcastically stated that they were not concerned 
about it and that they were following orders of their senior-Collector of 
Jhunjhunu, Dr. Manjeet Singh. 

Sir, this ls a clear case of breach of privilege of my rights as a Member 
of Parliament and as such I request the House through you to look into 
this matter with a view to take immediate and strict action against the ' 
District Collector, Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) in order that privileges of 
Members of Parliament are protected and uncalled for humiliation from 
prejudiced actions of officers is spared in future. 

The action taken by Privilege Committee of the House against the 
District Collector, Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) may kindly be made known to 
all the Members of Parliament also. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
Sd/-

(SIS RAM OLA) 



APPENDIX IV 
(See para 20 of the Report) 

The Hon'ble Speaker, 
Lok Sabha, 
Parliament House, 
NEW DELHI-110 001. 

I 1, """" its, 
.-! ~--110001 
~ : 3793758 

December 09, 1999 

SuBJECT:-Breach of MP's Privilege by Collector Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) 
Respected Sir, 

I wish to draw your kind attention to my earlier letters dated December 
08, 1998, March 18, 1999 and April 13, 1999 regarding breach of MP's 
privileges committed by the then Collector Jhunjhunu (Rajasthan) and his 
team mates who raided my place to stay during election period without any 
basis but with a view to damage my prestige in the eyes of my constituents. 

The details of what really happened has been amply given in my earlie-: 
letters mentioned above. 

I am writing this letter to again draw your kind attention to this case in 
order that you may kindly do expeditious justice to me-a Member of 
Parliament and deliver punishment to the guilty officers. Such a justice on 
your part would regain me my lost prestige and would also set a worthy 
example to others that elected members cannot be handled like a common 
criminal by the government adminiStration in far of districts of the country. 

Incidentally, I would. like to mention that Government of Rajasthan 
have submitted a report, on this incidence, to you. A copy of the report 
given to me by you is attached. This report is absolutely incorrect as it 
mentions that no such incident happened. However, the report also 
mentions that an FIR has been lodged at Police Station Jhunjhunu on the 
incident. The FIR No. is 339/99. The registration of FIR and its mention 
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in government of Rajasthan report is a glaring example of casualness with 
which the report has been prepared by the Government. This has basically 
been done to protect the guilty officers who indulge bluntantly in breach of 
privileges enjoyed b)r Members of Parliament. 

I am again enclosing photo copies of the news-items regarding happening 
of this incidence which appeared in National and State newspapers. The 
incident was covered by prestigious papers such as Hindustan Times, 
Hindustan, Dainik Navjyoti, Dainik Bhaskar, Rajasthan Patrika and 
Rashtriya Sahara. It is amply clear from these news reports that 
unprovoked uncalled for raid by the then Collector Jhunjhunu, Dr. Manjit 
Singh and his team has damaged me politically and has tarnished my public 
image. I had built a clean public image dedicated to social works over a 
period of 50 years because of which I was awarded Padam Shree long back 
in the year 1968. I had impeccable performance as a Minister in the State 
Government of Rajasthan for over a period of 25 years and also as a 
Minister in the Union Cabinet. 

I am humbly submitting to you,- Sir, that you being constitutional 
custodian to protect the privileges of Members of Parliament, this case 
requires your immediate attention in order that the same is forwarded to 
Privileges Committee of the Parliament for further action. This would be a 
first step towards saving the democratic institutions from rackless terror of 
the state itself. 

I, therefore, again request you .to kindly spare your valuable time for 
this case and send the same to the Privileges Committee. As delay is 
causing me immense harm socially and politically. Besides, I am still being 
looked down and laughed at by the Officers who had indulged in this 
incident and remain unpunished till today almost after one year of its 
happening. 

Look forward to your kind 
With respectful regards, 

help in the matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sd/-
(SIS RAM OLA) 
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APPENDIX V 
(See para 21 of the Report) 
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.q, ~lt61'4«11f1 'Titil ~ -!If!" "4'€\'i'tfllfl 'TI11i, OR 48 ?;{If, ~ :m~, f.rcm:r ~·m¥f 
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APPENDIX VI 
(See para 24 of the Report) 

No. 124122198-AVD.1 
Government of India 

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions 
(Department of Personnel & Training) 

New Delhi, dated the March, 2000 

OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
SUBJECT:- Notice of question of privilege dated 9.12.1999 given by 

Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP against District Collector, Jhunjhunu, 
Rajasthan for having allegedly ordered for search of his room 
in 'Shekhawati Hotel' during his stay there with a view to 
malign his reputation. 

The undersigned is directed to refer to the Lok Sabha Secretariat U. 0. 
No. 4/27/99/LB-I(Priv) dated 16-2-2000 on the above subject and to 
forward herewith a copy of the Rajasthan Government's letter No. 
F.11(4)Home-V/98 dated 29-2-2000 along with the report of the Divisional 
Commissioner, Jaipur dated 24-2-2000 for their consideration. 

This has the approval of MOS(PP). 

Lok Sabha Secretariat 
(Legislative Branch-I) 
New Delhi. 

Sdl 
(Smt. Valsala Harihatan) 

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India 
Tele. 3794799 
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Government of Rajastban 
Home (Group·V) Department 

No. F. 11(4)Home-V/98 Jaipur, Dated 29th Feb., 2000 

Shri D.C. Gupta, 
Addi. Secretary (S& V) 
Government of India 
Department of Personnel & Training, 
Ministry of Personnel, Pub. Grievances & Pension, 
NEW DELHI. 

SUBJECT: Privilege Notice given by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP., against the 
District Collector, Jhunjhunu. 

Sir, 
I am directed to refer to the D.0. letter No. 124122198 AVD.I 

dated 23.1.99, another letter of even number dated 21.1.2000 and D.O. 
letter of even number dated 9th Feb., 2000 and to enclose the reply of the 
State Government which was sent to you on 12.1.99. 

Shri Sis Ram Ola, Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha) has in his letter 
dated 9.12.99 addressed to Hon'ble Speaker, Lok Sabha stated that the 
report of the State Government mention that no such incident happened. 
In the report of the State Government Dt. 12.1.99 a copy of which is 
enclosed, it is mentioned that Sub-Divisional Magistrate and Dy. 
Superintendent of Police had gone to Hotel Shekhawati Heritage to 
enquire when information was received that some people from Delhi have 
reached here with 40-50 lacs rupees with a view to influence the election in 
Jhunjhunu. Hence, it is clear that State Government has not denied the 
happening of this incident. In fact the State Government has also ordered 
an enquiry into the incident by Divisional Commissioner, Jaipur Division, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan. The Divisional Commissioner has submitted his inquiry 
report on 25.2.2000, a copy of which is enclosed. It is mentioned in the 
report that search was conducted at Hotel Shiv Shekhawati on the night of 
21.11.98 by Shri T.C. Bohra the then Returning Officer (SDM), Jhunjhunu 
with the intention of tracing out black money which was apprehended to 
be used in the ensuing Vidhan Sabha Election. There was no malafide 
intention on the part of the then Collector to instruct the SDO verbally to 
conduct this raid. Rather the said action was bonafide to ensure fair & free 
election in Jhunjhunu district and search operation was organised to ensure 
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compliance of model code of- conduct as desired by the "People's 
Representative Act." 

It is also true that FIR No. 339/98 was lodged at Police Station Kotwali, 
Jhunjhunu on the written report of Shri Sis Ram Ola. In this case 
statements of some witnesses have been recorded. Despite several. notices, 
witnesses Shri Sa1J'an Singh, Shri Prasant Kumar have not turned up to give 
the statement. Similarly, statements of some of the officers are still to be 
recorded. The Superintendent of Police has been directed to complete the 
investigation soon. 

It may be worth mentioning that Shri Sis Ram Ola had also made a 
complaint to Election Commission of India. It is important to note that 
starting from announcement of election schedule and upto the 
announcement of election results all officers connected with election duties 
are deemed to be on deputation with Election Commission and Election 
Commission is authorised to take action against the officials if there are 
complaint against them. The complaint was dealt with in the Election 
Commission and the outcome may be ascertained from the Commission. 

Yours faithfully, 

Sd/-
Dy. Secretary to the Govt. 



GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN 
HOME (GR. 5) DEPARTMENT 

F. 11(4) HOME-5/98 Jaipur, dated 12 Jan. 1999 

To, 

Dear Sir, 

Shri V, Lakshmi Ratan 
Addi. Secretary (S&V), 
Govt. of India, 
New Delhi. 

With reference to your D.0. No. 124122198-AVDT. dt. 
December 22, 1998 addressed to the Chief Secretary, I am directed to 
enclose a factual report on the notice of Breach of Privilege by Shri Sis 
Ram Ola, Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha). 

Sd/-
Dy. Secretary Home (Security) 
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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER, JAIPUR 
No: F. 1(3)(91) PS/DCJ/991760 Date 24.2.llllJQ 
The Chief Secretary, 
Govt. of Rajasthan, 
JAIPUR 

Subject: Enquiry report regarding Bre_ach of Privilege of Sh. Shish Ram 
Ola, M.P. by the then Collector, Jhunjhunu. 

Ref: Sp!. Secretary to Govt., Home (Group 5) Deptt., Govt. of Raj., 
Jaipur letter No. F. 11(4) Home~S/98 dated 11.12.98, 4.2.2000 & 
10.2.2000. 

Respected Sir, 
With regard to the subject and letters referred above, it is to submit that 

the factual reply in this connection has already been sent to you by 
Shri Manjit Singh. As directed, the fact finding enquiry was got conducted. 
The content of the enquiry report in brief are as under. 

Shri Tikam Chand Bohra, SDO, Jhunjhunu the then Returning Officer 
received instructions in the night of 21.11.98 from the then Collector Shri 
Manjit Singh that some outsiders are staying in Hotel Shive Shekhawati 
with Rs. 40 to 50 lacs of black money to be used in the ensuing Vidhan 
Sabha to tilt the election results. The basis of this information was an 
anonymous telephonic call received by the Collector. Shri Bohra alongwith 
Shri Rajendra Kumar, Dy. S.P. Jhunjhunu conducted search operations at 
Hotel Shekhawati. Thereafter an enquiry and search was conducted in 
another Hotel namely Hotel Shekhawati Heritage. There in Room. No. 14 
Shri Mishrimal Jain, Resident of Bombay tried to scuttle ·down tlie search 
procedings & even dared to teardown the search proceedings. Shri Shis 
Ram Ola who was also staying in the same hotel, on his arrival raised 
objections over the search operations and even questioned the authority of 
SDM Jhunjhunu in organising search campaign at Hotel Shekhawati 
Heritage without serving search warrant to him. When Collector & SDO 
Jhunjhunu came to know about the fact of Sh. Shish Ram ji Ola staying in 
the Hotel Shekhawati Heritage, the search operation was Closed. FIR was 
also lodged by Sh. Shish Ram ji Ola in the concerned police station. The 
final report on the basis of FIR is yet to be received. 

Having after analysing the facts and circumstinces of this incident I am 
1: of the view, that the aforesaid search was conducted· at Hotel 

Shiv Shekhawati on !he night of 21.11.98 by Sh. T .C. Bohra the then 
Returning Officer (SDM) Jhunjhunu with the intention of tracing out black 

., money which was apprehended to be used in the ensuing Vidhan Sabha 
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Election. There was no malafide intention on the part of the then Collector 
to instruct the SDO verbally to conduct this raid Rather the said action 
was bonafide to ensure fair & free elections in Jhunjhunu district and 
search operation was organised to ensure compliance of model code of 
conduct as desired by the "People's Representative Act." 

Another issue involved in the matter is the Breach of Privilege of the 
Member of Parliament. The privileges of the Members of the Parliament 
are granted so that they may be able to perform their duties in Parliament 
without any hinderance. I am submitting the important privileges of 
Members_ of Parliament, which are as under:-
1. Constitutional provision (Article 104): 

(i) Freedom of speech in Parliament 
(ii) Immunity to a member from any proceedings in any court in 

respect to anything said or any vote given by him in Parliament 
or in any Committee thereof. 

2. Privileges specified in Statutes [Book page No. 204 (i)]: 
Freedom from arrest of members in civil cases during the 
continuance of the session of the House and forty days before its 
commencement and forty days after its conclusion. 

3. Privileges specified in the Rules of Procedure: 
(i) Immediate information of the arrest detention, conviction, 

imprisonment and release of member to House: 
(ii) Exemption of a member from service of legal process and arrest 

within the precincts of the House. 
(iii) Prohibition of disclosure of the proceedings or decisions of a 

secret sitting of the House. 
4. Privileges based upon precedents: 

Members of the House cannot be compelled to give evidence or to 
produce documents in courts of law, relating to the proceedings of 
the House. 

The aforesaid privileges are not although exhaustive hence it is 
for the Sansad to decide finally whether there has been any breach 
of privileges of Members of Parliament or not by way of holding 
an en(iuiry as contemplated in the Constitution of India and in the 
provisions mentioned above. 

In view of the above constitutional and legal perspective, apparently 
there was no Breach of Privilege of-Member of Parliament (Sh. Shish Ram 
Olaji) by the then Collector, Shri Manjeet Singh. 

So far as the allegation of defamation is raised by Sh. Shish Ram Olaji, 
there is a legal remedy available in the relevant provisions of the Act to 
which he can avail in the appropriate court of law as per laws and 
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procedures laid down in this regard, being a citizen of the country against 
a citizen of this country. 

The progress in the matter of FIR lodged in the police station on the 
basis of the report by Sh. Shish Ram Olaji and Sh. Mishrimalji Jain is to 
be furnished by the Home Deptt., Govt. of Rajastban, Jaipur. 

The enquiry report is submitted for your kind perusal and necessary 
" action. 

• 

Yours faithfully, 

Sd/-
(DHARM SINGH SAGAR) 

DIVISIONAL COMMISSIONER, 
JAIPUR. 



APPENDIX VII 

(See para 26 of the Report) 

CONFIDENTIAJ:. 
BY SPL. MESSENGER 

ELECTION COMMISSION OF INDIA 

Nirvachan Sadan, Ashoka Road, New Delhi-110001 

No. 61/RJ/2000/WS·l/2057 Dated: 25-4-2000 

To 

Shri V .K. Sharma, 
Deputy Secretary 
Lok Sabha Secretariat 
(Legislative Branch-I) 
New Delhi. 

SUBJECT: General Election to Rajasthan Legislative Assembly, 1998 -
Notice of Privilege dated 9-12-99 given by Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP 
against the Collector of Jhunjhunu. 

Sir, 

I am directed to refer to LSS UO No. 4129/99/LB-I(Priv), 4ated 
6-4-2000 on the subject cited and to state that a letter dated 20-11-1998 was 
received at the time of General Elections to Rajasthan State Legislative 
Assembly in November, 1998, from Shri Sis Ram Ola, MP wherein h~ 
complained against the Distr\ct Collector of Jhunjhunli for alleged search 
of the room in Sekhawati Hotel in Jhunjhunu on 21-11-1998. 

The Commission has not conducted any separate enquiry into the matter 
in view of the fact that the jurisdiction of Commission in such m~tten~ is 
pending in Supreme Court and as such 1he question of providjlig aoy 
report of the same does not arise. 
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Yours faiQtfully, 

Sdl· 
(C.R. BRAHMAM) 

SECRETARY 
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